
 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

Carlsbad City Council Regular Meeting at the 
Municipal Building, 101 North Halagueno Street  

Carlsbad, New Mexico 
June 28, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. 

      
Invocation – Pledge of Allegiance   
 
1. Approval of Agenda  
 
2.  Presentation of May 2016 Financial Report 
 
3. Consider approval of Resolution No 2016-29, a Resolution making certain Budgetary 

Adjustments to the 2015-2016 FY Budget  
 
4. Routine and Regular Business 
 
 
 
 

 
 
A.  Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting held on June 14, 2016 
B.  City Personnel Report 
C. Check Register 
D.  Purchasing: 
 1) Consider approval to Award RFP No 2016-14, to Carlsbad Cruises for the lease and 

operation of Port Jefferson 
 2) Consider approval to Award Bid No 2016-18, to Advanced Pest Management for Pest 

Control Services for FY 2016-2017 
 3) Consider approval to Award Bid No 2016-19, to James Hamilton Construction for Ready 

Mix Concrete for FY 2016-2017 
E.  Monthly Reports:      

1)  Arts and Culture Monthly Department Report, May 2016 
2) Sports and Recreation Department Monthly Report, May 2016 
3) Utilities Department Monthly Report, May 2016 

F. Board Appointments: 
 1) Carlsbad Parks and Recreation Advisory Board: John Barry and Denton McCullough, 4-

year terms 
 2) Walter Gerrell’s Performing Arts Center: Todd Hyden and Christopher Walls, 4-year terms 
G.  Contracts and Agreements: 
 1) Consider approval of First Renewal Agreement between the City of Carlsbad and Orlando 

M. Garza for Grounds Keeping and Maintenance Services of Citywide Landscapes, Medians, 
Gateways, and Properties 

 2) Consider approval of Agreement between the City of Carlsbad and NM Department of 
Transportation for a new Street light at NM-200 and US 62-180 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
All matters under this heading are considered routine by the City Council and will be acted upon in one motion.  There 
will be no separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is desired on a particular item, upon request, that item may 
be removed from the Routine and Regular Business and be considered separately. 



Carlsbad City Council 6/28/2016 
101 N. Halagueno 6:00 p.m. 
 

 2

H. Set Date: (August 9, 2016) 
1) An Ordinance Rezoning part of "C-2"  Commercial District to "R-1" Residential District for an 
approximately 1.83  Acre Lot, located at 118 West Rose Street, Legally Described as Tract 66, 
Assessor’s Plat Amended, SE ¼, SE ¼, Sec. 18, Township 22 South, Range 27 East, Pursuant to 
Section 3-21-1 et. seq. NMSA 1978 and Sections 56-150(B) and 56-140(I), Carlsbad Code of 
Ordinances 
2) An Ordinance Rezoning part of "C-2"  Commercial District to "R-1" Residential District for an 
approximately .50  Acre Lot, located at 205 West Rose Street, Legally Described as Block L, Lot 2, 
Hemler Subdivision, Pursuant to Section 3-21-1 et. seq. NMSA 1978 and Sections 56-150(B) and 56-
140(I), Carlsbad Code of Ordinances 
3) An Ordinance Rezoning part of  "C-2"  Commercial District to "R-1" Residential District for an 
approximately 0.96  Acre Lot, Located at 206 West Rose Street, Legally Described as Tract 67, 
Assessor’s Plat, Map of the E ½ of Sec. 18, T22S, R27E, Pursuant to Section 3-21-1 et. seq. NMSA 
1978 and Sections 56-150(B) and 56-140(I), Carlsbad Code of Ordinances 
4) An Ordinance Rezoning part of "C-2"  Commercial District to "R-1" Residential District for an 
approximately 0.55  Acre Lot, Located at 208 West Rose Street, Legally Described as the East Half of 
Tract 68, in SWSE described beg 190’W & 30’N of SE Cor  SWSE, N306’, W 80’, S to Public Hwy, E to 
POB, Assessor’s Plat of Sec. 18, T22S, R27E, Pursuant to Section 3-21-1 et. seq. NMSA 1978 and 
Sections 56-150(B) and 56-140(I), Carlsbad Code of Ordinances 
5) An Ordinance Rezoning part of "C-2"  Commercial District to "R-1" Residential District for an 
approximately 0.37  Acre Lot, located at 209 West Rose Street, Legally Described as Block L, Lot 3, 
Hemler Subdivision, Pursuant to Section 3-21-1 et. seq. NMSA 1978 and Sections 56-150(B) and 56-
140(I), Carlsbad Code of Ordinances 

 
5.  Consider appointment of Wendy Hammett to fill the position of the City of Carlsbad Finance 
Director   
 
6. Consider approval of City of Carlsbad, Annual Liquor License Renewals for Fiscal Year 
2016-2017, subject to receipt of NM State Liquor License and payment of Annual City Liquor 
License Fee 
 
7. Consider approval of request for the mobile sales of snow cones out of a snow cone truck on 
City Right-of-Ways, parks, etc.; Application: Bryan Ingram 
 
8. Consider approval of Resolution No 2016-30, a Resolution finding the Buildings or Structures 
at the property commonly known as 2817 Davis Street to be Ruined, Damaged, and Dilapidated 
and finding the premises to be covered with Ruins, Rubbish, Wreckage, Weeds, Debris, requiring 
the removal of the Buildings, Structures, Ruins, Rubbish, Wreckage, Weeds, Debris; Owner: 
Marilyn Alexander Barnes and Marilyn Alexander Barnes 
 
9. Consider approval of Ordinance No 2016-17, an Ordinance Amending Section 16-29 of the 
Code of Ordinances, City of Carlsbad, New Mexico to increase the maximum compensation of an 
Acting Municipal Judge  
   A. Public Hearing 
   B. Consider Ordinance 2016-17 
 
10. Council Committee Reports 
  
11.   Adjourn  
 
 



Carlsbad City Council 6/28/2016 
101 N. Halagueno 6:00 p.m. 
 

 3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                        
                                       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                           FOR INFORMATION ONLY 

 
Agendas and City Council minutes are available on the City web site: cityofcarlsbadnm.com  

 or may be viewed in the Office of the City Clerk or at the Carlsbad Public Library during normal and regular 
business hours. 

 
       

CARLSBAD CITY COUNCIL MEETING SCHEDULE 
• Regular meeting - Tuesday, July12, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. 
• Regular meeting - Tuesday, July 26, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. 

 

If you require hearing interpreter, language interpreters or auxiliary aids in order to attend and 
participate in the above meeting, please contact the City Administrator’s office at (575) 887-
1191 at least 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting time. 



CASH REPORT WITH INVESTMENTS
AS OF AND FOR THE ELEVEN MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2016

Fund Fund Beginning Cash Revenues Net Cash Expenditures Changes to non-cash Ending INVESTMENTS RESTRICTED CASH
No. Balance To Date Transfers To Date Assets/Liabilities Cash Balance (included in Cash Bal) (included in Cash Bal)

01 Gen & PR 22,781,655.63$    40,577,063.24$    (2,779,276.31)$   43,035,745.03$    4,786.17$             17,548,483.70$    3,216,273.19$            8,758,275.33$            
02 Capital Outlay GRT 13,047,642.92$    2,831,010.97$      (2,181,394.00)$   3,777,926.56$      -$                      9,919,333.33$      -$                           -$                           
06 Disaster Preparedness 641,537.46$         245,097.25$         600,000.00$        793,394.46$         -$                      693,240.25$         -$                           -$                           
12 Museum 23,452.30$           5,093.83$             -$                    8,677.17$             -$                      19,868.96$           -$                           -$                           
15 Municipal Transit 104,326.63$         457,028.49$         690,728.00$        1,087,695.63$      -$                      164,387.49$         -$                           -$                           
18 Perf. Arts Centre 469,139.09$         12,897.71$           100,000.00$        209,462.53$         -$                      372,574.27$         -$                           -$                           
20 Fire Protection 533,917.24$         369,813.00$         (88,353.06)$        678,379.20$         -$                      136,997.98$         -$                           -$                           
22 SWD Reser. 3,265,393.23$      119,406.15$         111,000.00$        -$                      -$                      3,495,799.38$      2,822,991.98$            2,822,991.98$            
23 Lodgers Tax 2,655,108.48$      1,782,744.70$      (1,100,000.00)$   1,759,784.29$      (1,099.99)$            1,576,968.90$      30,000.00$                 -$                           
24 Solid Waste 1,392,689.27$      6,720,941.80$      (2,280,958.99)$   4,074,108.58$      (135.54)$               1,758,427.96$      -$                           1,043,569.95$            
25 Airport 5,885.71$             80,166.58$           135,500.00$        148,568.14$         -$                      72,984.15$           -$                           -$                           
26 Cemetery 383,659.79$         219,337.49$         711,665.00$        734,868.77$         709.08$                580,502.59$         -$                           -$                           
27 Wmk Comp 2,372,328.03$      4,205.97$             500,000.00$        706,156.73$         -$                      2,170,377.27$      -$                           -$                           
28 Insurance 551,880.38$         -$                      1,044,999.00$     1,172,342.44$      -$                      424,536.94$         -$                           -$                           
29 Sports Complex 1,069,971.22$      7,333,084.46$      (190,711.81)$      2,328,531.37$      (518.77)$               5,883,293.73$      -$                           5,678,521.61$            
31 EMS -$                     20,000.00$           16,049.16$          36,049.16$           -$                      -$                      -$                           -$                           
32 Loc Gov Cor 258,432.92$         137,164.00$         170,000.00$        233,542.12$         -$                      332,054.80$         -$                           -$                           
34 Law Enf. Pro. 38,564.24$           64,800.00$           11,200.00$          89,885.93$           -$                      24,678.31$           -$                           -$                           
36 Water & Swr 21,803,630.25$    12,699,336.96$    (4,601,442.74)$   11,898,586.31$    (440,267.28)$        17,562,670.88$    855,330.68$               -$                           
37 RSVP 45,500.85$           -$                      (45,500.85)$        -$                      -$                      0.00$                    -$                           -$                           
40 Beautification 24,138.91$           19,895.80$           -$                    14,669.82$           -$                      29,364.89$           -$                           -$                           
41 Swr Sys Impr (27,331.49)$         -$                      -$                    642,393.81$         -$                      (669,725.30)$        -$                           -$                           
42 Wat Sys Imp 87,311.24$           -$                      (84,181.24)$        3,130.00$             -$                      -$                      -$                           -$                           
44 Street Impr 4,738,047.62$      735,474.97$         1,930,999.20$     2,437,328.64$      -$                      4,967,193.15$      -$                           -$                           
49 CIEP 3,322,782.13$      49,576.04$           5,869,332.00$     4,327,566.76$      -$                      4,914,123.41$      -$                           -$                           
51 NMFA Loans-Governmental -$                     186.19$                303,756.87$        264,082.15$         -$                      39,860.91$           -$                           39,860.91$                 
52 NMFA Loan Solid Waste -$                     1,074.09$             243,231.99$        126,791.69$         -$                      117,514.39$         -$                           117,514.39$               
54 Capital Outlay GRT Bond 0.86$                    -$                      481,394.00$        108,196.89$         -$                      373,197.97$         -$                           373,197.97$               
55 NMFA Loans-Enterprise 4,192,078.37$      -$                      57,024.98$          275,222.37$         -$                      3,973,880.98$      -$                           3,973,880.98$            
56 2002 Sls Tx Bond 301,711.36$         -$                      365,383.00$        60,382.50$           -$                      606,711.86$         -$                           606,711.86$               
59 2009 W & S Bond 201,056.72$         -$                      1,624,807.00$     362,403.13$         -$                      1,463,460.59$      -$                           1,463,460.59$            
60 2009 W & S Bond Acq. 1,662,578.95$      279.23$                -$                    595,438.09$         -$                      1,067,420.09$      -$                           1,067,420.09$            
63 Old Landfill Closure 133,570.72$         -$                      -$                    1,011.46$             -$                      132,559.26$         -$                           132,559.26$               
67 Sndpt Landfill 891,200.66$         870.21$                200,000.00$        -$                      -$                      1,092,070.87$      -$                           1,092,070.87$            
69 98 W&S Bond Acqui 226,093.94$         -$                      -$                    53,313.67$           -$                      172,780.27$         -$                           172,780.27$               
71 Perm. W & S 8,267,442.16$      92,044.09$           -$                    -$                      -$                      8,359,486.25$      -$                           8,359,486.24$            
72 Municipal Court Trust Fund 23,191.06$           114,997.25$         -$                    106,593.40$         (2,215.25)$            29,379.66$           -$                           29,379.66$                 
75 Health Insurance 2,817,168.43$      5,508,151.16$      (1,777,252.00)$   5,762,839.35$      -$                      785,228.24$         -$                           450,000.00$               
80 CDBG 37,999.20$           -$                      (37,999.20)$        -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                           -$                           
81 Federal Projects 649,528.36$         597,008.88$         -$                    457,900.00$         -$                      788,637.24$         -$                           -$                           
88 06-08 WIPP Impact 96,412.50$           151,537.50$         -$                    62,887.93$           -$                      185,062.07$         -$                           151,537.07$               
 

Grand Total 99,089,697.34$    80,950,288.01$    0.00$                   88,435,856.08$    (438,741.58)$        91,165,387.69$    6,924,595.85$            36,333,219.03$          
.



General Fund Budget Review
For the Eleven Months Ended May 31, 2016

As of
5/31/2016 Current Budget % YTD TARGET = 92%

Revenues
Gross Receipts Tax 34,684,943$           35,601,035$   97%
Property Tax 2,193,866               2,359,920       93%
Franchise Tax 680,298                  777,100          88%
Other 3,017,957               3,070,849       98%
TOTAL 40,577,063$           41,808,904$   97%

Tranfers
IN 6,094,724 7,276,585$     84%
OUT 8,874,000 8,875,951$     100%

Salaries Operating Capital Total Expenditures
5/31/2016 Current Budget % YTD 5/31/2016 Current Budget % YTD 5/31/2016 Current Budget % YTD 5/31/2016 Current Budget % YTD

General Fund Expenditures Notes 
Executive 1,028,006$             1,192,075$     86% 868,981$       1,328,573$     65% 6,000$                18,000$          33% 1,902,987$     2,538,648$     75%
Personnel 262,553                  323,633          81% 20,622           26,167            79% -                                               -           - 283,175          349,800          81%
Judicial 418,688                  457,534          92% 108,265         147,890          73% -                         6,500              0% 526,952          611,924          86%
Riverwalk Recreation 386,390                  466,989          83% 111,670         144,719          77% 42,728                56,000            76% 540,787          667,708          81%
Information Technology 508,003                  548,897          93% 182,113         239,922          76% 141,697              343,693          41% 831,813          1,132,512       73%
Finance Administration 1,544,325               1,695,202       91% 531,656         654,181          81% 41,068                          100,000 41% 2,117,049       2,449,383       86%
Cbad Comm Volunteer Netwrk 56,592                    67,324            84% 11,430           23,200            49% -                         -                                - 68,022            90,524            75%
Public Safety 9,675,655               11,609,999     83% 1,253,324      1,723,813       73% 1,779,048           1,998,458       89% 12,708,027     15,332,270     83%
Fire 6,897,878               7,768,804       89% 649,886         805,822          81% 2,197,592           2,466,092       89% 9,745,355       11,040,718     88%
Street 1,307,127               1,535,604       85% 676,062         894,054          76% 349,089              382,400          91% 2,332,278       2,812,058       83%
Garage 1,165,970               1,413,216       83% 102,212         140,899          73% 90,834                117,290          77% 1,359,015       1,671,405       81%
Electrical 759,720                  949,458          80% 54,944           64,777            85% 5,964                  10,000            60% 820,628          1,024,235       80%
Construction 1,136,606               1,385,537       82% 48,094           71,895            67% -                         39,000            0% 1,184,700       1,496,432       79%
Community Service 215,417                  376,416          57% 25,485           58,235            44% -                                     10,000 0% 240,903          444,651          54%
Golf 401,396                  563,608          71% 335,389         451,862          74% 73,977                192,254          38% 810,762          1,207,724       67%
Parks 832,697                  954,177          87% 629,084         707,033          89% 603,719                        823,804 73% 2,065,500       2,485,014       83%
Airport 269,892                  318,425          85% 81,264           110,717          73% 376,231              458,179          82% 727,386          887,321          82%
Facility Maintenance 897,696                  1,055,221       85% 99,440           221,100          45% 35,449                86,000            41% 1,032,585       1,362,321       76%
Library 693,623                  767,342          90% 195,002         271,048          72% 12,887                44,690            29% 901,512          1,083,080       83%
CRC Beautification 48,601                    75,643            64% 13,481           21,788            62% -                         -                                - 62,081            97,431            64%
Museum 241,536                  272,019          89% 183,673         242,400          76% 33,221                47,000            71% 458,430          561,419          82%
Planning, Engineering & 
Regulations 1,383,810               1,944,730       71% 279,852         616,687          45% 5,138                  51,732            10% 1,668,799       2,613,149       64%
Culture & Arts 208,315                  231,234          90% 39,449           72,500            54% -                                               -           - 247,764          303,734          82%
San Jose SC 143,383                  156,646          92% 34,056           81,580            42% -                         -                                - 177,439          238,226          74%
North Mesa SC 154,210                  163,389          94% 49,795           63,718            78% 17,792                            18,345 97% 221,796          245,452          90%
TOTAL 30,638,085$           36,293,122$   84% 6,585,228$    9,184,580$     72% 5,812,432$         7,269,437$     80% 43,035,745$   52,747,139$   82%

page 1 of 2



Budget Review
For the Eleven Months Ended May 31, 2016

Selected Other Funds

As of
5/31/2016 Current Budget % YTD TARGET = 92%

Revenues
Transit 457,028$       623,689$         73%
Civic Center 12,898           25,000             52%

Lodgers Tax Oper Revenue 1,782,745      1,863,730        96%
Lodgers Tax Grants -                     217,800           0%
   Total Lodgers Tax Revenues 1,782,745      2,081,530        86%

Solid Waste Operating Revenue 5,555,675      5,812,733        96%
Solid Waste Loan Proceeds 1,165,267      1,165,267        100%
    Total Solid Waste Revenue 6,720,942      6,978,000        96%

Cemetery Operating Revenue 144,337         177,400           81%
Cemetery Grants 75,000           100,000           75%
    Total Cemetery Revenue 219,337         277,400           79%

Sports Complex Fund 7,333,084      7,345,576        100%

Water & Sewer Oper Revenue 10,650,752    15,296,523      70%
Water & Sewer Loan/Grant 2,048,585      6,211,191        33%  
   Total Joint W & S Revenues 12,699,337    21,507,714      59%

Total
5/31/2016 Current Budget % YTD 5/31/2016 Current Budget % YTD 5/31/2016 Current Budget % YTD 5/31/2016 Current Budget Expenditures

Expenditures Notes 
Transit 843,247$       952,553$         89% 133,572$    269,213$         50% 110,876$     118,901$         93% 1,087,696$      1,340,667$      81%
Civic Center -                     -                       -         97,075        230,500           42% 112,388       369,707           30% 209,463$         600,207$         35%
Lodgers Tax -                     -                       -         1,075,255   1,737,385        62% 684,529       1,315,524        52% 1,759,784$      3,052,909$      58%

Solid Waste 1,672,846      1,938,936        86% 1,233,041   1,499,999        82% 724,262       2,035,274        36% 3,630,149$      5,474,209$      66%
Sandpoint Landfill -                     -                       -         443,959      635,000           70% -                   -                       -         443,959$         635,000$         70%
   Total Solid Waste 1,672,846      1,938,936        86% 1,677,001   2,134,999        79% 724,262       2,035,274        36% 4,074,109$      6,109,209$      67%

Cemetery 156,385         173,965           90% 527,253      616,309           86% 51,231         515,989           10% 734,869$         1,306,263$      56%
Sports Complex Fund 510,729         620,375           82% 491,384      692,299           71% 1,326,418    6,293,997        21% 2,328,531$      7,606,671$      31%

Water 2,133,915      2,561,160        83% 1,440,358   2,148,450        67% 1,625,319    3,834,349        42% 5,199,593$      8,543,959$      61%
Sewer 677,685         748,761           91% 434,472      670,325           65% 640,860       3,604,357        18% 1,753,017$      5,023,443$      35%
Double Eagle 1,091,186      1,184,364        92% 298,388      922,331           32% 1,931,416    13,190,268      15% 3,320,990$      15,296,963$    22%
Lab Environmental Services 299,672         321,569           93% 33,229        56,079             59% -                   -                       -         332,901$         377,648$         88%
Collection System 528,794         778,865           68% 177,207      277,996           64% 586,085       3,297,199        18% 1,292,086$      4,354,060$      30%
   Total Joint W & S Expenditures 4,731,253      5,594,719        85% 2,383,654   4,075,181        58% 4,783,680    23,926,173      20% 11,898,586$    33,596,073$    35%

page 2 of 2

Salaries Operating Capital



Selected Taxes & General Revenues
                              Percent of Total Budget Received YTD

2015-16
Month July August September October November December January February March April May June

Straight Line Reference 8.3% 16.7% 25.0% 33.3% 41.7% 50.0% 58.3% 66.7% 75.0% 83.3% 91.7% 100.0%
Property Tax (GF) 1% 3% 3% 3% 3% 44% 74% 77% 79% 81% 93%
Municipal GRT (GF) 8% 18% 30% 41% 50% 59% 66% 75% 82% 90% 98%
Infrastructure GRT (GF) 8% 18% 30% 41% 50% 58% 66% 74% 80% 90% 97%
State GRT (GF) 8% 18% 30% 41% 49% 58% 66% 74% 82% 89% 97%
Environmental GRT (SW) 8% 18% 30% 41% 50% 58% 66% 74% 82% 90% 97%
GRT Infrastructure (Spts Com) 8% 18% 30% 41% 50% 58% 66% 74% 84% 90% 97%
Capital Outlay GRT (GRT Cap) 8% 18% 31% 42% 51% 60% 68% 76% 84% 91% 99%
Auto License (GF) 2% 10% 20% 28% 38% 54% 62% 70% 80% 90% 99%
Auto License (Street Impr) 2% 10% 21% 30% 41% 58% 67% 77% 87% 98% 108%
Gas Tax   7-1-6.9 9% 19% 29% 38% 49% 59% 68% 77% 81% 89% 98%
Gas Tax   7-1-6.27 9% 18% 27% 36% 44% 53% 61% 70% 78% 86% 94%
Transit Fare Fees 5% 17% 25% 33% 41% 48% 56% 66% 74% 81% 88%
Correction Fees 8% 15% 23% 32% 41% 49% 58% 70% 81% 89% 98%
Ambulance 10% 24% 38% 48% 67% 71% 71% 79% 88% 100% 108%
Building Permits 8% 27% 37% 44% 51% 58% 62% 72% 84% 89% 94%
Court Fines 9% 17% 26% 34% 44% 52% 60% 74% 84% 92% 102%
SWD Charges for Services 8% 14% 26% 35% 44% 52% 61% 70% 78% 87% 96%
Cemetery Fees 6% 15% 23% 28% 38% 44% 51% 58% 66% 75% 81%
Performing Arts Center Fees 15% 20% 23% 27% 40% 40% 52% 52% 52% 52% 52%
Recreation Rental Fees 7% 15% 21% 28% 33% 42% 53% 63% 69% 75% 80%
Recreation Concessions 6% 6% 13% 15% 24% 30% 33% 33% 43% 47% 47%
Lodgers' Tax* 10% 21% 31% 40% 49% 57% 65% 73% 80% 88% 96%
Total GF Revenues 8% 17% 28% 38% 46% 57% 65% 73% 81% 89% 97%
Total W/S Revenues* 7% 15% 22% 30% 36% 42% 47% 52% 57% 63% 70%
 

*excluding Loan/Grant proceeds
 



CITY OF CARLSBAD
SWD Revenues

2015-16
FY 15-16

             Cummulative Year End Project 15/16 Projection
Receipts Month July August September October November December January February March April May June Total Total Total
Refuse Removal $432,499 $439,463 $410,154 $436,159 $424,244 $437,399 $437,233 $455,365 $440,272 $429,961 $452,446 $0 $4,795,195 $5,231,122 $5,304,358
Landfill Charges $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
1/16 Envir. GRT $60,474 $76,870 $94,014 $83,715 $66,859 $66,978 $58,575 $64,258 $58,188 $58,105 $60,001 $0 $748,037 $816,041 $827,465
County Appropriation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Miscellaneous $0 $0 $8,532 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,532 $8,532 $8,651
Total Received $492,973 $516,333 $512,700 $519,874 $491,102 $504,377 $495,808 $519,624 $498,460 $488,065 $512,447 $0 $5,551,764 $6,055,694 $6,140,474
Required Annual Total $5,812,733 does not include loan proceeds
Required Monthly Aver. $484,394 $968,789 $1,453,183 $1,937,578 $2,421,972 $2,906,367 $3,390,761 $3,875,155 $4,359,550 $4,843,944 $5,328,339 $5,812,733
Projected O/U Budget $102,946 $243,106 $275,292 $312,909 $266,426 $261,988 $244,128 $266,455 $255,603 $234,448 $243,737 $0  Required to Meet Budget
Percent + (-) Budget 1.77% 4.18% 4.74% 5.38% 4.58% 4.51% 4.20% 4.58% 4.40% 4.03% 4.19% 0.00% $260,969

FY 14-15
             Cummulative   
Receipts Month July August September October November December January February March April May June Total
Refuse Removal $398,457 $394,287 $398,284 $404,650 $398,758 $427,242 $414,655 $412,625 $435,763 $424,390 $418,050 $432,085 $4,959,245
Landfill Charges $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
1/16 Envir. GRT $65,794 $71,243 $69,360 $72,294 $67,306 $73,707 $69,821 $82,681 $70,788 $68,328 $74,910 $71,061 $857,292
County Appropriation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Miscellaneous $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $38,241 $0 $0 $0 $0 $38,241
Total Received $464,251 $465,530 $467,644 $476,943 $466,064 $500,949 $484,476 $533,547 $506,551 $492,717 $492,960 $503,146 $5,854,778
YTD Total $464,251 $929,781 $1,397,425 $1,874,368 $2,340,432 $2,841,381 $3,325,857 $3,859,404 $4,365,955 $4,858,673 $5,351,632 $5,854,778

FY 13-14
             Cummulative
Receipts Month July August September October November December January February March April May June Total
Refuse Removal $382,966 $366,089 $374,614 $373,091 $371,833 $408,665 $393,206 $385,803 $396,677 $387,869 $387,860 $399,699 $4,628,374
Landfill Charges $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
1/16 Envir. GRT $66,184 $65,691 $64,503 $66,334 $66,617 $60,212 $61,619 $68,001 $57,623 $59,534 $70,594 $63,396 $770,308
County Appropriation $0
Miscellaneous $0 $30 $15 $212 $15 $19 $23 $21 $23 $0 $0 $40,686 $41,044
Total Received $449,150 $431,810 $439,132 $439,638 $438,464 $468,896 $454,849 $453,826 $454,323 $447,403 $458,454 $503,781 $5,439,725
YTD Total $449,150 $880,960 $1,320,091 $1,759,729 $2,198,194 $2,667,089 $3,121,938 $3,575,764 $4,030,087 $4,477,490 $4,935,944 $5,439,725

FY 12-13
             Cummulative
Receipts Month July August September October November December January February March April May June Total
Refuse Removal $333,015 $351,583 $337,618 $348,369 $364,117 $363,016 $362,630 $366,514 $362,756 $374,279 $367,734 $360,044 $4,291,674
Landfill Charges $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
1/16 Envir. GRT $59,293 $61,137 $60,482 $61,402 $62,424 $62,429 $65,435 $59,668 $59,942 $55,273 $62,676 $60,066 $730,226
County Appropriation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Miscellaneous $54 $96 $66 $1,346 $56 $90 $77 $60 $85 $100 $91 $3,486 $5,607
Total Received $392,362 $412,816 $398,165 $411,117 $426,596 $425,535 $428,142 $426,242 $422,782 $429,652 $430,501 $423,596 $5,027,507
YTD Total $392,362 $805,178 $1,203,344 $1,614,460 $2,041,057 $2,466,591 $2,894,734 $3,320,976 $3,743,758 $4,173,410 $4,603,911 $5,027,507

FY 11-12
             Cummulative
Receipts Month July August September October November December January February March April May June Total
Refuse Removal $300,643 $340,851 $337,606 $343,905 $328,736 $341,133 $346,525 $346,373 $344,518 $338,412 $342,801 $343,907 $4,055,410
Landfill Charges $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
1/16 Envir. GRT $43,637 $49,432 $48,647 $50,293 $47,725 $50,583 $50,080 $54,931 $47,006 $49,859 $59,518 $50,537 $602,248
Miscellaneous $124 $184 $259 $103 $73 $39 $38 $38 $57 $47 $0 $5,829 $6,791
Total Received $344,404 $390,467 $386,512 $394,300 $376,534 $391,755 $396,644 $401,342 $391,581 $388,318 $402,320 $400,272 $4,664,449
YTD Total $344,404 $734,871 $1,121,383 $1,515,684 $1,892,217 $2,283,972 $2,680,616 $3,081,958 $3,473,539 $3,861,857 $4,264,177 $4,664,449



WATER SEWER REVENUES (rounded dollars)

FY 15-16

             Cummulative Year End Project 16/17 Projection
Receipts Month July August September October November December January February March April May June Total Total Total

Water Services $393,669 $505,275 $413,527 $523,497 $332,176 $278,837 $273,994 $289,725 $255,311 $303,685 $392,638 $0 $3,962,335 $4,322,548 $4,419,805
Sewer Services $339,715 $351,703 $321,601 $365,928 $330,502 $337,797 $340,537 $365,934 $297,542 $337,489 $353,250 $0 $3,741,997 $4,082,179 $4,174,028
Double Eagle $249,616 $204,918 $243,404 $221,034 $140,652 $133,113 $92,920 $206,003 $127,549 $86,646 $119,813 $0 $1,825,667 $1,991,636 $2,036,448
All Other $96,328 $95,574 $135,762 $131,350 $99,273 $117,466 $99,788 $95,691 $74,485 $82,545 $92,492 $0 $1,120,753 $1,222,640 $1,250,149

Total Received $1,079,327 $1,157,471 $1,114,294 $1,241,809 $902,602 $867,213 $807,238 $957,352 $754,887 $810,365 $958,194 $0 $10,650,752 $11,619,003 $11,880,430

Required Annual Total $15,296,523 does not include loans/grants  
Required Monthly Aver. $1,274,710 $2,549,421 $3,824,131 $5,098,841 $6,373,551 $7,648,262 $8,922,972 $10,197,682 $11,472,392 $12,747,103 $14,021,813 $15,296,523
Projected O/U Budget -$2,344,598 -$1,875,735 -$1,892,154 -$1,517,819 -$2,107,316 -$2,571,091 -$3,005,174 -$3,105,564 -$3,453,599 -$3,665,453 -$3,677,520 $0  Required to Meet Budget
Percent + (-) Budget -15.33% -12.26% -12.37% -9.92% -13.78% -16.81% -19.65% -20.30% -22.58% -23.96% -24.04% 0.00% $4,645,771
Water Services 11,753 11,751 11,750 11,754 11,701 11,743 11,690 11,783 11,806 11,808 11,806

Sewer Services 9,969 10,003 9,968 9,990 9,935 9,974 9,924 10,026 10,054 10,061 10,033

FY 14-15

             Cummulative Year End Project 15/16 Projection

Receipts Month July August September October November December January February March April May June Total Total Total

Water Services $448,468 $545,214 $479,170 $430,219 $302,692 $307,757 $261,510 $307,998 $247,713 $245,067 $320,138 $392,489 $4,288,436 $4,288,436 $4,384,926

Sewer Services $332,122 $335,660 $333,003 $339,283 $317,429 $357,549 $328,523 $336,076 $337,256 $335,892 $333,595 $349,904 $4,036,291 $4,036,291 $4,127,108

Double Eagle $556,269 $871,038 $924,383 $840,211 $810,583 $699,819 $890,851 $655,267 $582,397 $300,411 $464,491 $519,651 $8,115,370 $8,115,370 $8,297,966

All Other $60,168 $60,602 $57,497 $118,642 $80,829 $112,619 $92,965 $126,492 $80,970 $81,496 $49,622 $137,816 $1,059,719 $1,059,719 $1,083,562

Total Received $1,397,028 $1,812,514 $1,794,052 $1,728,355 $1,511,533 $1,477,744 $1,573,849 $1,425,832 $1,248,335 $962,866 $1,167,846 $1,399,861 $17,499,816 $17,499,816 $17,893,562

YTD Total $1,397,028 $3,209,542 $5,003,594 $6,731,949 $8,243,483 $9,721,227 $11,295,076 $12,720,907 $13,969,243 $14,932,109 $16,099,955 $17,499,816

FY 13-14

             Cummulative Year End Project 14/15 Projection

Receipts Month July August September October November December January February March April May June Total Total Total

Water Services $584,858 $484,957 $437,907 $489,990 $359,512 $360,180 $230,803 $269,557 $268,508 $277,128 $332,499 $443,641 $4,539,541 $4,539,541 $4,630,331

Sewer Services $338,821 $325,203 $328,457 $332,687 $314,553 $349,094 $323,609 $317,256 $328,470 $318,547 $321,864 $338,036 $3,936,598 $3,936,598 $4,015,330

Double Eagle $791,824 $738,273 $630,170 $688,386 $678,297 $782,975 $494,464 $539,647 $703,732 $605,621 $728,054 $775,568 $8,157,011 $8,157,011 $8,320,151

All Other $26,028 $34,113 $21,963 $26,712 $37,450 $25,617 $44,397 $17,286 $43,076 $38,521 $34,881 $71,833 $421,877 $421,877 $430,315

Total Received $1,741,529 $1,582,547 $1,418,497 $1,537,774 $1,389,813 $1,517,866 $1,093,273 $1,143,746 $1,343,787 $1,239,818 $1,417,298 $1,629,079 $17,055,027 $17,055,027 $17,396,127

YTD Total $1,741,529 $3,324,076 $4,742,573 $6,280,347 $7,670,160 $9,188,025 $10,281,299 $11,425,044 $12,768,831 $14,008,649 $15,425,948 $17,055,027

FY 12-13

             Cummulative Year End Project 13/14 Projection

Receipts Month July August September October November December January February March April May June Total Total Total

Water Services $504,562 $600,623 $568,702 $562,726 $378,007 $348,731 $327,023 $331,539 $290,283 $367,394 $475,585 $504,448 $5,259,623 $5,259,623 $5,354,296

Sewer Services $285,231 $300,313 $278,756 $301,162 $308,679 $313,400 $310,753 $313,710 $306,986 $310,977 $322,262 $320,134 $3,672,363 $3,672,363 $3,738,466

Double Eagle $530,733 $366,246 $492,464 $449,982 $349,839 $519,103 $478,567 $388,061 $805,955 $609,243 $1,048,326 $668,093 $6,706,611 $6,706,611 $6,827,330

All Other $18,778 $17,259 $4,805 $44,284 $15,029 $28,840 $13,618 $30,614 $20,306 $33,036 $40,326 $20,602 $287,497 $287,497 $292,672

Total Received $1,339,303 $1,284,442 $1,344,728 $1,358,154 $1,051,555 $1,210,074 $1,129,961 $1,063,923 $1,423,530 $1,320,650 $1,886,499 $1,513,276 $15,926,094 $15,926,094 $16,212,764

YTD Total $1,339,303 $2,623,745 $3,968,473 $5,326,627 $6,378,182 $7,588,256 $8,718,217 $9,782,140 $11,205,669 $12,526,319 $14,412,818 $15,926,094

FY 11-12

             Cummulative Year End Project 12/13 Projection
Receipts Month July August September October November December January February March April May June Total Total Total

Water Services $523,120 $650,142 $529,164 $505,076 $370,750 $272,504 $260,309 $365,596 $416,719 $432,200 $531,845 $562,539 $5,419,963 $5,419,963 $5,517,522
Sewer Services $264,632 $284,338 $269,120 $278,345 $292,672 $284,967 $299,527 $296,913 $289,059 $292,283 $297,614 $288,187 $3,437,658 $3,437,658 $3,499,536
Double Eagle $523,257 $448,194 $501,539 $539,965 $457,868 $498,059 $413,489 $254,152 $376,339 $300,726 $435,168 $495,239 $5,243,994 $5,243,994 $5,338,386
All Other $8,813 $54,120 $14,200 $31,634 $25,856 $34,196 $24,637 $22,142 $8,236 $32,850 $51,222 $18,515 $326,422 $326,422 $332,297

Total Received $1,319,821 $1,436,794 $1,314,022 $1,355,020 $1,147,146 $1,089,726 $997,962 $938,803 $1,090,353 $1,058,059 $1,315,849 $1,364,481 $14,428,036 $14,428,036 $14,687,741

YTD Total $1,319,821 $2,756,615 $4,070,638 $5,425,658 $6,572,804 $7,662,530 $8,660,492 $9,599,294 $10,689,647 $11,747,707 $13,063,555 $14,428,036



STATISTICAL REPORT
 

WATER AND SEWER DEPARTMENT
DATE:  May 2016

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION MAY-16 APRIL-16
CURRENT 

MONTH CHANGE MAY-15

PREVIOUS 
YEAR'S MONTH 

CHANGE

WATER METERS IN SERVICE

CITY OF CARLSBAD 10,837 10,846 (9) 10,755 (15)

DOUBLE EAGLE 61 61 0 77 (3)

LA HUERTA 969 962 7 929 1

INOPERATIVE METERS 953 916 37 829 7

SEWER CONNECTIONS 10,033 10,061 (28) 9,958 5

MAY-16 APRIL-16 CURRENT MAY-15
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE MONTH CHANGE TO DATE MAY-15

WATER CONSUMPTION GALS. M.

CITY OF CARLSBAD 2,043,179 1,838,802 204,377 2,164,804 219,491

DOUBLE EAGLE 40,731 38,912 1,819 201,855 12,438

LA HUERTA 253,862 227,322 26,540 229,910 27,548

COMPARED TO LAST YEAR

REVENUES $12,699,336.96 $11,741,142.90 $958,194.06 $32,590,854.81 $1,167,846.34

EXPENDITURES $11,898,586.31 $10,803,254.55 $1,095,331.76 $24,612,202.45 $765,748.53



 GLSR325                                    CITY OF CARLSBAD                                                          PAGE    1
 PERIOD ENDING  5/31/16                                                                                          PERIOD 05/2016

BUDGET SUMMARY OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES                                      6/21/16
 FUND         01 GENERAL FUND                                                                                           8:12:42
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CURRENT         Y-T-D        TOTAL PCT      ENCUMBERED    UNENCUMBERED
ACTUAL        ACTUAL       BUDGET TOT        AMOUNT         BALANCE

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 CURRENT PROPERTY TAXES                  276,157.92-  2,193,865.55-  2,359,920   93
 WATER DEPARTMENT                               .00            .00      20,000
 ELECTRIC COMPANY                         32,832.70-    418,238.64-    480,000   87
 CABLE TV COMPANY                         19,375.48-    119,427.48-    130,000   92
 TELEPHONE COMPANY                              .00      65,470.31-     70,000   94
 GAS COMPANY                                    .00      74,598.47-     75,000   99
 FRANCHISE TAX - PVT NETWORKS                236.69-      2,562.78-      2,100  122
 MUNICIPAL GROSS RECEIPT TAX           1,441,873.09- 17,981,613.55- 18,395,915   98
 GROSS REC-INFRASTRUCTURE                119,947.91-  1,496,014.87-  1,535,147   97
 LIQUOR LICENSE                              250.00-     10,750.00-     10,250  105
 DOG LICENSES                                432.00-      3,560.50-      3,600   99
 BUILDING PERMITS                          6,369.25-    117,614.01-    125,000   94
 PLUMBING/MECHANICAL PERMITS               1,686.00-     22,681.00-     30,000   76
 ELECTRICAL PERMITS                        2,777.00-     61,632.00-     55,000  112
 SEWER INSPECTIONS                              .00           4.00-          0
 OIL & GAS ORDINANCE                            .00      19,088.99-          0
 BUSINESS LICENSES                           975.00-      3,255.00-      3,000  109
 BUSINESS REGISTRATIONS                    6,405.00-     70,285.00-     80,000   88
 USE PERMITS-PICNIC SHELTERS                 525.00-      3,325.00-      3,200  104
 AUTO LICENSES - GENERAL                   1,448.70-     15,353.12-     15,500   99
 GROSS RECEIPTS TAX - 1.225            1,225,923.34- 15,207,314.97- 15,669,973   97
 NM INTERSTATE TELECOM TAX                   839.24-     12,780.61-     27,667   46
 NM MUNI SHARE COMPENSATING TAX            4,330.36-    127,876.68-    135,396   94
 PRINTING & COPYING                        1,719.50-     21,748.86-     18,000  121
 STREET & CURB REPAIR                           .00          35.00-         25  140
 AMBULANCE CALLS                          58,827.02-    810,281.06-    750,000  108
 DEPOSIT FEES                                   .00         450.00-          0
 LEASE-CAVE/KARST                               .00      36,000.00-     36,000  100
 GREEN FEES                               36,712.50-    213,918.00-    205,000  104
 GOLF CART PERMITS                         2,440.00-     35,640.00-     30,000  119
 ZONING FEES                                    .00       1,220.00-      2,000   61
 SUB-DIVISION FEES                           150.00-      5,706.00-      5,000  114
 REC CENTER RENTAL FEES                      600.00-     10,400.00-     13,000   80
 CDWI ENFORCEMENT REIMBURSEMENT                 .00         339.38-          0
 COUNTY REIMB-DWI TRACKING                 1,776.81-      5,855.24-      1,000  586
 COUNTY APPROPRIATION                    142,875.00-    571,500.00-    570,612  100
 STATE EQUIPMENT AGREEMENT                      .00         750.00-          0
 TRAFFIC SAFETY GRANT                           .00       6,755.97-          0
 LIBRARY BOND ACT                               .00            .00      53,300
 LIBRARY BOND ACT                               .00            .00      53,133
 LIBRARY BOND ACT                               .00       3,738.20-          0
 STATE E-911 PER DIEM/TRAINING                  .00       2,256.00-          0
 BULLET PROOF VEST GRANT                        .00       4,450.00-          0
 LIBRARY STATE GRANT - IN AID                   .00       7,526.55-      7,780   97
 COURT FINES                              37,703.00-    381,979.50-    375,000  102
 LIBRARY FEES                                446.50-      8,103.35-      9,600   84
 CRIME LAB FEES                              389.00-        242.00-          0
 PREVENTION FEES                             304.00-        350.00-          0
 RESTITUTION                                    .00          24.00-          0
 JUDICIAL FEES                               103.00-         48.00-          0
 AUTOMATION FEES                             351.00-        930.00-          0
 RENTS & ROYALTIES                         2,372.97-     22,851.97-     50,000   46
 WIPP-JPA-FIRE                             7,000.00-      7,000.00-      7,000  100



 GLSR325                                    CITY OF CARLSBAD                                                          PAGE    2
 PERIOD ENDING  5/31/16                                                                                          PERIOD 05/2016

BUDGET SUMMARY OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES                                      6/21/16
 FUND         01 GENERAL FUND                                                                                           8:12:42
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CURRENT         Y-T-D        TOTAL PCT      ENCUMBERED    UNENCUMBERED
ACTUAL        ACTUAL       BUDGET TOT        AMOUNT         BALANCE

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 SALES OF FIXED ASSETS                          .00      56,235.20-      1,000 5624
 DONATIONS                                60,000.00-     60,000.00-          0
 SENIOR CENTERS                              230.04-      7,335.55-      9,600   76
 REINTEGRATION CENTER LEASE                6,540.48-     26,161.92-     78,286   33
 SENMCAC LEASE                               400.00-      4,800.00-      4,800  100
 DARE DONATIONS                               75.00-        420.00-          0
 RECOVERIES                                   30.00-      9,013.86-          0
 PORT JEFFERSON RENT                         800.00-      4,275.00-      3,000  143
 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES                       64.62-        849.61-      3,000   28
 LONG & SHORT-CASH                              .00           6.00-          0
 SALE OF REAL PROPERTY                          .00      51,450.00-          0
 SALE OF REAL PROPERTY                          .00      99,000.00-          0
 REIMBURSEMENT                            15,309.00-     27,917.09-          0
 INTEREST                                    128.81-      1,849.29-      1,000  185
 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS                     325.65-      6,250.78-      5,000  125
 CONCESSION-VIDEO MACHINES                      .00       3,303.77-      5,000   66
 SALES                                          .00            .00         700
 CONCESSION-SNACK BAR                           .00       1,072.28-      4,400   24
 PD INSTRUCTOR DEVELOPMENT CLASS FEES        600.00-        600.00-          0
 2013 LEGISLATIVE GRANTS                        .00            .00     100,000
 2014 LEGISLATIVE GRANTS                        .00            .00     100,000
 2014 LEGISLATIVE GRANTS                        .00            .00      50,000
 2015 LEGISLATIVE GRANTS                        .00            .00      30,000
 OPERATION DWI                                  .00      12,952.61-          0
 OPERATION BUCKLE DOWN                          .00       7,154.60-          0
 NMDOT DNTXT                                    .00       9,004.07-          0

----------     ----------  ----------  ---
TOTAL REVENUES                   3,520,658.58- 40,577,063.24- 41,808,904   97

 TRANSFER-IN                                    .00   6,094,723.85-  7,276,585   84
 TRANSFER-OUT                                   .00   8,874,000.16   8,875,951- 100

----------     ----------  ----------  ---
TOTAL TRANSFERS                           .00   2,779,276.31   1,599,366- 174

 EXECUTIVE & LEGISLATIVE
 SALARIES                                 87,186.35   1,028,006.44   1,192,075   86      48,156.97     115,911.59
 OPERATING EXPENSE                        67,605.59     868,981.02   1,328,573   65     278,172.93     181,419.05
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 .00            .00      12,000                 .00      12,000.00
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                            6,000.00       6,000.00       6,000  100            .00            .00

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  EXECUTIVE & LEGISLATIVE          160,791.94   1,902,987.46   2,538,648   75     326,329.90     309,330.64

 PERSONNEL
 SALARIES                                 21,963.62     262,552.58     323,633   81      11,116.39      49,964.03
 OPERATING EXPENSE                           802.33      20,621.99      26,167   79         601.57       4,943.44

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  PERSONNEL                         22,765.95     283,174.57     349,800   81      11,717.96      54,907.47

 JUDICIAL



 GLSR325                                    CITY OF CARLSBAD                                                          PAGE    3
 PERIOD ENDING  5/31/16                                                                                          PERIOD 05/2016

BUDGET SUMMARY OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES                                      6/21/16
 FUND         01 GENERAL FUND                                                                                           8:12:42
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CURRENT         Y-T-D        TOTAL PCT      ENCUMBERED    UNENCUMBERED
ACTUAL        ACTUAL       BUDGET TOT        AMOUNT         BALANCE

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 SALARIES                                 34,162.07     418,687.56     457,534   92      17,556.47      21,289.97
 OPERATING EXPENSE                         2,991.34     108,264.65     147,890   73      20,207.41      19,417.94
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 .00            .00       6,500                 .00       6,500.00

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  JUDICIAL                          37,153.41     526,952.21     611,924   86      37,763.88      47,207.91

 RIVERWALK RECREATION
 SALARIES                                 29,428.00     386,389.81     466,989   83      15,746.17      64,853.02
 OPERATING EXPENSE                         5,474.24     111,670.02     144,719   77      27,786.66       5,262.32
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 .00      42,727.52      56,000   76            .00      13,272.48

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  RIVERWALK RECREATION              34,902.24     540,787.35     667,708   81      43,532.83      83,387.82

 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
 SALARIES                                 41,131.33     508,002.70     548,897   93      21,172.53      19,721.77
 OPERATING EXPENSE                        37,930.13     182,112.70     239,922   76      27,622.60      30,186.70
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                            2,117.00     139,385.08     340,493   41      44,483.94     156,623.98
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 .00       2,312.27       3,200   72            .00         887.73

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY            81,178.46     831,812.75   1,132,512   73      93,279.07     207,420.18

 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION
 SALARIES                                112,777.05   1,544,325.08   1,695,202   91      57,577.82      93,299.10
 OPERATING EXPENSE                       157,764.42     531,655.63     654,181   81      84,505.71      38,019.66
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                            4,426.74      41,068.43      80,000   51       8,931.57      30,000.00
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 .00            .00      20,000                 .00      20,000.00

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION         274,968.21   2,117,049.14   2,449,383   86     151,015.10     181,318.76

 CARLSBAD COMMUNITY VOLUNTEER NETWORK
 SALARIES                                  4,983.30      56,591.59      67,324   84       2,765.23       7,967.18
 OPERATING EXPENSE                         5,066.34      11,430.31      23,200   49       5,464.23       6,305.46

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  CARLSBAD COMMUNITY VOLUNTEER      10,049.64      68,021.90      90,524   75       8,229.46      14,272.64

 PUBLIC SAFETY
 SALARIES                                754,636.81   9,675,655.10  11,609,999   83     387,425.46   1,546,918.44
 OPERATING EXPENSE                       171,528.92   1,253,323.91   1,723,813   73     342,070.03     128,419.06
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 .00   1,206,138.41   1,418,400   85     128,355.23      83,906.36
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                            6,630.50     572,909.19     580,058   99       6,840.00         308.81

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  PUBLIC SAFETY                    932,796.23  12,708,026.61  15,332,270   83     864,690.72   1,759,552.67



 GLSR325                                    CITY OF CARLSBAD                                                          PAGE    4
 PERIOD ENDING  5/31/16                                                                                          PERIOD 05/2016

BUDGET SUMMARY OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES                                      6/21/16
 FUND         01 GENERAL FUND                                                                                           8:12:42
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CURRENT         Y-T-D        TOTAL PCT      ENCUMBERED    UNENCUMBERED
ACTUAL        ACTUAL       BUDGET TOT        AMOUNT         BALANCE

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

 FIRE
 SALARIES                                537,445.49   6,897,877.55   7,768,804   89     281,272.70     589,653.75
 OPERATING EXPENSE                        46,741.15     649,885.57     805,822   81     153,470.26       2,466.17
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                            8,334.46     130,168.16     262,681   50     108,267.12      24,245.72
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 .00   2,067,424.10   2,203,411   94      91,517.76      44,469.14

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  FIRE                             592,521.10   9,745,355.38  11,040,718   88     634,527.84     660,834.78

 STREET
 SALARIES                                105,424.34   1,307,126.96   1,535,604   85      53,188.12     175,288.92
 OPERATING EXPENSE                        74,904.60     676,061.60     894,054   76     179,557.61      38,434.79
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 .00     137,523.00     158,400   87      10,970.00       9,907.00
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 .00     211,566.00     224,000   94       7,000.00       5,434.00

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  STREET                           180,328.94   2,332,277.56   2,812,058   83     250,715.73     229,064.71

 GARAGE
 SALARIES                                 92,722.61   1,165,969.54   1,413,216   83      50,124.21     197,122.25
 OPERATING EXPENSE                        16,398.57     102,211.92     140,899   73      21,070.76      17,616.32
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                           48,091.46      90,833.79     117,290   77      14,615.05      11,841.16

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  GARAGE                           157,212.64   1,359,015.25   1,671,405   81      85,810.02     226,579.73

 ELECTRICAL DEPT.
 SALARIES                                 53,672.39     759,719.90     949,458   80      30,750.87     158,987.23
 OPERATING EXPENSE                         2,785.22      54,943.79      64,777   85       3,999.40       5,833.81
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 .00       5,963.84      10,000   60            .00       4,036.16

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  ELECTRICAL DEPT.                  56,457.61     820,627.53   1,024,235   80      34,750.27     168,857.20

 CONSTRUCTION
 SALARIES                                 82,117.19   1,136,606.03   1,385,537   82      39,649.38     209,281.59
 OPERATING EXPENSE                         4,499.37      48,094.11      71,895   67      15,066.77       8,734.12
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 .00            .00      26,500                 .00      26,500.00
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 .00            .00      12,500            7,000.00       5,500.00

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  CONSTRUCTION                      86,616.56   1,184,700.14   1,496,432   79      61,716.15     250,015.71

 COMMUNITY SERVICE
 SALARIES                                 19,031.22     215,417.21     376,416   57      10,116.88     150,881.91
 OPERATING EXPENSE                         3,846.46      25,485.46      58,235   44       9,128.01      23,621.53
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 .00            .00      10,000                 .00      10,000.00



 GLSR325                                    CITY OF CARLSBAD                                                          PAGE    5
 PERIOD ENDING  5/31/16                                                                                          PERIOD 05/2016

BUDGET SUMMARY OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES                                      6/21/16
 FUND         01 GENERAL FUND                                                                                           8:12:42
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CURRENT         Y-T-D        TOTAL PCT      ENCUMBERED    UNENCUMBERED
ACTUAL        ACTUAL       BUDGET TOT        AMOUNT         BALANCE

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------

 TOTAL  COMMUNITY SERVICE                 22,877.68     240,902.67     444,651   54      19,244.89     184,503.44

 GOLF
 SALARIES                                 32,309.20     401,396.00     563,608   71      18,616.15     143,595.85
 OPERATING EXPENSE                        41,663.96     335,389.04     451,232   74      63,604.54      52,238.42
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                           33,577.79      42,043.11     123,628   34      22,366.50      59,218.39
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 .00      31,933.39      69,256   46       9,041.63      28,280.98

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  GOLF                             107,550.95     810,761.54   1,207,724   67     113,628.82     283,333.64

 PARKS
 SALARIES                                 68,903.28     832,696.78     954,177   87      36,303.73      85,176.49
 OPERATING EXPENSE                        43,137.78     629,084.43     707,033   89      78,152.51         203.94-
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                           90,809.37     550,014.30     766,804   72      75,444.58     141,345.12
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                              680.00      53,704.82      57,000   94            .00       3,295.18

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  PARKS                            203,530.43   2,065,500.33   2,485,014   83     189,900.82     229,612.85

 AIRPORT
 SALARIES                                 22,803.77     269,891.55     318,425   85      12,186.39      36,347.06
 OPERATING EXPENSE                         5,852.55      81,263.68     110,717   73      24,963.33       4,489.99
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 .00      19,283.50      19,381   99            .00          97.50
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 .00     356,947.75     438,798   81      81,799.78          50.47

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  AIRPORT                           28,656.32     727,386.48     887,321   82     118,949.50      40,985.02

 FACILITY MAINTENANCE
 SALARIES                                 74,989.96     897,696.38   1,055,221   85      41,938.24     115,586.38
 OPERATING EXPENSE                        10,486.64      99,439.86     221,100   45     107,898.64      13,761.50
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 .00      35,448.80      86,000   41            .00      50,551.20

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  FACILITY MAINTENANCE              85,476.60   1,032,585.04   1,362,321   76     149,836.88     179,899.08

 LIBRARY
 SALARIES                                 55,357.07     693,622.52     767,342   90      28,292.65      45,426.83
 OPERATING EXPENSE                        26,790.01     195,002.40     271,048   72      42,023.86      34,021.74
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                            3,738.16      12,886.66      44,690   29      30,769.79       1,033.55

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  LIBRARY                           85,885.24     901,511.58   1,083,080   83     101,086.30      80,482.12

 CRC BEAUTIFICATION



 GLSR325                                    CITY OF CARLSBAD                                                          PAGE    6
 PERIOD ENDING  5/31/16                                                                                          PERIOD 05/2016

BUDGET SUMMARY OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES                                      6/21/16
 FUND         01 GENERAL FUND                                                                                           8:12:42
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CURRENT         Y-T-D        TOTAL PCT      ENCUMBERED    UNENCUMBERED
ACTUAL        ACTUAL       BUDGET TOT        AMOUNT         BALANCE

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 SALARIES                                  3,990.72      48,600.68      75,643   64       2,129.92      24,912.40
 OPERATING EXPENSE                           977.54      13,480.80      21,788   62       5,492.25       2,814.95

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  CRC BEAUTIFICATION                 4,968.26      62,081.48      97,431   64       7,622.17      27,727.35

 MUSEUM
 SALARIES                                 15,507.01     241,535.79     272,019   89       8,222.59      22,260.62
 OPERATING EXPENSE                        13,514.02     183,672.89     242,400   76   1,142,822.64   1,084,095.53-
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 .00      30,336.54      44,000   69       4,302.50       9,360.96
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 .00       2,884.50       3,000   96            .00         115.50

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  MUSEUM                            29,021.03     458,429.72     561,419   82   1,155,347.73   1,052,358.45-

 ENGINEERING
 OPERATING EXPENSE                              .00            .00           0               21.30          21.30-

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  ENGINEERING                             .00            .00           0               21.30          21.30-

 PLANNING ENGINEERING & REGULATIONS
 SALARIES                                113,274.68   1,383,809.58   1,944,730   71      56,180.60     504,739.82
 OPERATING EXPENSE                        60,751.01     279,851.70     616,687   45      94,435.36     242,399.94
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 .00       5,137.61      51,732   10      16,561.49      30,032.90

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  PLANNING ENGINEERING & REGULA    174,025.69   1,668,798.89   2,613,149   64     167,177.45     777,172.66

 CULTURE & ARTS
 SALARIES                                 17,028.60     208,314.64     231,234   90       8,783.42      14,135.94
 OPERATING EXPENSE                         3,517.17      39,449.19      72,500   54      13,057.32      19,993.49

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  CULTURE & ARTS                    20,545.77     247,763.83     303,734   82      21,840.74      34,129.43

 SAN JOSE SR. REC CTR
 SALARIES                                 11,481.69     143,383.37     156,646   92       6,058.53       7,204.10
 OPERATING EXPENSE                         3,141.22      34,055.95      81,580   42      15,309.29      32,214.76

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  SAN JOSE SR. REC CTR              14,622.91     177,439.32     238,226   74      21,367.82      39,418.86

 N. MESA SR. REC CTR
 SALARIES                                 12,555.57     154,209.59     163,389   94       6,546.93       2,632.48
 OPERATING EXPENSE                         7,331.42      49,795.21      63,718   78      11,440.07       2,482.72
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 .00       6,345.00       6,345  100            .00            .00



 GLSR325                                    CITY OF CARLSBAD                                                          PAGE    7
 PERIOD ENDING  5/31/16                                                                                          PERIOD 05/2016

BUDGET SUMMARY OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES                                      6/21/16
 FUND         01 GENERAL FUND                                                                                           8:12:42
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CURRENT         Y-T-D        TOTAL PCT      ENCUMBERED    UNENCUMBERED
ACTUAL        ACTUAL       BUDGET TOT        AMOUNT         BALANCE

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                           11,446.50      11,446.50      12,000   95            .00         553.50

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  N. MESA SR. REC CTR               31,333.49     221,796.30     245,452   90      17,987.00       5,668.70

 TOTAL FUND 01                         3,436,237.30  43,035,745.03  52,747,139   82   4,688,090.35   5,023,303.62



 GLSR325                                    CITY OF CARLSBAD                                                          PAGE    8
 PERIOD ENDING  5/31/16                                                                                          PERIOD 05/2016

BUDGET SUMMARY OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES                                      6/21/16
 FUND         02 GRT CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND                                                                                8:12:42
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CURRENT         Y-T-D        TOTAL PCT      ENCUMBERED    UNENCUMBERED
ACTUAL        ACTUAL       BUDGET TOT        AMOUNT         BALANCE

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 CAPITAL OUTLAY GRT                      226,527.71-  2,829,657.25-  2,848,307   99
 INTEREST                                    108.69-      1,353.72-          0

----------     ----------  ----------  ---
TOTAL REVENUES                     226,636.40-  2,831,010.97-  2,848,307   99

 TRANSFER-OUT                                   .00   2,181,394.00   2,181,394- 100
----------     ----------  ----------  ---

TOTAL TRANSFERS                           .00   2,181,394.00   2,181,394- 100

 CAPITAL OUTLAY GRT
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                        1,252,201.76   2,553,342.48   4,959,551   51   1,609,448.06     796,760.46
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                          799,178.77   1,224,584.08   6,929,413   18   2,460,600.09   3,244,228.83

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  CAPITAL OUTLAY GRT             2,051,380.53   3,777,926.56  11,888,964   32   4,070,048.15   4,040,989.29

 TOTAL FUND 02                         2,051,380.53   3,777,926.56  11,888,964   32   4,070,048.15   4,040,989.29



 GLSR325                                    CITY OF CARLSBAD                                                          PAGE    9
 PERIOD ENDING  5/31/16                                                                                          PERIOD 05/2016

BUDGET SUMMARY OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES                                      6/21/16
 FUND         06 DISASTER PREPAREDNESS FUND                                                                             8:12:42
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CURRENT         Y-T-D        TOTAL PCT      ENCUMBERED    UNENCUMBERED
ACTUAL        ACTUAL       BUDGET TOT        AMOUNT         BALANCE

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 FEMA MITIGATION-STATE                          .00      35,013.90-     86,101   41
 FEMA FLOOD REIMB                               .00     210,083.35-    505,502   42

----------     ----------  ----------  ---
TOTAL REVENUES                            .00     245,097.25-    591,603   41

 TRANSFER-IN                                    .00     600,000.00-    600,000  100
----------     ----------  ----------  ---

TOTAL TRANSFERS                           .00     600,000.00-    600,000  100

 DISASTER PREPAREDNESS
 OPERATING EXPENSE                              .00      11,208.55      78,359   14      24,915.80      42,234.65
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 .00     782,185.91     835,574   94            .00      53,388.09

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  DISASTER PREPAREDNESS                   .00     793,394.46     913,933   87      24,915.80      95,622.74

 TOTAL FUND 06                                  .00     793,394.46     913,933   87      24,915.80      95,622.74



 GLSR325                                    CITY OF CARLSBAD                                                          PAGE   10
 PERIOD ENDING  5/31/16                                                                                          PERIOD 05/2016

BUDGET SUMMARY OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES                                      6/21/16
 FUND         12 SPECIAL MUSEUM FUND                                                                                    8:12:42
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CURRENT         Y-T-D        TOTAL PCT      ENCUMBERED    UNENCUMBERED
ACTUAL        ACTUAL       BUDGET TOT        AMOUNT         BALANCE

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 DONATIONS                                 2,218.00-      3,950.95-      1,500  263
 SALES                                        72.36-      1,142.88-      9,000   13

----------     ----------  ----------  ---
TOTAL REVENUES                       2,290.36-      5,093.83-     10,500   49

 SPECIAL MUSEUM FUND
 OPERATING EXPENSE                         5,719.69       8,677.17      11,500   75            .00       2,822.83

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  SPECIAL MUSEUM FUND                5,719.69       8,677.17      11,500   75            .00       2,822.83

 TOTAL FUND 12                             5,719.69       8,677.17      11,500   75            .00       2,822.83



 GLSR325                                    CITY OF CARLSBAD                                                          PAGE   11
 PERIOD ENDING  5/31/16                                                                                          PERIOD 05/2016

BUDGET SUMMARY OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES                                      6/21/16
 FUND         15 MUNICIPAL TRANSIT                                                                                      8:12:42
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CURRENT         Y-T-D        TOTAL PCT      ENCUMBERED    UNENCUMBERED
ACTUAL        ACTUAL       BUDGET TOT        AMOUNT         BALANCE

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 FEDERAL ADMINISTRATION 5311                    .00      45,434.27-          0
 FEDERAL ADMINISTRATION 5311                    .00      76,467.32-     57,063  134
 FEDERAL ADMINISTRATION 5311                    .00            .00     107,839
 FEDERAL OPERATING 5311                         .00      54,944.79-          0
 FEDERAL OPERATING 5311                         .00     158,655.64-    118,016  134
 FEDERAL OPERATING 5311                         .00            .00     170,576
 FEDERAL CAPITAL 5311                           .00      41,228.00-      6,995  589
 FEDERAL CAPITAL 5311                           .00            .00      36,900
 FEDERAL CAPITAL 5311                           .00            .00      34,800
 FARE REVENUES                             4,636.51-     69,391.47-     80,000   87
 CONTRACT FARES                            1,268.00-     10,799.00-     11,500   94
 REIMBURSEMENT                               108.00-        108.00-          0

----------     ----------  ----------  ---
TOTAL REVENUES                       6,012.51-    457,028.49-    623,689   73

 TRANSFER-IN                                    .00     710,728.00-    710,728  100
 TRANSFER-OUT                                   .00      20,000.00      20,000- 100

----------     ----------  ----------  ---
TOTAL TRANSFERS                           .00     690,728.00-    690,728  100

 TRANSIT SERVICE
 SALARIES                                 68,054.44     843,247.29     952,553   89      34,828.20      74,477.51
 OPERATING EXPENSE                        11,919.83     133,572.26     269,213   50      69,836.44      65,804.30
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 .00       5,463.08      13,366   41            .00       7,902.92
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 .00     105,413.00     105,535  100            .00         122.00

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  TRANSIT SERVICE                   79,974.27   1,087,695.63   1,340,667   81     104,664.64     148,306.73

 TOTAL FUND 15                            79,974.27   1,087,695.63   1,340,667   81     104,664.64     148,306.73



 GLSR325                                    CITY OF CARLSBAD                                                          PAGE   12
 PERIOD ENDING  5/31/16                                                                                          PERIOD 05/2016

BUDGET SUMMARY OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES                                      6/21/16
 FUND         18 PERFORMING ARTS CENTER                                                                                 8:12:42
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CURRENT         Y-T-D        TOTAL PCT      ENCUMBERED    UNENCUMBERED
ACTUAL        ACTUAL       BUDGET TOT        AMOUNT         BALANCE

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 C C RENTAL FEES                                .00      12,877.00-     25,000   52
 REIMBURSEMENT                                20.71-         20.71-          0

----------     ----------  ----------  ---
TOTAL REVENUES                          20.71-     12,897.71-     25,000   52

 TRANSFER-IN                                    .00     100,000.00-    400,000   25
----------     ----------  ----------  ---

TOTAL TRANSFERS                           .00     100,000.00-    400,000   25

 PERFORMING ARTS CENTER
 OPERATING EXPENSE                           520.28      97,074.78     230,500   42     124,640.33       8,784.89
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 .00     112,387.75     344,707   33      86,373.63     145,945.62
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 .00            .00      25,000           17,265.00       7,735.00

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  PERFORMING ARTS CENTER               520.28     209,462.53     600,207   35     228,278.96     162,465.51

 TOTAL FUND 18                               520.28     209,462.53     600,207   35     228,278.96     162,465.51



 GLSR325                                    CITY OF CARLSBAD                                                          PAGE   13
 PERIOD ENDING  5/31/16                                                                                          PERIOD 05/2016

BUDGET SUMMARY OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES                                      6/21/16
 FUND         20 FIRE PROTECTION                                                                                        8:12:42
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CURRENT         Y-T-D        TOTAL PCT      ENCUMBERED    UNENCUMBERED
ACTUAL        ACTUAL       BUDGET TOT        AMOUNT         BALANCE

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 FIRE ALLOTMENT - STATE                         .00     369,813.00-    381,247   97

----------     ----------  ----------  ---
TOTAL REVENUES                            .00     369,813.00-    381,247   97

 TRANSFER-OUT                                   .00      88,353.06      88,354- 100
----------     ----------  ----------  ---

TOTAL TRANSFERS                           .00      88,353.06      88,354- 100

 FIRE PROTECTION
 OPERATING EXPENSE                        26,958.94      29,173.51      68,350   43      29,097.18      10,079.31
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 .00     521,101.00     521,101  100            .00            .00
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 .00     128,104.69     237,359   54            .00     109,254.31

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  FIRE PROTECTION                   26,958.94     678,379.20     826,810   82      29,097.18     119,333.62

 TOTAL FUND 20                            26,958.94     678,379.20     826,810   82      29,097.18     119,333.62



 GLSR325                                    CITY OF CARLSBAD                                                          PAGE   14
 PERIOD ENDING  5/31/16                                                                                          PERIOD 05/2016

BUDGET SUMMARY OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES                                      6/21/16
 FUND         22 LANDFILL CLOSURE RESERVE                                                                               8:12:42
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CURRENT         Y-T-D        TOTAL PCT      ENCUMBERED    UNENCUMBERED
ACTUAL        ACTUAL       BUDGET TOT        AMOUNT         BALANCE

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 COUNTY LANDFILL SHARE                          .00     111,000.00-    111,000  100
 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS                        .00       8,406.15-      4,500  187

----------     ----------  ----------  ---
TOTAL REVENUES                            .00     119,406.15-    115,500  103

 TRANSFER-IN                                    .00     111,000.00-    111,000  100
----------     ----------  ----------  ---

TOTAL TRANSFERS                           .00     111,000.00-    111,000  100

 TOTAL FUND 22                                  .00            .00           0



 GLSR325                                    CITY OF CARLSBAD                                                          PAGE   15
 PERIOD ENDING  5/31/16                                                                                          PERIOD 05/2016

BUDGET SUMMARY OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES                                      6/21/16
 FUND         23 LODGERS TAX PROMO                                                                                      8:12:42
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CURRENT         Y-T-D        TOTAL PCT      ENCUMBERED    UNENCUMBERED
ACTUAL        ACTUAL       BUDGET TOT        AMOUNT         BALANCE

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 LODGERS TAX                                    .00            .00   1,863,730
 LODGERS TAX                               2,337.87-     37,659.05-          0
 LODGERS TAX                               2,664.60-     50,983.49-          0
 LODGERS TAX                                    .00       6,850.23-          0
 LODGERS TAX                               1,406.52-     12,079.26-          0
 LODGERS TAX                                 172.20-      3,736.05-          0
 LODGERS TAX                                 777.87-     16,789.83-          0
 LODGERS TAX                               3,733.87-     61,585.02-          0
 LODGERS TAX                              22,595.84-    271,318.97-          0
 LODGERS TAX                                 802.98-      9,562.16-          0
 LODGERS TAX                               2,299.62-     41,069.84-          0
 LODGERS TAX                                 625.36-     10,445.42-          0
 LODGERS TAX                               1,741.30-     24,174.12-          0
 LODGERS TAX                               4,088.26-     62,347.61-          0
 LODGERS TAX                                 380.42-      3,679.37-          0
 LODGERS TAX                               1,376.80-     25,697.35-          0
 LODGERS TAX                               2,960.59-     46,466.81-          0
 LODGERS TAX                                  92.50-      1,296.25-          0
 LODGERS TAX                              13,532.94-    143,173.93-          0
 LODGERS TAX                                 933.20-     14,234.94-          0
 LODGERS TAX                               4,392.47-     72,821.58-          0
 LODGERS TAX                               1,317.80-     16,530.53-          0
 LODGERS TAX                              10,599.76-    149,246.08-          0
 LODGERS TAX                              11,808.65-    130,830.48-          0
 LODGERS TAX                              10,899.42-    131,209.90-          0
 LODGERS TAX                               7,576.80-    143,606.69-          0
 LODGERS TAX                                 626.81-      6,981.50-          0
 LODGERS TAX                              15,055.19-    158,484.83-          0
 LODGERS TAX                               7,555.55-     96,594.48-          0
 LODGERS TAX                                 422.85-     17,038.74-          0
 LODGERS TAX                                  52.00-        682.00-          0
 LODGERS TAX                               4,859.47-     15,123.00-          0
 LODGER'S TAX PENALTY                           .00         424.59-          0
 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS                        .00          20.60-          0
 2014 LEGISLATIVE GRANTS                        .00            .00     217,800

----------     ----------  ----------  ---
TOTAL REVENUES                     137,689.51-  1,782,744.70-  2,081,530   86

 TRANSFER-OUT                                   .00   1,100,000.00   1,400,000-  79
----------     ----------  ----------  ---

TOTAL TRANSFERS                           .00   1,100,000.00   1,400,000-  79

 LODGERS TAX PROMO
 OPERATING EXPENSE                       123,461.51   1,075,255.14   1,737,385   62     329,526.86     332,603.00
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                           67,246.23     594,007.34     765,734   78      69,480.40     102,246.26
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 .00      90,521.81     549,790   16     213,348.49     245,919.70

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  LODGERS TAX PROMO                190,707.74   1,759,784.29   3,052,909   58     612,355.75     680,768.96

 TOTAL FUND 23                           190,707.74   1,759,784.29   3,052,909   58     612,355.75     680,768.96



 GLSR325                                    CITY OF CARLSBAD                                                          PAGE   16
 PERIOD ENDING  5/31/16                                                                                          PERIOD 05/1916

BUDGET SUMMARY OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES                                      6/21/16
 FUND         23 LODGERS TAX PROMO                                                                                      8:12:42
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CURRENT         Y-T-D        TOTAL PCT      ENCUMBERED    UNENCUMBERED
ACTUAL        ACTUAL       BUDGET TOT        AMOUNT         BALANCE

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 GLSR325                                    CITY OF CARLSBAD                                                          PAGE   17
 PERIOD ENDING  5/31/16                                                                                          PERIOD 05/2016

BUDGET SUMMARY OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES                                      6/21/16
 FUND         24 SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL                                                                                   8:12:42
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CURRENT         Y-T-D        TOTAL PCT      ENCUMBERED    UNENCUMBERED
ACTUAL        ACTUAL       BUDGET TOT        AMOUNT         BALANCE

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 1/16 ENVIR. GROSS REC. TAX               60,000.74-    748,037.13-    767,733   97
 REFUSE REMOVAL CHARGES                  452,446.38-  4,795,195.22-  5,020,000   96
 OTHER - COUNTY                                 .00       8,531.89-     25,000   34
 LOAN PROCEEDS                                  .00   1,165,267.00-  1,165,267  100
 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS                     395.06-      3,910.56-          0

----------     ----------  ----------  ---
TOTAL REVENUES                     512,842.18-  6,720,941.80-  6,978,000   96

 TRANSFER-IN                                    .00     172,653.00-    172,653  100
 TRANSFER-OUT                                   .00   2,453,611.99   2,337,172- 105

----------     ----------  ----------  ---
TOTAL TRANSFERS                           .00   2,280,958.99   2,164,519- 105

 SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL
 SALARIES                                148,782.86   1,672,846.18   1,938,936   86      84,038.23     182,051.59
 OPERATING EXPENSE                       191,025.63   1,233,041.21   1,499,999   82     240,697.89      26,259.90
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 .00     674,505.72     702,877   96       2,060.20      26,311.08
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 .00      49,756.00   1,332,397    4   1,142,874.28     139,766.72

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL             339,808.49   3,630,149.11   5,474,209   66   1,469,670.60     374,389.29

 SANDPOINT LANDFILL
 OPERATING EXPENSE                              .00     443,959.47     635,000   70     342,880.49     151,839.96-

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  SANDPOINT LANDFILL                      .00     443,959.47     635,000   70     342,880.49     151,839.96-

 TOTAL FUND 24                           339,808.49   4,074,108.58   6,109,209   67   1,812,551.09     222,549.33



 GLSR325                                    CITY OF CARLSBAD                                                          PAGE   18
 PERIOD ENDING  5/31/16                                                                                          PERIOD 05/2016

BUDGET SUMMARY OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES                                      6/21/16
 FUND         25 AIRPORT                                                                                                8:12:42
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CURRENT         Y-T-D        TOTAL PCT      ENCUMBERED    UNENCUMBERED
ACTUAL        ACTUAL       BUDGET TOT        AMOUNT         BALANCE

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 FEES                                           .00           1.00-          0
 AIRPORT-CELTECH CORP.                       363.13-      1,863.13-      1,800  104
 AIRPORT-CARLSBAD NATIONAL BANK                 .00          50.00-          0
 AIRLINE FEES-FED EXPRESS                    210.00-      1,155.00-      1,260   92
 AIRPORT-MARBOB                                 .00       1,887.48-        900  210
 SOUTHWEST MED EVAC                          164.11-      1,766.97-      1,912   92
 COUNTY                                         .00       1,860.00-          0
 AIRPORT-BMB EQUIP HOLDING                      .00            .00       1,830
 AIRPORT BOUTIQUE AIR                        400.00-        400.00-          0
 NM AVIATION GRANT                              .00            .00       6,770
 NM AVIATION GRANT                              .00            .00       8,980
 NM AVIATION GRANT                              .00      71,183.00-     86,210   83
 NM AVIATION GRANT                              .00            .00      70,412
 NM AVIATION GRANT                              .00            .00      10,860
 NM AVIATION GRANT                              .00            .00       3,420
 NM AVIATION GRANT                              .00            .00       8,068
 NM AVIATION GRANT                              .00            .00      10,000
 NMDOT                                          .00            .00       6,855
 NMDOT                                          .00            .00       2,100
 FEDERAL GRANT - AIRPORT-FAA                    .00            .00     205,659
 FEDERAL GRANT - AIRPORT-FAA                    .00            .00      62,986
 FED GRANT                                      .00            .00      64,521

----------     ----------  ----------  ---
TOTAL REVENUES                       1,137.24-     80,166.58-    554,543   14

 TRANSFER-IN                                    .00     135,500.00-    135,500  100
----------     ----------  ----------  ---

TOTAL TRANSFERS                           .00     135,500.00-    135,500  100

 AIRPORT-MAINTENANCE
 OPERATING EXPENSE                         5,526.22       8,502.63     168,134    5      67,863.84      91,767.53
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 .00      13,294.26     289,376    5     219,369.00      56,712.74
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                            8,231.76     126,771.25     229,194   55       7,852.06      94,570.69

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  AIRPORT-MAINTENANCE               13,757.98     148,568.14     686,704   22     295,084.90     243,050.96

 TOTAL FUND 25                            13,757.98     148,568.14     686,704   22     295,084.90     243,050.96



 GLSR325                                    CITY OF CARLSBAD                                                          PAGE   19
 PERIOD ENDING  5/31/16                                                                                          PERIOD 05/2016

BUDGET SUMMARY OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES                                      6/21/16
 FUND         26 CEMETERY                                                                                               8:12:42
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CURRENT         Y-T-D        TOTAL PCT      ENCUMBERED    UNENCUMBERED
ACTUAL        ACTUAL       BUDGET TOT        AMOUNT         BALANCE

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 COLUMBARIUM SALES                              .00            .00       1,000
 OPENING & CLOSING                         4,375.00-     77,295.00-     75,000  103
 SALE OF LOTS                              5,405.00-     61,569.10-     95,000   65
 MONUMENT PERMITS                            125.00-      3,150.00-      4,000   79
 CEMETERY-ADMIN.FEES                            .00            .00       1,000
 COUNTY APPROPRIATION                           .00      75,000.00-     75,000  100
 DONATIONS                                      .00       1,400.00-      1,400  100
 REIMBURSEMENT                                  .00         923.39-          0
 2013 LEGISLATIVE GRANTS                        .00            .00      25,000

----------     ----------  ----------  ---
TOTAL REVENUES                       9,905.00-    219,337.49-    277,400   79

 TRANSFER-IN                                    .00     711,665.00-    711,665  100
----------     ----------  ----------  ---

TOTAL TRANSFERS                           .00     711,665.00-    711,665  100

 CEMETERY
 SALARIES                                 12,214.39     156,385.17     173,965   90       6,241.74      11,338.09
 OPERATING EXPENSE                        45,572.99     527,252.88     616,309   86      86,947.69       2,108.43
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 .00      22,667.34     263,531    9      21,970.61     218,893.05
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 .00      28,563.38     252,458   11       3,934.37     219,960.25

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  CEMETERY                          57,787.38     734,868.77   1,306,263   56     119,094.41     452,299.82

 TOTAL FUND 26                            57,787.38     734,868.77   1,306,263   56     119,094.41     452,299.82



 GLSR325                                    CITY OF CARLSBAD                                                          PAGE   20
 PERIOD ENDING  5/31/16                                                                                          PERIOD 05/2016

BUDGET SUMMARY OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES                                      6/21/16
 FUND         27 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                                                                                  8:12:42
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CURRENT         Y-T-D        TOTAL PCT      ENCUMBERED    UNENCUMBERED
ACTUAL        ACTUAL       BUDGET TOT        AMOUNT         BALANCE

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 REIMBURSEMENT                                  .00       2,752.11-          0
 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS                     271.38-      1,453.86-        500  291

----------     ----------  ----------  ---
TOTAL REVENUES                         271.38-      4,205.97-        500  841

 TRANSFER-IN                                    .00     500,000.00-    500,000  100
----------     ----------  ----------  ---

TOTAL TRANSFERS                           .00     500,000.00-    500,000  100

 WORKERS' COMPENSATION
 OPERATING EXPENSE                       111,217.57     706,156.73     798,000   88     124,773.31      32,930.04-

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  WORKERS' COMPENSATION            111,217.57     706,156.73     798,000   88     124,773.31      32,930.04-

 TOTAL FUND 27                           111,217.57     706,156.73     798,000   88     124,773.31      32,930.04-



 GLSR325                                    CITY OF CARLSBAD                                                          PAGE   21
 PERIOD ENDING  5/31/16                                                                                          PERIOD 05/2016

BUDGET SUMMARY OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES                                      6/21/16
 FUND         28 INSURANCE                                                                                              8:12:42
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CURRENT         Y-T-D        TOTAL PCT      ENCUMBERED    UNENCUMBERED
ACTUAL        ACTUAL       BUDGET TOT        AMOUNT         BALANCE

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 TRANSFER-IN                                    .00   1,044,999.00-  1,044,999  100

----------     ----------  ----------  ---
TOTAL TRANSFERS                           .00   1,044,999.00-  1,044,999  100

 INSURANCE
 OPERATING EXPENSE                        81,106.81   1,172,342.44   1,254,522   93      25,848.34      56,331.22

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  INSURANCE                         81,106.81   1,172,342.44   1,254,522   93      25,848.34      56,331.22

 TOTAL FUND 28                            81,106.81   1,172,342.44   1,254,522   93      25,848.34      56,331.22



 GLSR325                                    CITY OF CARLSBAD                                                          PAGE   22
 PERIOD ENDING  5/31/16                                                                                          PERIOD 05/2016

BUDGET SUMMARY OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES                                      6/21/16
 FUND         29 SPORTS COMPLEX                                                                                         8:12:42
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CURRENT         Y-T-D        TOTAL PCT      ENCUMBERED    UNENCUMBERED
ACTUAL        ACTUAL       BUDGET TOT        AMOUNT         BALANCE

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 GROSS REC-INFRASTRUCTURE                119,947.90-  1,496,014.83-  1,535,147   97
 LOAN PROCEEDS                                  .00   5,710,429.00-  5,710,429  100
 REIMBURSEMENT                                  .00         100.00-          0
 INTEREST                                  4,302.06-     10,921.61-          0
 INTEREST                                  2,152.38            .00           0
 CONCESSION-SNACK BAR                     35,610.95-    115,619.02-    100,000  116

----------     ----------  ----------  ---
TOTAL REVENUES                     157,708.53-  7,333,084.46-  7,345,576  100

 TRANSFER-IN                                    .00      24,692.00-     24,692  100
 TRANSFER-OUT                             39,644.67     215,403.81     175,759- 123

----------     ----------  ----------  ---
TOTAL TRANSFERS                     39,644.67     190,711.81     151,067- 126

 SPORTS COMPLEX
 SALARIES                                 42,833.40     510,729.28     620,375   82      22,083.15      87,562.57
 OPERATING EXPENSE                        76,718.35     491,384.15     692,299   71     124,487.96      76,426.89
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                            9,151.25      71,626.44     159,790   45      86,186.70       1,976.86
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                          659,444.22   1,254,791.50   6,134,207   20   2,691,569.92   2,187,845.58

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  SPORTS COMPLEX                   788,147.22   2,328,531.37   7,606,671   31   2,924,327.73   2,353,811.90

 TOTAL FUND 29                           788,147.22   2,328,531.37   7,606,671   31   2,924,327.73   2,353,811.90



 GLSR325                                    CITY OF CARLSBAD                                                          PAGE   23
 PERIOD ENDING  5/31/16                                                                                          PERIOD 05/2016

BUDGET SUMMARY OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES                                      6/21/16
 FUND         31 EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICE (EMS)                                                                        8:12:42
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CURRENT         Y-T-D        TOTAL PCT      ENCUMBERED    UNENCUMBERED
ACTUAL        ACTUAL       BUDGET TOT        AMOUNT         BALANCE

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 EMS - STATE-AMB                                .00      20,000.00-     20,000  100

----------     ----------  ----------  ---
TOTAL REVENUES                            .00      20,000.00-     20,000  100

 TRANSFER-IN                                    .00      16,049.16-     18,000   89
----------     ----------  ----------  ---

TOTAL TRANSFERS                           .00      16,049.16-     18,000   89

 EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICE (EMS)
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 .00      36,049.16      38,000   95            .00       1,950.84

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICE (EM           .00      36,049.16      38,000   95            .00       1,950.84

 TOTAL FUND 31                                  .00      36,049.16      38,000   95            .00       1,950.84



 GLSR325                                    CITY OF CARLSBAD                                                          PAGE   24
 PERIOD ENDING  5/31/16                                                                                          PERIOD 05/2016

BUDGET SUMMARY OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES                                      6/21/16
 FUND         32 LOCAL GOVERNMENT CORRECTION                                                                            8:12:42
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CURRENT         Y-T-D        TOTAL PCT      ENCUMBERED    UNENCUMBERED
ACTUAL        ACTUAL       BUDGET TOT        AMOUNT         BALANCE

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 LOCAL CORRECTIONS FEES                   12,254.00-    137,164.00-    140,000   98

----------     ----------  ----------  ---
TOTAL REVENUES                      12,254.00-    137,164.00-    140,000   98

 TRANSFER-IN                                    .00     170,000.00-    170,000  100
----------     ----------  ----------  ---

TOTAL TRANSFERS                           .00     170,000.00-    170,000  100

 LOCAL GOVERNMENT CORRECTIONAL
 OPERATING EXPENSE                         4,443.20     233,542.12     467,640   50     113,889.40     120,208.48

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  LOCAL GOVERNMENT CORRECTIONAL      4,443.20     233,542.12     467,640   50     113,889.40     120,208.48

 TOTAL FUND 32                             4,443.20     233,542.12     467,640   50     113,889.40     120,208.48



 GLSR325                                    CITY OF CARLSBAD                                                          PAGE   25
 PERIOD ENDING  5/31/16                                                                                          PERIOD 05/2016

BUDGET SUMMARY OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES                                      6/21/16
 FUND         34 LAW ENFORCEMENT PROTECTION                                                                             8:12:42
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CURRENT         Y-T-D        TOTAL PCT      ENCUMBERED    UNENCUMBERED
ACTUAL        ACTUAL       BUDGET TOT        AMOUNT         BALANCE

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 LAW ENFORCEMENT PROTECTION-STATE               .00      64,800.00-     64,800  100

----------     ----------  ----------  ---
TOTAL REVENUES                            .00      64,800.00-     64,800  100

 TRANSFER-IN                                    .00      11,200.00-     11,200  100
----------     ----------  ----------  ---

TOTAL TRANSFERS                           .00      11,200.00-     11,200  100

 LAW ENFORCEMENT PROTECTION
 OPERATING EXPENSE                              .00      38,563.93      38,564  100            .00            .07
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 .00            .00      20,000           17,000.00       3,000.00
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 .00      51,322.00      56,000   92            .00       4,678.00

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  LAW ENFORCEMENT PROTECTION              .00      89,885.93     114,564   78      17,000.00       7,678.07

 TOTAL FUND 34                                  .00      89,885.93     114,564   78      17,000.00       7,678.07



 GLSR325                                    CITY OF CARLSBAD                                                          PAGE   26
 PERIOD ENDING  5/31/16                                                                                          PERIOD 05/2016

BUDGET SUMMARY OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES                                      6/21/16
 FUND         36 WATER AND SEWER                                                                                        8:12:42
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CURRENT         Y-T-D        TOTAL PCT      ENCUMBERED    UNENCUMBERED
ACTUAL        ACTUAL       BUDGET TOT        AMOUNT         BALANCE

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 OIL & GAS ORDINANCE                            .00      60,500.00-          0
 SEPTAGE FEES                             27,570.40-    610,078.40-    500,000  122
 SEPTAGE DISPOSAL APP FEE                       .00       1,175.00-      2,500   47
 FEES                                        150.00-      1,800.00-      1,000  180
 TAP FEES                                 20,578.33-    199,173.71-    165,000  121
 RE-CONNECT FEES                          33,550.00-    141,210.32-    100,000  141
 WATER RIGHTS AQUISITION FEE                    .00      10,652.50-          0
 CONNECT FEES-D E                            200.00-        200.00-      1,000   20
 NMED GRANT                                     .00     245,454.27-    428,979   57
 RENTS & ROYALTIES                              .00         500.00-          0
 SALES OF FIXED ASSETS                          .00      27,812.00-      1,000 2781
 LOAN PROCEEDS                                  .00     600,000.00-    600,000  100
 LOAN PROCEEDS                                  .00            .00   1,000,000
 LOAN PROCEEDS                                  .00   1,118,180.55-  1,782,212   63
 RECOVERIES                                2,959.98-     12,447.86-          0
 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES                    2,616.03-     11,904.42-      8,000  149
 LONG & SHORT-CASH                            71.46          95.49           0
 REIMBURSEMENT                             1,733.84-      2,496.84-          0
 INTEREST                                    165.05-      2,125.62-      1,500  142
 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS                        .00       1,435.85-      2,000   72
 WATER SERVICE                           342,367.90-  3,521,987.73-  3,953,819   89
 LA HUERTA WATER SERVICE                  50,270.58-    440,347.66-    487,170   90
 DOUBLE EAGLE WATER SERVICE              119,813.24-  1,825,666.69-  6,000,000   30
 SEWER SERVICE                           353,250.17-  3,741,997.31-  4,022,534   93
 FIRE HYDRANT RENTALS                           .00            .00      16,000
 WATER & SEWER ANALYSIS                    3,040.00-     37,336.00-     35,000  107
 WATER TRUST BOARD GRANT                        .00      84,949.72-    900,000    9
 WATER TRUST BOARD GRANT                        .00            .00   1,500,000

----------     ----------  ----------  ---
TOTAL REVENUES                     958,194.06- 12,699,336.96- 21,507,714   59

 TRANSFER-IN                                    .00     297,538.24-    360,498   83
 TRANSFER-OUT                          1,319,427.98   4,898,980.98   5,927,066-  83

----------     ----------  ----------  ---
TOTAL TRANSFERS                  1,319,427.98   4,601,442.74   5,566,568-  83

 WATER
 SALARIES                                168,061.60   2,133,915.25   2,561,160   83      79,255.29     347,989.46
 OPERATING EXPENSE                       279,823.53   1,440,358.28   2,148,450   67     403,108.63     304,983.09
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                           52,313.79     362,444.85   1,716,494   21     674,185.78     679,863.37
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                           64,514.18   1,262,874.26   2,117,855   60     454,045.23     400,935.51

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  WATER                            564,713.10   5,199,592.64   8,543,959   61   1,610,594.93   1,733,771.43

 SEWER
 SALARIES                                 59,754.47     677,685.39     748,761   91      31,968.73      39,106.88
 OPERATING EXPENSE                        22,480.70     434,471.83     670,325   65     104,195.31     131,657.86
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 .00     640,749.38   3,585,969   18   2,504,112.45     441,107.17
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 .00         110.40      18,388    1            .00      18,277.60

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------



 GLSR325                                    CITY OF CARLSBAD                                                          PAGE   27
 PERIOD ENDING  5/31/16                                                                                          PERIOD 05/2016

BUDGET SUMMARY OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES                                      6/21/16
 FUND         36 WATER AND SEWER                                                                                        8:12:42
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CURRENT         Y-T-D        TOTAL PCT      ENCUMBERED    UNENCUMBERED
ACTUAL        ACTUAL       BUDGET TOT        AMOUNT         BALANCE

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 TOTAL  SEWER                             82,235.17   1,753,017.00   5,023,443   35   2,640,276.49     630,149.51

 DOUBLE EAGLE
 SALARIES                                 86,703.49   1,091,185.59   1,184,364   92      44,103.82      49,074.59
 OPERATING EXPENSE                        19,192.02     298,387.89     922,331   32     208,444.38     415,498.73
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 .00            .00     288,000          269,547.52      18,452.48
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                          108,299.59   1,931,416.03  12,902,268   15   1,872,624.24   9,098,227.73

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  DOUBLE EAGLE                     214,195.10   3,320,989.51  15,296,963   22   2,394,719.96   9,581,253.53

 LAB ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
 SALARIES                                 23,669.60     299,672.45     321,569   93      12,174.55       9,722.00
 OPERATING EXPENSE                         3,910.99      33,228.59      56,079   59      14,483.71       8,366.70

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  LAB ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES        27,580.59     332,901.04     377,648   88      26,658.26      18,088.70

 COLLECTION SYSTEM
 SALARIES                                 44,215.47     528,794.28     778,865   68      23,126.59     226,944.13
 OPERATING EXPENSE                        13,642.98     177,207.19     277,996   64      51,591.93      49,196.88
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                            2,384.91      23,884.78     692,543    3            .00     668,658.22
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                          146,364.44     562,199.87   2,604,656   22      51,705.28   1,990,750.85

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  COLLECTION SYSTEM                206,607.80   1,292,086.12   4,354,060   30     126,423.80   2,935,550.08

 TOTAL FUND 36                         1,095,331.76  11,898,586.31  33,596,073   35   6,798,673.44  14,898,813.25



 GLSR325                                    CITY OF CARLSBAD                                                          PAGE   28
 PERIOD ENDING  5/31/16                                                                                          PERIOD 05/2016

BUDGET SUMMARY OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES                                      6/21/16
 FUND         37 RSVP                                                                                                   8:12:42
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CURRENT         Y-T-D        TOTAL PCT      ENCUMBERED    UNENCUMBERED
ACTUAL        ACTUAL       BUDGET TOT        AMOUNT         BALANCE

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 TRANSFER-OUT                                   .00      45,500.85      45,501- 100

----------     ----------  ----------  ---
TOTAL TRANSFERS                           .00      45,500.85      45,501- 100

 TOTAL FUND 37                                  .00            .00           0



 GLSR325                                    CITY OF CARLSBAD                                                          PAGE   29
 PERIOD ENDING  5/31/16                                                                                          PERIOD 05/2016

BUDGET SUMMARY OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES                                      6/21/16
 FUND         40 BEAUTIFICATION                                                                                         8:12:42
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CURRENT         Y-T-D        TOTAL PCT      ENCUMBERED    UNENCUMBERED
ACTUAL        ACTUAL       BUDGET TOT        AMOUNT         BALANCE

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 STATE BEAUTIFICATION PROJECT                   .00      15,169.64-     15,713   97
 STATE BEAUTIFICATION PROJECT                   .00       4,226.16-      6,500   65
 DONATIONS                                      .00         500.00-          0

----------     ----------  ----------  ---
TOTAL REVENUES                            .00      19,895.80-     22,213   90

 BEAUTIFICATION
 OPERATING EXPENSE                         1,275.00      11,866.39      13,702   87         361.25       1,474.36
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 .00       2,803.43       2,790  100            .00          13.43-

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  BEAUTIFICATION                     1,275.00      14,669.82      16,492   89         361.25       1,460.93

 TOTAL FUND 40                             1,275.00      14,669.82      16,492   89         361.25       1,460.93



 GLSR325                                    CITY OF CARLSBAD                                                          PAGE   30
 PERIOD ENDING  5/31/16                                                                                          PERIOD 05/2016

BUDGET SUMMARY OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES                                      6/21/16
 FUND         41 SEWER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT                                                                               8:12:42
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CURRENT         Y-T-D        TOTAL PCT      ENCUMBERED    UNENCUMBERED
ACTUAL        ACTUAL       BUDGET TOT        AMOUNT         BALANCE

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 WASTEWATER PLANT CONST LOAN                    .00            .00   1,921,610

----------     ----------  ----------  ---
TOTAL REVENUES                            .00            .00   1,921,610

 TRANSFER-OUT                                   .00            .00      62,960-
----------     ----------  ----------  ---

TOTAL TRANSFERS                           .00            .00      62,960-

 SWR CAP IMPROVEMENT
 OPERATING EXPENSE                              .00            .00      39,116           39,115.49            .51
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 .00            .00       5,149                 .00       5,149.00
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                          129,583.62     642,393.81   1,787,053   36   1,144,659.19            .00

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  SWR CAP IMPROVEMENT              129,583.62     642,393.81   1,831,318   35   1,183,774.68       5,149.51

 TOTAL FUND 41                           129,583.62     642,393.81   1,831,318   35   1,183,774.68       5,149.51



 GLSR325                                    CITY OF CARLSBAD                                                          PAGE   31
 PERIOD ENDING  5/31/16                                                                                          PERIOD 05/2016

BUDGET SUMMARY OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES                                      6/21/16
 FUND         42 WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT                                                                               8:12:42
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CURRENT         Y-T-D        TOTAL PCT      ENCUMBERED    UNENCUMBERED
ACTUAL        ACTUAL       BUDGET TOT        AMOUNT         BALANCE

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 TRANSFER-OUT                                   .00      84,181.24      84,181- 100

----------     ----------  ----------  ---
TOTAL TRANSFERS                           .00      84,181.24      84,181- 100

 DOUBLE EAGLE
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 .00       3,130.00       3,130  100            .00            .00

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  DOUBLE EAGLE                            .00       3,130.00       3,130  100            .00            .00

 TOTAL FUND 42                                  .00       3,130.00       3,130  100            .00            .00



 GLSR325                                    CITY OF CARLSBAD                                                          PAGE   32
 PERIOD ENDING  5/31/16                                                                                          PERIOD 05/2016

BUDGET SUMMARY OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES                                      6/21/16
 FUND         44 STREET IMPROVEMENT                                                                                     8:12:42
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CURRENT         Y-T-D        TOTAL PCT      ENCUMBERED    UNENCUMBERED
ACTUAL        ACTUAL       BUDGET TOT        AMOUNT         BALANCE

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 GASOLINE TX (7-1-6.9)                    32,288.15-    366,435.24-    375,000   98
 GASOLINE (7-1-6.27)                      21,101.40-    226,411.58-    240,000   94
 AUTO LICENSES    (STREET IMPR FUND)       8,272.41-     86,605.84-     80,000  108
 STATE CO-OP GRANT                              .00      34,506.10-     58,112   59
 STATE CO-OP GRANT                              .00            .00      62,809
 INSURANCE RECOVERIES                           .00      17,106.82-          0
 RECOVERIES                                     .00         141.05-          0
 SCHOOLS-FLASHERS                               .00            .00       4,350
 INTEREST                                    359.62-      4,268.34-          0
 2013 LEGISLATIVE GRANTS                        .00            .00     270,000
 2014 LEGISLATIVE GRANTS                        .00            .00     287,500
 2015 LEGISLATIVE GRANTS                        .00            .00      50,000
 2015 LEGISLATIVE GRANTS                        .00            .00     150,000
 2015 LEGISLATIVE GRANTS                        .00            .00     320,000

----------     ----------  ----------  ---
TOTAL REVENUES                      62,021.58-    735,474.97-  1,897,771   39

 TRANSFER-IN                                    .00   1,930,999.20-  1,971,275   98
----------     ----------  ----------  ---

TOTAL TRANSFERS                           .00   1,930,999.20-  1,971,275   98

 STREET IMPROVEMENT
 OPERATING EXPENSE                              .00            .00       8,000                 .00       8,000.00
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                          393,000.73   1,778,321.33   6,014,579   30   1,528,952.22   2,707,305.45
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                           23,034.33     659,007.31   2,568,733   26       1,628.55   1,908,097.14

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  STREET IMPROVEMENT               416,035.06   2,437,328.64   8,591,312   28   1,530,580.77   4,623,402.59

 TOTAL FUND 44                           416,035.06   2,437,328.64   8,591,312   28   1,530,580.77   4,623,402.59



 GLSR325                                    CITY OF CARLSBAD                                                          PAGE   33
 PERIOD ENDING  5/31/16                                                                                          PERIOD 05/2016

BUDGET SUMMARY OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES                                      6/21/16
 FUND         49 CIEP                                                                                                   8:12:42
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CURRENT         Y-T-D        TOTAL PCT      ENCUMBERED    UNENCUMBERED
ACTUAL        ACTUAL       BUDGET TOT        AMOUNT         BALANCE

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 NMDOT                                          .00      36,285.89-     45,358   80
 NMDOT                                       961.20-     10,637.28-          0
 NMDOT                                          .00            .00      20,000
 INTEREST                                    367.61-      2,652.87-          0
 2013 LEGISLATIVE GRANTS                        .00            .00      80,000
 2013 LEGISLATIVE GRANTS                        .00            .00     100,000
 2014 LEGISLATIVE GRANTS                        .00            .00      75,000

----------     ----------  ----------  ---
TOTAL REVENUES                       1,328.81-     49,576.04-    320,358   15

 TRANSFER-IN                                    .00   5,869,332.00-  5,869,332  100
----------     ----------  ----------  ---

TOTAL TRANSFERS                           .00   5,869,332.00-  5,869,332  100

 CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 .00            .00           0
----------     ----------  ----------  ---

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY-PROJECTS             .00            .00           0

 CIEP
 OPERATING EXPENSE                              .00      39,763.00     980,275    4            .00     940,512.00
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                          427,440.38   2,305,581.94   4,857,093   47   1,684,955.14     866,555.92
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                           11,446.21   1,982,221.82   3,616,149   55   1,114,289.91     519,637.27

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  CIEP                             438,886.59   4,327,566.76   9,453,517   46   2,799,245.05   2,326,705.19

 TOTAL FUND 49                           437,557.78   1,591,341.28- 15,643,207   10-  2,719,245.05  14,515,303.23



 GLSR325                                    CITY OF CARLSBAD                                                          PAGE   34
 PERIOD ENDING  5/31/16                                                                                          PERIOD 05/2016

BUDGET SUMMARY OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES                                      6/21/16
 FUND         51 NM FINANCE AUTHORITY LOANS-GOVERNMENTAL                                                                8:12:42
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CURRENT         Y-T-D        TOTAL PCT      ENCUMBERED    UNENCUMBERED
ACTUAL        ACTUAL       BUDGET TOT        AMOUNT         BALANCE

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 INTEREST                                       .00          17.16-          0
 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS                      32.98         134.52-          0
 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS                      34.51-         34.51-          0

----------     ----------  ----------  ---
TOTAL REVENUES                           1.53-        186.19-          0

 TRANSFER-IN                              39,644.67-    303,756.87-    264,113  115
----------     ----------  ----------  ---

TOTAL TRANSFERS                     39,644.67-    303,756.87-    264,113  115

 NMFA LOANS-GOVERNMENTAL
 OPERATING EXPENSE                       256,466.76     264,082.15     264,083  100            .00            .85

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  NMFA LOANS-GOVERNMENTAL          256,466.76     264,082.15     264,083  100            .00            .85

 TOTAL FUND 51                           256,466.76     264,082.15     264,083  100            .00            .85



 GLSR325                                    CITY OF CARLSBAD                                                          PAGE   35
 PERIOD ENDING  5/31/16                                                                                          PERIOD 05/2016

BUDGET SUMMARY OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES                                      6/21/16
 FUND         52 NM FINANCE AUTHORITY LOANS-SOLID WASTE                                                                 8:12:42
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CURRENT         Y-T-D        TOTAL PCT      ENCUMBERED    UNENCUMBERED
ACTUAL        ACTUAL       BUDGET TOT        AMOUNT         BALANCE

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS                     107.37-      1,074.09-          0

----------     ----------  ----------  ---
TOTAL REVENUES                         107.37-      1,074.09-          0

 TRANSFER-IN                                    .00     243,231.99-    126,792  192
----------     ----------  ----------  ---

TOTAL TRANSFERS                           .00     243,231.99-    126,792  192

 NMFA LOANS - SOLID WASTE
 OPERATING EXPENSE                       118,288.60     126,791.69     126,792  100            .00            .31

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  NMFA LOANS - SOLID WASTE         118,288.60     126,791.69     126,792  100            .00            .31

 TOTAL FUND 52                           118,288.60     126,791.69     126,792  100            .00            .31



 GLSR325                                    CITY OF CARLSBAD                                                          PAGE   36
 PERIOD ENDING  5/31/16                                                                                          PERIOD 05/2016

BUDGET SUMMARY OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES                                      6/21/16
 FUND         54 CAPITAL OUTLAY GRT BOND                                                                                8:12:42
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CURRENT         Y-T-D        TOTAL PCT      ENCUMBERED    UNENCUMBERED
ACTUAL        ACTUAL       BUDGET TOT        AMOUNT         BALANCE

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 TRANSFER-IN                                    .00     481,394.00-    481,394  100

----------     ----------  ----------  ---
TOTAL TRANSFERS                           .00     481,394.00-    481,394  100

 GRT CAPITAL OUTLAY BOND
 OPERATING EXPENSE                              .00     108,196.89     481,394   22     265,000.00     108,197.11

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  GRT CAPITAL OUTLAY BOND                 .00     108,196.89     481,394   22     265,000.00     108,197.11

 TOTAL FUND 54                                  .00     108,196.89     481,394   22     265,000.00     108,197.11



 GLSR325                                    CITY OF CARLSBAD                                                          PAGE   37
 PERIOD ENDING  5/31/16                                                                                          PERIOD 05/2016

BUDGET SUMMARY OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES                                      6/21/16
 FUND         55 NM FINANCE AUTHORITY LOANS-WATER & SEWER                                                               8:12:42
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CURRENT         Y-T-D        TOTAL PCT      ENCUMBERED    UNENCUMBERED
ACTUAL        ACTUAL       BUDGET TOT        AMOUNT         BALANCE

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 TRANSFER-IN                              57,024.98-     57,024.98-  1,085,110    5

----------     ----------  ----------  ---
TOTAL TRANSFERS                     57,024.98-     57,024.98-  1,085,110    5

 NMFA LOANS
 OPERATING EXPENSE                        25,479.30     275,222.37   1,428,647   19      25,543.26   1,127,881.37

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  NMFA LOANS                        25,479.30     275,222.37   1,428,647   19      25,543.26   1,127,881.37

 TOTAL FUND 55                            25,479.30     275,222.37   1,428,647   19      25,543.26   1,127,881.37



 GLSR325                                    CITY OF CARLSBAD                                                          PAGE   38
 PERIOD ENDING  5/31/16                                                                                          PERIOD 05/2016

BUDGET SUMMARY OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES                                      6/21/16
 FUND         56 2002 SALES TAX BOND FUND                                                                               8:12:42
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CURRENT         Y-T-D        TOTAL PCT      ENCUMBERED    UNENCUMBERED
ACTUAL        ACTUAL       BUDGET TOT        AMOUNT         BALANCE

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 TRANSFER-IN                                    .00     365,383.00-    365,383  100

----------     ----------  ----------  ---
TOTAL TRANSFERS                           .00     365,383.00-    365,383  100

 2002 SALES TAX REVENUE BOND
 OPERATING EXPENSE                              .00      60,382.50     655,383    9            .00     595,000.50

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  2002 SALES TAX REVENUE BOND             .00      60,382.50     655,383    9            .00     595,000.50

 TOTAL FUND 56                                  .00      60,382.50     655,383    9            .00     595,000.50



 GLSR325                                    CITY OF CARLSBAD                                                          PAGE   39
 PERIOD ENDING  5/31/16                                                                                          PERIOD 05/2016

BUDGET SUMMARY OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES                                      6/21/16
 FUND         59 2009 WATER & SEWER BOND                                                                                8:12:42
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CURRENT         Y-T-D        TOTAL PCT      ENCUMBERED    UNENCUMBERED
ACTUAL        ACTUAL       BUDGET TOT        AMOUNT         BALANCE

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 TRANSFER-IN                           1,262,403.00-  1,624,807.00-  1,624,807  100

----------     ----------  ----------  ---
TOTAL TRANSFERS                  1,262,403.00-  1,624,807.00-  1,624,807  100

 2009 W & S BOND
 OPERATING EXPENSE                              .00     362,403.13   1,624,807   22     900,000.00     362,403.87

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  2009 W & S BOND                         .00     362,403.13   1,624,807   22     900,000.00     362,403.87

 TOTAL FUND 59                                  .00     362,403.13   1,624,807   22     900,000.00     362,403.87



 GLSR325                                    CITY OF CARLSBAD                                                          PAGE   40
 PERIOD ENDING  5/31/16                                                                                          PERIOD 05/2016

BUDGET SUMMARY OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES                                      6/21/16
 FUND         60 2009 W & S BOND ACQUISITION                                                                            8:12:42
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CURRENT         Y-T-D        TOTAL PCT      ENCUMBERED    UNENCUMBERED
ACTUAL        ACTUAL       BUDGET TOT        AMOUNT         BALANCE

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS                        .00         279.23-          0

----------     ----------  ----------  ---
TOTAL REVENUES                            .00         279.23-          0

 2009 W & S BOND ACQUISITION
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                           11,036.88     595,438.09     990,807   60     387,292.27       8,076.64
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 .00            .00     671,772                 .00     671,772.00

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  2009 W & S BOND ACQUISITION       11,036.88     595,438.09   1,662,579   36     387,292.27     679,848.64

 TOTAL FUND 60                            11,036.88     595,438.09   1,662,579   36     387,292.27     679,848.64



 GLSR325                                    CITY OF CARLSBAD                                                          PAGE   41
 PERIOD ENDING  5/31/16                                                                                          PERIOD 05/2016

BUDGET SUMMARY OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES                                      6/21/16
 FUND         63 OLD CARLSBAD LANDFILL CLOSURE                                                                          8:12:42
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CURRENT         Y-T-D        TOTAL PCT      ENCUMBERED    UNENCUMBERED
ACTUAL        ACTUAL       BUDGET TOT        AMOUNT         BALANCE

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

 OLD CARLSBAD LANDFILL CLOSURE
 OPERATING EXPENSE                              .00       1,011.46      37,356    3      21,345.49      14,999.05
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 .00            .00      15,000                 .00      15,000.00

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  OLD CARLSBAD LANDFILL CLOSURE           .00       1,011.46      52,356    2      21,345.49      29,999.05

 TOTAL FUND 63                                  .00       1,011.46      52,356    2      21,345.49      29,999.05



 GLSR325                                    CITY OF CARLSBAD                                                          PAGE   42
 PERIOD ENDING  5/31/16                                                                                          PERIOD 05/2016

BUDGET SUMMARY OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES                                      6/21/16
 FUND         67 SANDPOINT LANDFILL CONSTRUCTION                                                                        8:12:42
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CURRENT         Y-T-D        TOTAL PCT      ENCUMBERED    UNENCUMBERED
ACTUAL        ACTUAL       BUDGET TOT        AMOUNT         BALANCE

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 INTEREST                                     71.92-        870.21-          0

----------     ----------  ----------  ---
TOTAL REVENUES                          71.92-        870.21-          0

 TRANSFER-IN                                    .00     200,000.00-    200,000  100
----------     ----------  ----------  ---

TOTAL TRANSFERS                           .00     200,000.00-    200,000  100

 SANDPOINT LANDFILL CONSTRUCTION
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 .00            .00   1,000,000          400,687.50     599,312.50

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  SANDPOINT LANDFILL CONSTRUCTI           .00            .00   1,000,000          400,687.50     599,312.50

 TOTAL FUND 67                                  .00            .00   1,000,000          400,687.50     599,312.50



 GLSR325                                    CITY OF CARLSBAD                                                          PAGE   43
 PERIOD ENDING  5/31/16                                                                                          PERIOD 05/2016

BUDGET SUMMARY OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES                                      6/21/16
 FUND         69 98' WATER & SEWER BOND ACQUISITION                                                                     8:12:42
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CURRENT         Y-T-D        TOTAL PCT      ENCUMBERED    UNENCUMBERED
ACTUAL        ACTUAL       BUDGET TOT        AMOUNT         BALANCE

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

 98' WATER & SEWER BOND ACQUISITION
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 .00      53,313.67     226,094   24      32,297.03     140,483.30

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  98' WATER & SEWER BOND ACQUIS           .00      53,313.67     226,094   24      32,297.03     140,483.30

 TOTAL FUND 69                                  .00      53,313.67     226,094   24      32,297.03     140,483.30



 GLSR325                                    CITY OF CARLSBAD                                                          PAGE   44
 PERIOD ENDING  5/31/16                                                                                          PERIOD 05/2016

BUDGET SUMMARY OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES                                      6/21/16
 FUND         71 PERMANENT WATER & SEWER FUND                                                                           8:12:42
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CURRENT         Y-T-D        TOTAL PCT      ENCUMBERED    UNENCUMBERED
ACTUAL        ACTUAL       BUDGET TOT        AMOUNT         BALANCE

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 INTEREST                                      8.12-         85.02-          0
 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS                   3,481.25      91,959.07-     50,000  184

----------     ----------  ----------  ---
TOTAL REVENUES                       3,473.13      92,044.09-     50,000  184

 TOTAL FUND 71                                  .00            .00           0



 GLSR325                                    CITY OF CARLSBAD                                                          PAGE   45
 PERIOD ENDING  5/31/16                                                                                          PERIOD 05/2016

BUDGET SUMMARY OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES                                      6/21/16
 FUND         72 MUNICIPAL COURT TRUST                                                                                  8:12:42
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CURRENT         Y-T-D        TOTAL PCT      ENCUMBERED    UNENCUMBERED
ACTUAL        ACTUAL       BUDGET TOT        AMOUNT         BALANCE

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 MUNICIPAL COURT RECEIPTS                 17,508.00-    114,997.25-          0

----------     ----------  ----------  ---
TOTAL REVENUES                      17,508.00-    114,997.25-          0

 MUNICIPAL COURT TRUST
 OPERATING EXPENSE                        14,656.15     106,593.40           0                 .00     106,593.40-

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  MUNICIPAL COURT TRUST             14,656.15     106,593.40           0                 .00     106,593.40-

 TOTAL FUND 72                            14,656.15     106,593.40           0                 .00     106,593.40-



 GLSR325                                    CITY OF CARLSBAD                                                          PAGE   46
 PERIOD ENDING  5/31/16                                                                                          PERIOD 05/2016

BUDGET SUMMARY OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES                                      6/21/16
 FUND         75 HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                                                                                  8:12:42
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CURRENT         Y-T-D        TOTAL PCT      ENCUMBERED    UNENCUMBERED
ACTUAL        ACTUAL       BUDGET TOT        AMOUNT         BALANCE

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 HEALTH INSUR. PREMIUMS                  225,483.26-  4,697,294.04-  6,000,000   78
 PREMIUMS-AGGREGATE & 3RD PARTY                 .00      13,717.13-          0
 REIMBURSEMENT                           126,617.00-    794,028.51-          0
 INTEREST                                    111.05-      2,072.23-      1,000  207
 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS                        .00       1,039.25-      1,000  104

----------     ----------  ----------  ---
TOTAL REVENUES                     352,211.31-  5,508,151.16-  6,002,000   92

 TRANSFER-OUT                                   .00   1,777,252.00   1,777,252- 100
----------     ----------  ----------  ---

TOTAL TRANSFERS                           .00   1,777,252.00   1,777,252- 100

 HEALTH INSURANCE FUND
 OPERATING EXPENSE                       920,103.57   5,762,839.35   6,002,000   96     242,091.54       2,930.89-

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND            920,103.57   5,762,839.35   6,002,000   96     242,091.54       2,930.89-

 TOTAL FUND 75                           920,103.57   5,762,839.35   6,002,000   96     242,091.54       2,930.89-



 GLSR325                                    CITY OF CARLSBAD                                                          PAGE   47
 PERIOD ENDING  5/31/16                                                                                          PERIOD 05/2016

BUDGET SUMMARY OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES                                      6/21/16
 FUND         80 C D B G                                                                                                8:12:42
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CURRENT         Y-T-D        TOTAL PCT      ENCUMBERED    UNENCUMBERED
ACTUAL        ACTUAL       BUDGET TOT        AMOUNT         BALANCE

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 TRANSFER-OUT                                   .00      37,999.20      37,999- 100

----------     ----------  ----------  ---
TOTAL TRANSFERS                           .00      37,999.20      37,999- 100

 TOTAL FUND 80                                  .00            .00           0



 GLSR325                                    CITY OF CARLSBAD                                                          PAGE   48
 PERIOD ENDING  5/31/16                                                                                          PERIOD 05/2016

BUDGET SUMMARY OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES                                      6/21/16
 FUND         81 FEDERAL PROJECTS FUND                                                                                  8:12:42
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CURRENT         Y-T-D        TOTAL PCT      ENCUMBERED    UNENCUMBERED
ACTUAL        ACTUAL       BUDGET TOT        AMOUNT         BALANCE

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 EFFLUENT                                       .00            .00     291,500
 FEDERAL GRANT - EDA                            .00     597,008.88-    597,009  100
 YOUTH SPORTS COMPLEX                           .00            .00     190,000

----------     ----------  ----------  ---
TOTAL REVENUES                            .00     597,008.88-  1,078,509   55

 TRANSFER-IN                                    .00            .00           0
 TRANSFER-OUT                                   .00            .00   1,222,137-

----------     ----------  ----------  ---
TOTAL TRANSFERS                           .00            .00   1,222,137-

 FEDERAL PROJECTS
 OPERATING EXPENSE                              .00      10,000.00      10,000  100            .00            .00
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 .00     363,363.66     399,037   91      35,227.82         445.52
 CAPITAL OUTLAY                                 .00      84,536.34      96,863   87            .00      12,326.66

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  FEDERAL PROJECTS                        .00     457,900.00     505,900   91      35,227.82      12,772.18

 TOTAL FUND 81                                  .00     457,900.00     505,900   91      35,227.82      12,772.18



 GLSR325                                    CITY OF CARLSBAD                                                          PAGE   49
 PERIOD ENDING  5/31/16                                                                                          PERIOD 05/2016

BUDGET SUMMARY OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES                                      6/21/16
 FUND         85 PAYROLL                                                                                                8:12:42
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CURRENT         Y-T-D        TOTAL PCT      ENCUMBERED    UNENCUMBERED
ACTUAL        ACTUAL       BUDGET TOT        AMOUNT         BALANCE

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 EMPLOYEE PORTION HEALTH                        .00            .00           0
 COLONIAL INSURANCE                             .00            .00           0
 STATE W/H                                      .00            .00           0
 DEFERRED INCOME                                .00            .00           0
 UNION DUES & INIT. FEES                        .00            .00           0
 EDDY FED. CR UNION                             .00            .00           0
 U1ST FED CR UNION                              .00            .00           0
 GARNISHMENTS                                   .00            .00           0
 ELEC. 2% WORK ASSESS.                          .00            .00           0
 UNITED FUND                                    .00            .00           0
 EMPLOYEE POR. PERA INSUR.                      .00            .00           0
 MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS                  1,376.28       1,376.28           0

----------     ----------  ----------  ---
TOTAL REVENUES                       1,376.28       1,376.28           0

 PAYROLL
 PR EXPENSES                             854,394.85   9,881,515.96           0          461,141.55  10,342,657.51-

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  PAYROLL                          854,394.85   9,881,515.96           0          461,141.55  10,342,657.51-

 TOTAL FUND 85                           854,394.85   9,881,515.96           0          461,141.55  10,342,657.51-



 GLSR325                                    CITY OF CARLSBAD                                                          PAGE   50
 PERIOD ENDING  5/31/16                                                                                          PERIOD 05/2016

BUDGET SUMMARY OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES                                      6/21/16
 FUND         88 06-12 WIPP ACCELERATION IMPACT FUND                                                                    8:12:42
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CURRENT         Y-T-D        TOTAL PCT      ENCUMBERED    UNENCUMBERED
ACTUAL        ACTUAL       BUDGET TOT        AMOUNT         BALANCE

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 REIMBURSEMENT                                  .00     151,537.50-    180,000   84

----------     ----------  ----------  ---
TOTAL REVENUES                            .00     151,537.50-    180,000   84

 TRANSFER-IN                                    .00            .00           0
 TRANSFER-OUT                                   .00            .00           0

----------     ----------  ----------  ---
TOTAL TRANSFERS                           .00            .00           0

 2010-12 WIPP ACCELERATION IMPACT FUND
 OPERATING EXPENSE                              .00      62,887.93     276,413   23     151,537.50      61,987.57

----------     ----------  ----------  ---     ----------     ----------
 TOTAL  2010-12 WIPP ACCELERATION IMP           .00      62,887.93     276,413   23     151,537.50      61,987.57

 TOTAL FUND 88                                  .00      62,887.93     276,413   23     151,537.50      61,987.57



 RESOLUTION NO. 2016-29 
 
 A RESOLUTION MAKING CERTAIN BUDGETARY 
 ADJUSTMENTS TO THE 2015-16 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET 
          
  
 
 WHEREAS, it is necessary to amend the 2015-16 fiscal year budget to adjust 
revenues, transfers and expenditures as reflected on the attached pages, and 
incorporated herein by reference. 
 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE 
CITY OF CARLSBAD that the 2015-16 fiscal year budget be amended as attached. 
 
 
 INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 28TH day of June 
2016. 
   
         
 
          
    
 
       ______________________________ 
                    Mayor  
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
          City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
       



CITY OF CARLSBAD
FY 2015-2016 BUDGET 

BEGINNING 1ST QTR 2ND QTR 3RD QTR MAY JUNE INC/DEC REVISED
BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS ADJUSTMENTS ADJUSTMENTS ADJUSTMENTS ADJUSTMENTS ADJ BUDGET

GENERAL FUND     FUND 01

CASH BALANCE 22,780,443              22,780,443                

REVENUE 41,778,904              -                     30,000               -                      41,808,904                
NET TRANSFERS (2,582,213)              1,206,157           (223,310)            -                      (329,506)              (1,928,872)                 
     TOTAL REVENUES AND TRANSFERS 39,196,691              1,206,157           (193,310)            -                      (329,506)              39,880,032                

PERSONNEL EXPENSE 34,736,860              19,661               1,482,549           54,052               36,293,122                
OPERATING EXPENSE 9,032,555                15,000               72,551                23,435               40,000                409        9,183,950                  
CAPITAL OUTLAY 7,087,476                70,000               33,000                80,000               -                      30,000                 (409)       7,300,067                  
     TOTAL EXPENSES 50,856,891              104,661             1,588,100           157,487             40,000                30,000                 52,777,139                

     NET REVENUES/EXPENSES (11,660,200)             (104,661)            (381,943)             (350,797)            (40,000)               (359,506)              (12,897,107)               

ENDING CASH BALANCE 11,120,243              (104,661)            (381,943)             (350,797)            (40,000)               (359,506)              9,883,336                  

STATUTORY 1/12 RESERVE 4,398,095                  

ADDITIONAL 1/12 RESERVE 4,398,095                  
 

UNRESTRICTED CASH BALANCE 1,087,146                  



CITY OF CARLSBAD
FY 2015-2016 BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS

4th QTR
                                                                                                                                   JUNE

Current Change New
Budget Budget Budget Item #

01‐0000‐45015‐000000 MUNICIPAL TRANSIT (680,000)                  (75,000)                            (755,000)                  1
TRANSFER OUT FOR OPERATING EXPENSES

01‐0000‐45056‐000000 2002 SALES TAX REV BOND (365,383)                  (238,031)                          (603,414)                  5
TRANSFER OUT FOR DEBT RESERVE REQUIREMENTS

01‐0000‐45024‐000000 SOLID WASTE (75,000)                    (50,000)                            (125,000)                  3
TRANSFER OUT FOR DEBT RESERVE REQUIREMENTS

01‐0000‐40088‐000000 06‐09 WIPP ACCELARTION FUND ‐                            33,525                             33,525                      7
TRANSFER IN FOR LEGAL FEES & AUDIT COSTS INCURRED FROM CETANE SETTLEMENT

TOTAL TRANSFERS GENERAL FUND (329,506)                         

01‐0050‐85750‐000000 ALARM SYSTEM 184,301                    30,000                             214,301                    8
COST TO RELOCATE THE SIREN POLE CURRENTLY LOCATED AT THE CASCADES 
PARKING LOT

TOTAL EXPENDITURES DEPT. 50 - FIRE 30,000                            

TOTAL EXPENDITURES GENERAL FUND 30,000                            

NET INC/DEC GENERAL FUND (359,506)                         



CITY OF CARLSBAD
FY 2015-2016 BUDGET 

BEGINNING 1ST QTR 2ND QTR 3RD QTR MAY JUNE INC/DEC REVISED
BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS ADJUSTMENTS ADJUSTMENTS ADJUSTMENTS ADJUSTMENTS ADJ BUDGET

CAPITAL OUTLAY GRT FUND     FUND 2

CASH BALANCE 13,047,643              13,047,643                

REVENUE 2,848,307                2,848,307                  
NET TRANSFERS (2,181,394)              (40,121)                (2,221,515)                 
     TOTAL REVENUES AND TRANSFERS 666,913                  (40,121)                626,792                     

PERSONNEL EXPENSE -                             
OPERATING EXPENSE -                         -                             
CAPITAL OUTLAY 9,911,964                -                     1,977,000          11,888,964                
     TOTAL EXPENSES 9,911,964                -                     1,977,000          11,888,964                

     NET REVENUES/EXPENSES (9,245,051)              -                     (1,977,000)         (40,121)                (11,262,172)               

ENDING CASH BALANCE 3,802,592                -                     (1,977,000)         (40,121)                1,785,471                  



CITY OF CARLSBAD
FY 2015-2016 BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS

4th QTR
                                                                                                                                   JUNE

Current Change New
Budget Budget Budget Item #

02‐0000‐45054‐000000 GRT CAPITAL OUTLAY BOND FUND (481,394)                  (40,121)                            (521,515)                  4
TRANSFER OUT FOR DEBT RESERVE REQUIREMENTS

TOTAL TRANSFERS CAPITAL OUTLAY GRT FUND (40,121)                           

NET INC/DEC CAPITAL OUTLAY GRT FUND (40,121)                       



CITY OF CARLSBAD
FY 2015-2016 BUDGET 

BEGINNING 1ST QTR 2ND QTR 3RD QTR MAY JUNE INC/DEC REVISED
BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS ADJUSTMENTS ADJUSTMENTS ADJUSTMENTS ADJUSTMENTS ADJ BUDGET

MUNICIPAL TRANSIT        FUND 15

CASH BALANCE 104,327                  104,327                     

REVENUE 623,689                  -                     -                     623,689                     
NET TRANSFERS 660,000                  30,728                -                     75,000                 765,728                     
     TOTAL REVENUES AND TRANSFERS 1,283,689                30,728                -                     -                      75,000                 1,389,417                  

PERSONNEL EXPENSE 921,825                  -                     30,728                -                     952,553                     
OPERATING EXPENSE 269,213                  -                     -                     -                     269,213                     
CAPITAL OUTLAY 118,901                  -                     -                     -                     118,901                     
     TOTAL EXPENSES 1,309,939                -                     30,728                -                      1,340,667                  

     NET REVENUES/EXPENSES (26,250)                  -                     -                     -                     -                      75,000                 48,750                       

ENDING CASH BALANCE 78,077                    -                     -                     -                     -                      75,000                 153,077                     



CITY OF CARLSBAD
FY 2015-2016 BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS

4th QTR
                                                                                                                                   JUNE

Current Change New
Budget Budget Budget Item #

15‐0000‐40001‐000000 GENERAL FUND 680,000                    75,000                             755,000                    1
TRANSFER IN FOR OPERATING EXPENSES

TOTAL TRANSFERS MUNICIPAL TRANSIT 75,000                            

NET INC/DEC MUNICIPAL TRANSIT 75,000                            



CITY OF CARLSBAD
FY 2015-2016 BUDGET 

BEGINNING 1ST QTR 2ND QTR 3RD QTR MAY JUNE INC/DEC REVISED
BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS ADJUSTMENTS ADJUSTMENTS ADJUSTMENTS ADJUSTMENTS ADJ BUDGET

SOLID WASTE        FUND 24

CASH BALANCE 1,392,689                1,392,689                  

REVENUE 6,978,000                -                     -                     -                     6,978,000                  
NET TRANSFERS (2,337,172)              97,653                75,000               (87,986)                (2,252,505)                 
     TOTAL REVENUES AND TRANSFERS 4,640,828                97,653                75,000               (87,986)                4,725,495                  

PERSONNEL EXPENSE 1,841,283                -                     97,653                -                     1,938,936                  
OPERATING EXPENSE 2,139,999                -                     -                     -                     (5,000)    2,134,999                  
CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,913,144                -                     -                     117,130             5,000     2,035,274                  
     TOTAL EXPENSES 5,894,426                -                     97,653                117,130             -                      6,109,209                  

-                     
     NET REVENUES/EXPENSES (1,253,598)              -                     -                     (42,130)              -                      (87,986)                (1,383,714)                 

-                     
ENDING CASH BALANCE 139,091                  -                     -                     (42,130)              -                      (87,986)                8,975                         



CITY OF CARLSBAD
FY 2015-2016 BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS

4th QTR
                                                                                                                                   JUNE

Current Change New
Budget Budget Budget Item #

24-0000-40001-000000 GENERAL FUND
TRANSFER IN FOR DEBT RESERVE REQUIREMENTS 75,000                    50,000                          125,000                  3

24‐0000‐45052‐000000 NMFA ENTERPRISE SOLID WASTE (126,792)                  (137,986)                          (264,778)                  3
TRANSFER OUT FOR DEBT RESERVE REQUIREMENTS

TOTAL TRANSFERS SOLID WASTE (87,986)                           

NET INC/DEC SOLID WASTE (87,986)                       



CITY OF CARLSBAD
FY 2015-2016 BUDGET 

BEGINNING 1ST QTR 2ND QTR 3RD QTR MAY JUNE INC/DEC REVISED
BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS ADJUSTMENTS ADJUSTMENTS ADJUSTMENTS ADJUSTMENTS ADJ BUDGET

SPORTS COMPLEX        FUND 29

CASH BALANCE 1,069,971                1,069,971                  

REVENUE 1,635,147                -                     5,710,429          7,345,576                  
NET TRANSFERS -                         24,692                (175,759)            (79,290)                (230,357)                    
     TOTAL REVENUES AND TRANSFERS 1,635,147                24,692                5,534,670          (79,290)                7,115,219                  

PERSONNEL EXPENSE 595,683                  -                     24,692                -                     620,375                     
OPERATING EXPENSE 649,470                  -                     -                     42,829               692,299                     
CAPITAL OUTLAY 626,397                  -                     -                     5,667,600          6,293,997                  
     TOTAL EXPENSES 1,871,550                -                     24,692                5,710,429          7,606,671                  

     NET REVENUES/EXPENSES (236,403)                 -                     -                     (175,759)            (79,290)                (491,452)                    

ENDING CASH BALANCE 833,568                  -                     -                     (175,759)            (79,290)                578,519                     



CITY OF CARLSBAD
FY 2015-2016 BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS

4th QTR
                                                                                                                                   JUNE

Current Change New
Budget Budget Budget Item #

29‐0000‐45051‐000000 NMFA LOANS‐GOVERNMENTAL (175,759)                  (79,290)                            (255,049)                  2
TRANSFER OUT FOR DEBT RESERVE REQUIREMENTS

TOTAL TRANSFERS SPORTS COMPLEX (79,290)                           

NET INC/DEC SPORTS COMPLEX (79,290)                       



CITY OF CARLSBAD
FY 2015-2016 BUDGET 

BEGINNING 1ST QTR 2ND QTR 3RD QTR MAY JUNE INC/DEC REVISED
BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS ADJUSTMENTS ADJUSTMENTS ADJUSTMENTS ADJUSTMENTS ADJ BUDGET

NMFA LOANS-GOVERNMENTAL      FUND 51

CASH BALANCE -                         -                             

REVENUE -                         -                     -                             
NET TRANSFERS 88,324                    175,759             30                       79,290                 343,403                     
     TOTAL REVENUES AND TRANSFERS 88,324                    175,759             30                       79,290                 343,403                     

PERSONNEL EXPENSE -                         -                             
OPERATING EXPENSE 88,324                    175,759             264,083                     
CAPITAL OUTLAY -                         -                     -                             
     TOTAL EXPENSES 88,324                    175,759             -                      264,083                     

     NET REVENUES/EXPENSES -                         -                     30                       79,290                 79,320                       

ENDING CASH BALANCE -                         -                     30                       79,290                 79,320                       



CITY OF CARLSBAD
FY 2015-2016 BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS

4th QTR
                                                                                                                                   JUNE

Current Change New
Budget Budget Budget Item #

51‐0000‐40029‐000000 SPORTS COMPLEX 175,759                    79,290                             255,049                    2
TRANSFER IN FOR DEBT RESERVE REQUIREMENTS

TOTAL TRANSFERS NMFA LOANS -GOVERNMENTAL 79,290                            

NET INC/DEC NMFA LOANS - GOVERNMENTAL 79,290                            



CITY OF CARLSBAD
FY 2015-2016 BUDGET 

BEGINNING 1ST QTR 2ND QTR 3RD QTR MAY JUNE INC/DEC REVISED
BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS ADJUSTMENTS ADJUSTMENTS ADJUSTMENTS ADJUSTMENTS ADJ BUDGET

NMFA LOANS-SOLID WASTE     FUND 52

CASH BALANCE -                         

REVENUE -                             
NET TRANSFERS 126,792                  137,986                264,778                     
     TOTAL REVENUES AND TRANSFERS 126,792                  137,986                264,778                     

PERSONNEL EXPENSE -                         -                             
OPERATING EXPENSE 126,792                  126,792                     
CAPITAL OUTLAY -                             
     TOTAL EXPENSES 126,792                  

     NET REVENUES/EXPENSES -                         137,986                137,986                     

ENDING CASH BALANCE -                         137,986                137,986                     



CITY OF CARLSBAD
FY 2015-2016 BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS

4th QTR
                                                                                                                                   JUNE

Current Change New
Budget Budget Budget Item #

52‐0000‐40024‐000000 SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL FUND 126,792                    137,986                            264,778                    3
TRANSFER IN FOR DEBT RESERVE REQUIREMENTS

TOTAL TRANSFERS NMFA LOANS - SOLID WASTE 137,986                           

NET INC/DEC NMFA LOANS - SOLID WASTE 137,986                       



CITY OF CARLSBAD
FY 2015-2016 BUDGET 

BEGINNING 1ST QTR 2ND QTR 3RD QTR MAY JUNE INC/DEC REVISED
BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS ADJUSTMENTS ADJUSTMENTS ADJUSTMENTS ADJUSTMENTS ADJ BUDGET

CAPITAL OUTLAY GRT BOND      FUND 54

CASH BALANCE 1                            1                                

REVENUE -                         -                     -                             
NET TRANSFERS 481,394                  40,121                 521,515                     
     TOTAL REVENUES AND TRANSFERS 481,394                  -                     40,121                 521,515                     

PERSONNEL EXPENSE -                         -                             
OPERATING EXPENSE 481,394                  481,394                     
CAPITAL OUTLAY -                         -                     -                             
     TOTAL EXPENSES 481,394                  -                     481,394                     

     NET REVENUES/EXPENSES -                         -                     40,121                 40,121                       

ENDING CASH BALANCE 1                            -                     40,121                 40,122                       



CITY OF CARLSBAD
FY 2015-2016 BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS

4th QTR
                                                                                                                                   JUNE

Current Change New
Budget Budget Budget Item #

54‐0000‐40002‐000000 GRT CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND 481,394                    40,121                             521,515                    4
TRANSFER IN FOR DEBT RESERVE REQUIREMENTS

TOTAL TRANSFERS CAPITAL OUTLAY GRT BOND 40,121                            

NET INC/DEC CAPITAL OUTLAY GRT BOND 40,121                            



CITY OF CARLSBAD
FY 2015-2016 BUDGET 

BEGINNING 1ST QTR 2ND QTR 3RD QTR MAY JUNE INC/DEC REVISED
BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS ADJUSTMENTS ADJUSTMENTS ADJUSTMENTS ADJUSTMENTS ADJ BUDGET

2002 SALES TAX BOND FUND    FUND 56

CASH BALANCE 301,711                  301,711                     

REVENUE -                         -                     -                             
NET TRANSFERS 365,383                  238,031                603,414                     
     TOTAL REVENUES AND TRANSFERS 365,383                  -                     238,031                603,414                     

PERSONNEL EXPENSE -                         -                             
OPERATING EXPENSE 60,383                    595,000             655,383                     
CAPITAL OUTLAY -                         -                     -                             
     TOTAL EXPENSES 60,383                    595,000             655,383                     

     NET REVENUES/EXPENSES 305,000                  (595,000)            238,031                (51,969)                      

ENDING CASH BALANCE 606,711                  (595,000)            238,031                249,742                     



CITY OF CARLSBAD
FY 2015-2016 BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS

4th QTR
                                                                                                                                   JUNE

Current Change New
Budget Budget Budget Item #

56‐0000‐40001‐000000 GENERAL FUND 365,383                    238,031                            603,414                    5
TRANSFER IN FOR DEBT RESERVE REQUIREMENTS

TOTAL TRANSFERS 2002 SALES TAX BOND FUND 238,031                           

NET INC/DEC 2002 SALES TAX BOND FUND 238,031                           



CITY OF CARLSBAD
FY 2015-2016 BUDGET 

BEGINNING 1ST QTR 2ND QTR 3RD QTR MAY JUNE INC/DEC REVISED
BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS ADJUSTMENTS ADJUSTMENTS ADJUSTMENTS ADJUSTMENTS ADJ BUDGET

MUNICIPAL COURT TRUST FUND     FUND 72

CASH BALANCE -                         -                             

REVENUE -                         125,000                125,000                     
NET TRANSFERS -                         
     TOTAL REVENUES AND TRANSFERS -                         125,000                125,000                     

PERSONNEL EXPENSE -                         
OPERATING EXPENSE -                         125,000                125,000                     
CAPITAL OUTLAY -                         
     TOTAL EXPENSES -                         125,000                125,000                     

     NET REVENUES/EXPENSES -                         -                       -                             

ENDING CASH BALANCE -                         -                       -                             



CITY OF CARLSBAD
FY 2015-2016 BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS

4th QTR
                                                                                                                                   JUNE

Current Change New
Budget Budget Budget Item #

72‐0000‐31313‐000000 MUNICIPAL COURT RECEIPTS ‐                            125,000                            125,000                    6
BUDGET REVENUES RECEIVED WITHIN MUNICIPAL COURT

TOTAL REVENUES MUNICIPAL COURT TRUST FUND 125,000                           

72‐0720‐61020‐000000 MUNICIPAL COURT DISBURSEMENTS ‐                            125,000                            125,000                    6
BUDGET EXPENDITURES DISBURSED WITHIN MUNICIPAL COURT

TOTAL EXPENDITURES MUNICIPAL COURT TRUST FUND 125,000                           

NET INC/DEC MUNICIPAL COURT TRUST FUND ‐                                   



CITY OF CARLSBAD
FY 2015-2016 BUDGET 

BEGINNING 1ST QTR 2ND QTR 3RD QTR MAY JUNE INC/DEC REVISED
BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS ADJUSTMENTS ADJUSTMENTS ADJUSTMENTS ADJUSTMENTS ADJ BUDGET

06-10 WIPP ACCELERATION  FUND 88

CASH BALANCE 96,413                    96,413                       

REVENUE 180,000                  -                     33,525                 213,525                     
NET TRANSFERS -                         -                     (33,525)                (33,525)                      
     TOTAL REVENUES AND TRANSFERS 180,000                  -                     -                       180,000                     

PERSONNEL EXPENSE -                         -                     -                             
OPERATING EXPENSE 276,413                  -                     -                       276,413                     
CAPITAL OUTLAY -                         -                     -                             
     TOTAL EXPENSES 276,413                  -                     -                       276,413                     

     NET REVENUES/EXPENSES (96,413)                  -                     -                       (96,413)                      

ENDING CASH BALANCE -                         -                     -                             



CITY OF CARLSBAD
FY 2015-2016 BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS

4th QTR
                                                                                                                                   JUNE

Current Change New
Budget Budget Budget Item #

88‐0000‐31384‐000000 FEDERAL REIMBURSEMENT 180,000                    33,525                             213,525                    7
INTEREST PAID BY CETANE ON SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

TOTAL REVENUES WIPP ACCELERATION IMPACT FUND 33,525                            

88‐0000‐45001‐000000 GENERAL FUND ‐                            (33,525)                            (33,525)                    7
TRANSFER OUT FOR LEGAL FEES & AUDIT COSTS INCURRED FROM CETANE SETTLEMENT

TOTAL TRANSFERS WIPP ACCELERATION IMPACT FUND (33,525)                           

NET INC/DEC WIPP ACCELERATION IMPACT FUND ‐                                   



 

 1 

LINKED MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO, HELD IN THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

ON JUNE 14, 2016 AT 6:00 P.M. 
 
Present:  Dale Janway    Mayor    
   Lisa A. Anaya Flores  Councilor 
   Edward T. Rodriguez  Councilor 
   Sandra K. Nunley   Councilor 
   J. R. Doporto    Councilor   
   Wesley A. Carter   Councilor 
   Jason Shirley    Councilor 
   Richard Doss    Councilor 
   Janell E. Whitlock   Councilor 
 
Absent:   
 
Also Present:  Stephanie Shumsky   Deputy City Administrator 
   Eileen P. Riordan   City Attorney 
   Annette Barrick   City Clerk 
   LaVelta Jenkins   City Treasurer 
   Jeff Patterson    Planning, Eng., & Reg. Director 
   Luis Camero    Public Works Utilities Director 
   Thomas Carlson   Public Works Director 
   Richard Lopez   Fire Chief  
   Kent D. Waller   Police Chief 
   Patsy Jackson-Christopher  Director of Arts & Culture 
    
Time Stamps and headings below correspond to recording of meeting and the recording 
is hereby made a part of the official record. 
 
0:00:00  Call Meeting to Order 
 
0:00:03 Invocation – Pledge of Allegiance  
 
0:00:38 Mayor Janway announced there are special guests in the audience 
today, Ms. Cindy Elkins and Ms. Pam Tabor with the Assistance League.  
Ms. Elkins explained the Assistance League is a nonprofit organization that clothes the 
children in need throughout Eddy County.  She said last year the organization dressed 
over 850 children and are preparing to dress more this year due to the oilfield situation.  
She said the Assistance League was told yesterday that there are 200 school age children 
that are homeless.  She explained the event is at the Elks on June 25, 2016, splash down 
is at 11:00 a.m.  She explained that all proceeds go to Operation School Bell.  She said 
every child is dressed before school starts, so they can wear the new clothes on the first 
day of school.  She added one book of tickets will dress one child.   



 

 2 

0:07:33 Mayor Janway commended Councilor Shirley as chairman of 
CavernFest for the great job.  
Councilor Shirley said CavernFest was beyond any of their expectations.  He thanked 
City staff, City Council, and Mayor for all the support.  He said there were 
approximately 5000 people for the main event.  
 
0:09:07 1.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
 
0:09:08 Motion  
The motion was made by Councilor Doss and seconded by Councilor Nunley to 
approve the Agenda 
 
0:09:13 Vote  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Carter, Whitlock, Anaya Flores, Doporto, Doss, Nunley, 
Rodriguez, Shirley;  No - None;  Absent- None; The motion carried. 
 
0:09:31 2.  ROUTINE AND REGULAR BUSINESS  
A.  Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting held on May 24, 2016  
B.  City Personnel Report  
C.  Purchasing:  

1) Consider approval to Request Bids for Tree Removal and Tree Trimming 
Services  
2) Consider approval to Award a CES Contract to Greer Construction for the 
Civic Center Flooring Repair and Replacement  
3) Consider approval to Advertise Invitation for Bid for the Double Eagle Well 
Improvements, Phase B, to equip and construct the infrastructure for five (5) 
wells  

D.  Monthly Reports:  
1) Personnel Monthly Department Report, May 2016  
2) Planning, Engineering & Regulation Department Monthly Report, May 2016  
3) Municipal Court Monthly Department Report, May 2016  
4) Transportation Monthly Department Report, May 2016  

E.  Contracts and Agreements:  
1) Consider approval of an Agreement between the City of Carlsbad and 
Research and Planning Consultants, LP for a Health Services Study  

F.  Set Date: (July 26, 2016)  
1) An Ordinance Adopting Amendments to the Carlsbad Code of Ordinances, 
Chapter 56- Zoning Ordinance Pursuant to Code of Ordinances Section 56-150 
and Section 3-17-1 and 3- 18-1 NMSA 1978  

G.  Board and Committee Appointments  
1) Arbor Day Foundation-Tree City NM Advisory Board: Appoint: Ken Britt, 4-
year term  
2) Carlsbad Disability Advisory Board: Re-appoint: Tom Kirby & Deborah 
Pinching, 4-year terms  



 

 3 

3) Carlsbad Museum & Art Center Advisory Board: Re-appoint: Gerri Mattson, 
5-year term  
4) Carlsbad Planning and Zoning Commission: Re-appoint: James McCormick & 
James Knott, 2-year terms  
5) Police Department Citizen’s Advisory Board: Appoint: Richard Wiede & Karla 
Dyess, 4-year terms  
6) Veteran’s Memorial Board: Re-appoint: Steve Voris & Fernando Santana, 4-
year terms 

 
0:09:55 Mayor Janway said he would like to table Item G.1 Board and 
Committee Appointments: 1.  Arbor Day Foundation Tree City NM Advisory Board:  
Appoint:  Ken Britt, 4-year term.  He asked Ms. Shumsky to discuss Item C.3 
Consider approval to Advertise Invitation for Bid for the Double Eagle Well 
Improvements, Phase B, to equip and construct the infrastructure for five (5) wells  
Ms. Shumsky explained that Item C.3 is to consider approval to advertise invitation for 
Bid for the Double Eagle Well Improvements, Phase B.  She explained the five wells 
referenced are wells that engineering has been completed on, the drilling of the wells 
has been paid for, and now it is time to construct the wells.  She said the money from 
the water trust board will be used along with some additional funding that is set aside 
for the project. 
 
0:11:00 Motion  
The motion was made by Councilor Rodriguez and seconded by Councilor Doporto to 
approve Routine and Regular Business 
 
0:11:05 Vote  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Carter, Anaya Flores, Doporto, Nunley, Rodriguez, 
Shirley;  No - Whitlock, Doss;  Absent- None; The motion carried. 
 
0:11:54 3.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF A BUSINESS LICENSE TO 
CONDUCT DOOR-TO-DOOR SALES, SERVICE AND INSTALLATION OF 
SECURITY SYSTEMS BY SMART HOME PROS, INC.  
Mr. Patterson explained the application is for Smart Home Pros, Inc., who is owned by 
Vivint Inc. to conduct door to door sales.  He explained Council has previously allowed 
Vivint Inc. to conduct door to door sales.  He said they will conduct the door to door 
sales during the hours of 9:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.  He said the applicant has met all of the 
requirements for this type of license.  He added the Planning Department recommends 
approval. 
 
0:13:21 Motion  
The motion was made by Councilor Nunley and seconded by Councilor Shirley to 
approve Business License to conduct door-to-door sales, service and installation of 
security systems by Smart Home Pros, Inc. 
 



 

 4 

0:13:47 Vote  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Carter, Whitlock, Anaya Flores, Doporto, Nunley, 
Rodriguez, Shirley;  No - Doss;  Absent- None; The motion carried. 
 
0:14:10 4.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF REQUEST FROM C-N-G BBQ & 
CATERING: CHARLIE & NANCY GARCIA, TO ALLOW FOR MOBILE SALES OF 
FOOD ON CITY PROPERTY IN THE RIVERWALK RECREATION CENTER 
PARKING LOT  
Mr. Patterson explained this application is to allow C-N-G BBQ & Catering, owner 
Charlie Garcia, to operate his mobile vending trailer on City property, specifically the 
Riverwalk Recreation Center parking lot.  Mr. Patterson stated that Mr. Garcia 
requested that he be allowed to operate on Saturday from noon to 5:00 p.m.  He said the 
applicant is required to get approval from property owner and in this case the City is 
the owner.  He said the Planning Department's recommendation comes with conditions.  
He said the owner is requesting to vend through September 30, 2016.   
 
Councilor Rodriguez asked if the special license is to be posted.  Mr. Patterson said it 
does not have to be posted but if asked for it should be presented.  He added the 
Business Registration should be posted. 
 
0:16:25 Motion  
The motion was made by Councilor Doporto and seconded by Councilor Rodriguez to 
approve request from C-N-G BBQ & Catering:  Charlie & Nancy Garcia, to allow for 
mobile sales of food on City property in the Riverwalk Recreation Center parking lot 
 
0:16:42 Vote  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Carter, Whitlock, Anaya Flores, Doporto, Doss, Nunley, 
Rodriguez, Shirley;  No - None;  Absent- None; The motion carried. 
 
0:17:01 5.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION NO 2016-28, A 
RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN CITY PROPERTY UNUSABLE OR 
OBSOLETE  
Ms. Shumsky explained this is the standard Resolution for following statute to dispose 
of obsolete and unusable City property. 
 
0:17:51 Motion  
The motion was made by Councilor Doporto and seconded by Councilor Nunley to 
approve Resolution No. 2016-28, a Resolution declaring certain City property unusable 
or obsolete 
 
0:17:56 Vote  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Carter, Whitlock, Anaya Flores, Doporto, Doss, Nunley, 
Rodriguez, Shirley;  No - None;  Absent- None; The motion carried. 
 



 

 5 

0:18:17 6.  COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS  
Mayor Janway said there was an excellent meeting with the Governor this morning.  
He added there was excellent representation from the Council.  He said those in 
attendance were Councilor Doss, Councilor Rodriguez, Councilor Shirley, and 
Councilor Whitlock.   
 
Councilor Doss explained the Governor has a new initiative in support of children who 
are at risk or in need.  He said the Secretary of Children, Youth, and Families made an 
excellent presentation and if the initiative takes hold and goes on it will be a good thing 
for Carlsbad and the State of New Mexico.   
 
Councilor Rodriguez added he felt the presentation was very good as well.  He said the 
main thing he would like to point out is that nothing new is being introduced.  He 
explained what the program is seeking to do is to take existing programs and make sure 
that they all identify with one another, to make sure efforts are not duplicated.  He said 
the program is statewide and looking at increasing our profile as a state in dealing with 
children, where the state currently ranks very low.     
 
Mayor Janway added this was the seventh meeting throughout the State and Carlsbad 
was the biggest turnout. 
 
0:21:06 7.  ADJOURN   
 
0:21:08 Motion  
The motion was made by Councilor Whitlock and seconded by Councilor Rodriguez to 
Adjourn 
 
0:21:19 Vote  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Carter, Whitlock, Anaya Flores, Doporto, Doss, Nunley, 
Rodriguez, Shirley;  No - None;  Absent- None; The motion carried. 
 
0:21:39 Adjourn 

 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:22 p.m. 
 
 

__________________________________ 
     Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 

City Clerk 



APPOINTMENTS: 

NAME 

Wendy Hammett 

TERMINATIONS: 

NAME 

Brittany Box 

S. Josh Dorado 

David Duran 

Danny Granger 

Orlando Villegas 

DATE 

08/01116 

DATE 

06/19116 

06/14/16 

06/15/16 

06113116 

06113116 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
PERSONNEL REPORT 

June 28, 2016 

DEPARTMENT CLASSIFICATION 

Finance Finance Director 

DEPARTMENT CLASSIFICATION 

Fire Lifeguard 

Fire FF Rookie/EMT-B 

Fire Lifeguard 

Parks Irrigation Specialist 

Street Traffic Signer 

INTERNAL TRANSFERS AND PROMOTIONS: 

NAME 

Kayla Schwe1iner 

DATE 

06/20/16 

DEPARTMENT CLASSIFICATION 

Facility Maintenance Recreation Attendant 

REASON 

Resigned 

Resigned 

Declined job 

Resigned 

Resigned 



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

RECOMMENDATION FOR EMPLOYMENT 
Dale Janway, Mayor Steve McCutcheon, City Administrator 

TO: 

FROM: 

The Honorable Mayor Dale Jam.vay & Membt!rs of the City Council . J 

Stephanie Shumsky, Deputy City Administrator J~ 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Employment 

DATE: June 21 , 2016 

The fo llowing applicant has met all pre-employment requirements and is hereby recommended for 
employment with the City of Carlsbad subject to a pre-hire medical examination: 

General Information: 

Name: Wendy D . Hammett Classification/Position: Finance Director 

Department: Finance 

~ Regular D Full-time 0 Hourly $, ____ per hour 

0 Seasonal 0 Part-time Qg Salary $112 , 599 · 59per annum 

0 Temporary D On call 

Education Level: 

rn High School Diploma 0 GED or equivalent 

0 Associates Degree 

[] Bachelors Degree 
Accounting 

0 Masters Degree 
Business Administration 

D Other 

Employment: 

Present or last Employer: Mosaic Potash, Inc. 
From 2007 to 2016 Classification: Finance Manager 
Duti~: Provide Financial Leadership 

Related Experience: NM Tax ation & Revenue Department-Audit 

C 
Ms. Hammett has both the education and experience 

onm1ents: --------------------------------------------------------------
required to perform the job duties of the Finance Director . 

She will be an asset to the City Finance Department. 

PF- 13 03/10 



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE    1

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

24  ACE LOCK & KEY LLC         267838   05/05/2016                           26.78

   168374    NEED NEW SET OF KEYS FOR NEW EMPLOYEE           36       26.78

   168374    JOSEPH FLOREZ                                   36

51  ADVANCED PEST MANAGEMENT   267839   05/05/2016                         1027.22

   161417    MONTHLY PEST CONTROL SERVICES FOR               01       69.92

   161417    FACILITY MAINTENANCE                            01

   161720    MONTHLY PEST CONTROL SERVICES FOR POLICE        01       75.29

   161720    APRIL 2016                                      01

   161798    MONTHLY PEST CONTROL SERVICES FOR FIRE          01      193.61

   161798    JUNE 2016  APRIL 2016                           01

   161845    MONTHLY PEST CONTROL SERVICES FOR PERD          01       48.40

   161845    APRIL 2016                                      01

   161881    MONTHLY PEST CONTROL SERVICES FOR GARAGE        01       21.51

   161881    APRIL 2016                                      01

   162283    MONTLY PEST CONTROL SERVICES FOR N. MESA        01       26.89

   162283    SENIOR CENTER                                   01

   162284    MONTHLY PEST CONTROL SERVICES FOR SAN           01       48.40

   162284    JOSE SR. CENTER                                 01

   162287    MONTHLY PEST CONTROL SERVICES FOR               01       75.30

   162287    LIBRARY -  APRIL 2016                           01

   162288    MONTHLY PEST CONTROL SERVICES FOR               01       21.51

   162288    MUNICIPAL COURT - APRIL 2016                    01

   162558    MONTHLY PEST CONTROL SERVICES FOR               01       75.30

   162558    REC CENTER - APRIL 2016                         01

   162575    MONTHLY PEST CONTROL SERVICES FOR               01       21.51

   162575    ARPORT FOR APRIL 2016                           01

   162740    MONTHLY PEST CONTROL SERVICES FOR STREET        01       48.40

   162740    4/20/16                                         01

   161407    MONTHLY PEST CONTROL SERVICES FOR               15       21.51

   161407    TRANSIT - APRIL 2016                            15

   162232    MONTHLY PEST CONTROL SERVICES FOR SOLID         24       64.54

   162232    WASTE - APRIL 2016                              24

   162286    MONTHLY PEST CONTROL SERVICES FOR               26       86.05

   162286    CEMETERY - APRIL 2016                           26

   161365    MONTHLY PEST CONTROL SERVICES FOR WATER         36       43.03

   161365    APRIL 2016                                      36

   161681    MONTHLY PEST CONTROL SERVICE FOR SEWER          36       86.05

   161681    APRIL 2016                                      36

78  ALBERTSON'S #907           267840   05/05/2016                           56.96

   167259    ELECTED OFFICIALS PUBLIC RECEPTION FOR          01       56.96

   167259    OATH OF OFFICE SIGNING MARCH 4, 2016            01

88  ALANS AUTO SUPPLY          267841   05/05/2016                          225.00

   168478    Unit/Asset: GARAGE,15279                        01      225.00

   168478    SIDE STEPS FOR NEW WELDING TRUCK                01

108  AMERIPRIDE, INC.           267842   05/05/2016                           75.82

   161774    MONTHLY CARPET CLEANING FOR CITY HALL           01       41.31

   162184    MONTHLY LAUNDRY RED RAG SERVICE                 01       34.51

251  APSCO INC                  267843   05/05/2016                          650.00

   166858    SERVICE ON 3 GAS GOLF CARTS                     29      300.00



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE    2

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   166859    SERVICES SMALL GOLF CART.  IN NEED OF           29      350.00

   166859    REPAIR DUE TO ENGINE PROBLEMS                   29

360  ARTESIA FIRE EQUIPMT, INC  267844   05/05/2016                        18260.00

   168250    FIRE HOSE FOR L-2 AND REPLACEMENT HOSE          20    18260.00

   168250    FOR ALL OTHER FIRE TRUCKS                       20

387  AUDIO EDITIONS CORP.       267845   05/05/2016                          185.08

   162552    STANDING ORDER AUDIO BOOKS FOR PUBLIC           01      185.08

   162552    USE                                             01

391  AT&T CORPORATION           267846   05/05/2016                          228.62

   162289    MONTHLY LONG DISTANCE SERVICE FOR               26      228.62

   162289    CEMETERY - APRIL 2016                           26

396  AUSTIN TURF & TRACTOR INC  267847   05/05/2016                         1436.08

   168383    Unit/Asset: NA                                  36     1436.08

   168383    BRAKES FOR GATORS                               36

440  BALLEAU GROUNDWATER INC.   267848   05/05/2016                          257.25

   146619    HYDROLOGY SERVICES                              36      257.25

   146619    12/01/15-12/31/15                               36

571  BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC     267849   05/05/2016                          399.98

   168320    Unit/Asset: STATION 1                           01      399.98

   168320    PURCHASE EMS SUPPLIES                           01

616  BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT      267850   05/05/2016                         2124.84

   168230    WINDSOCKS FOR THE CARLSBAD DISC GOLF            01      113.99

   168230    COURSE                                          01

   168268    NEED TOOLS TO TIE DOWN EQUIPMENT                01      221.07

   168378    Unit/Asset: 13235                               01      176.66

   168378    TOOL FOR TAPPING MACHINE,CLEANER FOR            01

   168378    JOBS,LUBRICANT FOR VARIOUS JOBS IN              01

   168378    SHOP,PAINT TO MARK WORK AREAS,VEST,HARD         01

   168526    \AGS FOR VARIOUS JOBS,CARB&BRAKE CLEANER        01      277.49

   168526    FOR VARIOUS JOBS IN GARAGE, EAR PLUGS           01

   168526    FOR PPE,PAINT TO MARK WORK AREAS, VEST          01

   168526    FOR PPE,CLEANER FOR VEHICLE INTERIOR            01

   168526    RAGS FOR VARIOUS JOBS,CARB&BRAKE CLEANER        29       24.99

   168526    FOR VARIOUS JOBS IN GARAGE, EAR PLUGS           29

   168526    FOR PPE,PAINT TO MARK WORK AREAS, VEST          29

   168526    FOR PPE,CLEANER FOR VEHICLE INTERIOR            29

   168362    Unit/Asset: NA                                  36      413.04

   168362    TOOLS FOR CREW CHANGING WATER METERS            36

   168378    Unit/Asset: 13235                               36      308.53

   168378    TOOL FOR TAPPING MACHINE,CLEANER FOR            36

   168378    JOBS,LUBRICANT FOR VARIOUS JOBS IN              36

   168378    SHOP,PAINT TO MARK WORK AREAS,VEST,HARD         36

   168487    Unit/Asset: NA                                  36      207.92

   168487    RAGS FOR THE WWTP                               36

   168526    RAGS FOR VARIOUS JOBS,CARB&BRAKE CLEANER        36      381.15

   168526    FOR VARIOUS JOBS IN GARAGE, EAR PLUGS           36



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE    3

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   168526    FOR PPE,PAINT TO MARK WORK AREAS, VEST          36

   168526    FOR PPE,CLEANER FOR VEHICLE INTERIOR            36

652  BROWNING GARAGE DOORS LLC  267851   05/05/2016                         1140.13

   168324    REPLACE GARAGE DOOR OPENER AT STATION 4         01     1140.13

780  BLUEGLOBES LLC             267852   05/05/2016                          529.77

   168400    REPLACE TORN OR FADED WINDCONES.                25      529.77

894  AT&T MOBILITY LLC          267853   05/05/2016                          144.03

   162385    MONTHLY DATA SERVICES FOR STREET DEPT           01       72.01

   162385    APRIL 16 THRU MAY 15                            01

   162395    MONTHLY DATA SERVICES FOR WATER                 36       72.02

   162395    APRIL 16 THRU MAY 15                            36

915  CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY       267854   05/05/2016                          898.25

   168295    ALLEN SOCKET FOR SERVICE                        01        5.99

   168458    Unit/Asset: SEE PRORATION                       01      401.59

   168458    GREASE GUNS FOR LUBE SHOP AND LAMP FOR          01

   168458    PARKS,9817 TRAILER QUOTE EMAILED                01

   168345    Unit/Asset: 12782                               24      466.76

   168345    REPLACEMENT BRAKE DRUMS FOR SOLID WASTE         24

   168345    TRASH TRUCK (#12782)                            24

   168345    RESTOCK WAREHOUSE                               24

   168436    Unit/Asset: NA                                  36       23.91

   168436    PARTS FOR GATORS                                36

972  CARLSBAD MEDICAL CNTR LLC  267855   05/05/2016                         4010.60

   164421    PAY PRISONER MEDICAL CHARGES INCURRED           32     4010.60

   164421    WHILE IN CPD CUSTODY                            32

983  CARLSBAD MUNICIPAL SCHOOL  267856   05/05/2016                        91196.00

   162677    CITY SHARE OF NATATORIUM OPERATION              01    20000.00

   162677    SERVICES                                        01

   162677    LESS CREDIT FOR CITY PROVIDED SCHOOL            01

   162677    CROSSING GUARD SERVICES                         01

   162678    CHARACTER COUNTS PROGRAM FY2015-2016            01    71196.00

   162678    BOYS & GIRLS CLUB REC SERVICES FY15-16          01

   162678    SUMMER LITERACY PROGRAM FY2015-2016             01

992  CED                        267857   05/05/2016                         1099.50

   167133    REPLACEMENT GLOBES FOR OUTSIDE LIGHTS           01      745.00

   167133    AT THE CASCADES.                                01

   168349    WIRE AND BREAKER FOR IRONMAN AND MEG            01      288.70

   168349    WELDER                                          01

   168521    RECEPTACLE FOR DOWNTOWN ANTIQUE LIGHTS          01       65.80

1085  CARROT TOP INDUSTRIES      267858   05/05/2016                          249.10

   168309    REPLACE TATTERED AMERICAN FLAGS.                01      249.10

1086  CAREERTRACK                267859   05/05/2016                          149.00

   167188    Training for Amparo Vasquez on 5/20/16          01      149.00

   167188    EL PASO, for Criticism & Discipline             01



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE    4

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

1225  CHIEF SUPPLY, INC.         267860   05/05/2016                        10902.89

   167982    SUPPLIES FOR NEW PATROL UNITS AND TO            01    10902.89

   167982    RESTOCK                                         01

1270  CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY    267861   05/05/2016                         1607.36

   168330    BATTERIES FOR FLASHLIGHT,PENS FOR CONST.        01       48.50

   168330    OFFICE, CORD FOR LIN'S OFFICE                   01

   168331    NOTARY EMBOSSERS FOR DISPATCHERS:               01      135.00

   168331    LYNETTE S. BENZIE                               01

   168331    ANNETTE CHAVEZ                                  01

   168331    BEBE GARCIA                                     01

   168344    OFFICE SUPPLIES-PERD                            01      438.50

   168406    OFFICE SUPPLIES AND REPAIR TAGS FOR SHOP        01       72.60

   168477    FIRST AID SUPPLIES-PERD                         01      292.00

   168496    OFFICE SUPPLIES                                 01      256.00

   168547    INK FOR PRINTERS AND BULLETION BOARD            01      240.76

   168547    DECORATIONS                                     01

   168372    NEED WALL CALENDER AND NEED BIGGER CORK         36       93.00

   168372    BOARD                                           36

   168485    SHARPIE'S FOR MAPS, STAND TO HOLD PAPER         36       31.00

   168485    UPRIGHT EYE LEVEL                               36

1367  CREWS GLASS & MIRROR INC.  267862   05/05/2016                          153.28

   168353    NEED TO REPLACE BROKEN DOOR CLOSURE             01      153.28

1402  DARDANELLE TIMBER CO INC   267863   05/05/2016                          614.48

   168312    SUPPLIES NEEDED AT SAN JOSE CENTER              01      423.58

   168463    SUPPLIES NEEDED FOR EARTH DAY                   24       38.13

   168077    MATERIAL TO REPAIR A.C. UNITS ON TOP OF         36      152.77

   168077    THE WAREHOUSE BUILDING.                         36

1408  DANA KEPNER CO.            267864   05/05/2016                         2266.00

   167690    INVENTORY LEVELS.                               36      870.00

   167690    (MATERIAL FOR NEW SERVICES, & REPAIRS)          36

   167759    MATERIAL FOR METER REPAIRS                      36       66.00

   168103    INVENTORY LEVEL LOW.                            36      695.00

   168103    (ADAPTER FOR NEW SERVICES, & REPAIRS)           36

   168199    TOOL TO PUMP OUT METER BOXES TO CHECK           36      315.00

   168199    WATER LEAKS IN CARLSBAD & LOCO HILLS.           36

   168199    (RESTOCK WAREHOUSE)                             36

   168319    CLA-VALVE KITS TO REPAIR PRESSURE RE-           36      320.00

   168319    DUCING EQUIPMENT IN THE PRV STATIONS IN         36

   168319    CARLSBAD.                                       36

   168319    (RESTOCK WAREHOUSE)                             36

1509  BLICK ART MATERIALS LLC    267865   05/05/2016                          220.06

   167746    ART ACADEMY SUPPLIES                            01      220.06

1801  E-Z RENTALS & SALES, INC.  267866   05/05/2016                         1512.17

   167400    WE NEED A 1/2 INCH CABLE SEWER SNAKE            01     1060.00

   167400    TO BE ABLE TO UNCLOG DRAINS IN AND              01

   167400    AROUND CITY FACILITIES                          01



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE    5

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   168273    MATERIAL LIFT NEEDED TO INSTALL UNIT            01       42.59

   168273    BACK IN THE OVER-FLOW EVIDENCE ROOM AT          01

   168273    CPD                                             01

   167661    COST TO REPAIR MIKASA JUMPING JACK              36      409.58

   167661    TAMPER.                                         36

1830  HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD  267867   05/05/2016                         4672.23

   168101    INVENTORY LEVEL LOW.                            36     2942.24

   168101    (STOP FOR NEW SERVICES, & REPAIRS)              36

   168254    INVENTORY LEVELS LOW.                           36     1729.99

   168254    (MATERIAL FOR NEW SERVICES, & REPAIRS)          36

1845  EDDY COUNTY CGIS           267868   05/05/2016                        38402.00

   168619    4" PICTOMETRY-2016 PAYMENT-PERD                 01    38402.00

1876  ELECTROTECHNICS CORP       267869   05/05/2016                         2670.85

   162202    Unit/Asset: N/A                                 01     2670.85

   162202    TIME CLOCKS AND SOFT WARE FOR SCHOOL            01

   162202    CROSSING LIGHTS                                 01

1900  ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO., INC.  267870   05/05/2016                          360.72

   168498    RESTOCK TAPE FOR ALL P/D AND F/D UNITS          01       90.40

   168533    INSTALL CIRCUIT BREAKER TO PROVIDE              36      270.32

   168533    ELECTRICITY TO NEW PUMP AT SUNNYVIEW            36

   168533    WATER CATCH BASIN                               36

2265  FIERRO & FIERRO PA  CORP.  267871   05/05/2016                        20409.73

   166999    PROVIDE FINANCIAL MANAGMENT AND                 01    20409.73

   166999    CONSULTING SERVICES UNTIL A NEW FINANCE         01

   166999    DIRECTOR CAN BE HIRED AND TRAINED. SOME         01

   166999    ADDITIONAL ON-GOING SERVICES POSSIBLE           01

2284  FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP.      267872   05/05/2016                          195.08

   168272    SHIP SOKKIA TOTAL STATION FOR REPAIR            01      195.08

2358  4IMPRINT INC.              267873   05/05/2016                         1049.85

   168135    FINANCE AND 311 PENS                            01      377.14

   168164     SUPPLIES FOR SOLID WASTE                       24      672.71

2384  FLEETPRIDE                 267874   05/05/2016                         1496.44

   167396    Unit/Asset: 11592                               24      367.92-

   167396    REPLACE BRAKES AND DRUMS ON SW REFUSE           24

   167396    TRUCK #11592                                    24

   167542    Unit/Asset: SW,10783                            24      422.40

   167542    PARTS FOR AIR BRAKE SYSTEM ON ARC TRUCK         24

   168371    MATERIAL TO REPLACE/REPAIR BRAKE SYSTEM         24     1441.96

   168371    ON SOLID WASTE TRASH TRUCK.                     24

   168371    (UNIT 12782)                                    24

2480  FORREST TIRE CO., INC.     267875   05/05/2016                          213.47

   161481    FLAT TIRE REPAIRS FOR ALL FIRE DEPT             01       18.82

   161481    VEHICLE                                         01

   165664    FLAT REPAIR FOR POLICE UNITS                    01       53.78



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE    6

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   168206    Unit/Asset: UNIT L-1  F/D                       01       36.00

   168206    REPAIR VALVE STEM ON TIRE                       01

   162770    Unit/Asset: ALL UNITS                           15       18.82

   162770    EMERGENCY FLAT TIRE REPAIR FOR 50 UNITS         15

   168528    Unit/Asset: WATER,12103                         36       86.05

   168528    FRONTEND ALIGNMENT                              36

2830  GAYLORD BROS.              267876   05/05/2016                          213.81

   168204    COLLECTIONS SUPPLIES                            01      213.81

3017  ORLANDO GARZA              267877   05/05/2016                        47199.74

   162240    MAINTENANCE AND MANAGEMENT SERVICES FOR         01     2500.00

   162240    WILL MERCHANT SOFTBALL COMPLEX                  01

   162241    MAINTENANCE SERVICES FOR CHIEF IRA J            01     1550.00

   162241    STOCKWELL PARK                                  01

   162568    Unit/Asset: NA                                  01    10734.74

   162568    ANNUAL MAINTENANCE CONTRACT FOR                 01

   162568    LANDSCAPE AND ROADWAY MEDIANS                   01

   162399    GROUNDS MAINTENANCE & OPENING & CLOSING         26    32415.00

   162399    GRAVES FOR SUNSET GARDEN                        26

   162399    AND CARLSBAD CEMETERY                           26

3021  GUY LUTMAN ENTERPRISES     267878   05/05/2016                          114.00

   168123    LOGOS FOR NEW WELDING TRUCK                     01      114.00

3050  HALL MACHINE               267879   05/05/2016                          265.40

   168483    Unit/Asset: SW,10823                            24       79.80

   168483    TUBING FOR COMPACT BLADE ON ARC TRUCK           24

   168351    PLATE TO REPAIR WATER METER LIDS                36      185.60

3058  JAMES HAMILTON CONST. CO   267880   05/05/2016                         1181.98

   168035    MATERIAL TO REPAIR GROUND WHERE WATER           36     1181.98

   168035    LEAKS HAVE BEEN REPAIRED.                       36

3159  HI LINE CO                 267881   05/05/2016                         1038.26

   168188    Unit/Asset: N/A                                 01      654.00

   168188    CABLE FOR INVERTER INSTALLATION IN              01

   168188    CONSTRUCTION VEHICLES                           01

   168490    FASTENER ASST REFILL #561F                      01      384.26

3164  HIGHWAY SUPPLY LLC         267882   05/05/2016                         2284.65

   167548    SUPPLIES FOR THE STREETS SIGN DEPARTMENT        01     2284.65

3174  HINKLE SHANOR LLP          267883   05/05/2016                         4914.13

   140032    GENERAL LEGAL SERVICES                          01     4914.13

   140032    THRU 3/31/16                                    01

3320  HYDRA-STOP, INC.           267884   05/05/2016                         5661.93

   168385    INVENTORY LEVEL 0.                              36     5661.93

   168385    (FITTING TO LINE STOP & INSTALL VALVE           36

   168385    ON 10" A.C. WATER MAINS)                        36

3410  I B M CORPORATION          267885   05/05/2016                         7153.31

   161412    AS400 EQUIPMENT LEASE                           01      499.49



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE    7

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   161855    ANNUAL LEASE OF FUJITSU SCANNERS                01      411.56

   161855    5/01/16-5/31/16                                 01

   162157    LEASE AS400 SYSTEM UNIT/POWERWARE               01     6242.26

   162157    FUJITSU SCANNERS                                01

3451  INDUSTRIAL ELECTRIC        267886   05/05/2016                          159.75

   168259    REPLACEMENT SEAL FOR PUMP #4 IN THE PUMP        01      159.75

   168259    HOUSE.                                          01

3465  INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES    267887   05/05/2016                           10.79

   165777    BOOKS FOR CHILDREN'S COLLECTION                 01       10.79

   165777    (TEEN & CHILD JAN. 2016)                        01

3495  INTERSTATE BATTERY SYS     267888   05/05/2016                          478.65

   168367    BATTERY FOR RESTOCK ON ALL POLICE UNITS         01      478.65

   168367    AND F-250 F/D UNITS                             01

3541  CARLSBAD FORD              267889   05/05/2016                         1260.03

   168471    Unit/Asset: UNIT F-19 F/D                       01      217.81

   168471    DIAGNOSE AND REFLASH PCM/TCM                    01

   168506    Unit/Asset: SW,12196                            15      242.63

   168506    PARTS TO REPAIR STEERING COLUMM ON              15

   168506    TRANSIT VAN                                     15

   168381    Unit/Asset: DE,12042                            36      612.83

   168381    PARTS TO REPLACE STEERING ASSEMBLY              36

   168390    Unit/Asset: DE,13223                            36       45.23

   168390    PARTS FOR BRAKE SYSTEM SAFETY ISSUE             36

   168541    Unit/Asset: DE,13223,12042                      36      141.53

   168541    BAD BATTERY AND REPLACE SEALS ON RACK N         36

   168541    PINION                                          36

3622  DEERE CREDIT INC.          267890   05/05/2016                        15523.59

   161350    MONTHLY EQUIPMENT LEASE FOR GOLF                01      124.67

   161350    #020-0052819-036     5/16                       01

   161385    MONTHLY EQUIPMENT LEASE -COMMUNITY SERV.        01      230.37

   161385    020-0052819-31       5/16                       01

   161456    MONTHLY EQUIPMENT LEASE FOR PARKS DEPT          01      671.10

   161456    CONTRACT # 020-0052819-039                      01

   161458    MONTHLY EQUIPMENT LEASE FOR AIRPORT             01      341.69

   161458    CONTRACT #020-0052819-035                       01

   161605    MONTHLY EQUIPMENT LEASE FOR PARKS               01     2850.99

   161605    MOWERS # 1600-1, 1600-2, 1445                   01

   161605    CONTRACT # 020-0052819-033                      01

   162190    MONTHLY EQUIPMENT LEASE FOR GOLF                01      716.51

   162190    #020-0052819-042     5/16                       01

   162198    MONTHLY EQUIPMENT LEASE FOR GOLF                01     5351.51

   162198    #020-0052819-0038    5/16                       01

   161352    MONTHLY EQUIPMENT LEASE FOR BFYSC               29      289.71

   161352    #020-0052819-041      5/16                      29

   161384    MONTHLY EQUIPMENT LEASE FOR BFYSC               29      196.21

   161384    020-0052819-034            5/16                 29

   162200    MONTHLY EQUIPMENT LEASE FOR BFYSC.              29     3938.62

   162200    #020-0052819-040          5/16                  29



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE    8

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   161349    MONTHLY EQUIPMENT LEASE FOR WWTP                36      812.21

3641  LOWE'S                     267891   05/05/2016                           66.90

   165693    FLOORING FOR SADDLE EXHIBIT                     01       66.90

3665  JAMES COOKE & HOBSON INC   267892   05/05/2016                        31653.75

   165206    REPLACE PUMPS AND ELECTRICAL CONTROLS AT        36    31653.75

   165206     SUNNY VIEW STORM WATER CATCH BASIN.            36

3729  JO ANN'S TROPHIES          267893   05/05/2016                           32.05

   161558    DESK NAME PLATE AND NAME TAG FOR KAYLA          01       32.05

   161558    BPA INTERN                                      01

3780  KANN MANUFACTURING CORP    267894   05/05/2016                         7985.37

   168194    Unit/Asset: SW,12332                            24     7985.37

   168194    PARTS TO REPAIR COMPACTOR BLADE ON ARC          24

   168194    TRUCK                                           24

3813  K W FUELS, INC.            267895   05/05/2016                         3894.81

   168384    Unit/Asset: NA                                  36     3405.50

   168384    PROPANE TO RUN BOILERS THAT HEAT THE            36

   168384    DIGESTER                                        36

   168435    Unit/Asset: NA                                  36      489.31

   168435    FUEL FOR HEAVY EQUIPMENT                        36

3835  KAUFMAN'S WEST LLC         267896   05/05/2016                        10124.75

   163816    BUDGETED SWAT EQUIPMENT                         01     4554.30

   163816    LAUNCHER W/FOLDING STOCK, TAN BARREL            01

   167782    AMMO FOR PD CERTIFIED OFFICERS                  01     5570.45

   167782    ITEM # 1262                                     01

4359  LIFE ASSIST INC            267897   05/05/2016                         1253.84

   168321    Unit/Asset: STATION 1                           01     1253.84

   168321    PURCHASE EMS SUPPLIES                           01

4759  MCCOYS LUMBER              267898   05/05/2016                          274.04

   168377    Unit/Asset: N/A                                 01      262.22

   168377    HANDICAP RAILS FOR RIVERVIEW PARK               01

   168377    RESTROOMS                                       01

   168519    Unit/Asset: N/A                                 01       11.82

   168519    PRIVACY KNOB FOR WOMENS RR IN PUBLIC            01

   168519    WORKS                                           01

4779  MASTER LUBE INC            267899   05/05/2016                          183.84

   161864    OIL CHANGES FOR TRANSIT UNITS                   15      183.84

4872  MINE SUPPLY                267900   05/05/2016                          893.52

   168492    GREASE HOSES - REPLACE ON LUBE TRUCK            01      276.44

   168492    HOSE REEL AND LUBE SHOP                         01

   167201    REPLACEMENT HOSES FOR THE SOLID WASTE           24      406.83

   167201    TRASH TRUCKS.  TO INCLUDE HOSES, "O"RING        24

   167201    FITTINGS, & ADAPTERS                            24

   168373    WASHERS FOR WASTE CONTAINER MAINTENANCE         24       80.00



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE    9

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   168337    EMERY CLOTH FOR VARIOUS JOBS                    36      130.25

   168337    BOOTS FOR PPE                                   36

4902  MODERN COMPANY             267901   05/05/2016                        11350.23

   160928    UPGRADE CAMERA SYSTEM AT THE VETERANS           01     4542.25

   160928    MEMORIAL PARK, AS REQUESTED BY THE              01

   160928    VETERANS PARK COMMITTEE.                        01

   161418    MONTHLY ALARM MONITORING SERVICES FOR           01       21.51

   161418    CARLSBAD TENNIS PRO- SHOP.                      01

   162237    MONTHLY ALARM MONITORING FOR FINANCE            01       21.52

   162237    APRIL 2016 CITY HALL                            01

   162401    MONTHLY ALARM SERVICES FOR MUSEUM               01       43.03

   162401    APRIL 2016 (FIRE) (MUSEUM)                      01

   162403    MONTHLY ALARM MONITORING SERVICE FOR GOL        01       21.51

   162403    APRIL 2016 GOLF SHOP                            01

   162404    MONTHLY ALARM MONITORING SERVICE FOR            01       21.51

   162404    LIBRARY APRIL 2016                              01

   162405    MONTHLY ALARM MONITORING SERVICES FOR           01       26.89

   162405    SENIOR CENTER ON SAN JOSE                       01

   163347    Unit/Asset: N                                   01     6630.50

   163347    MATERIALS TO FINISH SECURITY SYSTEM             01

   163347    AT POLICE DEPARTMENT                            01

   161688    MONTHLY ALARM MONITORING FOR TRANSIT            15       21.51

   161688     4/2016                                         15

4905  MODRALL SPERLING, ROEHL    267902   05/05/2016                          686.29

   158434    LEGAL REPRESENTATION FEES AGAINST               36      166.49

   158434    LEA COUNTY FOR FILING APPLICATION TO TAP        36

   158434    INTO CARLSBAD'S WATER SUPPLY                    36

   166108    1 LEGAL SERVICES FOR WATER RIGHTS & LOBO        36      519.80

   166108    WATER RESOURCE                                  36

4935  MORRISON SUPPLY            267903   05/05/2016                          786.64

   167926    PARTS TO FIX AIR CONDITIONER IN THE             01      480.00

   167926    EVIDENCE ROOM                                   01

   168403    REPLACEMENT PLUMBING PARTS FOR THE              01       33.18

   168403    RESTROOMS AT RIVERVIEW PARK                     01

   168447    FILTERS FOR COMMUNITY KITCHEN A/C               01       30.48

   168548    Unit/Asset: STATION #3                          01       85.21

   168548    BLOWER MOTOR TO REPLACE DEFECTIVE MOTOR         01

   168548    ON A/C UNIT FOR STATION #3.                     01

   167553    MATERIAL TO PLACE OVER THE TOP OF WATER         36       84.50

   167553    MAINS & SERVICE LINES FOR DETECTION.            36

   167553    (RESTOCK WAREHOUSE)                             36

   168550    REPLACE STOCK OF AIR FILTERS FOR HVAC           36       73.27

   168550    IN COLLECTION SHOP OFFICE AREA.                 36

5021  MUELLER REC. PRODUCTS      267904   05/05/2016                          214.23

   166943    REPLACEMENT CUE TIPS AND TABLE COVER FOR        01      214.23

   166943    EQUIPMENT AT NMSRC                              01

5136  NASCO MODESTO              267905   05/05/2016                          336.41

   167376    ART SUPPLIES STORAGE                            01       60.95



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   10

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   168037    SUPPLIES FOR ART ACADEMY                        01      275.46

5233  MC PLUMBING & DRAIN        267906   05/05/2016                          324.87

   168499    Unit/Asset: STATION #4                          01      107.43

   168499    FIX LEAKING TOILET IN WOMENS BATHROOM AT        01

   168499    STATION #4                                      01

   164270    NEED TO REPAIR LEAKING FAUCETS AT PRV           23      217.44

5489  NM MUNICIPAL CLERKS AND    267907   05/05/2016                          344.00

   168276    REGISTRATION FOR CLERK CERTIFICATION            01      344.00

   168276    AND SPRING MEETING                              01

5551  NICHOLS PRINTING, INC.     267908   05/05/2016                          594.02

   168329    FORMS FOR PATROL OFFICERS                       01      379.00

   168354    LETTERHEAD ORDER REPLINISH STOCK                01      215.02

5555  NMWWA                      267909   05/05/2016                           43.00

   165558    MEMBERSHIP TO NMWWA                             36       43.00

   165558    J. SANCHEZ, H, GONZALEZ,H.NAVA, J.LAWSON        36

   165558    G.FOX,W.NICHOLS, 2 EXTRA PERSON THAT ARE        36

   165558    NOT HIRED.                                      36

5584  NM SELF INSURERS FUND      267910   05/05/2016                         1377.00

   168661    ADDITIONS TO INSURANCE FY '15-'16               28     1377.00

   168661    28-0280-60850                                   28

5639  OFFICE DEPOT, INC          267911   05/05/2016                          229.90

   168082    SUPPLIES FOR MUSEUM                             01      229.90

5729  PECOS VALLEY BROADCASTING  267912   05/05/2016                          699.70

   162557    MUSEUM RADIO ADVERTISING.                       23      699.70

   162557    APRIL 2016 KSVP                                 23

5775  COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL    267913   05/05/2016                       152979.62

   166672    PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK COMPUTERS FOR PD            01    22404.00

   166672    UNITS                                           01

   166261    IMPROVEMENTS TO LIGON INCLUDING NEW 12"         02    24183.59

   166261    WATERLINE, DIRTWORK, CONCRETE, ELECTRIC,        02

   166261    DRAINAGE, AND ASPHALT PAVING.                   02

   166764    TO ACCENT LANDSCAPING TO CONSTRUCT THE          29   105302.03

   166764    BASEBALL PHASE OF THE 2016 CYSC                 29

   166764    EXPANSION PROJECT.                              29

   167464     FENCE & GATES FOR BFYSC SPLASH PAD             29     1090.00

   167464    EXTERIOR IMPROVEMENTS                           29

5806  PCM SALES INC.             267914   05/05/2016                           64.42

   167422    POWER SUPPLY FOR DESKTOP                        01       64.42

5810  NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC.    267915   05/05/2016                         2181.54

   161627    MONTHLY GAS SERVICE FOR PERD                    01       39.93

   161627    APRIL 2016                                      01

   161814    MONTHLY GAS SERVICE FOR AIRPORT TERMINAL        01       58.03

   161814    APRIL 2016                                      01



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   11

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   161986    MONTHLY GAS SERVICE FOR JUDICIAL                01       23.46

   161986    APRIL 2016                                      01

   161987    MONTHLY GAS SERVICE FOR LIBRARY                 01      497.03

   161987    APRIL 2016                                      01

   161988    MONTHLY GAS SERVICE FOR NORTH MESA CTR          01       69.15

   161988    APRIL 2016                                      01

   161990    MONTHLY GAS SERVICE FOR GOLF                    01      186.61

   161990    APRIL 2016                                      01

   162139    MONTHLY GAS SERVICE FOR POLICE DEPT             01      141.91

   162139    APRIL 2016                                      01

   162163    MONTHLY GAS SERVICE FOR ALL FIRE STATION        01      288.72

   162163    APRIL 2016                                      01

   162234    MONTHLY GAS SERVICE FOR FINANCE                 01       73.34

   162234    APRIL 2016                                      01

   162247    MONTHLY GAS SERVICE FOR GARAGE                  01       49.59

   162247    APRIL 2016                                      01

   162249    MONTHLY GAS SERVICE FOR REC CENTER              01      272.47

   162249    APRIL 2016                                      01

   162271    MONTHLY GAS SERVICE FOR SAN JOSE CENTER         01      114.29

   162271    APRIL 2016                                      01

   162598    MONTHLY GAS SERVICE FOR COMMUNITY SERV.         01      241.00

   162598    APRIL 2016                                      01

   161687    MONTHLY GAS SERVICE FOR TRANSIT                 15       30.90

   161687    APRIL 2016                                      15

   161772    MONTHLY GAS SERVICE FOR CIVIC CENTER            18       22.29

   161772    APRIL 2016                                      18

   161552    MONTHLY GAS SERVICE FOR DOUBLE EAGLE            36       20.31

   161552    APRIL 2016                                      36

   161667    MONTHLY GAS SERVICE FOR WATER DEPT              36       52.51

   161667    APRIL 2016                                      36

5882  PETES EQUIPMENT REPAIR,    267916   05/05/2016                          615.92

   168260    Unit/Asset: ST,10923                            01      234.09

   168260    PARTS FOR SPRAY SYSTEM ON SWEEPER               01

   168379    Unit/Asset: WWC,10084                           36      381.83

   168379    PARTS FOR HOSE REEL ASY ON VACTOR TRUCK         36

5924  PHIL'S LANDSCAPING         267917   05/05/2016                         9151.25

   167102     TREES FOR 2016 BASEBALL EXPANSION              29     9151.25

   167102    PROJECT.                                        29

5950  PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC  267918   05/05/2016                          389.30

   168350    FOR RESTOCK AND WELDING SHOP                    01      304.30

   168494    WELDING HOOD FOR EMPLOYEE                       01       85.00

5967  PLANT NUTRIENT SOLUTIONS   267919   05/05/2016                         4461.54

   167771    REVOLUTION, BENSUMEC, AND TEBUCONAZOLE          01     2100.00

   167771    SPRAYING GREENS ON GOLF COURSE                  01

   168207    ETHEPHON, KNIFE PLUS, PERKUP, POWER 0-22        01     2361.54

   168207    -28, REVOLUTION, SUPERHUME, AND UFLEXX          01

6079  PROFESSIONAL AMBULANCE     267920   05/05/2016                            9.46

   168441    Unit/Asset: MED 7                               01        9.46



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   12

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   168441    REPLACE DAMAGED DRIP RAIL MOULDING              01

   168441    M 7                                             01

6234  RECORDED BOOKS, LLC        267921   05/05/2016                         1662.75

   163209    SUBSCRIPTION FOR PHYSICAL AND DIGITAL           01     1662.75

   163209    AUDIOBOOKS - STANDING ORDER FOR PUBLIC          01

   163209    USE                                             01

6358  RGB, LLC                   267922   05/05/2016                           31.05

   168370    Unit/Asset:  UNIT M-4 F/D                       01       31.05

   168370    SWITCH IS B/O NEEDS REPLACED                    01

6480  WINSUPPLY ROSWELL NM CO    267923   05/05/2016                          700.00

   167976    LED LIGHT FIXTURE TO REPLACE 4'-4 LAMP          36      600.00

   167976    T-12 LIGHT FIXTURES IN THE WAREHOUSE            36

   167976    BETWEEN THE FRONT OFFICE/LIN'S OFFICE.          36

   168303    REPLACEMENT LED LIGHT FIXTURE FOR 4'-           36      100.00

   168303    4 LAMP T-12 LIGHT FIXTURE IN THE D.E.           36

   168303    OFFICE AT THE WATER DEPARTMENT.                 36

6510  RUSH TRUCK CENTERS         267924   05/05/2016                         2034.52

   168085    Unit/Asset: SW,1794                             24      138.55

   168085    BEARING NEEDS FOR DRIVE LINE SHAFT ON           24

   168085    ARC TRUCK                                       24

   168279    Unit/Asset: SW,10781                            24     1211.24

   168279    PARTS TO REPAIR EXHAUST LEAKS ON ARC            24

   168279    TRUCK                                           24

   168281    Unit/Asset: SW,1794                             24       59.86

   168281    PARTS FOR CARRIER BEARING ASY ON ARC            24

   168281    TRUCK SEAL FOR OIL LEAK                         24

   168489    Unit/Asset: SW,9090,9092                        24      624.87

   168489    PARTS FOR HEATER CORE ASY AND COOLING           24

   168489    SYSTEM ON GRAPPLE TRUCK                         24

6760  SHERWIN-WILLIAMS           267925   05/05/2016                          767.11

   168172    Unit/Asset: N/A                                 01      304.22

   168172    TOOLS AND SUPPLIES FOR CONSTRUCTION             01

   168242    Unit/Asset: N/A                                 01      462.89

   168242    PAINT FOR RESTROOM AT RIVERVIEW PARK            01

6768  SHORT'S WRECKER SERVICE    267926   05/05/2016                           69.27

   168317    TOW VEHICLE TO CARLSBAD FORD                    15       69.27

   168317    EMERGENCY TOW                                   15

6919  BRADY INDUSTRIES OF NM     267927   05/05/2016                          991.64

   168058    RESTOCK SUPPLIES FOR LIBRARY AND MUSEUM         01      641.56

   168267    CLEANING SUPPLIES                               01       79.78

   168356    BUILDING SUPPLIES-PERD                          01      270.30

6932  AMEC FOSTER WHEELER        267928   05/05/2016                         8601.53

   164171    MATERIALS TESTING FOR SAN JOSE 3B               02      896.10

   164171    PROJECT                                         02

   164172    CONSTRUCTION OBSERVATION SERVICES FOR           02     7705.43



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   13

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   164172    SAN JOSE 3B PROJECT                             02

7082  SOUTHWESTERN EQUIPMENT CO  267929   05/05/2016                         3345.00

   167998    Unit/Asset: SW,10781                            24     3345.00

   167998    PARTS FOR HYD SYSTEM REPLACE CYLINDERS          24

   167998    LEAKING ON ARC TRUCK QUOTE EMAILED              24

7145  SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC  267930   05/05/2016                         5350.55

   161419    COPIER USAGE FOR THE PARKS DEPARTMENT           01       40.12

   161530    MONTHLY COPIER USAGE FOR ARTS & CULTURE         01       18.44

   161530    APRIL 2016                                      01

   161626    MONTHLY COPIER USAGE FOR PERD                   01      503.87

   161626    APRIL 2016                                      01

   161730    MONTHLY COPIER USAGE FOR ELECTRIC DEPT          01       40.12

   161730    APRIL 2016                                      01

   161731    MONTHLY COPIER USAGE FOR CONSTRUCTION           01       40.12

   161731    APRIL 2016                                      01

   161751    MONTHLY COPIER USAGE FOR POLICE DEPT            01      914.30

   161751    APRIL 2016                                      01

   161786    MONTHLY COPIER USAGE FOR GARAGE                 01       40.12

   161786    APRIL 2016                                      01

   161799    MONTHLY COPIER USAGE FOR FIRE DEPT              01      144.46

   161799    APRIL 2016                                      01

   161805    MONTHLY COPIER USAGE FOR PERSONNEL              01       64.32

   161805    04/20/16 to 5/19/16                             01

   162608    MONTHLY COPIER USAGE FOR FINANCE                01      376.88

   162608    APRIL 2016                                      01

   162612    MONTHLY COPIER USAGE FOR LIBRARY                01      251.57

   162612    APRIL 2016                                      01

   162614    MONTHLY COPIER USAGE FOR MUSEUM                 01       74.70

   162614    APRIL 2016                                      01

   162617    MONTHLY COPIER USAGE FOR GOLF                   01       40.12

   162617    APRIL 2016                                      01

   162620    MONTHLY COPIER USAGE FOR N MESA SR CTR          01       37.12

   162620    APRIL 2016                                      01

   162622    MONTHLY COPIER USAGE FOR JUDICIAL               01       58.82

   162622     APRIL 2016                                     01

   162631    MONTHLY COPIER USAGE FOR STREET DEPT            01       46.81

   162631    APRIL 2016                                      01

   162633    MONTHLY COPIER USAGE FOR COMMUNITY SERV         01       40.12

   162633    APRIL 2016                                      01

   162635    MONTHLY COPIER USAGE FOR SAN JOSE CENTER        01       43.34

   162635    APRIL 2016                                      01

   162877    MONTHLY COPIER USAGE FOR EXECUTIVE              01      308.13

   162877    APRIL 2016                                      01

   166882    TONER WASTE BOX FOR 3 COPIERS AT PD             01      120.00

   168464    WASTE TONER CARTRIDGE FOR COPIER                01       60.00

   168529    SUPPLIES FOR FINANCE                            01      479.80

   161689    MONTHLY COPIER USUAGE FOR TRANSIT               15      135.40

   161689    APRIL 2016                                      15

   162377    MONTHLY COPIER USAGE FOR SOLID WASTE            24       46.81

   162377    APRIL 2016                                      24

   168449    OFFICE FURNITURE FOR THE SOLID WASTE            24     1213.37



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   14

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   168449    COORDINATOR                                     24

   162619    MONTHLY COPIER USAGE FOR SPORTS COMPLEX         29       22.83

   161669    MONTHLY COPIER USAGE FOR DOUBLE EAGLE           36       95.10

   161669    APRIL 2016                                      36

   161677    MONTHLY COPIER USUAGE FOR WWTP                  36       93.76

   161677    APRIL 2016                                      36

7164  SPORT CENTER               267931   05/05/2016                           42.00

   165193    CODE ENFORCEMENT SHIRTS EMBROIDED-PERD          01       42.00

7220  STERICYCLE, INC.           267932   05/05/2016                          170.31

   161673    ANNUAL PO HAZARDOUS WASTE PICKUP                01      170.31

7221  STEEL DEPOT                267933   05/05/2016                          156.63

   168261    Unit/Asset: SEE PRORATION                       01       70.68

   168261    MATERIAL FOR SW,12332 AND ST, BUS STOP          01

   168261    SIGNS                                           01

   168261    Unit/Asset: SEE PRORATION                       24       85.95

   168261    MATERIAL FOR SW,12332 AND ST, BUS STOP          24

   168261    SIGNS                                           24

7311  TORO NATIONAL SUPPORT      267934   05/05/2016                          192.00

   166894    8 MONTH CONTRACT FOR TORO                       01      192.00

7416  TEXAS ASSOC OF MUSEUM      267935   05/05/2016                          200.00

   168201    MEMBERSHIP TO TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF              01      200.00

   168201    MUSEUMS                                         01

7430  TEXAS STREET LUMBER CO IN  267936   05/05/2016                            4.50

   168488    REPLACE BROKEN FLUSH HANDLE TO WOMENS           01        4.50

   168488    TOILET                                          01

7482  THERMAL SCIENTIFIC, INC    267937   05/05/2016                          162.00

   168185    Unit/Asset: N/A                                 36      162.00

   168185    NMED / EPA COMPLIANCE ANALYSIS                  36

7558  4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT         267938   05/05/2016                           26.40

   168391    Unit/Asset: ST,11378                            01       26.40

   168391    PARTS FOR GRADER BLADE ASSEMBLY                 01

7607  ULINE INC.                 267939   05/05/2016                          130.77

   168311    REPLACE SAFETY ITEMS FOR USE.                   01      130.77

7610  ULTRA CLEAN CARPET &       267940   05/05/2016                         7558.43

   165909    LOCKING AND UNLOCKING PARK RESTROOMS            01     1866.39

   165909    SERVICES                                        01

   165910    JANITORIAL SERVICES FOR THE PARK                01     3744.20

   165910    RESTROOMS                                       01

   165902    JANITORIAL SERVICE FOR BFYSC                    29     1947.84

7643  UNITED STATES POSTAL SERV  267941   05/05/2016                         5000.00

   161597    POSTAGE FOR POSTAGE METER - MAY 2016            01     5000.00

7660  UNION HOME & INDUSTRIAL    267942   05/05/2016                          333.83

   168274    BUSHING TO REDUCE 4" WATER SERVICES TO          36      333.83



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   15

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   168274    2". (RESTOCK WAREHOUSE)                         36

7705  UNIVERSAL BEARING & CHAIN  267943   05/05/2016                          101.94

   168352    Unit/Asset: CONST,WATER TRAILER                 01      101.94

   168352    PARTS FOR FRONT AND REAR AXLE ASSEMBLY          01

7928  VERIZON                    267944   05/05/2016                         3066.26

   161536    MONTHLY CELLULAR DATA PLAN FOR FIRE DEPT        01      247.41

   161536    04/26/16-05/25/16                               01

   162266    MONTHLY CELLULAR DATA PLAN FOR POLICE           01     2066.04

   162266    04/26/16-05/25/16                               01

   164560    DATA CONNECTIONS FOR FIRE DEPARTMENT            01      752.81

   164560    TABLETS                                         01

8027  WAGNER EQUIPMENT CORP.     267945   05/05/2016                          592.81

   167266    ST, 12009 TO DIAGNOSE HYDRAULIC HOSES/          01      592.81

   167266    LINES                                           01

8065  WASTE SYSTEMS              267946   05/05/2016                          543.46

   168315    Unit/Asset: SW,10783                            24      463.96

   168315    PARTS FOR UNDER CARRIAGE FRAME ON ARC           24

   168315    TRUCK                                           24

   168474    Unit/Asset: 10781                               24       79.50

   168474    ITEMS FOR TRUCK SERVICE                         24

8072  WATSON TRUCK & SUPPLY      267947   05/05/2016                          405.54

   167639    Unit/Asset: UNIT L-2 F/D                        01      187.32

   167639    FILTERS FOR SERVICE                             01

   168328    Unit/Asset: ST,13076                            01      218.22

   168328    PARTS FOR REAR DIFFERENTIAL ASY ON DUMP         01

   168328    TRUCK                                           01

8076  WATER INVENTORY            267948   05/05/2016                        20267.01

   168301    MATERIAL TO REPAIR CLA-VALVE EQUIPMENT          36      109.67

   168301    AT UNIVERSITY PRV STATION.                      36

   168325    MATERIAL TO REPLACE METERS, METER BOX           36     1437.64

   168325    LIDS, & REPAIR SERVICE LINE LEAKS.              36

   168325    (605 N. ELM, 306 S. HALAGUENO, 2505 SAN         36

   168325    JOSE, 3801 FLEETWOOD, 1113 W. EDWARDS)          36

   168327    MATERIAL TO REPLACE METER BOX, METER BOX        36      434.65

   168327    LIDS, CAP MAIN LINE, & REPAIR LEAKS.            36

   168327    (ROSE GRAVEL/CORRALLES ROAD, 801, 803,          36

   168327    805, & 807 SANDIA, & 2202 SOLANA)               36

   168386    MATERIAL TO INSTALL AN INSTA-VALVE, RE-         36     3903.22

   168386    PLACE METER BOX LIDS, & REPAIR SERVICE          36

   168386    LINE LEAKS.  (1400 BLOCK N. CANAL, 1118         36

   168386    DEARBORN, 2309 SAN JOSE BLVD.)                  36

   168388    MATERIAL TO REPLACE METERS, METER BOXES,        36     2533.30

   168388    METER BOX LIDS, & RAISE WATER METERS.           36

   168388    (106 S. CANYON, 2606 & 2608 WASHINGTON,         36

   168388    903, 905, & 915 SANDIA)                         36

   168401    MATERIAL TO INSTALL NEW SERVICES.               36     1405.30

   168401    (2606 & 2608 WASHINGTON, 1901 TROY,             36



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   16

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   168401    1845 & 1902 EMARALD COURT)                      36

   168437    MATERIAL TO REPLACE METERS, METER BOX           36     2070.41

   168437    LIDS, & RAISE METER.                            36

   168437    (1113 W. EDWARDS, 306 S. HALAGUENO, 3306        36

   168437    EVENING STAR, 306 ELMDALE, 2517 OHIO)           36

   168461    MATERIAL TO REPLACE METERS, METER BOXES,        36     2632.96

   168461    METER BOX LIDS, & RAISE METERS.                 36

   168461    (802, 810, 812, 814, 902, 906, 916, 920,        36

   168461    & 922 N. PATE, 2307 MT. VIEW)                   36

   168525    MATERIAL TO REPLACE METERS, METER BOX,          36     4781.52

   168525    IRRIGATION BOX, & REPAIR SERVICE LINE           36

   168525    LEAKS.  (406 JUANITA, 1023 N. 6TH, 2406         36

   168525    WASHINGTON, 5317 LOMAS, 605 N. ELM)             36

   168561    MATERIAL TO REPLACE METERS, METER BOXES,        36      958.34

   168561    & REPAIR SERVICE LINE LEAK.                     36

   168561    (1008 SANDIA, 906 N. ALAMEDA, & 708 W.          36

   168561    TANSIL)                                         36

8089  THE WATER WORKS INC        267949   05/05/2016                          668.20

   161664     WATER & COOLER RENTAL                          01       21.13

   161670    COOLER RENTAL-DRINKING WATER                    01       36.00

   161832    DRINKING WATER FOR PUBLIC WORKS OFFICE.         01       48.00

   161832    3/2/16                                          01

   161844    YEARLY DRINKING WATER-PERD                      01       24.00

   161889    DRINKING WATER FOR EMPLOYEES                    01       26.36

   162032    DRINKING WATER & COOLER RENTAL                  01       14.38

   162033    Unit/Asset: N/A                                 01       23.13

   162033    DRINKING WATER & COOLER RENTAL                  01

   162245    DRINKING WATER & COOLER RENTAL                  01       30.36

   162354    DELIVERED BOTTLED WATER SERVICE & RENTAL        01      270.26

   162354    FOR CPD                                         01

   163199    Unit/Asset: N/A                                 01       28.21

   163199    DRINKING WATER FOR STREET DEPT.                 01

   161690    WATER COOLER/DISPENCER RENTAL                   15       42.00

   161690    3/14/16                                         15

   161371    WATER COOLER RENTAL AND                         36       63.13

   161371    EARLY COST BOTTLES OF WATER                     36

   161625    Unit/Asset: NA                                  36       32.11

   161625    MONTHLY WATER COOLER RENTAL & REFILL FOR        36

   161625    WWTP & ENV. LAB                                 36

   162640    WATER FOR EMPLOYEES                             36        9.13

   162640    MAR 16                                          36

8818  WATCHGUARD VIDEO           267950   05/05/2016                        21708.57

   161895    ANNUAL MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT                    01    21708.57

8911  CARLSBAD NATIONAL BANK     267951   05/05/2016                          130.15

   168404    MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES.TO ORDER CHECKS          01      130.15

   168404    FOR TRUST ACCOUNT.                              01

9041  CASSANDRA ARNOLD           267952   05/05/2016                         2723.72

   167719    PER DIEM-2016 PUBLIC LIBRARY CONFERENCE         01     2723.72

   167719    DENVER CO 4/4-11/16                             01



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   17

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

9059  TOMMY BARNETT              267953   05/05/2016                           12.00

   168413    PER DIEM-PICK UP NEW UNITS ABQ 4/7/16           01       12.00

9136  GEORGE CASTRO              267954   05/05/2016                          105.00

   167723    PER DIEM-TEST WATER OPERATOR LVL 4 CERT         36      105.00

   167723    ABQ 4/20-21/16                                  36

9284  MARK GOAD                  267955   05/05/2016                          190.00

   167709    PER DIEM-CONT EDU COMPOST CERT RUIDOSO          36      190.00

   167709    4/19-21/16                                      36

9320  JOHN A HEATON JR           267956   05/05/2016                         6000.00

   162265    GOLF PROFESSIONALS SERVICES                     01     6000.00

9382  CHARLES H. JURVA           267957   05/05/2016                         1000.00

   162242    TENNIS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR THE            01     1000.00

   162242    LAKE CARLSBAD MUNICIPAL TENNIS COURTS,          01

   162242    AND TENNIS PRO SHOP.                            01

9393  ABEL LARA                  267958   05/05/2016                          105.00

   168142    PER DIEM-WASTEWATER LVL 3 EXAM ABQ              36      105.00

   168142    4/20-21/16                                      36

9429  SCOT NAYLOR                267959   05/05/2016                           12.00

   168057    PER DIEM-TESTIFY IN FEDERAL COURT               01       12.00

   168057    LAS CRUCES 3/22-23/16                           01

9494  JAROD FLOREZ               267960   05/05/2016                           69.92

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEMENT FOR MILEAGE FOR          01       69.92

TRAVEL TO ROSWELL FOR DISPOSITION 4/12          01

9590  JONATHON MOYERS            267961   05/05/2016                           12.00

   168419    PER DIEM-PICK UP NEW UNITS ABQ 4/7/16           01       12.00

9636  JOE HARVEY                 267962   05/05/2016                          190.00

   167412    PER DIEM-ATTEND COMPOST COURSE FOR              36      190.00

   167412    RECERT RUIDOSO 4/19-21/16                       36

9687  EILEEN RIORDAN             267963   05/05/2016                           25.00

REIMBURSEMENT FOR FILING FEE FOR                01       25.00

EASEMENT AT EDDY COUNTY CLERKS OFFICE           01

9732  CATHERINE SHELTON          267964   05/05/2016                          147.00

   168053    PER DIEM-E911 DIRECTORS AFFILIATE MTG           01      147.00

   168053    SANTA FE 3/28-29/16                             01

9864  ERNESTO MENDOZA            267965   05/05/2016                           12.00

   168429    PER DIEM-ASSIST WITH TRAFFIC STOP COURSE        01       12.00

   168429    AT ACADEMY HOBBS 4/13/16                        01

10017  HARVEY FUELS INC.          267966   05/05/2016                         2679.85

   168205    RESTOCK OIL FOR SERVICE ON ALL PFA UNITS        01      578.60



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   18

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   168479    Unit/Asset: SEE PRORATION                       24     1194.05

   168479    TRANSMISSION FLUID AND MOTOR OIL FOR            24

   168479    RESTOCK AND TOPP OFF FLUIDS                     24

   168539    GREASE FOR SW HYD SYSTEM                        24      137.20

   168479    Unit/Asset: SEE PRORATION                       36      770.00

   168479    TRANSMISSION FLUID AND MOTOR OIL FOR            36

   168479    RESTOCK AND TOPP OFF FLUIDS                     36

10027  J&H SERVICES INC           267967   05/05/2016                       157234.86

   166129    REPAIR 24" CONCRETE STEEL CYLINDER WATER        36   157234.86

   166129    LINE AND REPLACE 2 - 36" & 1 - 24" VALVE        36

   166129    AT RESERVOIR #2   LOW BIDDER FOR BID #          36

   166129    2015-46                                         36

10034  CARLSBAD QUALITY           267968   05/05/2016                           67.50

   168338    LINERS FOR REFUSE CANS IN DOWNTOWN AREA         01       67.50

10163  THE HON COMPANY LLC        267969   05/05/2016                         2558.23

   167659    FURNITURE FOR PD OFFICES                        01     2558.23

   167659    RETURN W/BOX FILE ON RT MAHOGANY FINISH         01

10176  TRIPLE T PIPE & SUPPLY     267970   05/05/2016                         1115.00

   168452    INVENTORY LEVELS 0.                             36     1115.00

   168452    (MATERIAL FOR NEW INSTALLATIONS, & RE-          36

   168452    PAIRS)                                          36

10177  PROFESSIONAL COMMICATIONS  267971   05/05/2016                         2456.69

   164345    INSTALL AND ALIGN ANTENNAS ON CITY TOWER        01     2456.69

   164345    3 SECTOR ANTENNAS WITH ROCKETM5 RADIOS          01

   164345    FOR CITY NETWORK AND 2 AIRFIBERX RADIOS         01

   164345    FOR LOCO HILLS INTERNET SERVICE.                01

10184  STELLAR INC                267972   05/05/2016                         2401.78

   168251    WORK ORDER TO REPAIR VOICE MAIL,PURCHASE        01     2401.78

   168251    CALL PILOT 150 FOR POLICE DEPARTMENT            01

10188  HORIZON PEST CONTROLL,LLC  267973   05/05/2016                          427.02

   168255    WEED CONTROL FOR THE TURF AT THE BEACH          01      427.02

   168255    BANDSHELL AREA                                  01

10198  HARDCASTLE LLC             267974   05/05/2016                          681.90

   168481    Unit/Asset: SW,10759                            24      110.56

   168481    EST TO DIAGNOSE ENGINE                          24

   168493    Unit/Asset: SW,10759                            24      571.34

   168493    TO REPLACE SPARK PLUGS AND WIRE SET             24

10230  TRANSUNION RISK &          267975   05/05/2016                          112.25

   162784    Unit/Asset: N                                   01      112.25

   162784    ONLINE INVESTIGATIVE TOOL FOR PD                01

   162784    INVESTIGATIONS                                  01

10380  REBECCA THOMPSON           267976   05/05/2016                         9014.13

   162499    REVENUE PAYMENTS FOR CONCESSION SERVICES        29     9014.13



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   19

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   162499    BFYSC PROVIDED BY REBECCA THOMPSON.             29

10549  HUGO GONZALEZ              267977   05/05/2016                          105.00

   168534    PER DIEM-WASTEWATER CERTIFICATION TEST          36      105.00

   168534    ABQ 4/20-21/16                                  36

10596  WILLIAM PARSONS            267978   05/05/2016                          105.00

   167722    PER DIEM-TEST WATER OPERATOR LVL 2 CERT         36      105.00

   167722    ABQ 4/20-21/16                                  36

10663  LMC SERVICES INC           267979   05/05/2016                          193.62

   167633    PORTA-POTTIE RENTAL FOR THE PUBLICS USE         01      150.59

   167633    AT RIVERVIEW PARK. RESTROOMS CLOSED FOR         01

   167633    REPAIRS. 3-WEEKS RENTAL, 3X PER WEEK            01

   167633    SEVICE. 03/18/16-04/08/16                       01

   168175    PORTA-POTTIE RENTAL FOR THE PUBLICS USE         01       43.03

   168175    AT RIVERVIEW PARK. RESTROOMS CLOSED FOR         01

   168175    REPAIRS. 1-WEEK RENTAL, 3X PER WEEK             01

   168175    SERVICE. 04/08/16-04/15/16                      01

10664  NICHOLAS PURPURA           267980   05/05/2016                           20.00

   167696    PER DIEM-JUVENILE TRANSPORT ABQ 3/4-5/16        01       20.00

10665  KEVIN HALL                 267981   05/05/2016                           20.00

   167697    PER DIEM-JUVENILE TRANSPORT ABQ 3/4-5/16        01       20.00

10667  CARLSBAD PRINTING &DESIGN  267982   05/05/2016                           24.00

   168459    Unit/Asset: GARAGE,15279                        01       24.00

   168459    UNIT NUMBER FOR NEW WELDING TRUCK               01

10832  MATT WARNER                267983   05/05/2016                          105.00

   168143    PER DIEM-WASTEWATER LEVEL 3 EXAM ABQ            36      105.00

   168143    4/20-21/16                                      36

10835  ENDRESS + HAUSER           267984   05/05/2016                         5627.98

   167033    REPLACEMENT WATER METER FOR THE SOUTH           29     5627.98

   167033    WELL AT THE SPORTS COMPLEX.                     29

10913  AMERICAN CONSTRUCTIVE      267985   05/05/2016                         5402.33

   168073    ENGINEERED MATERIALS TESTING FOR THE            01     2341.91

   168073    CONSTRUCTION FOR THE NEW FIRE DEPT 7.           01

   168503    CONSTRUCTION OBSERVATION FOR THE                02     3060.42

   168503    NORTH CANAL ROAD PROJECT.                       02

10947  ISAIAH HINOJOS             267986   05/05/2016                          105.00

   167720    PER DIEM-TEST WATER OPERATOR LVL I CERT         36      105.00

   167720    ABQ 4/20-21/16                                  36

11036  GILLIE HYDE FORD LINCOLN   267987   05/05/2016                           76.55

   168333    Unit/Asset: 9838                                01       17.58

   168333    FILTERS FOR LICENSED VEHICLE SERVICE            01

   168333    Unit/Asset: 9838                                24       23.40

   168333    FILTERS FOR LICENSED VEHICLE SERVICE            24



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   20

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   168333    Unit/Asset: 9838                                36       35.57

   168333    FILTERS FOR LICENSED VEHICLE SERVICE            36

11038  EDDY COMM &CONSULTING LLC  267988   05/05/2016                         3624.34

   162097    PROFESSIONAL WRITING SERVICES                   01     3624.34

11186  OUTWATER PLASTICS INDUST.  267989   05/05/2016                         1185.35

   168104    EXHIBIT SUPPLIES                                01     1185.35

11240  PCM, INC.                  267990   05/05/2016                          214.79

   167691    SUPPLIES FOR INVESTIGATIONS                     01      214.79

11250  JACK BALDWIN               267991   05/05/2016                           26.86

   164773    NEED TO REMOVE BEE'S FROM METER CAN IN          36       26.86

   164773    ORDER FOR METER READERS TO READ METERS          36

11267  TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC  267992   05/05/2016                          198.69

   166109    Unit/Asset: N/A                                 01      198.69

   166109    REQUIRED ANNUAL EMPLOYEE PHYSICAL EXAMS         01

11317  ADVANCE AUTO PARTS         267993   05/05/2016                          164.97

   168457    FOR NEW WELDING TRUCK BED                       01       31.23

   168472    Unit/Asset: UNIT 950-1511 P/D                   01      102.14

   168472    RESTOCK FILTER FOR SERVICE                      01

   168491    Unit/Asset: UNIT 1007 P/D                       01       31.60

   168491    TO REPAIR LIGHT WIRING ON 1007 P/D              01

11364  ONE FIFTYS LLC             267994   05/05/2016                          376.47

   168677    TINT WINDOWS ON TWO NEW PICK-UPS                01      376.47

11375  KEVIN HARRIS               267995   05/05/2016                           50.00

DEPOSIT REFUND FOR GYM FLOOR USED ON            01       50.00

04/30/2016                                      01

11427  TIMOTHY BRIGHTON           267996   05/05/2016                           20.00

   168418    PER DIEM-PICK UP ALEX LUNA FROM AIRPORT         01       20.00

   168418    EL PASO TX 4/4/16                               01

11473  DAVID TESTA                267997   05/05/2016                           12.00

   168408    PER DIEM-SUBPOENA LAS CRUCES 3/29/16            01       12.00

11479  LIBRARY IDEAS LLC          267998   05/05/2016                         3000.00

   167801    MUSIC DATABASE FOR PUBLIC USE                   01     3000.00

   167801    (4/11/2016 - 2/14/2017)                         01

11505  CCH INCORPORATED           267999   05/05/2016                         7337.74

   167958    ENGAGEMENT SOFTWARE TO ASSIST IN                01     7337.74

   167958    PREPARING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR              01

   167958    THE ANNUAL AUDIT                                01

11522  DOSSIER SYSTEMS INC        268000   05/05/2016                        47396.00

   168505    FLEET MAINTANCE SOFTWARE                        01    47396.00

11531  ROADRUNNER SEWER & DRAIN   268001   05/05/2016                           90.00

   168551    CLEAN OUT DRAINS IN ADULT RESTROOM LINE         01       90.00



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   21

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

11552  CARLSBAD FIRE DEPARTMENT   268002   05/05/2016                          432.60

   168679    AMBULANCE BILLING REF CPD PRISONER              32      432.60

   168679    ARRESTEE                                        32

11556  ADRIAN RODRIGUEZ           268003   05/05/2016                           12.00

REIMBURSEMENT FOR EMPLOYEE TRAVEL 4/7/16        01       12.00

TO ALBUQUERQUE TO PICK UP NEW UNITS             01

11557  MARISSA FIERRO             268004   05/05/2016                           50.00

DEPOSIT REFUND FOR TOTTENHOFF ROOM USED         01       50.00

ON 04/30/2016                                   01

11558  MISTY D KLUG               268005   05/05/2016                           50.00

DEPOSIT REFUND FOR POWER HOUSE ROOM USED        01       50.00

ON 04/30/2016                                   01

11559  SHADY THOMAS               268006   05/05/2016                           50.00

DEPOSIT REFUND FOR POWER HOUSE ROOM USED        01       50.00

ON 04/30/2016                                   01

12172  SONIA ALMANZA              268007   05/05/2016                          100.00

DEPOSIT/RENTAL REFUND FOR POWER HOUSE           01      100.00

RESERVED FOR 5/14/16-CANCELLED                  01

12340  NADINE MIRELES             268008   05/05/2016                          623.55

   168041    PER DIEM-NMML CLERKS CERT WRKSHP/SPRING         01      623.55

   168041    MTG ABQ 4/19-22/16                              01

12445  JEFF PATTERSON             268009   05/05/2016                           69.92

   168428    MILEAGE-ICIP TRAINING ROSWELL 4/26/16           01       69.92

14025  BRAD RODRIGUEZ             268010   05/05/2016                           97.00

   168054    PER DIEM-FIREARMS CURRICULUM UPDATE             01       97.00

   168054    ABQ 3/31-4/1/16                                 01

14037  CHRISTOPHER AUSTIN         268011   05/05/2016                           12.00

   168432    PER DIEM-ASSIST WITH TRAFFIC STOP COURSE        01       12.00

   168432    AT ACADEMY HOBBS 4/13/16                        01

14039  ADRIAN R RODRIGUEZ         268012   05/05/2016                           12.00

   168412    PER DIEM-PICK UP NEW UNITS ABQ 4/7/16           01       12.00

14090  STEPHANIE E SHUMSKY        268013   05/05/2016                           69.92

   168422    MILEAGE-SENM/COG MTG ROSWELL 4/8/16             01       69.92

14298  GEORGE PETERSON            268014   05/05/2016                           12.00

   167875    PER DIEM-WASTEWATER OPERATOR LVL 3 TEST         36       12.00

   167875    ABQ 4/21/16                                     36

15500  FELIX VALDEZ               268015   05/05/2016                          105.00

   167721    PER DIEM-TEST WATER OPERATOR LVL 3 CERT         36      105.00

   167721    ABQ 4/20-21/16                                  36



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   22

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

15718  RORY CASTANEDA             268016   05/05/2016                           20.00

   168430    PER DIEM-ASSIST WITH TRAFFIC STOP COURSE        01       20.00

   168430    AT ACADEMY HOBBS 4/13/16                        01

64  ADMIN OFFICE OF THE COURT  268017   05/09/2016                         3749.00

FEES COLLECTED IN APRIL 2016                    01     3749.00

7615  UNM-JUDICIAL EDUC. CENTER  268018   05/09/2016                         1745.00

JUDICIAL EDUCATION FEES FOR APRIL 2016          01     1745.00

24  ACE LOCK & KEY LLC         268019   05/13/2016                          846.35

   168878    REPLACE DEADBOLT IN ALARM ROOM                  01       40.00

   168335    LOCKS FOR VARIOUS JOBS, KEYED TO #7 KEY         36      204.00

   168615    Unit/Asset: NA                                  36      602.35

   168615    DRILL DOOR AND FRAME, INSTALL DEAD BOLT         36

   168615    LOCKS AND HANDLES FOR 2 DOORS IN LOCO           36

   168615    HILLS SHOP                                      36

51  ADVANCED PEST MANAGEMENT   268020   05/13/2016                          106.00

   168549    GLUE BOARDS FOR RODENTS AND SPIDERS             01      106.00

79  ALBERTSONS                 268021   05/13/2016                          113.68

   166814    SUPPLIES FOR THE CONVENIENCE STATION            24      113.68

   166814    GRAND OPENING                                   24

108  AMERIPRIDE, INC.           268022   05/13/2016                           88.54

   161800    WEEKLY SHOP TOWEL CLEANING FOR                  01       88.54

   161800    PFA GARAGE                                      01

223  AD VENTURE MARKETING       268023   05/13/2016                          876.04

   162511    MUSEUM ADVERTISING IN FOCUS PUBLICATIONS        23      876.04

458  BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC.   268024   05/13/2016                          400.00

   168682    INVENTORY LEVEL LOW.                            36      400.00

   168682    (PIPE TO REPAIR 8" SEWER MAIN LINE              36

   168682    LEAKS)                                          36

510  BLAINE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY   268025   05/13/2016                          788.66

   168322    RESTOCK VARIOUS SUPPLIES                        01      317.91

   168368    RESTOCK FREQUENTLY USED SUPPLIES                01      176.70

   168743    ABSORBENT FOR OIL ,GREASE, HYD SPILLS IN        01      294.05

   168743    GARAGE AND LUBE SHOP                            01

571  BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC     268026   05/13/2016                          199.99

   168320    Unit/Asset: STATION 1                           01      199.99

   168320    PURCHASE EMS SUPPLIES                           01

616  BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT      268027   05/13/2016                         4262.58

   168567    HARD HATS FOR CITY PERSONNEL.                   01      451.29

   168583    FILTERS FOR EMPLOYEE AND RAIN SUIT AND          01       45.54

   168583    WIRE BRUSH TO CLEAN TERMINALS LUBE SHOP         01

   168627    Unit/Asset: N                                   01      353.67



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   23

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   168627    WE NEED FACE SHEILDS AND EAR PLUGS              01

   168655    IBUPROFEN & ASPIRIN TO STOCK MED CABINET        01      154.69

   168655    SHOVEL,HACKSAW & BLADES TO REPLACE TOOLS        01

   168655    ANT KILL FOR PEST CONTROL,RAGS FOR              01

   168655     JOBS,CLOTH TO COVER FLOORS                     01

   168824     SAFETY EQUIPMENT FOR SAFETY MANAGER FOR        01      255.27

   168824    EMPLOYEES PPE TO PREVENT SNAKE BITES            01

   168832    Unit/Asset: 14198,14133                         01      302.55

   168832    VEST & GLASSES FOR PPE,CLEANERS FOR             01

   168832    VEHICLE GLASS & INTERIOR,FLAGS TO MARK          01

   168832    WATERLINE LOCATIONS,TAPE,WD-40&ARMOR ALL        01

   168901    FUEL CANS FOR THE PARKS DEPARTMENTS USE         01      168.76

   168838    Unit/Asset: N                                   24      121.11

   168838    TOW TRAILERS FOR ROLL OUTS TO EXCHANGE          24

   168838    METAL DUMPSTERS FROM ALLEY'S                    24

   168655    IBUPROFEN & ASPIRIN TO STOCK MED CABINET        26        9.96

   168655    SHOVEL,HACKSAW & BLADES TO REPLACE TOOLS        26

   168655    ANT KILL FOR PEST CONTROL,RAGS FOR              26

   168655    JOBS,CLOTH TO COVER FLOORS                      26

   168659    SUPPLIES NEEDED TO MAINTAIN THE SPORTS          29      612.35

   168659    COMPLEX                                         29

   168399    REPLACE STOCK OF LATEX GLOVES FOR WASTE         36     1056.48

   168399    WATER COLLECTIONS                               36

   168655    IBUPROFEN & ASPIRIN TO STOCK MED CABINET        36       51.57

   168655    SHOVEL,HACKSAW & BLADES TO REPLACE TOOLS        36

   168655    ANT KILL FOR PEST CONTROL,RAGS FOR              36

   168655    JOBS,CLOTH TO COVER FLOORS                      36

   168815    LED LIGHT STAND ASSEMBLY TO WORK ON             36      448.58

   168815    WATER LEAKS AT NIGHT IN LOCO HILLS.             36

   168815    REPLACEMENT BATTERIES FOR DEWALT TOOLS          36

   168815    USED IN LOCO HILLS.                             36

   168832    Unit/Asset: 14198,14133                         36      230.76

   168832    VEST & GLASSES FOR PPE,CLEANERS FOR             36

   168832    VEHICLE GLASS & INTERIOR,FLAGS TO MARK          36

   168832    WATERLINE LOCATIONS,TAPE,WD-40&ARMOR ALL        36

652  BROWNING GARAGE DOORS LLC  268028   05/13/2016                          745.80

   166601    LIFTMAST ELECTRIC OPERATOR FOR 50X50            29      745.80

   166601    SHOP AT BFYSC                                   29

662  BSN SPORTS LLC             268029   05/13/2016                          186.24

   168698    FOR THE KIDS TO PLAY AT THE FACILITY            01      186.24

809  CDW-GOVERNMENT INC         268030   05/13/2016                           69.24

   168522    SUPPLIES FOR DETECTIVE DIVISION                 01       69.24

881  CAPROCK WATER COMPANY INC  268031   05/13/2016                           25.73

   161553    WATER SERVICE TO THE                            36       25.73

   161553    SHOP IN LOCO HILLS                              36

890  C.A.R.C. FARM, INC.        268032   05/13/2016                          370.00

   161729    PLANT, BARRELL AND MAINTENANCE RENTAL           01      100.00

   161729    FOR CITY HALL                                   01



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   24

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   162596    PLANTER ARE PLACED ON RIVERVIEW SIDE OF         01      120.00

   162596    BUILDING AND FRONT FOR APPEARANCE               01

   164797    Three plants located at C-hill parking          01      150.00

   164797    lot  MARCH 2016                                 01

902  CARLSBAD RADIO INC.        268033   05/13/2016                          484.04

   164793    ADVERTISING FOR CARLSBAD TRANSIT                15      215.13

   165805    RADIO MARKETING FOR SOLID WASTE CAMPAIGN        24      268.91

910  BIG 5 SPORTING GOODS       268034   05/13/2016                          229.89

   168714    FITNESS SUPPLIES FOR PATRONS                    01      229.89

915  CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY       268035   05/13/2016                         2941.88

   168584    Unit/Asset: SEE PRORATION                       01       25.18

   168584    REPLACE PARTS ON SW,10780,DE,13223              01

   168584    GARAGE,13833 TRANSIT,12196                      01

   168657    REPLACE BATTERY ON AIRFIELD LIGHTING            01      125.51

   168657    BACKUP GENERATOR                                01

   168747    Unit/Asset: SEE PRORATION                       01      213.36

   168747    BELTS FOR AP,2037 SWEEPER AND CIRCUIT           01

   168747    BREAKERS FOR CONST,12143,0172,14800,            01

   168747    14799 CLAMPS, FOR SW,9092                       01

   168757    Unit/Asset: ALL P/D UNITS                       01      111.95

   168757    RESTOCK WIPER BLADES FOR ALL P/D UNITS          01

   168765    Unit/Asset: SEE PRORATION                       01      107.51

   168765    PARTS FOR SW,1796,12333 ARC TRUCK               01

   168765    BATTERY FOR IT,3003                             01

   168783    Unit/Asset: 1794                                01      103.56

   168783    FILTERS FOR LICENSED VEHICLE SERVICE            01

   168584    Unit/Asset: SEE PRORATION                       15       28.44

   168584    REPLACE PARTS ON SW,10780,DE,13223              15

   168584    GARAGE,13833 TRANSIT,12196                      15

   168554    Unit/Asset: SW,9091                             24      208.30

   168554    ALTERNATOR BAD TESTED FOR GRAPPLE TRUCK         24

   168584    Unit/Asset: SEE PRORATION                       24       64.52

   168584    REPLACE PARTS ON SW,10780,DE,13223              24

   168584    GARAGE,13833 TRANSIT,12196                      24

   168621    REPLACEMENT BRAKE PARTS FOR SOLID WASTE         24     1499.66

   168621    UNIT 10780.                                     24

   168621    (RESTOCK WAREHOUSE)                             24

   168621    NEW CERAMIC SHOE TEST                           24

   168747    Unit/Asset: SEE PRORATION                       24       26.92

   168747    BELTS FOR AP,2037 SWEEPER AND CIRCUIT           24

   168747    BREAKERS FOR CONST,12143,0172,14800,            24

   168747    14799 CLAMPS, FOR SW,9092                       24

   168765    Unit/Asset: SEE PRORATION                       24       57.52

   168765    PARTS FOR SW,1796,12333 ARC TRUCK               24

   168765    BATTERY FOR IT,3003                             24

   168783    Unit/Asset: 1794                                24      240.37

   168783    FILTERS FOR LICENSED VEHICLE SERVICE            24

   168584    Unit/Asset: SEE PRORATION                       36       21.30

   168584    REPLACE PARTS ON SW,10780,DE,13223              36

   168584    GARAGE,13833 TRANSIT,12196                      36



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   25

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   168602    Unit/Asset: NA                                  36       89.99

   168602    12 VOLT BATTERY FOR BACK HOE GREASE GUN         36

   168783    Unit/Asset: 1794                                36       17.79

   168783    FILTERS FOR LICENSED VEHICLE SERVICE            36

930  CARLSBAD CURRENT ARGUS     268036   05/13/2016                          642.30

   162005    LEGAL NOTICE PUBLICATIONS FOR FY 2015-          01      483.99

   162005    2016 FOR CLERKS OFFICE                          01

   162386    LEGAL NOTICES BIDS/RFPS                         01      158.31

992  CED                        268037   05/13/2016                         9338.70

   162724    Unit/Asset: SEE PRORATION                       01

   162724    INSTALLING NEW HOT LINE FROM PW OFFICE          01

   162724    TO GARAGE                                       01

   167812    REPLACEMENT L.E.D. LIGHT FIXTURES FOR           01      800.00

   167812    THE RESTROOMS AT RIVERVIEW PARK                 01

   168347    RECEPTACLE TO REPLACE PART IN UV ROOM,          01       27.80

   168347    TAPE FOR VARIOUS JOBS,LAMPS FOR GOLF            01

   168347    SHOP                                            01

   168405    WIRE, PULL BOXES, CONDUIT, FITTINGS,GLUE        01     2476.39

   168405    TAPE AND CAUTION TAPE TO REPLACE ELECT          01

   168405    LINE GOING TO SATELLITE 4 ON GOLF COURSE        01

   168448    REPLACEMENT ELECTRIC BOX FOR THE FORREST        01      680.00

   168448    FOUNTAIN AT LAKE CARLSBAD                       01

   168527    Unit/Asset: STATION #3                          01     4410.00

   168527    UPGRADE LED LIGHITNG FIXTURES IN APP            01

   168527    BAYS AND BATHROOM AT STATION #3.                01

   168216    MATERIAL TO REPLACE FIXTURE ON LIBRARY          29      108.00

   168216    EXTERIOR, REPLACE SWITCH IN CITY HALL           29

   168216    TAPE FOR VARIOUS JOBS,MATERIAL FOR              29

   168216    SPORTS COMPLEX CONCESSION,LOT& WALKWAY          29

   168595    ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES FOR LIGHTING IN             29      508.46

   168595    BFYSC PARKING LOT.                              29

   168347    RECEPTACLE TO REPLACE PART IN UV ROOM,          36       16.45

   168347    TAPE FOR VARIOUS JOBS,LAMPS FOR GOLF            36

   168347    SHOP                                            36

   168664    REPLACEMENT LED LIGHT FIXTURE TO REPLACE        36      130.00

   168664    4'-4 LAMP T-12 LIGHT FIXTURE AT                 36

   168664    THE WAREHOUSE.                                  36

   168689    PHOTO CELL FOR AIRPOT RUNWAT LIGHTS,            36      181.60

   168689    COVER TO REPLACE LIGHTS,ARRESTOR FOR            36

   168689    FRONTIER 2 WELL                                 36

1032  CARLSBAD CHEVROLET         268038   05/13/2016                          402.21

   167940    Unit/Asset: UNIT 96 P/D                         01      140.70

   167940    TAIL LIGHT NEEDS REPLACED                       01

   168520    LAMP IS B/O NEEDS REPLACED                      01       75.47

   168592    Unit/Asset: 91                                  01      186.04

   168592    PARTS NEEDED FOR TUNE UP ON UNIT                01

1105  CAVERN CITY CONSTRUCTION   268039   05/13/2016                        20769.24

   152438    GOLF PRO SHO9P RENOVATIONS                      01    20769.24

   152438    PERIOD TO 2/4/16                                01



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   26

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

1206  CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP.  268040   05/13/2016                        57079.00

   161740    ANNUAL SERVICE AGREEMENT FOR RETIREMENT         01     4834.00

   161740    PROMOTION                                       01

   167550    VOLUNTEER RECOGNITIONS DINNER                   01      245.00

   163214    ANNUAL ADVERTISING FOR CITY OF CARLSBAD         23    52000.00

   163214    AND MANANGEMENT & OPERATION PF PRV              23

1225  CHIEF SUPPLY, INC.         268041   05/13/2016                          150.41

   168343    NEED BADGE FOR CODE ENFORCEMENT                 01      150.41

   168343    SUPERVISOR ROBERT GARCIA & NEW ID               01

   168343    HOLDERS-PERD                                    01

1240  CIRCLE S FEED STORE        268042   05/13/2016                          195.90

   168589    PESTICIDES FOR FACILITY                         01      195.90

1270  CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY    268043   05/13/2016                         2488.59

   167351    OFFICE CHAIRS                                   01      300.00

   168010    OFFICE SUPPLIES                                 01       23.95

   168569    OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC                       01      280.07

   168604    OFFICE SUPPLIES-PERD                            01       83.00

   168607    OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR WATER PARK MANAGER          01      158.40

   168608    REPLENISH OFFICE SUPPLIES                       01       21.75

   168610    SUPPLIES FOR FINANCE                            01      160.05

   168632    OFFICE SUPPLIES                                 01      314.80

   168654    BATTERIES FOR FLASHLIGHT,BATTERIES AND          01       22.65

   168654    STAPLES FOR VARIOUS JOBS IN SHOP,BOOK           01

   168654    FOR VARIOUS OFFICE JOBS                         01

   168662    OFFICE SUPPLIES NEEDED BEFORE SHUT OFF          01      721.95

   168810    PRINTER CARTRIDGE REPLACEMENT AND 3 IN          01      173.50

   168810    BINDERS                                         01

   168883    OFFICE SUPPLIES                                 01      124.97

   168586    SUPPLIES FOR PROJECTS LUIS CAMERO               24       13.00

   168485    SHARPIE'S FOR MAPS, STAND TO HOLD PAPER         36       11.00

   168485    UPRIGHT EYE LEVEL                               36

   168586    SUPPLIES FOR PROJECTS LUIS CAMERO               36       78.00

   168654    BATTERIES FOR FLASHLIGHT,BATTERIES AND          36        1.50

   168654    STAPLES FOR VARIOUS JOBS IN SHOP,BOOK           36

   168654    FOR VARIOUS OFFICE JOBS                         36

1290  CONSTRUCTOR'S INC.         268044   05/13/2016                         7167.65

   162327    TO PATCH POT HOLES IN STREETS                   01      749.92

   168609    Unit/Asset: N/A                                 01     4821.13

   168609    COLD MIX FOR STREET DEPT.                       01

   162326    HOT MIX ASPHALT TO REPAIR UTILITY CUTS          36      657.81

   162326    BY WATER DEPT.                                  36

   168668    Unit/Asset: NA                                  36      938.79

   168668    PATCH UTILITY CUT ON POMPA                      36

1367  CREWS GLASS & MIRROR INC.  268045   05/13/2016                           16.18

   168749    Unit/Asset: UNIT R/1 F/D                        01       16.18

   168749    GLASS NEEDS TO BE REPLACED                      01

1402  DARDANELLE TIMBER CO INC   268046   05/13/2016                          279.93

   168106    Unit/Asset: N/A                                 01       44.50



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   27

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   168106    A/C PARTS                                       01

   168107    Unit/Asset: N/A                                 01       44.50

   168107    A/C PARTS                                       01

   168113    PADS, FLOATS AND DRAIN OVERFLOW FOR             01       44.50

   168113    COOLERS AT GOLF BARN                            01

   168170    SUPPLYS FOR A/C UNITS FOR GARAGE AND            01      146.43

   168170    WELDING SHOP                                    01

1408  DANA KEPNER CO.            268047   05/13/2016                          800.00

   168562    METER GASKETS TO C&D WATER METERS,              36      440.00

   168562    LEAK CLAMP TO REPAIR MAIN LINE LEAK             36

   168562    AT POMPA & MESQUITE.                            36

   168633    INVENTORY LEVEL 0.                              36      360.00

   168633    (BRANCH TO REPAIR 1 1/2" SERVICES)              36

1600  DICKSON                    268048   05/13/2016                          525.30

   168438    REPLACEMENT DATA LOGGER TO RECORD WATER         29      525.30

   168438    PRESSURES ON THE WATER LINES AT THE             29

   168438    SPORTS COMPLEX.                                 29

   168438    (RESTOCK WAREHOUSE)                             29

1636  CODY ELECTRIC HEAT/AIR     268049   05/13/2016                         3219.00

   167127    INSTALL NEW ELECTRIC SERVICE AT                 36     3219.00

   167127    SUNNYVIEW STORM WATER POND                      36

1801  E-Z RENTALS & SALES, INC.  268050   05/13/2016                          251.19

   168069    NEED CABLE REPLACED FOR OUR SEWER SNAKE         01      139.99

   168784    REPLACE BROKEN HEAD ON TRIMMER                  01       59.85

   168334    TRIMMER HEAD TO REPLACE PART ON STIHL           36       19.95

   168334    TRIMMER                                         36

   168849    REPLACEMENT BELTS & SPARK PLUGS FOR             36       31.40

   168849    WALK BEHIND WEEDEATER EQUIPMENT IN              36

   168849    CARLSBAD & LOCO HILLS.                          36

1877  EDUCATION TECHNOLOGIES     268051   05/13/2016                         2915.00

   167888    WIRELESS UNIFI ACCESS POINTS FOR                01     2117.00

   167888    VARIOUS BUILDINGS                               01

   168161    ROUTERS FOR NETWORK, OUTLAYING BUILDINGS        01      345.00

   168340    FUJITSU SCANSNAP X500 DOCUMENT SCANNER          01      453.00

   168340    FOR EXECUTIVE SECRETARY                         01

1915  EL GRANDE DIST.  INC.      268052   05/13/2016                          167.15

   167526    SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC ACTIVITIES AND EVENTS        01      167.15

1922  CARLSBAD CURRENT-ARGUS     268053   05/13/2016                          193.67

   168866    2016 ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION-CITY                   01      193.67

   168866    CLERK OFFICE                                    01

2023  EWING IRRIGATION           268054   05/13/2016                          122.00

   166239    CHARGERS FOR THE HAND HELD IRRIGATION           01      122.00

   166239    SYSTEM CONTROLLERS                              01

2284  FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP.      268055   05/13/2016                           70.36

   162307    OVERNIGHT LETTERS AND VARIOUS MAILINGS          01       70.36



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   28

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   162307    FOR PURCHASING                                  01

2480  FORREST TIRE CO., INC.     268056   05/13/2016                           86.04

   165664    FLAT REPAIR FOR POLICE UNIT                     01       32.27

   167592    FLAT TIRE REPAI FOR FIRE DEPT. VEHICLE          01       18.82

   162770    Unit/Asset: ALL UNITS                           15       34.95

   162770    EMERGENCY FLAT TIRE REPAIR                      15

2503  FRANKS SUPPLY INC.         268057   05/13/2016                         1980.00

   165998    USED TO REPAIR EMERGENCY MAINLINE LEAKS         36     1980.00

2830  GAYLORD BROS.              268058   05/13/2016                         1369.79

   168580    MATERIALS FOR ARTIFACT AND FINE ART             01     1369.79

   168580    MAINTENANCE                                     01

2868  GALLS LLC                  268059   05/13/2016                          152.00

   168513    BDU PANT UNIFORM FOR NEW CSO GRANGER            01      152.00

2933  GRAINGER                   268060   05/13/2016                           23.28

   168613    Unit/Asset: STATION 1                           01       23.28

   168613    PURCHASE RETURN AIR FILTERS FOR                 01

   168613    AMBULANCES                                      01

3021  GUY LUTMAN ENTERPRISES     268061   05/13/2016                          234.00

   168543    BANNER NOTICE FOR LATE/RECONNECT FEES           01      120.00

   168543    IN CASHIER OFFICE                               01

   167932    Unit/Asset: NA                                  36      114.00

   167932    CITY LOGO SIGN FOR DE TRUCKS                    36

3030  HACH COMPANY               268062   05/13/2016                          430.16

   168785    Unit/Asset: N/A                                 36      430.16

   168785    NMED / EPA COMPLIANCE FOR POTABLE WATER         36

   168785    ANALYSIS                                        36

3050  HALL MACHINE               268063   05/13/2016                          132.80

   168599    NEW ELECTRICAL FOR PEDESTRAIN LIGHTING &        29      132.80

   168599    PARKING                                         29

3058  JAMES HAMILTON CONST. CO   268064   05/13/2016                         6775.67

   166893    MORTAR SAND FOR TOPDRESSING GREENS AFTER        01     4952.56

   166893    AERIFICATION                                    01

   165959    MATERIAL TO REPAIR GROUND WHERE WATER           36     1196.89

   165959    LEAKS HAVE BEEN REPAIRED.                       36

   168035    MATERIAL TO REPAIR GROUND WHERE WATER           36      626.22

   168035    LEAKS HAVE BEEN REPAIRED.                       36

3159  HI LINE CO                 268065   05/13/2016                          436.75

   168635    REFILL BULK BINS ,NUTS,BOLTS,FITTINGS           01      436.75

   168635    ELC CONNECTORS ECT.                             01

3451  INDUSTRIAL ELECTRIC        268066   05/13/2016                           42.85

   168560    REPLACEMENT OILER SIGHT GLASS FOR WATER         36       42.85

   168560    WELL EQUIPMENT. (#1 WATER WELL)                 36



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   29

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

3465  INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES    268067   05/13/2016                          224.42

   166762    BOOKS FOR CHILDREN'S COLLECTION                 01       72.74

   166762    (CHILD JAN. 2016 H/C)                           01

   167098    BOOKS FOR CHILDREN AND TEEN COLLECTIONS         01      151.68

   167098    03/01/16-05/31/16                               01

3495  INTERSTATE BATTERY SYS     268068   05/13/2016                          558.45

   168756    Unit/Asset: ALL P/D UNITS                       01      558.45

   168756    RESTOCK BATTERY FOR ALL P/D UNITS               01

3541  CARLSBAD FORD              268069   05/13/2016                         2829.34

   168819    Unit/Asset: 013715                              01       87.47

   168819    TRUCK NEEDS OIL CHANGE                          01

   168680    REPAIR TO TRANSIT VAN #31                       15     1652.79

   168313    Unit/Asset: SW,6272                             24     1089.08

   168313    DIAGNOSE ENGINE PROBLEM                         24

3601  J & J PIPE & SUPPLY        268070   05/13/2016                          298.27

   168007    FIX CONDENSATION PIPE ON AC UNIT.               01       85.52

   168007    ADD SPRINGLER TO BARE SPOT ON FRONT LAWN        01

   168454    Unit/Asset: STATION 1                           01      129.25

   168454    PURCHASE REPAIR PARTS FOR O2 CASCADE            01

   168369    FITTINGS FOR FIELD HOSES TO MANUALLY            29       33.50

   168369    WATER FIELDS AT BASEBALL & SOFTBALL             29

   168776    MATERIAL TO REPAIR PRV EQUIPMENT IN THE         36       50.00

   168776    AIRPORT & UNIVERSITY PRV STATIONS.              36

   168776    (RESTOCK WAREHOUSE)                             36

3626  JD CREATIONS               268071   05/13/2016                         2400.00

   168579    GIFT STORE SUPPLIES                             12     2400.00

3641  LOWE'S                     268072   05/13/2016                          852.63

   168482    MATERIAL FOR INSTALLATION OF BATHROOM           01       33.55

   168482    DISPENSORS                                      01

   168530    TRASH CANS, POT AND SOIL FOR PLANT, BOX         01       98.15

   168530    TO ORGANIZE VARIOUS SUPPLIES                    01

   168552    YARD AT CITY HALL NEEDS FERTILIZER              01      369.60

   168678    COUPLINGS, ADAPTERS AND CLAMPS FOR WATER        01       73.77

   168678     HOSES USED TO IRRIGATE GOLF COURSE             01

   168742    LEAF BLOWER TO CLEAN MUSEUM ENTRANCE            01      214.51

   168742    MORE EFFECIENTLY AND MUSEUM SUPPLIES            01

   168702    Unit/Asset: NA                                  36       63.05

   168702    SPIDER PESTICIDE FOR SPRAYING AROUND            36

   168702    BUILDINGS AT THE WWTP                           36

3665  JAMES COOKE & HOBSON INC   268073   05/13/2016                          958.05

   168394    MATERIAL TO REPAIR CLA-VALVE PRESSURE           36      958.05

   168394    REGULATING EQUIPMENT AT THE UNIVERSITY          36

   168394    PRV STATION. (MODEL 649-01, CODE 103H)          36

   168394    6" REDUCED PORT TO 4" CLA-VALVE.                36

3671  JAY'S AUTOMOTIVE           268074   05/13/2016                         1030.68

   168542    Unit/Asset: ST,1746                             01      560.76



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   30

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   168542    DIAGNOSE IGNITION KEY PROBLEM                   01

   168670    Unit/Asset: ST,1746                             01      469.92

   168670    TO REPAIR FRONT BRAKE PADS AND BEARINGS         01

   168670    SEALS                                           01

3801  KCCC RADIO INC.            268075   05/13/2016                          161.34

   165227    6 MONTHS OF MARKETING/RADIO ADS FOR             24      161.34

   165227    SOLID WASTE CONVERSTION CAMPAIGN                24

3813  K W FUELS, INC.            268076   05/13/2016                           89.50

   168630    DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID FOR NEW LOADER             36       89.50

3818  KAM SECURITY & SOUND, INC  268077   05/13/2016                        11446.50

   167427    REPLACE/UPGRADE SECURTIY SYSTEM @ NMSRC         01    11446.50

3835  KAUFMAN'S WEST LLC         268078   05/13/2016                         3045.00

   167341    BODY ARMOR FOR NEW OFFICERS                     01     3045.00

   167341    E.CARRASCO,D.STINSON,&D. VASQUEZ                01

3869  K LOG                      268079   05/13/2016                          678.00

   168332    MAIL BOX FOR CPD LIBRARY                        01      678.00

3945  KRISTINA'S CUSTOM FRAMING  268080   05/13/2016                          664.15

   160350    ASSESMENT, CONSULTATION, AND SPECIALIZED        01      407.29

   160350    REPAIR SERVICES FOR ART COLLECTION. LF          01

   161622    MAYOR'S OFFICE PROCLAMATION FRAMING             01      256.86

4260  LASCO CONSTRUCTION         268081   05/13/2016                       202486.41

   166707    CONSTRUCTION OF THE NEW FIRE STATION 7.         02   202486.41

   166707    PERIOD TO 4/22/16                               02

4359  LIFE ASSIST INC            268082   05/13/2016                         9898.57

   168476    Unit/Asset: STATION 1                           01     4953.20

   168476    PURCHASE EMS SUPPLIES                           01

   168734    Unit/Asset: STATION 1                           01     4945.37

   168734    PURCHASE EMS SUPPLIES                           01

4439  LIBRARY STORE, INC.        268083   05/13/2016                          111.92

   168626    CHILDREN'S HEADPHONES FOR LIBRARY               01      111.92

   168626    COMPUTERS                                       01

4731  MAIL SERVICE CENTER        268084   05/13/2016                           56.41

   161849    ANNUAL POSTAGE FOR ITEMS TO BE MAILED           01       43.63

   161849    OUT                                             01

   168564    MAILING PACKAGE TO SPECIALTY                    01       12.78

   168564    COMMUNICATION THAT NEEDS REPAIR UNDER           01

   168564    WARRANTY FOR THE RADIO SHOP                     01

4759  MCCOYS LUMBER              268085   05/13/2016                         1173.03

   168612    Unit/Asset: N                                   01      264.63

   168612    MATERIALS NEEDED FOR TRENCH RESCUE              01

   168612    OPERATIONS                                      01

   168269    FOR CEMETERY OFFICE RENOVATIONS                 26      908.40



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   31

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

4764  MCGEE CO                   268086   05/13/2016                          506.07

   166247    Unit/Asset: SEE PRORATION                       01      159.59

   166247     RESTOCK INVENTORY                              01

   168177    Unit/Asset: L-605 BRUSH HOG-ALL MOWERS          01      186.89

   168177     TO PREVENT FLATS ON MOWERS                     01

   166247    Unit/Asset: SEE PRORATION                       29      159.59

   166247     RESTOCK INVENTORY                              29

4779  MASTER LUBE INC            268087   05/13/2016                           45.96

   161864    OIL CHANGES FOR TRANSIT UNITS                   15       45.96

4857  MHC KENWORTH/STERLING      268088   05/13/2016                         7390.00

   168462    Unit/Asset: SW,11592                            24     7390.00

   168462    REPLACE TRANSMISSION DUE TO PTO SHAFT           24

   168462    BROKE AND DAMAGED HOUSING ON ARC TRUCK          24

   164493    Unit/Asset: WWTP,3125                           36

   164493    PARTS FOR RADIATOR AND COOLING SYSTEM           36

4902  MODERN COMPANY             268089   05/13/2016                          224.92

   162400    MONTHLY ALARM MONITORING SERVICES FOR           26      224.92

   162400    CEMETERY                                        26

4935  MORRISON SUPPLY            268090   05/13/2016                         2616.79

   168258    FAN MOTOR FOR AC UNIT IN THE LAB                36      453.75

   168647    REPLACE BROKEN AIR CONDITIONER AT               36     2163.04

   168647    LIFT STATION.  A/C KEEPS THE VFD CONTROL        36

   168647    COOL AND OPERATIONAL.                           36

4949  MOTOROLA INC               268091   05/13/2016                          496.24

   168326    Unit/Asset: N                                   01      496.24

   168326    HANDHELD RADIO ACCESSORIES                      01

5021  MUELLER REC. PRODUCTS      268092   05/13/2016                          220.52

   168516     SUPPLIES NEEDED FOR POOL                       01      220.52

5136  NASCO MODESTO              268093   05/13/2016                            5.60

   168037    SUPPLIES FOR ART ACADEMY                        01        5.60

5233  MC PLUMBING & DRAIN        268094   05/13/2016                          167.56

   167651    TIE WATER LINE TO REFRIGERATOR                  15      167.56

5282  ONIX NETWORKING CORP       268095   05/13/2016                        19227.00

   162155    GOOGLE APPS ANNUAL RENEWAL                      01    19227.00

5439  CORRECTIONS INDUSTRIES     268096   05/13/2016                         3056.99

   167800    SHIRTS FOR STORE STOCK                          12     3056.99

5465  NM ENVIRONMENT DEPT.       268097   05/13/2016                          150.00

   168782    APPLICATION FEE FOR OPERATING PERMIT FOR        01      150.00

   168782     PARK PAYABLE TO WATER RECREATION               01

   168782    FACILITY FUND                                   01

5467  NM JUNIOR COLLEGE          268098   05/13/2016                         1925.00

   167029    MEALS FOR 6 CADETS ATTENDING POLICE             01     1925.00



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   32

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   167029    ACADEMY.  CASTANEDA;FLOREZ;CARRASCO             01

   167029    STINSON;MALDONADO AND YANEZ                     01

   167029    HOBBS, NM                                       01

5483  NEW MEXICO MAGAZINE        268099   05/13/2016                         1317.95

   165730    RENEWAL - 1 YEAR SUBSCRIPTION FOR PUBLIC        01       25.95

   165730    1/1/16-12/31/16                                 01

   164449    Museum Advertising in NM Magazine               23     1292.00

5488  NM MUNICIPAL LEAGUE        268100   05/13/2016                          150.00

   168565    2016 NM AVIATION CONFERENCE REGISTRATION        01      150.00

   168565    FOR JASON BURNS                                 01

5531  NMWWA SOUTHWEST SECTION    268101   05/13/2016                          100.00

   168737    Unit/Asset: N/A                                 36      100.00

   168737    NMWWA 2016 WORKSHOP AT RUIDOSO, NM              36

5551  NICHOLS PRINTING, INC.     268102   05/13/2016                          743.00

   168329    FORMS FOR PATROL OFFICERS                       01      379.00

   168587    BUSINESS CARDS FOR WATER PARK MANAGER           01       45.00

   168587    - BRAD ALPERS                                   01

   168667    CARDS FOR METERS                                36      319.00

   168667    1000 CARDS/BOX                                  36

5555  NMWWA                      268103   05/13/2016                           86.00

   168470    MEMBERSHIP DUES FOR DE DEPARTMENT 7/1/15        36       86.00

   168470    TO 6/30/16 ALFREDO PARRAZ AND SCOTT GOFF        36

5639  OFFICE DEPOT, INC          268104   05/13/2016                          219.99

   168486    SIT OR STAND ADJUSTABLE KEYBOARD TRAY           36      219.99

5647  NMAPA                      268105   05/13/2016                          150.00

   160770    CONTINUING EDUCATION CREDITS FOR SHUNSKY        01      150.00

   160770    AICP CERTIFICATION, LAS CRUCES, NM              01

5693  ORIENTAL TRADING CO        268106   05/13/2016                          278.92

   168568    DECORATIONS FOR VOLUNTEER DINNER AT             01      125.23

   168568    NMSRC                                           01

   167987    SUPPLIES FOR EARTH DAY AND RECYCLING            24      153.69

   167987    FOR YEAR 2015-2016                              24

5715  OTTO ENVIRONMENTAL         268107   05/13/2016                       114881.76

   165401    PURCHASE 6,300 ROLL-OUT REFUSE CONTAINER        24   114881.76

   165401    TO REPLACE METAL DUMPSTERS IN ALLEY'S           24

5729  PECOS VALLEY BROADCASTING  268108   05/13/2016                          321.80

   168090    Unit/Asset: N/A                                 36      321.80

   168090    RADIO ADS FOR THE APRIL 30TH HHWC EVENT         36

5762  POSGUYS.COM                268109   05/13/2016                          186.00

   168605    WIRED SCANNER AND STAND AND BATTERY             01      186.00

   168605    REPLACEMENTS FOR WIRELESS SCANNERS              01

5775  COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL    268110   05/13/2016                       645774.26

   166791    Unit/Asset: ENG-6, ENG-7                        01     2433.60



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   33

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   166791    EQUIPMENT FOR ENG-6 AND 7                       01

   166261    IMPROVEMENTS TO LIGON INCLUDING NEW 12"         02    59813.92

   166261    WATERLINE, DIRTWORK, CONCRETE, ELECTRIC,        02

   166261    DRAINAGE, AND ASPHALT PAVING.                   02

   163142    RECONSTRUCTION OF THE BUMPER CAR                23    40051.98

   163142    PO INCREASED BY $12,452.28 PER CHANGE OR        23

   166764    TO ACCENT LANDSCAPING TO CONSTRUCT THE          29   517859.66

   166764    BASEBALL PHASE OF THE 2016 CYSC                 29

   166764    EXPANSION PROJECT.                              29

   167349    TO PROVIDE BLEACHERS AND NETTING FOR THE        29    25615.10

   167349    BASEBALL PHASE OF THE 2016 SPORTS               29

   167349    COMPLEX EXPANSION PROJECT.                      29

5882  PETES EQUIPMENT REPAIR,    268111   05/13/2016                          675.10

   168746    Unit/Asset: ST,2037                             01      675.10

   168746    COOLANT TANK LEAKING AND NEEDS NEW              01

   168746    BROOMS FOR ST SWEEPER                           01

5889  PETERSON'S WATER           268112   05/13/2016                          746.02

   161860    FACILITY CONTRACT FOR COOLING TOWER             01       65.38

   161860    4/15/16-5/15/16                                 01

   161900    WATER TREATMENT FOR CITY BUILDINGS (PD,         01      509.14

   161900    LIBRARY, CITY HALL)                             01

   164314    WATER TREATMENT PROPOSAL FOR THE                01      171.50

   164314    MUNICIPAL ANNEX (BOILER SYSTEM)                 01

   164314    MAINTENANCE/SERVICE CONTRACT                    01

5924  PHIL'S LANDSCAPING         268113   05/13/2016                          319.54

   168316    REPLACE DEAD LIVE OAK TREE AT CEMETERY -        26      319.54

5938  PITNEY BOWES LLC           268114   05/13/2016                          822.33

   162384    ANNUAL BILLING FOR POSTAGE MACHINE FOR          01      711.00

   162384    JULY 2015 THROUGH JUNE 2016                     01

   167963    SEALING SOLUTION FOR POSTAGE MACHINE            01       40.79

   168641    RESTOCK SUPPLIES FOR POSTAGE MACHINE            01       70.54

5950  PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC  268115   05/13/2016                         2114.15

   161672    MEDICAL OXYGEN FOR FIRE DEPT.                   01       89.80

   168453    Unit/Asset: STATION 1                           01      352.00

   168453    PURCHASE REPAIR PARTS FOR OXYGEN CASCADE        01

   168453    SYSTEM                                          01

   168601    Unit/Asset: GARAGE,15279                        01     1390.35

   168601    MATERIAL FOR NEW WELDING TRUCK                  01

   168772    REFILL HELIUM TANKS FOR EVENTS                  01      155.00

   168770    Unit/Asset: WWTP,15283                          36      127.00

   168770    ROD FOR CAT LOADER                              36

5972  POSTAL PROS, INC           268116   05/13/2016                         1364.58

   162597    PRINTING AND MAILING OF UTILITY BILLS           01      369.72

   162597    AND DISCONNECT NOTICES                          01

   162597    PRINTING AND MAILING OF UTILITY BILLS           24      331.62

   162597    AND DISCONNECT NOTICES                          24

   162597    PRINTING AND MAILING OF UTILITY BILLS           36      663.24



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   34

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   162597    AND DISCONNECT NOTICES                          36

6097  PVT                        268117   05/13/2016                          523.91

   161593    INTERNET SERVICE FOR MUSEUM                     01       45.33

   161593    4/01-04/30/16                                   01

   162382    PVT FOR INTERNET HOTSPOT AT CITY HALL           01       73.30

   162766    INTERNET SERVICE (3 MONTHS)                     01      268.80

   167554    INTERNET SERVICE FOR THE CARLSBAD               01       96.80

   167554    VETERANS MEMORIAL PARK SECURITY CAMERAS         01

   161554    PHONE SERVICE TO LOCO HILLS SHOP                36       39.68

6164  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS          268118   05/13/2016                          839.24

   168473    DRUG SCREENS                                    01      490.90

   168075    DRUG SCREENS                                    24      313.63

   168650    DRUG SCREENS                                    27       34.71

6219  RADIO SHACK                268119   05/13/2016                           13.47

   168363    REPLACE SUPPLY STOCK.                           01       13.47

6234  RECORDED BOOKS, LLC        268120   05/13/2016                          104.96

   163209    SUBSCRIPTION FOR PHYSICAL AND DIGITAL           01      104.96

   163209    AUDIOBOOKS - STANDING ORDER FOR PUBLIC          01

   163209    USE                                             01

6386  THOMAS & MEANS LAW FIRM    268121   05/13/2016                         1425.00

   168467    MANAGING POLICE DISCIPLINE TRAINING FOR         01     1425.00

   168467    JAIME BALENCIA, JESSIE RODRIGUEZ, TOMMY         01

   168467    BARNETT                                         01

6454  ROCKY MOUNTAIN SUPPLY      268122   05/13/2016                         1647.20

   168440    Unit/Asset: ENG-66,L-2,STA #4                   01      317.80

   168440    CHAINSAWS FOR NEW TRUCKS, REPLACEMENT           01

   168440    YARD EQUIPMENT FOR STATION 4                    01

   168440    Unit/Asset: ENG-66,L-2,STA #4                   20     1329.40

   168440    CHAINSAWS FOR NEW TRUCKS, REPLACEMENT           20

   168440    YARD EQUIPMENT FOR STATION 4                    20

6510  RUSH TRUCK CENTERS         268123   05/13/2016                         1832.71

   161501    Unit/Asset: SW1794                              24     1349.91-

   161501    PARTS FOR TURBO CHARGER AND AIR                 24

   161501    COMPRESSOR ON ARC TRUCK                         24

   166822    Unit/Asset: SW,12782                            24       99.75-

   166822    PARTS FOR DEF SYSTEM {FUEL}                     24

   167669    Unit/Asset: SW,10783                            24      532.00-

   167669    PARTS FOR A/C COOLANT SYSTEM AND NEEDS          24

   167669    GEAR SELECTOR ON ARC TRUCK                      24

   167832    Unit/Asset: SW,10789,10783                      24      133.00-

   167832    PARTS FOR A/C SYSTEM AND AIR BRAKE              24

   167832    SYSTEM ON ARC TRUCKS                            24

   168348    Unit/Asset: SW1794,1796,6272                    24      624.14

   168348    STARTER BAD TESTED,KNOB AND FUEL CAP            24

   168348    MISSING ARC TRUCKS                              24

   168672    Unit/Asset: SW,11592,10780                      24     2142.47



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   35

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   168672    PARTS FOR DRIVE SHAFT AND REPLACE COOLER        24

   168672    AND HORN                                        24

   168736    Unit/Asset: SW,9092                             24       96.51

   168736    COOLANT HOSE FOR AIR COMPRESSOR ON              24

   168736    GRAPPLE TRUCK                                   24

   168740    Unit/Asset: SW,12782                            24      897.60

   168740    PARTS FOR POWER STEERING ASSEMBLY               24

   168740    REPLACE ON ARC TRUCK                            24

   168777    Unit/Asset: SW,10783                            24      186.65

   168777    PARTS FOR BLOWER MOTOR ON ARC TRUCK             24

6620  SAFETY KLEEN CORP.         268124   05/13/2016                          714.48

   161785    SERVICE PARTS CLEANER & SHOP                    01      714.48

6741  SHARP ELECTRONICS CORP     268125   05/13/2016                          340.01

   161691    MONTHLY COPIER LEASE FOR PERSONNEL              01      340.01

   161691    05/01/16-05/31/16                               01

6760  SHERWIN-WILLIAMS           268126   05/13/2016                         1022.25

   168517    Unit/Asset: N/A                                 01       19.80

   168517    PAINT BRUSH TOOL FOR CONSTRUCTION               01

   168518    Unit/Asset: N/A                                 01       76.37

   168518    PAINT FOR SHELTER                               01

   168557    NEED PAINT TO COVER GRAFFITI                    01      387.80

   168634    PAINT FOR EXHIBIT WALLS                         01      138.72

   168646    Unit/Asset: NA                                  01      399.56

   168646    PAINT AND SUPPLIES FOR PAINTING BRIDGE          01

   168646    RAILS ON VARIOUS CITY BRIDGES                   01

6767  SHORTS PAINT & BODY WORKS  268127   05/13/2016                         6163.86

   167664    Unit/Asset: 1509                                01     6163.86

   167664    REPAIR UNIT #1509 DAMAGE FROM CAR CRASH         01

   167664    TASK FORCE UNIT                                 01

6873  SMITH ENGINEERING INC.     268128   05/13/2016                         1192.43

   167297    ENGINEER MATERIALS TESTING FOR THE              29     1192.43

   167297    BASEBALL EXPANSION FOR THE 2016 CYSC            29

   167297    EXPANSION PROJECT.                              29

6919  BRADY INDUSTRIES OF NM     268129   05/13/2016                         2665.66

   168068    CLEANING SUPPLIES                               01      456.37

   168346    GLOVES FOR PPE,AIR FRESH CANS TO REFILL         01       19.59

   168346    DISPENSERS, BLEACH TO SANITIZE FRONTIER         01

   168346    #1                                              01

   168451    JANITORIAL SUPPLIES FOR PUBLIC WORKS            01     1257.78

   168451    BUILDINGS                                       01

   168484    Unit/Asset: N                                   01       99.10

   168484    SUPPLIES FOR MAINTENANCE                        01

   168563    CLEANING SUPPLIES                               01      142.08

   168653    GLOVES FOR PPE,TOWELS TO REFILL                 01       25.85

   168653    DISPENSERS AND POLISH FOR VARIOUS JOBS          01

   167671    REPLINISH SUPPLIES                              15       50.58

   168451    JANITORIAL SUPPLIES FOR PUBLIC WORKS            24      261.88



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   36

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   168451    BUILDINGS                                       24

   168676    TISSUE FOR PUBLIC WORKS BUILDINGS               24      293.64

   168346    GLOVES FOR PPE,AIR FRESH CANS TO REFILL         36       28.58

   168346    DISPENSERS, BLEACH TO SANITIZE FRONTIER         36

   168346    #1                                              36

   168653    GLOVES FOR PPE,TOWELS TO REFILL                 36       30.21

   168653    DISPENSERS AND POLISH FOR VARIOUS JOBS          36

6924  PERFECT DESIGNS, LLC       268130   05/13/2016                         2546.00

   167799    T-SHIRTS FOR PUBLIC WORK APPRICIATION           01     1228.50

   167799    WEEK 2016                                       01

   168087    T-SHIRTS FOR PW BREAKFAST                       01       56.00

   167799    T-SHIRTS FOR PUBLIC WORK APPRICIATION           24      330.50

   167799    WEEK 2016                                       24

   167799    T-SHIRTS FOR PUBLIC WORK APPRICIATION           29      100.50

   167799    WEEK 2016                                       29

   167799    T-SHIRTS FOR PUBLIC WORK APPRICIATION           36      830.50

   167799    WEEK 2016                                       36

7082  SOUTHWESTERN EQUIPMENT CO  268131   05/13/2016                          553.56

   168741    Unit/Asset: SW,11592                            24      553.56

   168741    DRIVELINE FOR PTO AND TRANSMISSION ON           24

   168741    ARC TRUCK                                       24

7088  SOUTHWEST LP GAS CO        268132   05/13/2016                           39.75

   168582    TO REFILL PROPANE BOTTLES FOR FORKLIFT          01       39.75

   168582    USE LOAD & UNLOAD FRT                           01

7091  SOUTHEAST PUBLICATIONS     268133   05/13/2016                         1716.00

   165621    MUSEUM ADVERTISING                              23     1716.00

   165621    TAX INCLUDED ON ALL ADS ROSWELL 4/27/16         23

7093  SOUTHWEST PHARMACY         268134   05/13/2016                          408.38

   168696    Unit/Asset: STATION 1                           01      408.38

   168696    PURCHASE EMS DRUGS                              01

7145  SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC  268135   05/13/2016                          223.44

   168559    SUPPLIES FOR PROJECT ACCOUNTANT                 01       68.44

   168780    FAX TONER EXECUTIVE OFFICES                     01      125.00

   168701    Unit/Asset: NA                                  36       30.00

   168701    WASTE TONER BOX FOR COPIER                      36

7164  SPORT CENTER               268136   05/13/2016                           36.00

   166883    LONG SLEEVE CITY SHIRT KASSIE AND MARY G        01       36.00

7221  STEEL DEPOT                268137   05/13/2016                          816.25

   168706    MATERIAL FOR THE DISC GOLF STANDS SIGNS         01      234.51

   168669    MATERIAL FOR IRON HORSE RANCH VAULT             36      581.74

7430  TEXAS STREET LUMBER CO IN  268138   05/13/2016                           34.53

   168637    CHAIN & BOLTS FOR SECURING TRASH CAN            01       34.53

   168637    RECEPTACLE COVERS AT THE LOWER TANSILL          01

   168637    AREA                                            01



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   37

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

7442  TNT REFRIGERATION LLC      268139   05/13/2016                        11543.55

   167989    Unit/Asset: NA                                  36    11543.55

   167989    HEATING AND AC EQUIPMENT +INSTALLATION          36

   167989     FOR DOUBLE EAGLE SHOP IN LOCO HILLS            36

7558  4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT         268140   05/13/2016                          629.31

   168581    Unit/Asset: ST,11378                            01      191.24

   168581    REPLACE SIDE CUTTING EDGE ON JD GRADDER         01

   168745    Unit/Asset: AIRPORT,2037                        01       61.19

   168745    BELT FOR AUX ENGINE NEEDS REPLACE ON            01

   168745    STREET SWEEPER                                  01

   168793    Unit/Asset: ST,11378                            01      232.70

   168793    TO REPLACE CUTTING EDGE ON JD GRADDER           01

   168671    Unit/Asset: SW,3004                             24      144.18

   168671    REPLACE IGN SWITCH AND FUEL CAP ON JD           24

   168671    BACKHOE                                         24

7607  ULINE INC.                 268141   05/13/2016                           91.35

   168339    STORAGE BOXES FOR STORAGE                       01       91.35

7705  UNIVERSAL BEARING & CHAIN  268142   05/13/2016                          139.12

   168766    Unit/Asset: SW,11592                            24      139.12

   168766    PARTS FOR PTO DRIVE SHAFT ON ARC TRUCK          24

7734  TRIAD LUBRICATION LLC      268143   05/13/2016                          968.00

   168515    Unit/Asset: SW,ARC TRUCKS                       24      968.00

   168515    REPLACE FILTERS FOR KLEENOIL BY-PASS ON         24

   168515    ARC TRUCKS                                      24

7860  WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS  268144   05/13/2016                         6461.65

   161779    MONTHLY TELEPHONE SERVICE FOR ELECTRIC          01        6.76-

   161779    APRIL 2016                                      01

   161783    MONTHLY TELEPHONE SERVICE FOR GARAGE            01      289.58

   161783    APRIL 2016                                      01

   161801    MONTHLY TELEPHONE SERVICE FOR FIRE DEPT         01      689.58

   161801    FAXLINE 6 MONTHS FY 15/16  APRIL 2016           01

   161815    MONTHLY TELEPHONE SERVICE FOR AIRPORT           01      122.34

   161815    APRIL 2016                                      01

   161847    MONTHLY TELEPHONE SERVIE FOR PERD               01      445.96-

   161847    APRIL 2016                                      01

   161998    MONTHLY TELEPHONE SERVICE FOR LIBRARY           01      159.31

   161998    APRIL 2016                                      01

   161999    MONTHLY TELEPHONE SERVICE FOR MUSEUM            01       51.20

   161999    APRIL 2016                                      01

   162000    MONTHLY TELEPHONE SERVICE FOR GOLF              01       49.62

   162000    APRIL 2016                                      01

   162001    MONTHLY TELEPHONE/INTERNET SERVICE FOR          01      193.31

   162001    N MESA SR.RECREATION CENTER                     01

   162002    MONTHLY TELEPHONE SERVICE FOR JUDICIAL          01      279.60

   162002    APRIL 2016                                      01

   162004    MONTHLY TELEPHONE SERVICE FOR STREET DPT        01       47.32

   162004    APRIL 2016                                      01



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   38

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   162168    MONTHLY TELEPHONE SERVICE FOR FINANCE           01     2558.84

   162168    APRIL 2016                                      01

   162238    MONTHLY TELEPHONE SERVICE FOR RSVP              01      109.67

   162238    APRIL 2016                                      01

   162239    MONTHLY TELEPHONE SERVICE FOR SAN JOSE          01      154.41

   162239    RECREATION CENTER                               01

   162572    MONTHLY TELEPHONE SERVICE FOR POLICE            01     1012.49

   162572    APRIL 2016                                      01

   162586    MONTHLY TELEPHONE SERVICE FOR RIVERWALK         01      168.85

   162586    APRIL 2016                                      01

   161686    MONTHLY INTERNET SERVICE FOR TRANSIT            15      241.13

   161686    APRIL 2016                                      15

   161997    MONTHLY TELEPHONE SERVICE FOR CEMETERY          26      227.90-

   161997    APRIL 2016                                      26

   161363    MONTHLY TELEPHONE SERVICE FOR WATER DEPT        36      672.75

   161363    APRIL 2016                                      36

   161680    MONTHLY TELEPHONE SERVICE FOR SEWER             36      342.27

   161680    APRIL 2016                                      36

7928  VERIZON                    268145   05/13/2016                          157.59

   161406    MONTHLY CELLULAR DATA PLAN FOR TRANSIT          15       45.44

   161406    04/26-05/25/16                                  15

   161666    MONTHLY CELLULAR DATA PLAN FOR WATER            36      112.15

   161666    4/14/16-5/25/16                                 36

8020  WADE CONSTRUCTION LLC      268146   05/13/2016                       149390.12

   164173    CONSTRUCTION OF ADDITION TO WATER DEPT          36   149390.12

   164173    BUILDING PROJECT                                36

8027  WAGNER EQUIPMENT CORP.     268147   05/13/2016                          291.73

   168690    Unit/Asset: GOLF,12002                          01      291.73

   168690    PARTS FOR SIDE WINDOW AND SEAT ASSY ON          01

   168690    CAT BACKHOE                                     01

8060  WALMART                    268148   05/13/2016                          114.64

   168847    REPLINISH OFFICE SUPPLY                         01      114.64

   168847    MAY 9,2016                                      01

8065  WASTE SYSTEMS              268149   05/13/2016                          826.60

   168577    Unit/Asset: 10789                               24      826.60

   168577    PARTS FOR TRUCK SERVICE                         24

8070  WATER DEPARTMENT           268150   05/13/2016                        34414.56

   161583    MONTHLY WATER SERVICE FOR LIBRARY               01     1006.46

   161583    APRIL 2016                                      01

   161584    MONTHLY WATER SERVICE FOR GOLF                  01      209.86

   161584    APRIL 2016                                      01

   161588    MONTHLY WATER SERVICE FOR NORTH MESA            01      170.16

   161588    APRIL 2016                                      01

   161599    MONTHLY WATER SERVICE FOR PERD                  01      502.25

   161599    APRIL 2016                                      01

   161601    MONTHLY WATER SERVICE FOR CAVERN THEATER        01      127.99

   161601    APRIL 2016                                      01



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   39

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   161602    MONTHLY WATER SERVICE FOR AIRPORT               01      298.35

   161602    APRIL 2016                                      01

   161782    MONTHLY WATER SERVICE FOR GARAGE                01      360.30

   161901    WATER SERVICE FOR COURT BLDG                    01      137.92

   161901    APRIL 2016                                      01

   161913    MONTHLY WATER SERVICE FOR STREET DEPT           01       38.80

   161913    APRIL 2016                                      01

   162103    MONTHLY WATER SERVICE FOR PARKS DEPT            01    16563.49

   162103    APRIL 2016                                      01

   162130    MONTHLY WATER SERVICE FOR SAN JOSE CENTR        01      262.31

   162130    APRIL 2016                                      01

   162138    MONTHLY WATER SERVICE FOR POLICE DEPT           01      735.92

   162138    APRIL 2016                                      01

   162162    MONTHLY WATER SERVICE FOR FIRE DEPT             01     2040.33

   162162    APRIL 2016                                      01

   162235    MONTHLY WATER SERVICE FOR FINANCE               01      399.15

   162235    APRIL 2016                                      01

   162248    MONTHLY WATER SERVICE FOR RIVERWALK REC         01      225.30

   162248    APRIL 2016                                      01

   161376    MONTHLY WATER SERVICE FOR TRANSIT               15       27.29

   161376    APRIL 2016                                      15

   161600    MONTHLY WATER SERVICE FOR CIVIC CENTER          18      716.63

   161600    APRIL 2016                                      18

   162278    MONTHLY WATER SERVICE FOR CEMETERY              26     7320.70

   162277    MONTHLY WATER SERVICE FOR BFYSC                 29     2556.25

   162277    APRIL 2016                                      29

   161518    MONTHLY WATER SERVICE FOR WATER DEPT            36      127.37

   161518    APRIL 2016                                      36

   161555    MONTHLY WATER SERVICE FOR WWC                   36      343.13

   161555    APRIL 2016                                      36

   161678    MONTHLY WATER SERVICE FOR WWTP                  36      244.60

   161678    APRIL 2016                                      36

8076  WATER INVENTORY            268151   05/13/2016                        11850.32

   168575    MATERIAL TO REPLACE METER, METER BOXES,         36     1179.79

   168575    & REPAIR MAIN/SERVICE LINE LEAKS.               36

   168575    (712 TIERRA DEL SOL, 1702 W. FOX, 815           36

   168575    SOLANA, 703 N. OLIVE, & 1025 N. 6TH)            36

   168611    MATERIAL TO REPAIR MAIN/SERVICE LINE            36      575.79

   168611    LEAKS.                                          36

   168611    (SERVICE LINE NEAR CR-15A WATER WELL, &         36

   168611    MAINE LINE WEST OF CR-6 WATER WELL)             36

   168617    MATERIAL TO REPLACE METER BOXES, REPAIR         36     1463.36

   168617    SERVICE LINE LEAK, & RELOCATE SERVICE.          36

   168617    (2704 WASHINGTON, 1401 HILL, 808 SANDIA,        36

   168617    815, 903, 909, 915, 2110, & 2202 SOLANA)        36

   168643    MATERIAL TO INSTALL A NEW SERVICE AT            36      808.62

   168643    1401 HILL.                                      36

   168644    MATERIAL TO INSTALL A NEW SERVICE AT            36      251.64

   168644    425 HAMILTON.                                   36

   168645    MATERIAL TO REPAIR SEWER MAIN LINE LEAK         36       64.46

   168645    IN THE 700 BLOCK N. OLIVE.                      36

   168651    MATERIAL TO REPLACE METER/VALVE BOXES,          36      850.79



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   40

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   168651    & REPAIR SERVICE LINE LEAKS.                    36

   168651    (300 BLOCK W. WOOD, 611 PEPPERTREE, 2210        36

   168651    MT. VIEW, 2110 SOLANA, 801 ALAMOSA)             36

   168665    MATERIAL TO REPAIR MAIN/SERVICE LINE            36      205.59

   168665    LEAKS.                                          36

   168665    (714 TIERRA DEL SOL, & 3305 MEADOWLARK)         36

   168666    MATERIAL TO REPAIR SEWER MAIN LINE LEAK         36       85.14

   168666    IN THE 100 BLOCK W. GREENE.                     36

   168687    MATERIAL TO REPAIR SERVICE LINE LEAKS,          36      755.10

   168687    RAISE METERS, & REPLACE METER BOX.              36

   168687    (714 TIERRA DEL SOL, 1009 ALAMOSA, &            36

   168687    907, 1919, 2207 SOLANA)                         36

   168704    MATERIAL TO INSTALL A NEW SERVICE AT            36      659.83

   168704    1626 AIRWAY.                                    36

   168829    MATERIAL TO INSTALL A NEW SERVICE AT            36      321.37

   168829    1212 LANDSUN CIRCLE.                            36

   168830    MATERIAL TO REPLACE METERS, & METER             36     1368.58

   168830    BOXES.  (2202 SOLANA, 814 SANDIA, 507 &         36

   168830    511 N. CANYON, 712 & 714 TIERRA DEL SOL,        36

   168830    2402 & 2403 BONITA, 1901 BLUE QUAIL CT.)        36

   168841    MATERIAL TO REPAIR MAIN/SERVICE LINE            36     1557.27

   168841    LEAKS IN LOCO HILLS.                            36

   168841    (LINE NEAR THE MIDWAY PRV STATION, &            36

   168841    LINE NEAR C-6 WATER WELL)                       36

   168842    MATERIAL TO REPLACE METER BOXES, METERS,        36     1530.48

   168842    & REPAIR SERVICE LINE LEAKS.                    36

   168842    (815 ALAMOSA, 1001 DOGWOOD, 1809 MAN-           36

   168842    ZANA, 1317 LEGION, 1302 W. PIERCE)              36

   168850    MATERIAL TO REPLACE METER BOX, REPAIR           36      172.51

   168850    SERVICE LINE LEAK, & PLACE CASING PIPE          36

   168850    FOR WATER SERVICE.  (4308 OLD CAVERN,           36

   168850    2514 MARTIN LANE, & 1820 CAESAR ROAD)           36

8077  WATERMASTER IRRIGATION     268152   05/13/2016                         1954.04

   167629    IRRIGATION REPLACEMENT PARTS FOR                26     1954.04

   167629    REPAIRS                                         26

8089  THE WATER WORKS INC        268153   05/13/2016                           38.68

   161670    COOLER RENTAL-DRINKING WATER                    01        9.13

   161844    DRINKING WATER-PERD                             01       10.21

   161690    WATER COOLER/DISPENSER RENTAL                   15        9.13

   162256    DRINKING WATER FOR CEMETERY OFFICE              26       10.21

8332  WT COX INFORMATION SVCS    268154   05/13/2016                         2349.13

   167035    MAGAZINE AND NEWSPAPER SUBSCRIPTIONS FOR        01     2349.13

   167035    PUBLIC USE 03/01/16-02/28/17                    01

   167035    NOTE: SOME PRINT SUBSCRIPTIONS INCLUDE          01

   167035    DIGITAL COPIES IN THE PRICE                     01

8364  WEX BANK                   268155   05/13/2016                        50488.67

   161727    MONTHLY VEHICLE FUEL FOR ARTS & CULTURE         01       81.96

   161727    SPA# 20-000-00-00058       APR 16               01

   161773    MONTHLY VEHICLE FUEL FOR FACILITY MAINT         01      363.87



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   41

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   161773    SPA 20-000-00-00058   APR 16                    01

   162101    MONTHLY VEHICLE FUEL FOR PARKS DEPT             01     1409.81

   162101    SPA # 20-000-00-00058     APR 16                01

   162123    MONTHLY VEHICLE FUEL FOR PERD                   01      735.39

   162123    SPA # 20-000-00-00058        APR 16             01

   162146    MONTHLY VEHICLE FUEL FOR ELECTRIC DEPT          01      587.08

   162146    SPA# 20-000-00-00058     APR 16                 01

   162147    MONTHLY VEHICLE FUEL FOR CONSTRUCTION           01      634.60

   162147    SPA# 20-000-00-00058                            01

   162148    MONTHLY VEHICLE FUEL FOR GARAGE                 01      468.66

   162148    SPA# 20-000-00-00058    APR 16                  01

   162158    MONTHLY VEHICLE FUEL FOR AIRPORT                01      632.83

   162158    SPA# 20-000-00-00058                            01

   162160    MONTHLY VEHICLE FUEL FOR FILE DEPT              01     3611.09

   162160    SPA# 20-000-00-00058    APR 16 AMBULANCE        01

   162236    MONTHLY VEHICLE FUEL FOR FINANCE DEPT           01       59.51

   162236    SPA# 20-000-00-00058       APR 16               01

   162257    MONTHLY VEHICLE FUEL FOR LIBRARY                01       37.34

   162257    APR 16                                          01

   162258    MONTHLY VEHICLE FUEL FOR N MESA SR CTR          01        2.00

   162258    SPA# 20-000-00-00058                            01

   162260    MONTHLY VEHICLE FUEL FOR BEAUTIFICATION         01       31.52

   162260    SPA# 20-000-00-00058      APR 16                01

   162261    MONTHLY VEHICLE FUEL FOR SAN JOSE CENTER        01       50.69

   162261    SPA# 20-000-00-00058       APR 16               01

   162263    MONTHLY VEHICLE FUEL FOR STREET DEPT            01     2864.82

   162263    SPA 20-000-00-00058       APR 16                01

   162264    MONTHLY VEHICLE FUEL FOR COMMUNITY SERV         01      576.69

   162264    SPA # 20-000-00-00058                           01

   162280    MONTHLY VEHICLE FUEL FOR GOLF                   01      334.99

   162280    SPA # 20-000-00-00058      APR 16               01

   162342    MONTHLY VEHICLE FUEL FOR EXEC/SAFETY MGR        01      113.13

   162342    SPA# 20-000-00-00058   APR 16                   01

   162357    MONTHLY VEHICLE FUEL FOR IT DEPT                01       28.75

   162357    SPA# 20-000-00-00058      APR 16                01

   162579    MONTHLY VEHICLE FUEL FOR POLICE DEPT            01     8662.56

   162579    SPA# 20-000-00-00058       APR 16               01

   162587    MONTHLY VEHICLE FUEL FOR RIVERWALK REC          01       46.84

   162587    SPA# 20-000-00-00058      APR 16                01

   162088    MONTHLY VEHICLE FUEL FOR TRANSIT                15     4448.28

   162088    SPA# 20-000-00-00058        APR 26              15

   162591    MONTHLY VEHICLE FUEL FOR SOLID WASTE            24    15669.34

   162591    SPA # 20-000-00-00058   APR 16                  24

   162281    MONTHLY VEHICLE FUEL FOR CEMETERY               26       87.35

   162281    SPA# 20-000-00-00058                            26

   162279    MONTHLY VEHICLE FUEL FOR SPORTS COMPLEX         29      648.29

   162279    SPA# 20-000-00-00058        APR 16              29

   161679    MONTHLY VEHICLE FUEL FOR WWTP                   36      279.76

   161679    SPA# 20-000-00-00058    APR 16                  36

   162114    MONTHLY VEHICLE FUEL FOR DOUBLE EAGLE           36     3352.02

   162114    SPA# 20-000-00-00058         APR 16             36

   162116    MONTHLY VEHICLE FUEL FOR WATER DEPT             36     3091.53

   162116    SPA # 20-000-00-00058      APR 16               36



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   42

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   162119    MONTHLY VEHICLE FUEL FOR COLLECTIONS            36     1475.28

   162119    SPA # 20-000-00-00058     APR 16                36

   162259    MONTHLY VEHICLE FUEL FOR LAB/ENVIRONMENT        36      102.69

   162259    SPA# 20-000-00-00058       APR 16               36

8375  XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC  268156   05/13/2016                        25804.86

   162282    MONTHLY ELECTRIC SERVICE FOR SIGNAL             01    25804.86

   162282    STEET LIGHTING* AND SIGNAL LIGHTS               01

8712  YELLOW JACKET DRILLINGLLC  268157   05/13/2016                          771.02

   164177    DRILL NEW WATER WELL AT SHEEPS DRAW             36      771.02

   164177    WELL #6 - PHASE 1                               36

8928  GENERAL OPERATING FUND     268158   05/13/2016                          120.31

5.0% & 5.125% COMPENSATING TAX DUE FOR          01      120.31

THE MONTH OF MAY 2016                           01

9041  CASSANDRA ARNOLD           268159   05/13/2016                          484.92

   167714    PER DIEM-NM LIBRARY ASSOC SPRING CONF           01      484.92

   167714    LAS CRUCES 4/28-30/16                           01

9175  D DUANE CUNNINGHAM         268160   05/13/2016                          250.00

   168147    PER DIEM-ANNUAL ARFF BURNS                      01      250.00

   168147    COLLEGE STATION TX 4/28-29/16                   01

9280  JOSEPH ERWIN GANT III      268161   05/13/2016                          107.56

   161996    COURT APPOINTED CASES                           01      107.56

   161996    MISTY SEGURA                                    01

9285  COLLIS G. JOHNSON          268162   05/13/2016                          250.00

SERVICES RENDERED AS ALTERNATE JUDGE ON         01      250.00

THE 14,18,19,20 AND 21ST OF APRIL 2016          01

9320  JOHN A HEATON JR           268163   05/13/2016                         8376.82

   162741    ANNUAL GOLF CART PERMIT FEES AND ANNUAL         01     8376.82

   162741    GREEN FEES                                      01

9833  ALEX LUNA                  268164   05/13/2016                          250.00

   168146    PER DIEM-ANNUAL ARFF BURNS                      01      250.00

   168146    COLLEGE STATION TX 4/28-29/16                   01

10017  HARVEY FUELS INC.          268165   05/13/2016                         1916.75

   168751    Unit/Asset: UNITS 801-1002 P/D                  01      550.55

   168751    RESTOCK OIL FOR SERVICE                         01

   168392    FOR RESTOCK BULK BIN FOR HYD SYSTEM             24     1366.20

10020  INTERNATIONAL ROAD DYN     268166   05/13/2016                         1752.00

   167231    FLEET MANAGEMENT PD VEHICLES                    01     1752.00

10027  J&H SERVICES INC           268167   05/13/2016                      1079834.29

   164175    CONSTRUCTION OF SAN JOSE 3B ROAD PROJECT        02  1079834.29

   164175    3/24/16-5/3/16                                  02

10034  CARLSBAD QUALITY           268168   05/13/2016                         1186.48

   168444    JANITORIAL SUPPLIES FOR PD                      01      101.98



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   43

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   168460    SUPPLIES FOR PUBLIC WORK BUILDINGS              01      424.40

   168523    CLEANING  SUPPLIES                              01      247.60

   168688    LINERS FOR REFUSE CANS                          01      412.50

10042  THE BERRY COMPANY LLC      268169   05/13/2016                          365.67

   167425    MONTHLY ADVERTISING FOR WINDSTREAM              01      365.67

   167425    PHONE BOOK MARCH 1, 2016-JUNE 30, 2016          01

10046  SAD RED ROCKET VIDEOS      268170   05/13/2016                         1654.58

   165027    7 MONTH MARKETING FOR SOLID WASTE               01     1654.58

   165027    PROGRAM CHANGES INCLUDING DESIGN AND            01

   165027    MANAGEMENT OF A FACEBOOK PAGE AND VIDEO         01

   165027    AND DISTRIBUTION THROUGH SOCIAL MEDIA           01

10052  AMERICAN MEDICAL GROUP     268171   05/13/2016                          841.68

   167391    PRE-EMP PHYSICALS                               01      155.97

   167391    (GARCIA 3/11/16) (VILLESCAS 3/11/16)            01

   167391    PRE-EMP PHYSICALS                               24      548.57

   167391    (VASQUEZ 3/9/16) (RIOS 3/8/16)                  24

   167797    PRE-EMPLOYMENT PHYSICAL                         24      137.14

   167797    (C.PARRAZ 3/23/16)                              24

10069  ROBOTEX INC                268172   05/13/2016                         5759.55

   167465    BUDGETED ROBOT UPDATE                           01     4495.00

   168360    REPAIR NEEDED FOR SWAT ROBOT "AVITAR"           01     1264.55

10104  COLLINS TREE SERVICE LLC   268173   05/13/2016                          428.00

   168639    REMOVAL OF TREES CAUSING PROBLEMS WITH          26      428.00

   168639    THE RADIO TOWER.  CANNOT GET INTERNET AT        26

   168639    CEMETERY OFFICE                                 26

10118  INSITE WIRELESS GROUP,LLC  268174   05/13/2016                           60.00

   161508    COST FOR TOWER SPACE RENTAL                     36       60.00

   161508    AT MALJAMAR #2 RADIO SIGNAL LOCO HILLS          36

   161508    TO CARLSBAD                                     36

10159  MEDLEY MATERIAL HANDLING   268175   05/13/2016                          699.16

   161574    COST TO RENT FORKLIFT FOR PUBLIC                24      699.16

   161574    WORKS.  1702 W. FOX.                            24

10163  THE HON COMPANY LLC        268176   05/13/2016                         4050.94

   167846    FURNITURE FOR CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS         01     4050.94

   167846    PERD                                            01

10188  HORIZON PEST CONTROLL,LLC  268177   05/13/2016                           78.52

   168620    WEED CONTROL FOR THE TURF AT CRAMER             01       78.52

   168620    COURT                                           01

10191  FINANCIAL DATA SUPPORT     268178   05/13/2016                           80.00

   168715    THRIFTY SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE-FASB 91            01       80.00

   168715    BOND AMORTIZATION NETWORK SOFTWARE              01

10380  REBECCA THOMPSON           268179   05/13/2016                        14775.00

   162499    REVENUE PAYMENTS FOR CONCESSION SERVICES        29    14775.00



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   44

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   162499    BFYSC PROVIDED BY REBECCA THOMPSON. CONT        29

   162499    DATES: MARCH 27, 2015 - MARCH 26, 2016.         29

10468  RON MYERS                  268180   05/13/2016                          182.00

   168423    PER DIEM-ATTEND RMSAWWA NM WATER CONF           36      182.00

   168423    ABQ 4/27-29/16                                  36

10663  LMC SERVICES INC           268181   05/13/2016                           96.81

   168287    PORTA-POTTIE RENTAL FOR THE PUBLICS USE         01       96.81

   168287    AT RIVERVIEW PARK. RESTROOMS CLOSED FOR         01

   168287    REPAIRS. 1-WEEK RENTAL, 3X PER WEEK             01

   168287    SERVICE. 04/16/16-04/23/16                      01

10667  CARLSBAD PRINTING &DESIGN  268182   05/13/2016                          212.96

   168118    LADIES PINPOINT MESH SHIRTS-PERD                01       63.96

   168512    UNIFORM TACTICAL POLO'S FOR NEWLY               01      125.00

   168512    HIRED CSO - GRANGER                             01

   168540    Unit/Asset: ST,15298                            01       24.00

   168540    UNIT NUMBER FOR ST DPT TRUCK                    01

10731  LEATHERS AND ASSOC INC     268183   05/13/2016                        48250.90

   167252    MATERIALS, AND EQUIPMENT FOR UPGRADING          01    48250.90

   167252    THE PLAYGROUND ON THE PECOS.                    01

10833  CHARLES MUNOZ              268184   05/13/2016                           64.00

NM APPLICANT FINGERPRINT REGISTRATION           01       44.00

   168716    PER DIEM-NATIONAL REGISTRY EMT-I EXAM           01       20.00

   168716    ROSWELL 4/28/16                                 01

10913  AMERICAN CONSTRUCTIVE      268185   05/13/2016                          227.55

   168073    ENGINEERED MATERIALS TESTING FOR THE            01      227.55

   168073    CONSTRUCTION FOR THE NEW FIRE DEPT 7.           01

10979  C-N-G BBQ CATERING         268186   05/13/2016                         4500.00

   168596      VOLUNTEER RECOGNITION DINNER FOR MAY 5        01     4500.00

   168596     2016                                           01

11026  ALWAYS JUNKIN              268187   05/13/2016                         3000.00

DAMAGE TO PROPERTY- SEWER BACK UP AT            28     3000.00

122 S CANYON                                    28

11034  THE TREE HOUSE             268188   05/13/2016                         2040.33

   167438    RE-STOCK INK FOR PRINTERS                       01       36.81

   168395    RESTOCK INK CARTRIDGES                          01      577.69

   168616     RESTOCK INK CARTRIDGES                         01     1008.00

   168663    OFFICE SUPPLIES BEFORE SHUT OFF                 01      244.96

   167438    RE-STOCK INK FOR PRINTERS                       24      172.87

11036  GILLIE HYDE FORD LINCOLN   268189   05/13/2016                          172.63

   168656    Unit/Asset: 14186                               24      163.84

   168656    FILTERS FOR LICENSED VEHICLE SERVICE            24

   168656    Unit/Asset: 14186                               36        8.79

   168656    FILTERS FOR LICENSED VEHICLE SERVICE            36



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   45

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

11122  CARLSBAD SOCCER LEAGUE     268190   05/13/2016                         5000.00

   165901    COMPENSATION TO CARLSBAD SOCCER LEAGUE          29     5000.00

   165901    FOR PROVIDING LEAGUE SERVICES DURING            29

   165901    RECREATIONAL PLAY AND LEAGUE SPONSORED          29

   165901    TOURNAMENTS                                     29

11181  CARLSBAD AUTOMOTIVE        268191   05/13/2016                         2161.54

   168222    PROMOTIONAL ADVERTISING FOR CAR-A-FAIR          23     2161.54

   168222    SHOW                                            23

11230  SNAP ON TOOLS              268192   05/13/2016                          999.00

   168304    UPGRADE FOR DIAGONSTIC COMPUTER                 01      999.00

   168304    SCANNER                                         01

11240  PCM, INC.                  268193   05/13/2016                          188.85

   167672    SUPPLIES FOR ZEBRA PRINTER (ID CARDS)           01      188.85

11250  JACK BALDWIN               268194   05/13/2016                           26.86

   164773    NEED TO REMOVE BEE'S FROM METER CAN IN          36       26.86

   164773    ORDER FOR METER READERS TO READ METERS          36

11270  REYNIER FERRER             268195   05/13/2016                         2689.07

   166979    PRODUCTION OF MUSEUM VIDEO                      01     2689.07

11294  CANNON COCHRAN MANAGEMENT  268196   05/13/2016                         1581.01

   165417    MANAGEMENT, ADJUSTING,MONTHLY,STRATACARE        27     1581.01

   165417    FEE FOR                                         27

   165417    THIRD PARTY ADMINISTRATOR FOR WORKS COMP        27

11315  WESCON CONSTRUCTION, INC   268197   05/13/2016                       596692.36

   165653    CONSTRUCTION OF NEW CARLSBAD AQUATIC            02   596692.36

   165653    PARK COMPLEX.                                   02

11317  ADVANCE AUTO PARTS         268198   05/13/2016                           90.87

   168752    Unit/Asset: UNIT 39 PLYMOUTH P/D                01       13.06

   168752    SWITCH NEED TO BE REPLACED                      01

   168769    BATTERY TESTER FOR LUBE SHOP REPLACE            01       42.31

   168787    REPLACE TOOL,BRAKE KIT TO SERVICE TRUCK         24       18.95

   168787    REPLACE TOOL,BRAKE KIT TO SERVICE TRUCK         36       16.55

   168787    RATCHETING BOX END                              36

11348  TEINERT METALS, INC.       268199   05/13/2016                          581.30

   168811    SAFETY FENCE FOR BASKET BALL COURT AT           01      581.30

   168811    SMITH PARK                                      01

11410  VARIDESK, LLC              268200   05/13/2016                          395.00

   167909    OFFICE DESK HEIGHT ADJUSTMENT TABLE FOR         01      395.00

   167909    MANAGERS OFFICE AT NMSRC                        01

11418  BOBCAT OF ALBUQUERQUE      268201   05/13/2016                        16171.40

   167981    NEW BOBCAT FOR GOLF COURSE                      01    16171.40

11426  ROCKY MOUNTAIN SEGWAY      268202   05/13/2016                          164.80

   167385    SHIP SEGWAY BATTERIES TO VENDOR TO              01      164.80



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   46

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   167385    CHECK IF DAMAGED                                01

11429  SOUTHWEST TRAINING CONSLT  268203   05/13/2016                          300.00

   168466    REGISTRATION FOR JENNIFER CAMPBELL              01      300.00

   168466    DISPATCHER IN-SERVICE TRAINING                  01

11434  DAVID A MCCLOSKEY          268204   05/13/2016                         2000.00

   168710    PURCHASE .63AC OF LAND FOR FUTURE USE           01     2000.00

   168710     1 OF 3 OWNERS                                  01

11435  STEVEN D MCCLOSKEY         268205   05/13/2016                         2000.00

   168709    PURCHASE .63AC OF LAND FOR FUTURE USE           01     2000.00

   168709     1 OF 3 OWNERS                                  01

11436  LINDA M COBLE              268206   05/13/2016                         2000.00

   168711    PURCHASE .63AC OF LAND FOR FUTURE USE           01     2000.00

   168711     1 OF 3 OWNERS                                  01

11470  EMERY CARRASCO             268207   05/13/2016                           93.45

   167702    PER DIEM-ATTEND BASIC ACADEMY HOBBS             01       93.45

   167702    4/3-7/16                                        01

11471  DEVAN STINSON              268208   05/13/2016                           64.26

   167703    PER DIEM-ATTEND BASIC ACADEMY HOBBS             01       64.26

   167703    4/3-7/16                                        01

11536  MASTER PLUMBERS LLC        268209   05/13/2016                         2307.22

   168649    REPARE/REPLACE ALL SHUT-OFF VALVES              01     2307.22

   168649    AND SUPPLY LINES TO ALL WATER CONNECTION        01

   168649    AT THE NMSRC                                    01

11547  UMX INC                    268210   05/13/2016                          188.37

   168681    LANYARDS FOR CHILDREN'S LIBRARY CARDS           01      188.37

11565  KIM SANCHEZ                268211   05/13/2016                          100.00

DEPOSIT & RENTAL REFUND FOR THE POWER           01      100.00

HOUSE ROOM FOR MAY 7, 2016- EVNT CANCLED        01

11566  RUDOLFO MARQUEZ            268212   05/13/2016                            5.00

REFUND PHOTO DISC FEE                           01        5.00

12501  JR DOPORTO                 268213   05/13/2016                           12.00

TRAVELED TO ALBUQUERQUE FOR AQUATIC PARK        01       12.00

INFORMATION ON NOVEMBER 5, 2015                 01

14090  STEPHANIE E SHUMSKY        268214   05/13/2016                          253.00

   168725    PER DIEM-2016 ENGINEERING EXCELLENCE            01      253.00

   168725    AWARD PRES DBL EAGLE ABQ 4/29-30/16             01

14589  JEFFREY BISHOP             268215   05/13/2016                          250.00

   168149    PER DIEM-ANNUAL ARFF BURNS                      01      250.00

   168149    COLLEGE STATION TX 4/28-29/16                   01

15016  JAMEY L. SCHWIGER          268216   05/13/2016                           12.00

   168826    PER DIEM-WELL SITE VISIT & REVIEW WELL 6        36       12.00



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   47

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   168826    DESIGN LAS CRUCES 5/5/16                        36

16301  DICK DOSS                  268217   05/13/2016                           81.92

TRAVELED TO ALBUQUERQUE FOR AQUATIC PARK        01       12.00

INFORMATION ON NOVEMBER 5, 2015                 01

   168421    PER DIEM-SNMED/COG ROSWELL 4/8/16               01       69.92

78  ALBERTSON'S #907           268218   05/19/2016                          160.10

   167656    CITY BLDG NAMING JOHN HEATON                    01      136.28

   167656    H,ASSTCOOKIES,1/2CAKE,PLANTSFORTABLE            01

   168846    REPLINISH OFFICE SUPPLY                         01       23.82

88  ALANS AUTO SUPPLY          268219   05/19/2016                           44.85

   168241    PARTS NEEDED FOR REPAIR OF MAKE UP AIR          01       44.85

   168241    OUTSIDE BLDG AT PD                              01

108  AMERIPRIDE, INC.           268220   05/19/2016                          120.09

   161774    MONTHLY CARPET CLEANING FOR CITY HALL FY        01       41.31

   161774    2015-2016                                       01

   161800    WEEKLY SHOP TOWL CLEANING SERVICES FOR          01       44.27

   161800    PFA GARAGE 01/01/2016-06/30/2016                01

   161800    ESTIMATE                                        01

   162184    ANNUAL LAUNDRY RED RAGS FY JULY 2015 -          01       34.51

   162184    JUNE 2016                                       01

360  ARTESIA FIRE EQUIPMT, INC  268221   05/19/2016                         2700.88

   165039    Unit/Asset: ENG-6                               01     2095.00

   165039    NEW EQUIPMENT ENG-6                             01

   168697    Unit/Asset: BREATHING AIR COMPRESSOR            01      605.88

   168697    BREATHING AIR COMPRESSOR WILL NOT FILL          01

   168697    CORRECTLY                                       01

391  AT&T CORPORATION           268222   05/19/2016                         1518.47

   161375    MONTHLY LONG DISTANCE SERVICE FOR AIRPOR        01       14.89

   161375    MAY 2016                                        01

   161420    MONTHLY LONG DISTANCE SERVICE FOR PARKS         01        3.63

   161420    MAY 2016                                        01

   161528    MONTHLY LONG DISTANCE SERVICE FOR POLICE        01      410.13

   161528    MAY 2016                                        01

   161725    MONTHLY LONG DISTANT SERVICE FOR ARTS CU        01         .68

   161725    JUNE 2016       MAY 2016                        01

   161728    MONTHLY LONG DISTANT SERVICE FOR FAC MAI        01       21.08

   161728    JUNE 2016       MAY 2016                        01

   161780    MONTHLY LONG DISTANCE SERVICE FOR ELECTR        01       12.30

   161780    2016         MAY 2016                           01

   161784    MONTHLY LONG DISTANCE SERVICE FOR GARAGE        01      136.23

   161784    JUNE 2016        MAY 2016                       01

   161802    MONTHLY LONG DISTANCE SERVICE FOR FIRE D        01       86.65

   161802    JUNE 2016        MAY 2016                       01

   162167    MONTHLY LONG DISTANCE SERVICE FOR FINANC        01      433.59

   162167    MAY 2016                                        01

   162290    MONTHLY LONG DISTANCE SERVICE AT LIBRARY        01       24.82

   162290    MAY 2016                                        01



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   48

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   162291    MONTHLY LONG DISTANCE SERVICE FOR MUSEUM        01       11.51

   162291    MAY 2016                                        01

   162293    MONTHLY LONG DISTANCE SERVICE FOR GOLF          01        6.63

   162293    MAY 2016                                        01

   162294    MONTHLY LONG DISTANCE SERVICE FOR N MESA        01       17.88

   162294    MAY 2016                                        01

   162295    MONTHLY LONG DISTANCE SERVICE FOR COURT         01       59.44

   162295    MAY 2016                                        01

   162298    MONTHLY LONG DISTANCE SERVICE FOR STREET        01        9.95

   162298    JUNE 2016  MAY 2016                             01

   162299    MONTHLY LONG DISTANCE SERVICE FOR CCVN          01       13.46

   162299    MAY 2016                                        01

   162300    MONTHLY LONG DISTANCE SERVICE -SAN JOSE         01       13.34

   162300    CENTER                                          01

   162594    MONTHLY LONG DISTACE SERVICE FOR                01        8.41

   162594    CONSTRUCTION DEPT                               01

   161685    MONTHLY LONG DISTANCE SERVICE AT TRANSIT        15       27.93

   161685    MAY 2016                                        15

   162233    MONTHLY LONG DISTANCE SERVICE FOR SOLID         24        5.08

   162233    WASTE MAY 2016                                  24

   162289    MONTHLY LONG DISTANCE SERVICE FOR               26       16.11

   162289    CEMETERY MAY 2016                               26

   161364    MONTHLY LONG DISTANCE SERVICE FOR WATER         36      120.51

   161364    MAY 2016                                        36

   161675    MONTHLY LONG DISTANCE SERVICE FOR WWTP          36       64.22

   161675    MAY 2016                                        36

396  AUSTIN TURF & TRACTOR INC  268223   05/19/2016                          232.14

   168962    Unit/Asset: SP/COMPLEX,14083                    29      232.14

   168962    PARTS FOR HITCH AND TOW CHAIN ASY FOR           29

   168962    JD TRACTOR                                      29

616  BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT      268224   05/19/2016                         1322.40

   168924    Unit/Asset: 15180,15181,12311                   01      454.79

   168924    GREASE FOR VARIOUS JOBS,PAINTS TO MARK          01

   168924    WORK AREAS,SHOVEL TO REPLACE TOOL,VEST &        01

   168924    GLASSES FOR PPE,PAINT TO MARK WATER LINE        01

   168942    SAFETY EQUIPMENT FOR SAFETY MANAGER FOR         01      658.93

   168942    ALL CITY EMPLOYEE TRAINING AND SAFETY           01

   168924    Unit/Asset: 15180,15181,12311                   24       26.07

   168924    GREASE FOR VARIOUS JOBS,PAINTS TO MARK          24

   168924    WORK AREAS,SHOVEL TO REPLACE TOOL,VEST &        24

   168924    GLASSES FOR PPE,PAINT TO MARK WATER LINE        24

   168902    Unit/Asset: NA                                  36      115.58

   168902    TRAILER BALL MOUNTS FOR DOUBLE EAGLE            36

   168902    TRUCKS                                          36

   168924    Unit/Asset: 15180,15181,12311                   36       67.03

   168924    GREASE FOR VARIOUS JOBS,PAINTS TO MARK          36

   168924    WORK AREAS,SHOVEL TO REPLACE TOOL,VEST &        36

   168924    GLASSES FOR PPE,PAINT TO MARK WATER LINE        36

736  BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY CORP.  268225   05/19/2016                           19.36

   168820    EMBROIDERY FOR NEW CSO-GRANGER                  01       19.36



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   49

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   168820    SPRING UNIFORMS FOR 3 CSO OFFICERS              01

780  BLUEGLOBES LLC             268226   05/19/2016                         2740.00

   168402    TO REPLACE FADED SIGN PANELS ON AIRFIELD        25     2740.00

   168402    THAT ARE OUT OF COMPLIANCE WITH FAA PART        25

   168402    139.                                            25

890  C.A.R.C. FARM, INC.        268227   05/19/2016                         7916.67

   162672    RECYCLING AGREEMENT                             24     7916.67

894  AT&T MOBILITY LLC          268228   05/19/2016                           87.75

   161372    MONTHLY DATA SERVICES FOR WASTE WATER           36       87.75

   161372    COLLECTION                                      36

933  CARLSBAD DEPT/DEVELOPMENT  268229   05/19/2016                        24166.66

   161738    ANNUAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT SERVICES            01    24166.66

   161738    AGREEMENT WITH CDOD FOR 2015-2016               01

941  CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP   268230   05/19/2016                        10143.32

   161741    FY 15/16 REVITALIZATION SERVICES                01    10143.32

   161741    MARCH 2016                                      01

992  CED                        268231   05/19/2016                          422.26

   166888    CEILING PLATES                                  01       15.47

   167812    REPLACEMENT L.E.D. LIGHT FIXTURES FOR           01      800.00-

   167812    THE RESTROOMS AT RIVERVIEW PARK                 01

   168524    REPLACEMENT ELECTRICAL BREAKERS FOR THE         01       52.75

   168524    RIVERVIEW RESTROOM LIGHTING                     01

   168689    PHOTO CELL FOR AIRPOT RUNWAT LIGHTS,            01       14.65

   168689    COVER TO REPLACE LIGHTS,ARRESTOR FOR            01

   168689    FRONTIER 2 WELL                                 01

   168875    MATERIAL FOR VARIOUS JOBS IN THE ELECT-         01       56.07

   168875    RICAL DEPARTMENT.                               01

   168869    LIGHT FIXTURES TO REPLACE 4'-T12, & 8'-         36      957.50

   168869    T12 FIXTURES IN THE WAREHOUSE.  LEO'S           36

   168869    FRONT OFFICE, & THE METER REPAIR ROOM.          36

   168925    MATERIAL TO INSTALL NEW LIGHTS IN               36      125.82

   168925    WAREHOUSE METER ROOM                            36

1088  CARQUEST AUTO PARTS        268232   05/19/2016                           51.20

   165429    MATERIALS FOR SIGN SHOP                         01       51.20

1206  CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP.  268233   05/19/2016                        20000.00

   163213    ANNUAL FUNDING FOR RETIREMENT PROGRAM           23    20000.00

1225  CHIEF SUPPLY, INC.         268234   05/19/2016                         1786.37

   167982    SUPPLIES FOR NEW PATROL UNITS AND TO            01     1786.37

   167982    RESTOCK                                         01

1270  CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY    268235   05/19/2016                         4590.40

   164746    SUPPLIES FOR PD PERSONNEL                       01      961.50

   168632    OFFICE SUPPLIES                                 01       42.00

   168781    SUPPLIES NEEDED FOR CPD PERSONNEL               01     2979.20



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   50

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   168781    ON BID                                          01

   168895    BATTERIES FOR METROTECH DETECTOR                01      243.50

   168895    PAPER FOR VARIOUS PRINTING JOBS,                01

   168895    BATTERIES FOR AUTO IRRIGATION CONTROLS          01

   168895    PAD & CLIPS FOR GENERAL OFFICE USE              01

   168895    BATTERIES FOR METROTECH DETECTOR                24      103.50

   168895    PAPER FOR VARIOUS PRINTING JOBS,                24

   168895    BATTERIES FOR AUTO IRRIGATION CONTROLS          24

   168895    PAD & CLIPS FOR GENERAL OFFICE USE              24

   168693    NEED TO RESTOCK ON PAPER                        26       69.00

   168693    2015-20 --#UNV21200                             26

   168895    BATTERIES FOR METROTECH DETECTOR                36       18.00

   168895    PAPER FOR VARIOUS PRINTING JOBS,                36

   168895    BATTERIES FOR AUTO IRRIGATION CONTROLS          36

   168895    PAD & CLIPS FOR GENERAL OFFICE USE              36

   168907    STOCKING UP ON DAILY USE OF OFFICE              36      173.70

   168907    SUPPLYS BEFORE CLOSING.                         36

1290  CONSTRUCTOR'S INC.         268236   05/19/2016                        12113.32

   167006    ASPHALT CONCRETE PAVING FOR THE                 01    10613.48

   167006    BASKETBALL COURT AT WEST CARLSBAD               01

   167006    RECREATION AREA AS REQUESTED BY THE             01

   167006    PARKS & REC. BOARD ITEM ON YEARLY BID           01

   162326    HOT MIX ASPHALT TO REPAIR UTILITY CUTS          36      563.84

   162326    MADE BY WATER DEPT.                             36

   168668    Unit/Asset: NA                                  36      936.00

   168668    PATCH UTILITY CUT ON POMPA                      36

1356  COURTESY PAWN              268237   05/19/2016                           56.85

   163276    .40 SMITH & WESSON DUMMY ROUNDS                 01       56.85

1402  DARDANELLE TIMBER CO INC   268238   05/19/2016                          235.25

   168882    SUPPLIES FOR BEAUTIFICATION PROJECTS            01      235.25

1408  DANA KEPNER CO.            268239   05/19/2016                         4418.50

   168574    INVENTORY LEVELS LOW.                           36     3534.40

   168574    (BOX/LID FOR NEW SERVICES, & REPLACE-           36

   168574    MENT)                                           36

   168674    INVENTORY LEVELS LOW.                           36      884.10

   168674    (CLAMPS TO REPAIR MAIN LINE LEAKS)              36

1423  W.S. DARLEY & COMPANY      268240   05/19/2016                          894.88

   166813    BUDGETED HELMET LIGHTS FOR SWAT                 01      894.88

1768  DESERT HILLS ELECTRIC      268241   05/19/2016                          229.56

   168855    MOTOR SAVER FOR SPRINKLER SYSTEM@SUNSET         01       42.25

   168855    FUSES FOR CR20 CONTROL PANEL,TAPE FOR           01

   168855    VARIOUS JOBS,CONNECTORS TO REWIRE               01

   168855    AUTOMATIC CONTROLLERS                           01

   168855    MOTOR SAVER FOR SPRINKLER SYSTEM@SUNSET         26       76.87

   168855    FUSES FOR CR20 CONTROL PANEL,TAPE FOR           26

   168855    VARIOUS JOBS,CONNECTORS TO REWIRE               26

   168855    AUTOMATIC CONTROLLERS                           26



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   51

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   168855    MOTOR SAVER FOR SPRINKLER SYSTEM@SUNSET         36      110.44

   168855    FUSES FOR CR20 CONTROL PANEL,TAPE FOR           36

   168855    VARIOUS JOBS,CONNECTORS TO REWIRE               36

   168855    AUTOMATIC CONTROLLERS                           36

1801  E-Z RENTALS & SALES, INC.  268242   05/19/2016                         1108.38

   167754    PARTS ARE B/O NEED TO BE REPLACED               01      168.85

   168843    WEED EATER FOR BEAUTIFICATION DEPT              01      314.96

   168944    TRIMMER LINE FOR WEEDEATER, TRIMEER HEAD        01      570.79

   168944    TO REPLACE PART ON WEEDEATER,OIL MIX FOR        01

   168944    2 CYCLE EQUIPMENT                               01

   167918    COST FOR TEAR DOWN/INSPECTION FEE FOR           36       53.78

   167918    REPAIRS ON 2" & 3" TRASH PUMP.                  36

1903  HUTTON COMMUNICATIONS INC  268243   05/19/2016                           70.00

   166722    BATTERIES FOR UPS'S AND DISPATCH                01       70.00

   166722    SERVER ROOM                                     01

1926  EMBLEM ENTERPRISES, INC.   268244   05/19/2016                          237.80

   167392    PATCHES FOR EVIDENCE TECH'S UNIFORMS            01      237.80

1941  CISCO EQUIPMENT            268245   05/19/2016                          208.28

   168792    Unit/Asset: ST,1544                             01      208.28

   168792    PARTS FOR CASE TRACTOR NEED REPAIR              01

2255  FASTENAL COMPANY           268246   05/19/2016                          128.72

   168899    Unit/Asset: SEE PRORATION                       01      128.72

   168899    MARKERS AND LOCKTITE FOR VARIOUS JOBS           01

   168899    SHOP SUPPLIES,LOCK WASHERS FOR TRANSIT          01

   168899    12196 ON WHEEL CHAIR LIFT                       01

2265  FIERRO & FIERRO PA  CORP.  268247   05/19/2016                        15299.34

   166999    PROVIDE FINANCIAL MANAGMENT AND                 01    15299.34

   166999    CONSULTING SERVICES UNTIL A NEW FINANCE         01

   166999    DIRECTOR CAN BE HIRED AND TRAINED. SOME         01

   166999    ADDITIONAL ON-GOING SERVICES POSSIBLE           01

2284  FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP.      268248   05/19/2016                           32.39

   166489    FOR OVERNIGHT SHIPPING OF VARIOUS URGENT        01       32.39

   166489    DOCUMENTS FROM THE PROJECTS DEPARTMENT.         01

2480  FORREST TIRE CO., INC.     268249   05/19/2016                         2225.40

   168570    RESTOCK TIRES FOR ALL POLICE UNITS              01     2225.40

3058  JAMES HAMILTON CONST. CO   268250   05/19/2016                         1166.61

   166885    BASE COURSE FOR REPAIRING RANGES AT THE         01     1166.61

   166885    CARLSBAD MUNICIPAL SHOOTING RANGE AS            01

   166885    REQUESTED BY THE SHOOTING RANGE                 01

   166885    COMMITTEE.                                      01

3140  HELENA CHEMICAL CO.        268251   05/19/2016                         3056.45

   168446    TO REPLACE STOCK OF HERBICIDES AND              25     2256.45

   168446    COLORANT                                        25



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   52

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   168894    FERTILIZER FOR BFYSC ATHLETIC FIELDS            29      800.00

3159  HI LINE CO                 268252   05/19/2016                         1311.62

   168768    FOR RESTOCK BULK BINS FOR VARIOUS JOBS          01      269.13

   168775    Unit/Asset: ALL P/D AND F/D UNITS               01      684.13

   168775    RESTOCK CONNECTORS AND FUSE FOR ALL             01

   168775    PFA UNITS                                       01

   168900    FOR RESTOCK BULK BINS NUTS/BOLTS/CABLE          01      358.36

   168900    TIES/PIPE FITTINGS ECT FOR VARIOUS JOBS         01

3174  HINKLE SHANOR LLP          268253   05/19/2016                          413.42

   140032    GENERAL LEGAL SERVICES  W/TAX                   01      413.42

   140032    THRU 4/30/16                                    01

3465  INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES    268254   05/19/2016                          466.87

   164674    BOOKS FOR THE COLLECTION                        01       58.99-

   164674    10/2015 THRU 12/2015                            01

   166572    FICTION BOOKS FOR ADULT COLLECTION              01      525.86

   166572    FEB 2016 - APR 2016                             01

   166572    4/28/16                                         01

3541  CARLSBAD FORD              268255   05/19/2016                         1664.57

   168865    Unit/Asset: SEE PRORATION                       01       49.23

   168865    INDICATOR FOR EXEC,6471 AND SERPENTINE          01

   168865    BELT FOR IT,3003                                01

   168735    Unit/Asset: DE,14186                            36     1064.37

   168735    TO DIAGNOSE FRONT AXLE LEAK AND REPAIR          36

   168735    FRT AND REAR BRAKES                             36

   168961    Unit/Asset: WWC,0032                            36      550.97

   168961    BATTERY AND PUMP NEED REPLACING                 36

3622  DEERE CREDIT INC.          268256   05/19/2016                          801.24

   166727    MONTHLY EQUIPMENT LEASE                         01      500.55

   166727    FOR FACILITY MAINT    MAY 2016                  01

   165794    MONTHLY EQUIPMENT LEASE FOR BFYSC               29      300.69

   165794    MAY 2016                                        29

3641  LOWE'S                     268257   05/19/2016                         1106.92

   168683    SHELVING FOR CSA & PD STORAGE                   01      270.69

   168796    UNDERLAYMENT FOR EXHIBIT WORK                   01       61.27

   168827    TO REPLACE FAUCET IN PROGRAM ROOM               01      103.55

   168854    SUPPLIES FOR BEAUTIFICATION PROJECTS            01      245.81

   168872    REPLACE REFRIGERATOR IN BREAK-ROOM. WENT        01      425.60

   168872    CAPUT!                                          01

3665  JAMES COOKE & HOBSON INC   268258   05/19/2016                         1417.91

   167971    SPARE REPLACEMENT CONTROL VALVES FOR            36     1043.00

   167971    CLA-VALVE EQUIPMENT AT THE AIRPORT PRV          36

   167971    STATION.                                        36

   168152    CLA-VALVE DIAPHRAMS TO REPAIR CLA-VALVE         36      374.91

   168152    EQUIPMENT IN THE PRV STATIONS.                  36

   168152    (RESTOCK WAREHOUSE)                             36

3869  K LOG                      268259   05/19/2016                         1354.16

   168588    FURNITURE FOR EXEC' ASSIST FOR ARTS &           01     1354.16



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   53

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   168588    CULTURE                                         01

3946  CREATIVE BUS SALES INC.    268260   05/19/2016                         1885.00

   168636    Unit/Asset: TRANSIT,13196                       15     1719.00

   168636    PARTS FOR WHEEL CHAIR LIFT SYSTEM NEED          15

   168636    REPLACING                                       15

   168851    Unit/Asset: TRANSIT,12196                       15      166.00

   168851    HYD HOSES LEAKING FOR WHEEL CHAIR LIFT          15

   168851    ASSY                                            15

4489  CARLSBAD GIRLS SOFTBALL    268261   05/19/2016                         4620.00

   168509    COMPENSATION TO CARLSBAD LITTLE GIRLS           29     4620.00

   168509    SOFTBALL FOR PROVIDING LEAGUE SERVICES          29

   168509    FOR RECREATIONAL AND LEAGUE SOFTBALL            29

   168509    GAMES @ BFYSC.                                  29

4731  MAIL SERVICE CENTER        268262   05/19/2016                          542.53

   161849    POSTAGE FOR ITEMS TO BE MAILED OUT              01      325.42

   166604    RETURN PRODUCT TO CHIEF'S SUPPLY                01       19.92

   166488    ASBESTO SAMPLING OVERNIGHT                      36      169.38

   168323    MAILING AN ENVELOPE THAT CONTAINS BATTAN        36       27.81

   168323    STATION PERMIT                                  36

4759  MCCOYS LUMBER              268263   05/19/2016                          154.84

   168983    Unit/Asset: N/A                                 24      127.87

   168983    DOOR AND FAN FOR PUBLIC WORKS OFFICE            24

   168434    FOR MARKING POSITION OF NEW TREES               26       26.97

4779  MASTER LUBE INC            268264   05/19/2016                           66.36

   161864    OIL CHANGES FOR TRANSIT UNITS                   15       66.36

4872  MINE SUPPLY                268265   05/19/2016                         1259.88

   168600    TO REPLACE DAMAGED AIR HOSE FOR TIRE            01      113.22

   168600    SHOP                                            01

   167201    REPLACEMENT HOSES FOR THE SOLID WASTE           24       95.51

   167201    TRASH TRUCKS.  TO INCLUDE HOSES, "O"            24

   167201    RINGS, FITTINGS, & ADAPTERS PER SAMPLES         24

   167201    OR INSTRUCTION PROVIDED.                        24

   168387    REPLACEMENT HOSES FOR THE SOLID WASTE           24      740.71

   168387    TRASH TRUCKS.  TO INCLUDE HOSES, "O"            24

   168387    RINGS, FITTINGS, & ADAPTERS PER SAMPLES         24

   168387    OR INSTRUCTION PROVIDED.                        24

   168675    BOOTS FOR PPE                                   36      310.44

4917  MORALES UPHOLSTERY         268266   05/19/2016                           67.42

   159695    REPAIR & RE-UPHOLSTER EXCERCISE MACHINE         01       67.42

   159695    BENCH AT SENIOR REC CENTER.                     01

4935  MORRISON SUPPLY            268267   05/19/2016                          191.97

   168794    REPLACEMENT CLEAN OUT FOR THE CARLSBAD          01       18.30

   168794    VETERANS MEMORIAL PARK RESTROOM SEWER           01

   168794    LINE                                            01

   168936    PVC GLUE & PRIMER FOR IRRIGATION SYSTEM         01       37.20



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   54

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   168936    REPAIRS                                         01

   168952    REPLACE MOTOR AND PULLY, INSTALL NEW            01      136.47

   168952    PADS                                            01

5117  NM ASSOC OF MUSEUMS        268268   05/19/2016                          120.00

   163408    NMAM INSTITUTIONAL MEMBERSHIP                   01      120.00

   163408    2015-2016                                       01

5252  SIDDONS-MARTIN EMERGENCY   268269   05/19/2016                          140.55

   167939    Unit/Asset: UNIT ENGINE 1 F/D                   01      140.55

   167939    DISCHARGE PUMP GAUGE IS B/O NEEDS TO BE         01

   167939    REPLACED                                        01

5377  NEVES UNIFORMS, INC.       268270   05/19/2016                          768.00

   167562    PURCHASE UNIFORMS FOR PATROL OFFICERS           01      768.00

5400  NEWMAN TRAFFIC SIGNS INC   268271   05/19/2016                         1150.00

   167089    SUPPLIES FOR THE STREET SIGNS DEPARTMENT        01     1150.00

5439  CORRECTIONS INDUSTRIES     268272   05/19/2016                          356.00

   168064    MUSEUM RACK CARDS                               23      356.00

5467  NM JUNIOR COLLEGE          268273   05/19/2016                          935.00

   167029    MEALS FOR 6 CADETS ATTENDING POLICE             01      935.00

   167029    ACADEMY.  CASTANEDA;FLOREZ;CARRASCO             01

   167029    STINSON;MALDONADO AND YANEZ                     01

   167029    HOBBS, NM                                       01

5488  NM MUNICIPAL LEAGUE        268274   05/19/2016                          125.00

   169067    REGISTRATION FEE FOR LUIS CAMERO TO             36      125.00

   169067    ATTEND THE NM MUNICIPAL ENVIRONMENTAL           36

   169067    QUALITY ASSOCIATION (NMMEQA) SPRING             36

   169067    MEETING MAY 19-20 IN RUIDOSO                    36

5495  NM MUNICIPAL LEAGUE        268275   05/19/2016                           30.00

   166848    ATTEND ANNUAL DISTRICT MEETING, ROSWELL         01       30.00

   166848    NM, STEVE MCCUTCHEON, 3-15-2016                 01

5563  NEW MEXICO MACHINERY, LLC  268276   05/19/2016                          735.98

   168812    Unit/Asset: ST,1544                             01      735.98

   168812    PARTS FOR RHINO BRUSH HOG CUTTER                01

5639  OFFICE DEPOT, INC          268277   05/19/2016                         1172.92

   168514    REPLACE OLD FAX MACHINE FOR ARTS &              01      786.49

   168514    CULTURE OFFICE                                  01

   168597    OFFICE SUPPLY FOR PLOTTER-PERD                  01      343.98

   168762    DISPLAY BASE FOR UPCOMING NPS EXHIBIT           01       42.45

   168762    JUMP DRIVES TO BACK UP COLLECTIONS DATA         01

   168762    BASE, MEGA PHONE FOR EVENTS, MUSEUM             01

   168762    SUPPLIES                                        01

5668  OREILLY AUTO/FIRST CALL    268278   05/19/2016                           10.52

   168396    REPLACE BROKEN PARTS ON AIR BLOWER AT           01       10.52



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   55

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   168396    STATION 1                                       01

5693  ORIENTAL TRADING CO        268279   05/19/2016                          159.66

   167952    SUPPLIES FOR RECOGNITION DINNER                 01      159.66

5721  PALOS SPORTS               268280   05/19/2016                          250.33

   168755    YOGA AND EXERCISE SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC            01      250.33

5729  PECOS VALLEY BROADCASTING  268281   05/19/2016                          699.70

   162557    MUSEUM RADIO ADVERTISING.                       23      699.70

   162557    KSVP-AM                                         23

5808  PAC-N-MAIL/T&S ENTEPRISES  268282   05/19/2016                          222.36

   164609    FED EX OVERNIGHT SHIPPING TO FORENSIC           01       43.66

   164609    LAB  ID:212020-DETECTIVE CASE                   01

   168707    FED EX PRIORITY OVERNIGHT TO FORENSIC           01       55.64

   168707    LAB                                             01

   167857    Unit/Asset: SEE PRORATION                       24       16.43

   167857    SHIP TO WEAR CHECK FOR OIL ANAYLSIS ON          24

   167857    SW,14732 AND WWTP,13922                         24

   168903    Unit/Asset: SW,11592                            24       86.96

   168903    SHIP TO WEAR CHECK FOR OIL ANAYLSIS ON          24

   168903    ARC TRUCK                                       24

   168920    SHIP TO WEAR CHECK FOR OIL ANAYLSIS ON          24       19.67

   168920    ARC TRUCKS SW,11592,1796,1794,10780,            24

   168920    10781,10783,12782                               24

5848  PATS PARTS & SVC, INC.     268283   05/19/2016                          973.33

   168886    LABOR AND PARTS TO REPAIR MIXER MAST            36      973.33

   168886    LABOR TO REPAIR SHAFT AND PLATE FOR RAG         36

   168886    COMPACTOR                                       36

5922  RUGGED TRADE LLC           268284   05/19/2016                          293.40

   167578    NEW EMPLOYEE'S UNIFORM SHIRTS                   24      293.40

5950  PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC  268285   05/19/2016                          249.90

   161672    MEDICAL OXYGEN FOR FIRE DEPT.                   01       44.90

   168940    Unit/Asset: N/A                                 01      205.00

   168940    GRINDING DISCS FOR CONSTRUCTION                 01

5972  POSTAL PROS, INC           268286   05/19/2016                         5580.47

   162597    PRINTING AND MAILING OF UTILITY BILLS           01     1503.02

   162597    AND DISCONNECT NOTICES                          01

   162597    PRINTING AND MAILING OF UTILITY BILLS           24     1359.15

   162597    AND DISCONNECT NOTICES                          24

   162597    PRINTING AND MAILING OF UTILITY BILLS           36     2718.30

   162597    AND DISCONNECT NOTICES                          36

6097  PVT                        268287   05/19/2016                          139.78

   162397    CANAL STREET SIGNS                              01      139.78

   162397    05/01-05/31/16                                  01

6198  R&R PRODUCTS, INC.         268288   05/19/2016                          564.75

   168814    YELLOW CROWN TEE MARKERS FOR GOLF COURSE        01      564.75



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   56

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   168814     TEES                                           01

6234  RECORDED BOOKS, LLC        268289   05/19/2016                           39.99

   163209    SUBSCRIPTION FOR PHYSICAL AND DIGITAL           01       39.99

   163209    AUDIOBOOKS - STANDING ORDER FOR PUBLIC          01

   163209    USE                                             01

6286  RIO GRANDE PUMP & SUPPLY   268290   05/19/2016                         1672.34

   168167    INVENTORY LEVEL 0.                              36      836.17

   168167    (CLAMP TO REPAIR MAIN LINE LEAKS IN LOCO        36

   168167    HILLS)                                          36

   168652    INVENTORY LEVEL LOW.                            36      836.17

   168652    (CLAMP TO REPAIR MAIN LINE LEAKS IN LOCO        36

   168652    HILLS)                                          36

6510  RUSH TRUCK CENTERS         268291   05/19/2016                         1674.19

   168767    Unit/Asset: SEE PRORATION                       01     1033.23

   168767    TOOL TO PRESSURE TEST P/S ON ARC TRUCKS         01

   168767    GARAGE TOOL BELT FOR SW,12333                   01

   168740    Unit/Asset: SW,12782                            24

   168740    PARTS FOR POWER STEERING ASY NEEDED             24

   168740    REPLACE ON ARC TRUCK                            24

   168767    Unit/Asset: SEE PRORATION                       24       58.30

   168767    TOOL TO PRESSURE TEST P/S ON ARC TRUCKS         24

   168767    GARAGE TOOL BELT FOR SW,12333                   24

   168821    Unit/Asset: SW,11592                            24      582.66

   168821    REPLACE A/C CONDENSOR ASSY ON ARC TRUCK         24

6533  SHIFT CALENDARS, INC       268292   05/19/2016                          337.55

   163592    SHIFT CALENDARS FOR NEXT YEAR (2016)            01      337.55

6697  SHORE POWER INC            268293   05/19/2016                         2996.48

   168359    BUDGETED SWAT EQUIPMENT                         01     2996.48

6720  SEARS                      268294   05/19/2016                           77.94

   168733       EDGER BLADES                                 29       77.94

6739  SHARNET CORP.              268295   05/19/2016                         7762.63

   161796    TROUBLESHOOT COMPUTER PROBLEMS FOR              01     3335.89

   162053    FINANCIAL SYSTEM PROGRAMMING UPGRADES           01     4426.74

6741  SHARP ELECTRONICS CORP     268296   05/19/2016                         4112.57

   161529    ANNUAL COPIER LEASE FOR ARTS & CULTURE          01       10.92

   161529    MAY 2016                                        01

   161534    MONTHLY COPIER LEASE FOR FIRE DEPT              01      218.45

   161534    MAY 2016                                        01

   161608    MONTHLY COPIER LEASE FOR PERD                   01      218.45

   161608    MAY 2016                                        01

   161610    MONTHLY COPIER LEASE FOR ELECTRIC DEPT          01       29.25

   161610    MAY 2016                                        01

   161611    MONTHLY COPIER LEASE FOR CONSTRUCTION           01       29.25

   161611    MAY 2016                                        01

   161612    MONTHLY COPIER LEASE FOR PARKS DEPT             01       29.25



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   57

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   161612    MAY 2016                                        01

   161787    MONTHLY COPIER LEASE FOR GARAGE                 01       29.25

   161787    MAY 2016                                        01

   162141    MONTHLY COPIER LEASE FOR POLICE DEPT            01      655.34

   162141    MAY 2016                                        01

   162794    MONTHLY COPIER LEASE FOR JUDICIAL               01      218.45

   162794    MAY 2016                                        01

   162796    MONTHLY COPIER LEASE FOR STREET DEPT            01       34.12

   162796     MAY 2016                                       01

   162798    MONTHLY COPIER LEASE FOR COMMUNITY SERV         01       29.25

   162798    MAY 2016                                        01

   162799    MONTHLY COPIER LEASE FOR GOLF                   01       29.25

   162799    MAY 2016                                        01

   162800    MONTHLY COPIER LEASE LIBRARY                    01      218.45

   162800    MAY 2016                                        01

   162801    MONTHLY COPIER LEASE FOR MUSEUM                 01      218.45

   162801    MAY 2016                                        01

   162802    MONTHLY COPIER LEASE FOR SAN JOSE CENTER        01      243.74

   162802    MAY 2016                                        01

   162803    MONTHLY COPIER LEASE FOR N MESA SR CTR          01      218.45

   162803    MAY 2016                                        01

   163203    SHARP PRINTER COPIER LEASES                     01      644.47

   163203    MAY 2016   EXECUTIVE                            01

   161609    MONTHLY COPIER LEASE FOR TRANSIT                15      218.45

   161609    MAY 2016                                        15

   162376    MONTHLY COPIER LEASE FOR SOLID WASTE            24       34.12

   162376    MAY 2016                                        24

   162804    MONTHLY COPIER LEASE FOR SPORTS COMPLEX         29      129.87

   162804    MAY 2016                                        29

   161676    MONTHLY COPIER LEASE FOR WWTP/ENVIRONMNT        36      218.45

   161676    MAY 2016                                        36

   161918    MONTHLY COPIER LEASE FOR WATER, DE &            36      436.89

   161918    COLLECTIONS                                     36

6760  SHERWIN-WILLIAMS           268297   05/19/2016                          234.32

   168890    PAINT FOR THE FENCE AT SMITH PARK               01      234.32

6794  SHORTHORN LITTLE LEAGE     268298   05/19/2016                         7010.00

   168507    COMPENSATION TO SHORTHORN LITTLE LEAGUE         29     7010.00

   168507    FOR PROVIDING LEAGUE SERVICES FOR               29

   168507    RECREATIONAL AND TOURNAMENT BASEBALL            29

   168507    GAMES @ BFYSC.                                  29

6873  SMITH ENGINEERING INC.     268299   05/19/2016                         8385.00

   166706    DESIGN OF SOCCER EXPANSION AT THE CYSC.         29     8385.00

   166706    SOCCER EXP.@ THE CYSC 3/26/16-4/22/16           29

6919  BRADY INDUSTRIES OF NM     268300   05/19/2016                          910.97

   167053    RESTOCK JANITORIAL SUPPLIES                     01       52.15

   167956    REPLENISH MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC        01       37.89

   168058    RESTOCK SUPPLIES FOR LIBRARY AND MUSEUM         01      188.00

   168375    VACUUMN AT PUBLIC WORKS IS DAMAGED NEED         01       58.60

   168375    A NEW ONE                                       01



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   58

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   168451    JANITORIAL SUPPLIES FOR PUBLIC WORKS            01       23.26-

   168451    BUILDINGS                                       01

   168563    CLEANING SUPPLIES                               01       71.04

   168700    MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC                  01      209.17

   168791    RESTOCK PAPER TOWELS AT MAIN FIRE STA &         01      154.56

   168791    SUB-STATIONS                                    01

   168945    TOILET TISSUE FOR DISPENSORS                    01      162.82

6924  PERFECT DESIGNS, LLC       268301   05/19/2016                           98.50

   166589    Unit/Asset: N                                   01       15.00

   166589    WE HAVE A NEW EMPLOYEE NEEDS A BLUE             01

   166589    SHIRT                                           01

   167353    RIVERBLITZ BANNER WITHOUT EVENT DATE            01       50.00

   168881    TWO STRAGLER T-SHIRTS FOR NEW CUSTODIANS        01       23.50

   168974    PW WEEK T-SHIRT FOR NEW EMPLOYEE                24       10.00

6990  SOUTHEAST READY MIX, INC.  268302   05/19/2016                         2456.52

   168232    Unit/Asset: NA                                  36     2456.52

   168232    CONCRETE FOR DRIVEWAY APPROACH PADS AND         36

   168232    DOOR PADS FOR DE SHOP IN LOCO HILLS             36

7093  SOUTHWEST PHARMACY         268303   05/19/2016                         3293.08

   164427    Unit/Asset: N/A                                 01     1864.05

   164427    PURCHASE FLU VACCINE FOR CITY EMPLOYEES         01

   168880    Unit/Asset: STATION 1                           01      918.08

   168880    PURCHASE EMS DRUGS                              01

   164427    Unit/Asset: N/A                                 15       47.31

   164427    PURCHASE FLU VACCINE FOR CITY EMPLOYEES         15

   164427    Unit/Asset: N/A                                 24      113.55

   164427    PURCHASE FLU VACCINE FOR CITY EMPLOYEES         24

   164427    Unit/Asset: N/A                                 26       18.92

   164427    PURCHASE FLU VACCINE FOR CITY EMPLOYEES         26

   164427    Unit/Asset: N/A                                 29       18.92

   164427    PURCHASE FLU VACCINE FOR CITY EMPLOYEES         29

   164427    Unit/Asset: N/A                                 36      293.33

   164427    PURCHASE FLU VACCINE FOR CITY EMPLOYEES         36

   164427    Unit/Asset: N/A                                 37       18.92

   164427    PURCHASE FLU VACCINE FOR CITY EMPLOYEES         37

7135  TATE BRANCH AUTO PLEX      268304   05/19/2016                          113.20

   168778    Unit/Asset: WATER,11373                         36      113.20

   168778    REPLACE BLOWER MOTOR ON LIC VECH                36

7140  TRIPLE M RECREATION, LLC   268305   05/19/2016                         4487.63

   168285    PICNIC TABLES FOR THE CARLSBAD VETERANS         01     4487.63

   168285    MEMORIAL PARK AS REQUESTED BY THE               01

   168285    CARLSBAD VETERANS MEMORIAL PARK COMM.           01

7142  XCEL ENERGY                268306   05/19/2016                        27047.64

   168754    TO INSTALL LIGHT POLES FOR THE                  02    27047.64

   168754    SAN JOSE 3B PROJECT.                            02

7145  SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC  268307   05/19/2016                          809.49

   168808    SUPPLIES FOR FINANCE DEPT                       01      809.49



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   59

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

7323  SONICLEAR TRIO SYSTM LLC   268308   05/19/2016                         1339.00

   168864    SONICLEAR ANNUAL MAINTENANCE RENEWAL            01     1339.00

   168864    MAY 2016 THRU MAY 2017                          01

7340  TAXATION & REVENUE DEPT.   268309   05/19/2016                         7237.11

   162676    WATER CONSERVATION FEE                          36     7237.11

7430  TEXAS STREET LUMBER CO IN  268310   05/19/2016                          447.85

   168941    Unit/Asset: N/A                                 01      193.33

   168941    MATERIAL FOR WEST RIVERSIDE DR BARRICADE        01

   168981    Unit/Asset: N/A                                 01      254.52

   168981    TOOLS FOR CONSTRUCTION                          01

7533  THOMSON-WEST               268311   05/19/2016                          698.00

   168991    MCQUILLIN LAW OF MUNICIPAL CORP UPDATE          01      698.00

   168991    3D VOL 15                                       01

7540  TIGER DIRECT, INC          268312   05/19/2016                           98.74

   163278    REPLACEMENT PARTS FOR DETECTIVES AND            01       98.74

   163278    CSA EQUIPMENT                                   01

7607  ULINE INC.                 268313   05/19/2016                          138.12

   168266    BAGS FOR ICE                                    01      138.12

8027  WAGNER EQUIPMENT CORP.     268314   05/19/2016                        11774.32

   168169    Unit/Asset: ST,12009                            01    11774.32

   168169    VENDOR HAS TO DISASSEMBLE DIFFERENTIAL          01

   168169    TO DIAGNOSE PROBLEM ON CAT LOADER               01

8065  WASTE SYSTEMS              268315   05/19/2016                          126.58

   168771    Unit/Asset: SW,10789                            24      126.58

   168771    PARTS FOR HYD AND TAIL GATE ASY ON ARC          24

   168771    TRUCK                                           24

8076  WATER INVENTORY            268316   05/19/2016                         5589.59

   168887    MATERIAL TO REPLACE METER & REPAIR              36     1934.83

   168887    MAIN LINE LEAK.                                 36

   168887    (METER AT CR-20 WATER WELL, LEAK REPAIR         36

   168887    BETWEEN CR-215 & CR-217)                        36

   168888    MATERIAL TO REPLACE METERS, & REPAIR            36      727.56

   168888    SERVICE LINE LEAKS.                             36

   168888    (1814 SOLANA, 418 N. OAK, & 412 NELSON)         36

   168930    REPLACEMENT METER FOR THE MARTIN RANCH          36      187.85

   168930    STOCK TUB & BALL VALVE TO REPAIR                36

   168930    LINE LEAK NEAR FRONTIER #3 WATER                36

   168930    WELL.                                           36

   168932    MATERIAL TO REPLACE WATER METER, & RE-          36      801.55

   168932    PAIR MAIN LINE LEAK.                            36

   168932    (1117 N. MESA, & MAIN LINES NEAR THE            36

   168932    CASCADES & 400 BLOCK E. CHURCH)                 36

   168933    MATERIAL TO REPAIR SEWER LINE LEAK IN           36       85.14

   168933    THE 1800 BLOCK W. TEXAS.                        36



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   60

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   168968    FLYGT FLOAT REGULATOR TO REPAIR SEWER           36      286.21

   168968    PUMPING EQUIPMENT.  CLAMP TO REPAIR             36

   168968    SEWER MAIN LINE LEAK NEAR THE TREATMENT         36

   168968    PLANT.                                          36

   168978    MATERIAL TO REPLACE METERS, METER BOX,          36     1566.45

   168978    & REPAIR MAIN/SERVICE LINE LEAKS.               36

   168978    (1001 W. CHURCH, 1600 BLOCK N. CANAL,           36

   168978    124 S. 4TH, 503 W. BONBRIGHT)                   36

8089  THE WATER WORKS INC        268317   05/19/2016                          738.47

   161664    E WATER & COOLER RENTAL FOR 2015                01       27.13

   161670    COOLER RENTAL-DRINKING WATER                    01       51.13

   161832    DRINKING WATER FOR PUBLIC WORKS OFFICE.         01       30.00

   161844    YEARLY DRINKING WATER-PERD                      01       34.21

   161889    DRINKING WATER FOR EMPLOYEES                    01       19.36

   162032    Unit/Asset: N/A                                 01       27.13

   162032    DRINKING WATER & COOLER RENTAL                  01

   162033    Unit/Asset: N/A                                 01       16.13

   162033    DRINKING WATER & COOLER RENTAL                  01

   162245    DRINKING WATER                                  01       42.36

   162245    APR 16 MUNI CRT                                 01

   162354    DELIVERED BOTTLED WATER SERVICE & RENTAL        01      276.26

   162354    FOR CPD                                         01

   163199    Unit/Asset: N/A                                 01       10.21

   163199    DRINKING WATER FOR STREET DEPT.                 01

   168468    FILTERS TO REPLACE OLD FILTERS IN ICE           01       59.80

   168468    MACHINE                                         01

   161690    WATER COOLER/DISPENCER RENTAL                   15       45.13

   161371    WATER COOLER RENTAL AND                         36       57.13

   161371    COST OF BOTTLES OF WATER                        36

   161625    Unit/Asset: NA                                  36       33.36

   161625    MONTHLY WATER COOLER RENTAL & REFILL FOR        36

   161625    WWTP & ENV. LAB                                 36

   162640    WATER FOR EMPLOYEES                             36        9.13

   162640    APR 2016 WASTE WATER                            36

8375  XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC  268318   05/19/2016                        69705.78

   161995    MONTHLY ELECTRIC SERVICE FOR JUDICIAL           01      521.32

   161995    APRIL 2016                                      01

   162102    MONTHLY ELECTRIC SERVICE FOR PARKS DEPT         01     3586.73

   162102    APRIL 2016                                      01

   162124    MONTHLY ELECTRIC SERVICE FOR PERD               01      335.17

   162124    APRIL 2016                                      01

   162140    MONTHLY ELECTRIC SERVICE FOR POLICE             01     1960.56

   162140    APRIL 2016                                      01

   162164    MONTHLY ELECTRIC SERVICE FOR ALL FIRE           01     1222.78

   162164    APRIL 2016                                      01

   162246    MONTHLY ELECTRIC SERVICE FOR GARAGE             01      980.48

   162250    MONTHLY ELECTRIC SERVICE FOR REC CENTER         01     1193.50

   162250    APRIL 2016                                      01

   162251    MONTHLY ELECTRIC SERVICE FOR AIRPORT            01     1641.97

   162251    APRIL 2016                                      01

   162252    MONTHLY ELECTRIC SERVICE FOR FINANCE            01     1859.91



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   61

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   162252    APRIL 2016                                      01

   162267    MONTHLY ELECTRIC SERVICE FOR LIBRARY            01     1500.08

   162267    APRIL 2016                                      01

   162273    MONTHLY ELECTRIC SERVICE FOR NORTH MESA         01      538.83

   162273    SENIOR CENTER                                   01

   162275    MONTHLY ELECTRIC SERVICE FOR SAN JOSE SR        01      656.54

   162275    APRIL 2016                                      01

   162276    MONTHLY ELECTRIC SERVICE FOR GOLF               01     2566.23

   162276    APRIL 2016                                      01

   162282    MONTHLY ELECTRIC SERVICE FOR SIGNAL AND         01     1832.76

   162282    STEET LIGHTING*                                 01

   162220    MONTHLY ELECTRIC SERVICE FOR TRANSIT            15      225.86

   162220    APRIL 2016                                      15

   162144    MONTHLY ELECTRIC SERVICE FOR CIVIC CTR          18      218.64-

   162144    CREDIT APRIL 2016                               18

   161993    MONTHLY ELECTRIC SERVICE FOR CEMETERY           26      295.88

   161993    APRIL 2016                                      26

   162272    MONTHLY ELECTRIC SERVICE FOR BFYSC              29     4646.57

   162272    APRIL 2016                                      29

   162117    MONTHLY ELECTRIC SERVICE FOR WATER DEPT         36    32254.16

   162117    APRIL 2016                                      36

   162118    MONTHLY ELECTRIC SERVICE FOR WWC                36     4494.15

   162118    APRIL 2016                                      36

   162121    MONTHLY ELECTRIC SERVICE FOR WWTP               36     7610.94

   162121    APRIL 2016                                      36

8928  GENERAL OPERATING FUND     268319   05/19/2016                           29.38

5.0% COMPENSATING TAX DUE FOR THE MONTH         01       29.38

OF MAY 2016                                     01

9139  KENNETH C. CASS            268320   05/19/2016                          199.00

FEE FOR B2-2015 B-2 COMMERCIAL BUILDING         01      199.00

INSPECTOR EXAM                                  01

9140  LUIS CAMERO                268321   05/19/2016                          410.85

   168719    PER DIEM-2016 ENGINEERING EXCELLENCE            36      398.85

   168719    AWARD PRES DBL EAGLE ABQ 4/29-30/16             36

   168806    PER DIEM-WELL SITE VISIT & REVIEW WELL 6        36       12.00

   168806    DESIGN LAS CRUCES 5/5/16                        36

9280  JOSEPH ERWIN GANT III      268322   05/19/2016                          107.56

   161996    COURT APPOINTED CASES                           01      107.56

   161996    DAKOTA EVERSOLE                                 01

9330  MICHAEL A. HERNANDEZ       268323   05/19/2016                          203.36

   168801    PER DIEM-2ND PHASE WELL #6 MTG & CITY OF        36      203.36

   168801    LAS CRUCES WELLS LAS CRUCES 5/5/16              36

9398  RICHARD LOPEZ              268324   05/19/2016                          617.66

   167318    PER DIEM-EMS CONFERENCE CONT EDU RUIDOSO        01      617.66

   167318    4/28-5/1/16                                     01

9427  SCOTT MAXWELL              268325   05/19/2016                          244.97

   167317    PER DIEM-EMS CONFERENCE CONT EDU RUIDOSO        01      244.97



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   62

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   167317    4/28-5/1/16                                     01

9429  SCOT NAYLOR                268326   05/19/2016                           81.49

   168141    PER DIEM-STRATEGIES FOR INVESTIGATION OF        01       81.49

   168141    SEXUAL ASSAULT CLASS ABQ 4/26-28/16             01

9673  MICHAEL RISTOM             268327   05/19/2016                          697.30

   167316    PER DIEM-EMS CONFERENCE CONT EDU RUIDOSO        01      697.30

   167316    4/26-5/1/16                                     01

9856  MICHAEL JEFFREY VEILLEUX   268328   05/19/2016                          261.27

   167320    PER DIEM-EMT CONFERENCE CONT EDU RUIDOSO        01      261.27

   167320    4/28-5/1/16                                     01

10034  CARLSBAD QUALITY           268329   05/19/2016                          222.95

   168953    CLEANING SUPPLIES FOR PUBLIC WORKS              01       54.95

   168953    BUILDINGS                                       01

   168761     CHLORINE & ACID FOR SPLASH PAD.                29      168.00

   168761     SOAP DISPENSER FOR RESTROOM                    29

10052  AMERICAN MEDICAL GROUP     268330   05/19/2016                          233.95

   164882    PRE-EMPLOYMENT PHYSICALS                        01      155.96

   166452    PRE-EMP PHYSICALS                               01       77.99

10103  AMERICAN FLOOR MATS        268331   05/19/2016                          354.24

   168591    FLOOR MATS FOR TRANSIT FACILITY                 15      354.24

10118  INSITE WIRELESS GROUP,LLC  268332   05/19/2016                            9.27

   161514    LEASE FOR RADIO TOWER FOR POLICE                01        9.27

   161514    COMMUNICATIONS                                  01

10159  MEDLEY MATERIAL HANDLING   268333   05/19/2016                           24.61

   161692    REPLACEMENT/REPAIRED HOSES FOR THE SOLID        24       24.61

   161692    WASTE TRASH TRUCKS.  TO INCLUDE HOSES,          24

   161692    "O" RINGS, FITTINGS, & ADAPTERS                 24

10184  STELLAR INC                268334   05/19/2016                          181.43

   167824    NEED ELECTRICAL WIRING UPSTAIRS AT              01       91.43

   167824    MUNICIPAL ANNEX-PERD                            01

   168816    SPARE PHONE CABLES AND HANDSETS FOR             01       90.00

   168816    PHONE SYSTEMS                                   01

10198  HARDCASTLE LLC             268335   05/19/2016                          110.56

   168585    Unit/Asset: WATER,13231                         36      110.56

   168585    TO DIAGNOSE ENGINE STALLING AND MISFIRE         36

10533  JACOB DORADO               268336   05/19/2016                           44.00

NM APPLICANT FINGERPRINT REGISTRATION           01       44.00

10698  THE TRAIN STORE & MORE     268337   05/19/2016                          814.99

   163615    SUPPLIES NEEDED FOR LITTLE OLD CARLSBAD         01      814.99

   163615    EXHIBIT            R                            01

10833  CHARLES MUNOZ              268338   05/19/2016                             .00

ADDITIONAL WATER CONSERVATION FEE FOR           01



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   63

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

04/2016 PLUS PENALTY & INTEREST                 01

ADDITIONAL WATER CONSERVATION FEE FOR           36

04/2016 PLUS PENALTY & INTEREST                 36

10913  AMERICAN CONSTRUCTIVE      268339   05/19/2016                         4040.15

   168503    CONSTRUCTION OBSERVATION FOR THE                02     4040.15

   168503    NORTH CANAL ROAD PROJECT.                       02

10981  TDS BROADBAND LLC          268340   05/19/2016                          362.43

   162378    TDS BROADBAND FOR 100MB INTERNET SERVICE        01      362.43

11034  THE TREE HOUSE             268341   05/19/2016                         4413.00

   168788    STOCK PRINTER CARTRIDGE SUPPLIES                01     4413.00

11077  PUBLIC SAFETY              268342   05/19/2016                          256.65

   163967    EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM                     01      256.65

11191  SHANE SKINNER              268343   05/19/2016                          445.00

   168140    PER DIEM-ATTEND FIRE INVESTIGATOR I TRNG        01      445.00

   168140    FARMINGTON 4/24-19/16                           01

11230  SNAP ON TOOLS              268344   05/19/2016                         5765.00

   168660    A/C RECOVERY / RECYCLE /RECHARGE MACHINE        01     5765.00

   168660    FOR ALL PFA UNITS                               01

11279  CARTER SERVICES, INC       268345   05/19/2016                         3560.94

   165907    PIGEON CONTROL PROGRAM FOR CITY HALL,           01     3560.94

   165907    THEATER, MUNI ANNEX, LIBRARY/MUSEUM             01

   165907    ,FIRE DEPT/MUNI COURT BLDGS.                    01

11291  RAPID MARINE FUELS,LLC     268346   05/19/2016                          629.00

   165837    TO SERVICE USED OIL FOR THE YEAR                01      629.00

11394  NATIONAL CAVE AND KARST    268347   05/19/2016                        40000.00

   167020    PROMOTIONAL EXPENSE FOR BY LANTERN LIGHT        23    40000.00

11485  LONI CARLSON               268348   05/19/2016                          187.02

   168535    PER DIEM-NMDOT PUBLIC AGENCY FUNDING            01      187.02

   168535    TRNG LAS CRUCES 4/17-19/16                      01

11514  NEW HORIZONS CLC OF ALBUQ  268349   05/19/2016                         1147.90

   168853    TRAINING FOR ALLAN HENRICKSEN ON SERVER         01     1147.90

   168853    2012 ADMINISTERING HYPER-V.  TO IMPROVE         01

   168853    SERVER PERFORMANCE OVER VIRTUAL SERVER          01

   168853    ENVIRONEMENT. RESOURCE MANAGEMENT               01

11519  PREMIER TRUCK GROUP        268350   05/19/2016                          167.90

   167239    Unit/Asset: 13258                               24       57.90

   167239    REPLACE COOLANT FITTINGS ON UNIT #13258         24

   167379    Unit/Asset: 13258                               24      110.00

   167379    REPLACE OLD COOLANT LINE                        24

11536  MASTER PLUMBERS LLC        268351   05/19/2016                          193.61

   168748    REPAIR TO CLOGGED DRAIN IN LAPIDARY TO          01      193.61



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   64

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   168748    PREVENT FURTHER DAMAGE TO DRAIN PIPE            01

11572  JENNIFER CAMPBELL          268352   05/19/2016                           91.91

ATTENED TELECOMMUNICATOR IN SERVICE             01       91.91

TRAINING IN SANTA FE NM 04/25-28/2016           01

11573  DAMETRA KARTCHNER          268353   05/19/2016                           50.00

DEPOSIT REFUND FOR TOTTEHOFF ROOM USED          01       50.00

ON 05/07/2016                                   01

11574  WILLIAM WELDY              268354   05/19/2016                           50.00

DEPOSIT REFUND FOR POWER HOUSE ROOM USED        01       50.00

ON 05/07/2016                                   01

11575  CRYSTAL GRANGER            268355   05/19/2016                          100.00

DEPOSIT REFUND/RENTAL FOR POWER HOUSE           01      100.00

EVENT CANCELLED ON 06/18/2016                   01

11576  CLARISSA HERNANDEZ         268356   05/19/2016                           50.00

DEPOSIT REFUND FOR POWER HOUSE ROOM USED        01       50.00

ON 05/07/2016                                   01

11578  B&B CARWASH                268357   05/19/2016                          417.38

DAMAGE TO PROPERTY- KLEEN RITE SPRING           28      417.38

BOOM IN CAR WASH BAY AT 6TH & CHURCH ST         28

12638  MIKE TRUJILLO              268358   05/19/2016                          250.00

   168720    PER DIEM-ANNUAL ARFF BURN TRAINING              01      250.00

   168720    COLLEGE STATION TX 4/28-29/16                   01

14241  CHRIS RUSK                 268359   05/19/2016                           20.00

TRAVEL TO LUBBOCK TX ON 04/27/2016 TO           01       20.00

TRANSFER A MEDICAL PATIENT                      01

14611  PATSY JACKSON-CHRISTOPHER  268360   05/19/2016                          972.26

   168424    PER DIEM-NM HISTORIC THEATERS INSTITUTE         01      568.48

   168424    SILVER CITY 4/20-23/16                          01

   168425    PER DIEM-NMAM BOARD MTG SANTA FE                01      403.78

   168425    4/14-15/16                                      01

14613  STEVE MCCUTCHEON           268361   05/19/2016                          300.37

   167877    MILEAGE-NMSIF SAFETY COORDINATOR & ADMIN        01      300.37

   167877    WKSHP LAS CRUCES 4/27/16                        01

15766  JESSE RAMIREZ              268362   05/19/2016                           20.00

TRAVEL TO LUBBOCK TEXAS ON 04/27/2016 TO        01       20.00

TRANSFER MEDICAL PATIENT                        01

7340  TAXATION & REVENUE DEPT.   268363   05/20/2016                         2148.89

   162676    WATER CONSERVATION FEE                          01       48.89

   162676    WATER CONSERVATION FEE                          36     2100.00

10412  HENRY MORGAN               268364   05/25/2016                           12.00

   160301    PER DIEM-PICK UP TRUCK AT POWER FORD            01       12.00



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   65

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   160301    ABQ 4/1/15                                      01

10948  MARY GARWOOD               268365   05/25/2016                           56.53

   160856    PER DIEM-NM RECYCLING COALITION MEETING         01       56.53

   160856    ABQ 6/2-6/3/15                                  01

88  ALANS AUTO SUPPLY          268366   05/26/2016                           85.90

   168556    NEED FLOOR MATS FOR NEW SEMI-TRUCK              01       64.95

   169078    Unit/Asset: PARKS,1605                          01       20.95

   169078    FLUSHER FOR OUTBOARD ENGINE TO FLUSH            01

   169078    WATER                                           01

99  ALTEC INDUSTRIES INC       268367   05/26/2016                         1732.62

   168979    Unit/Asset: ELEC,1426                           01     1732.62

   168979    PARTS FOR BUCKET TRUCK BOOM ASSY                01

108  AMERIPRIDE, INC.           268368   05/26/2016                           44.27

   161800    WEEKLY SHOP TOWL CLEANING SERVICES FOR          01       44.27

   161800    PFA GARAGE                                      01

360  ARTESIA FIRE EQUIPMT, INC  268369   05/26/2016                         3081.99

   168912    Unit/Asset: STA 1                               01     1419.99

   168912    PURCHASE FLASHLIGHTS FOR AMBULANCES             01

   167854    Unit/Asset: L-2                                 20     1662.00

   167854    PPV FAN, NEW EQUIPMENT FOR L-2                  20

458  BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC.   268370   05/26/2016                          328.00

   168931    MATERIAL TO REPAIR WATER LINE LEAK IN           01      328.00

   168931    THE PARK NEAR THE NEW WATER PARK.               01

   168931    (RESTOCK WAREHOUSE)                             01

616  BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT      268371   05/26/2016                         2270.57

   168896    SHOVEL & AXE TO REPLACE TOOLS, PAINT TO         01      132.33

   168896    MARK WATER LINE LOCATIONS,TAPE FOR              01

   168896    PAINTING JOBS,BRAKE CLEANER FOR                 01

   168896    JOBS IN SHOP,GLASSES & VEST FOR PPE             01

   169068    BLADES FOR SAWZALL TOOL,STARTING FLUID,         01      419.55

   169068    LUBRICANT,& BRAKE CLEANER FOR JOBS              01

   169068    IN SHOP,IBUPROFEN & PAINSTOPPER TO              01

   169068    STOCK MED CABINET,                              01

   169071    SAFETY EQUIPMENT FOR CITY EMPLOYEES FOR         01       65.94

   169071    PERSONEL SAFETY.                                01

   169094    HARD HATS FOR SOLID WASTE EMPLOYEES             24      483.50

   169171    Unit/Asset: SW,6274                             24       68.03

   169171    CHAIN AND SHACKLES FOR CONTAINER                24

   169171    MAITENENCE TRUCK PER RUBEN R                    24

   168896    SHOVEL & AXE TO REPLACE TOOLS, PAINT TO         36      256.05

   168896    MARK WATER LINE LOCATIONS,TAPE FOR              36

   168896    PAINTING JOBS,BRAKE CLEANER FOR                 36

   168896    JOBS IN SHOP,GLASSES & VEST FOR PPE             36

   168956    STRAPS TO REPLACE TOOLS,GLASSES FOR PPE,        36      253.15

   168956    FLASHLIGHT TO REPLACE TOOL,GLASS CLEANER        36

   168956    FOR VARIOUS JOBS,WATER HOSE FOR                 36



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   66

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   168956    JOBS,SHOVEL TO REPLACE TOOL                     36

   169058    Unit/Asset: NA                                  36      363.80

   169058    EXTENDED GLOVES FOR WWTP EMPLOYEES              36

   169068    BLADES FOR SAWZALL TOOL,STARTING FLUID,         36       44.27

   169068    LUBRICANT,& BRAKE CLEANER FOR JOBS              36

   169068    IN SHOP,IBUPROFEN & PAINSTOPPER TO              36

   169068    STOCK MED CABINET,                              36

   169145    TAPE MEASURES FOR DOUBLE EAGLE SERVICE          36      183.95

   169145    TRUCKS                                          36

638  BOHANNAN HUSTON INC.       268372   05/26/2016                         7925.80

   159068    ENGNEER SVC FOR LIF STATION REPLACEMENT         36     7925.80

   159068    PATE,STEVENS,HALL, BATAAN & HAGERMAN            36

   159068    PURSUANT TO ATTACHED ENG. SVC. AGREEMENT        36

   159068    NMGRT @ 7.9375 (LAS CRUCES GRT)                 36

652  BROWNING GARAGE DOORS LLC  268373   05/26/2016                           89.05

   168998    REPAIR DOOR AT SPORTS COMPLEX                   29       89.05

910  BIG 5 SPORTING GOODS       268374   05/26/2016                          198.80

   168994    SUMMER ACTIVITIES FOR PATRONS                   01      198.80

915  CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY       268375   05/26/2016                          434.14

   169114    Unit/Asset: SEE PRORATION                       01      395.90

   169114    PARTS FOR RESTOCK GLOVES FOR GARAGE SHOP        01

   169114    LUBE                                            01

   169114    Unit/Asset: SEE PRORATION                       24       38.24

   169114    PARTS FOR RESTOCK GLOVES FOR GARAGE SHOP        24

   169114    LUBE                                            24

992  CED                        268376   05/26/2016                          127.81

   168831    SPRING NUTS FOR VARIOUS JOBS IN THE             01      125.00

   168831    ELECTRICAL DEPARTMENT.                          01

   168925    MATERIAL TO INSTALL NEW LIGHTS IN               36        2.81

   168925    WAREHOUSE METER ROOM                            36

1120  CENTRAL VALLEY ELECTRIC    268377   05/26/2016                          117.74

   161665    COST FOR ELECTRICAL SERVICE                     36      117.74

   161665    TO THE SHOP/IN LOCO HILLS                       36

1225  CHIEF SUPPLY, INC.         268378   05/26/2016                          502.88

   168708    ANIMAL CONTROL UNIFORMS FOR NEW OFFICER         01      502.88

   168708    RICARDO RODRIGUEZ                               01

1270  CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY    268379   05/26/2016                         1192.10

   168648    INK AND OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC               01       89.00

   168654    BATTERIES FOR FLASHLIGHT,BATTERIES AND          01       10.50

   168654    STAPLES FOR VARIOUS JOBS IN SHOP,BOOK           01

   168654    FOR VARIOUS OFFICE JOBS                         01

   168895    BATTERIES FOR METROTECH DETECTOR                01       25.00

   168895    PAPER FOR VARIOUS PRINTING JOBS,                01

   168895    BATTERIES FOR AUTO IRRIGATION CONTROLS          01

   168895    PAD & CLIPS FOR GENERAL OFFICE USE              01



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   67

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   168964    SUPPLIES F0R NEW RESOURCES AREA IN FOYER        01      376.00

   169015    MUSEUM OFFICE SUPPLIES                          01       94.25

   169059    REPLENISH OFFICE SUPPLIES                       15      291.05

   169048    Unit/Asset: NA                                  36      306.30

   169048    OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR WWTP                        36

1290  CONSTRUCTOR'S INC.         268380   05/26/2016                        46135.28

   162327    TO PATCH POT HOLES IN STREETS                   01      374.96

   168501    CONSTRUCTION FOR NORTH CANAL PHASE 2            02    37528.56

   168501    FROM ORCHARD TO CHERRY.                         02

   168389    PAVE DRIVE THROUGH TO FUELING STATION           25     8231.76

   168389    AT CAVERN CITY AIR TERMINAL AS PER              25

   168389    ANNUAL AGREEMENT.                               25

1364  CROUCH PLUMBING/HTNG CORP  268381   05/26/2016                          114.28

   169069    EMERGENCY GAS TEST CONDUCTED AT CPD             01      114.28

   169069    BOILER ROOM.                                    01

1367  CREWS GLASS & MIRROR INC.  268382   05/26/2016                          454.69

   168975    TEMPORALY BOARD UP AND REPLACE FRONT            01      454.69

   168975    ENTRY WINDOW                                    01

1402  DARDANELLE TIMBER CO INC   268383   05/26/2016                          201.65

   168170    SUPPLYS FOR A/C UNITS FOR GARAGE AND            01       21.16

   168170    WELD SHOP PER GREG                              01

   169074    REPLACEMENT A/C PARTS FOR THE BEACH             01      180.49

   169074    BATH HOUSE                                      01

1408  DANA KEPNER CO.            268384   05/26/2016                          492.00

   167759    MATERIAL FOR METER REPAIRS                      36      154.00

   168786    INVENTORY LEVELS LOW.                           36       78.00

   168786    (MATERIAL FOR NEW SERVICES, & REPAIRS)          36

   168848    WIRE TO PLACE OVER NEW/REPAIRED WATER           36      260.00

   168848    MAINS & SERVICES FOR FUTURE LINE LOCATES        36

1463  DEMCO, INC.                268385   05/26/2016                         1578.57

   167740    PROCESSING SUPPLIES AND BOOKCARTS               01     1578.57

1560  DURHAM MACKAY ARCHITECTS   268386   05/26/2016                        27194.25

   157175    ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES FOR THE CAVERN           23    26414.88

   157175    THEATER ADDITIONS & ALTERATIONS                 23

   157175    TASK ORDER 2014-1205                            23

   157175    DURHAM AND ASSOCIATES                           23

   164176    DESIGN AND ENGINEER NEW BUMPER CAR              23      779.37

   164176    PAVILION                                        23

1801  E-Z RENTALS & SALES, INC.  268387   05/26/2016                           71.45

   168029    Unit/Asset: NA                                  36       71.45

   168029    REPAIR DE WACKER NEUSON CHOP SAW                36

1830  HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD  268388   05/26/2016                        94407.25

   165181    MAINTENANCE CONTRACT ON HANDHELDS BEGINS        36     8227.16

   165181    1/1/16 TO 12/31/16                              36



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   68

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   168623    INVENTORY LEVEL LOW.                            36    22364.45

   168623    (METERS FOR NEW SERVICE, & REPLACEMENT)         36

   168624    REPLACEMENT METERS FOR CYCLE 4, & A             36    63743.16

   168624    PARTIAL FOR CYCLE 6                             36

   168868    REPLCEMENT PART FOR SUCTION PIPING ON           36       72.48

   168868    THE WASHWATER PUMPS                             36

1837  EDDY COUNTY                268389   05/26/2016                         7500.00

   163894    AGREEMENT WITH EDDY CO. FOR LOBBYING            01     7500.00

   163894    TO BE PERFORMED BY FTI CONSULTING               01

1915  EL GRANDE DIST.  INC.      268390   05/26/2016                          208.00

   168976    SUPPLIES FOR ACTIVITIES AND EVENTS AT           01      208.00

   168976    NMSRC                                           01

2480  FORREST TIRE CO., INC.     268391   05/26/2016                         1624.78

   165664    FLAT REPAIR FOR POLICE UNIT                     01       56.47

   167592    MOUNT AND DISMOUNT OF FIRE DEPARTMENT           01       16.13

   167592    VEHICLES                                        01

   168904    Unit/Asset: M-46  F/D                           01      400.00

   168904    FRONT TIRE NEED REPLACED                        01

   162770    Unit/Asset: ALL UNITS                           15       18.82

   162770    EMERGENCY FLAT TIRE REPAIR FOR 50 UNITS         15

   168977    Unit/Asset: SP COMPLEX #12766-SHUTTLE CA        29      156.00

   168977    REPLACE DAMAGED AND WORN OUT STEER TIRES        29

   169033    REPLACE WORN OUT TIRES ON UNIT 14133            36      977.36

   169033    LINE LOCATOR VEHICLE                            36

2868  GALLS LLC                  268392   05/26/2016                          146.00

   168911    Unit/Asset: STATION ONE                         01      146.00

   168911    PURCHASE SHORT SLEEVE UNIFORM SHIRTS            01

2933  GRAINGER                   268393   05/26/2016                         2384.91

   167326    REPLACE LOCKERS FOR EMPLOYEES TO STORE          36     2384.91

   167326    PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT.                           36

3021  GUY LUTMAN ENTERPRISES     268394   05/26/2016                          695.88

   167809    DECALS NEEDED FOR BOTH SWAT VEHICLES            01      695.88

3030  HACH COMPANY               268395   05/26/2016                          451.79

   168839    Unit/Asset: N/A                                 36      451.79

   168839    NMED / EPA COMPLIANCE FOR BOD ANALYSIS          36

3058  JAMES HAMILTON CONST. CO   268396   05/26/2016                         1261.41

   168593    Unit/Asset: N/A                                 01     1106.86

   168593    BASE COURSE FOR STREET DEPT.                    01

   168035    MATERIAL TO REPAIR GROUND WHERE WATER           36      154.55

   168035    LEAKS HAVE BEEN REPAIRED.                       36

3140  HELENA CHEMICAL CO.        268397   05/26/2016                         2355.00

   169031    HERBICIDE, POST-EMERGENT, LIQUID                29     2355.00

   169031    FERTILIZER FOR BFYSC ATHLETIC FIELDS.           29

3159  HI LINE CO                 268398   05/26/2016                          211.50

   169053    FOR RESTOCK CABLE TIES,COTTER PINS,CAP          01      211.50



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   69

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   169053    SCREWS,WASHERS, FOR VARIOUS JOBS                01

3408  IDEXX DIST CORP            268399   05/26/2016                         1897.81

   168845    Unit/Asset: N/A                                 36     1897.81

   168845    NMED/EPA COMPLIANCE ANALYSIS FOR POTABLE        36

   168845    WATER & EFFLUENT ANALYSIS                       36

3465  INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES    268400   05/26/2016                          145.07

   165994    BOOKS FOR YOUTH - STANDING ORDERS -             01      124.62

   167098    BOOKS FOR CHILDREN AND TEEN COLLECTIONS         01       20.45

   167098    03/01/16-05/31/16                               01

3541  CARLSBAD FORD              268401   05/26/2016                         3730.49

   168759    Unit/Asset: UNIT F-22 F/D                       01       21.21

   168759    RESTOCK FOR SERVICE                             01

   168873    Unit/Asset: 13716                               01       90.04

   168873    NEED OIL CHANGE                                 01

   168874    Unit/Asset: 13713                               01       90.04

   168874    TRUCK NEEDS OIL CHANGE                          01

   169115    Unit/Asset: TRANSIT,12196                       15      256.84

   169115    PARTS FOR FRONTEND SUSPENSION                   15

   168915    Unit/Asset: SW,6274                             24     3272.36

   168915    TO REPAIR AIR BAG ,GLOW PLUGS ,INJECTOR         24

   168915    HARNESS,ABS SPEED SENOR ,FUEL LEAK              24

3601  J & J PIPE & SUPPLY        268402   05/26/2016                          615.86

   168909    INVENTORY LEVEL LOW, MATERIAL TO RE-            01       77.74

   168909    PAIR SEWER LINE LEAK IN THE VETERAN'S           01

   168909    PARK, & PARTS TO REPAIR PRV EQUIPMENT.          01

   168909    (RESTOCK WAREHOUSE)                             01

   168909    INVENTORY LEVEL LOW, MATERIAL TO REPAIR         36      538.12

   168909    SEWER LINE LEAK IN THE VETERAN'S                36

   168909    PARK, & PARTS TO REPAIR PRV EQUIPMENT.          36

   168909    (RESTOCK WAREHOUSE)                             36

3641  LOWE'S                     268403   05/26/2016                          414.99

   167099    PIPE, PIPE FITTINGS, GLUE AND PRIMER FOR        01     3362.85-

   167099     IRRIGATION OF NEW TREES TO BE INSTALLED        01

   167099     ON #6, #10 AND #12                             01

   167980    SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT FOR DETECTIVES               01      807.11

   167980    DIVISION                                        01

   169019    BLDG SUPPLIES & HITCHES NEEDED TO PICK          01      360.40

   169019    UP NEW TRAILERS                                 01

   169130    REPAIR PART FOR THE SHOWER AT THE BEACH         01       17.09

   169130    BATH HOUSE                                      01

   169135    Unit/Asset: ALL FIRE APPARATUS                  01      166.97

   169135    SPRAY PAINT AND ACCESSORIES TO IDENTIFY         01

   169135    EQUIPMENT ON ALL FIRE APPARATUS                 01

   169203    SUPPLY WORK TRUCKS WITH TOOLS.                  01       53.12

   169044    Unit/Asset: E-6,L-2,E-66                        20     2347.53

   169044    MISC. HAND TOOLS REQUIRED ON FIRE               20

   169044    APPARATUS                                       20

   169125    REPLACE EXTENSION CORD THAT RUNS SUMP           36       25.62



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   70

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   169125    PUMP AT BATAAN LIFT STATION                     36

3767  JOHNSTONE SUPPLY           268404   05/26/2016                          881.88

   169020    REPLACEMENT CONDENSATE PUMPS FOR                01      881.88

   169020    AC UNITS AT PD                                  01

3783  GOVERNMENT & EDUCATIONAL   268405   05/26/2016                         3738.16

   163543    A-FRAME DISPLAY UNIT FOR AUDIOBOOKS TO          01     3738.16

   163543    EXISTING UNITS                                  01

3801  KCCC RADIO INC.            268406   05/26/2016                          215.13

   163353    ADVERTISING FOR TRANSIT                         15      215.13

3945  KRISTINA'S CUSTOM FRAMING  268407   05/26/2016                          423.68

   165261    Art conservation                                01      423.68

4340  LEA COUNTY ELEC COOP. INC  268408   05/26/2016                         3643.80

   162113    COST FOR ELECTRICAL SERVICE TO                  36     3643.80

   162113    THE DE WELLFIELD IN LOCO HILLS                  36

4359  LIFE ASSIST INC            268409   05/26/2016                         2915.45

   169065    Unit/Asset: STATION 1                           01     2915.45

   169065    PURCHASE EMS SUPPLIES                           01

4456  THE LIFEGUARD STORE        268410   05/26/2016                         1345.85

   169084    ANNUAL LIFEGUARD EQUIPMENT                      01     1345.85

4731  MAIL SERVICE CENTER        268411   05/26/2016                           13.81

   161849    POSTAGE FOR ITEMS TO BE MAILED OUT              01       13.81

4935  MORRISON SUPPLY            268412   05/26/2016                           67.21

   169080    FILTERS FOR MUNICIPAL ANNEX DUE TO THE          01       67.21

   169080    REMODELING-PERD                                 01

4949  MOTOROLA INC               268413   05/26/2016                         3360.01

   168844    Unit/Asset: F-7                                 20     3360.01

   168844    RADIO FOR BATTALION CHIEF COMMAND UNIT,         20

5218  MILLER ENGINEERS INC       268414   05/26/2016                         8181.91

   166369    PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT                 01     8181.91

   166369    ASSET MANAGEMENT FEES-PERD                      01

5327  MAIL FINANCE               268415   05/26/2016                          354.00

   165989    POSTAGE MACHINE LEASE                           01      354.00

5488  NM MUNICIPAL LEAGUE        268416   05/26/2016                          125.00

   167648    Unit/Asset: N                                   01      125.00

   167648    REGISTRATION FEE FOR 2016 NM AVIATION           01

   167648    CONFERENCE FOR SHERRI CHANDLER                  01

5546  NOAH'S ARK, INC.           268417   05/26/2016                        19449.83

   162142    SHELTER MAINTENANCE & MANAGEMENT                01    19449.83

5551  NICHOLS PRINTING, INC.     268418   05/26/2016                         3854.00

   168730    PURPLE AND BLUE CHECK STOCK FOR A/P             01     3088.00



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   71

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   168732    TICKETS AND BROCHURES FOR INFORMATION ON        01      148.00

   168732    THE WATER PARK                                  01

   168877    DOOR HANGERS FOR CODE ENFORCEMENT-PERD          01      618.00

5584  NM SELF INSURERS FUND      268419   05/26/2016                        66040.62

   168500    REIMBURSEMENT OF LIABILITY PLAN                 28    66040.62

   168500    DEDUCTIBLES FOR PERIOD ENDED 3-31-16            28

5639  OFFICE DEPOT, INC          268420   05/26/2016                           34.47

   168762    DISPLAY BASE FOR UPCOMING NPS EXHIBIT           01       34.47

   168762    JUMP DRIVES TO BACK UP COLLECTIONS DATA         01

   168762    BASE, MEGA PHONE FOR EVENTS, MUSEUM             01

   168762    SUPPLIES                                        01

5668  OREILLY AUTO/FIRST CALL    268421   05/26/2016                          174.40

   169061    REPLENISH FLUID SUPPLIES FOR VEHICLES           15      174.40

5806  PCM SALES INC.             268422   05/26/2016                          898.47

   168705    SQL PIECE FOR DOSSIER PROGRAM FOR GARAGE        01      695.46

   168705    FLEET PER WAYNE HATFIELD                        01

   168879    MICE FOR SPARES, REPLACEMENT MICE               01      203.01

5863  PECOS VALLEY OF NM, INC    268423   05/26/2016                          551.20

   166593    RABIES VACCINES FOR W. RODGERS &                01      551.20

   166593    T. DORADO                                       01

5882  PETES EQUIPMENT REPAIR,    268424   05/26/2016                         2076.52

   168960    Unit/Asset: ST,10923                            01     1423.21

   168960    PARTS FOR FRONT CURTAIN ASSY ON SWEEPER         01

   169077    Unit/Asset: AIRPORT,2037                        01      161.43

   169077    BELT FOR REAR JD AUX ENGINE ON SWEEPER          01

   168959    Unit/Asset: WWC,10084                           36      491.88

   168959    PARTS FOR FLOAT INDICATOR ASY ON VACTOR         36

   168959    TRUCK                                           36

5922  RUGGED TRADE LLC           268425   05/26/2016                          347.40

   168971    UNIFORMS FOR NEW EMPLOYEE - LUPE LARA           01      347.40

5950  PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC  268426   05/26/2016                          190.30

   161672    MEDICAL OXYGEN FOR FIRE DEPT.                   01       84.80

   169038    NEED OXYGEN AND ACETYLENE FOR CUTTING &         01       80.50

   169038    REPAIRING STREET SIGNS                          01

   169064    OXYGEN BOTTLE REFILL FOR VARIOUS JOBS           36       25.00

5967  PLANT NUTRIENT SOLUTIONS   268427   05/26/2016                         2277.80

   168984    REVOLUTION, BLAST, CALTRISAL, PROTESYN,         01     2277.80

   168984    AND DISARM TO BE USED FOR SPRAYING THE          01

   168984    GOLF COURSE GREENS                              01

5996  POSITIVE PROMOTIONS        268428   05/26/2016                          249.47

   168538    PROMO ITEM FOR VOLUNTEER DINNER AT NMSRC        01      249.47

6007  POLYDYNE INC               268429   05/26/2016                         2245.54

   168884    Unit/Asset: NA                                  36     2245.54



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   72

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   168884    FOR GRAVITY BELT TO DEWATER SLUDGE              36

6510  RUSH TRUCK CENTERS         268430   05/26/2016                          232.53

   168990    Unit/Asset: SW,9092                             24      232.53

   168990    PARTS FOR COOLANT SYSTEM NEED REPLACE           24

   168990    ON GRAPPLE TRUCK                                24

6739  SHARNET CORP.              268431   05/26/2016                         2689.02

   162154    ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR IBM TECHNICAL               01     2689.02

   162154    SUPPORT.                                        01

6760  SHERWIN-WILLIAMS           268432   05/26/2016                          294.97

   169039    NEED PAINT TO COVER GRAFFITI                    01      167.70

   169049    PAINTING THE DOORS ON TERMINAL BUILDIING        01      127.27

6768  SHORT'S WRECKER SERVICE    268433   05/26/2016                           61.03

   168642    Unit/Asset: 40                                  15       61.03

   168642    NEED TO TOW UNIT #40 FROM TRANSIT TO            15

   168642    4023 W. LEA                                     15

6772  SIERRA IRRIGATION, INC.    268434   05/26/2016                          664.80

   168948    TO REPLACE SPRINKLER HEADS THROUGHOUT           26      664.80

   168948    THE CEMETERY                                    26

6833  SIERRA IRRIGATION SUPPLY   268435   05/26/2016                          213.18

   167842    E-ZEE WHITE HOLE PAINTER STARTER KIT TO         01      213.18

   167842    PAINT HOLES FOR TOURNAMENTS,TWO CASES OF        01

   167842    E-ZEE WHITE PAINT CANS                          01

6856  B & H FOTO & ELECTRONICS   268436   05/26/2016                           56.84

   168342    ELECTRONIC SUPPLIES FOR NEW SECURITY            01       56.84

   168342    SYSTEM, FITNESS ROOM UPGRADES AND CENTER        01

   168342    SUPPLIES                                        01

6867  LAKESIDE MEATS INC.        268437   05/26/2016                          312.08

   168965    SUPPLIES FOR ACTIVITIES AND EVENTS AT           01      312.08

   168965    NMSRC                                           01

6919  BRADY INDUSTRIES OF NM     268438   05/26/2016                          315.65

   168945    TOILET TISSUE FOR DISPENSERS                    01       69.78

   168970    TISSUE FOR VARIOUS USE,GLOVES FOR PPE           01       29.03

   168970    TISSUE & TOWELS TO REFILL DISPENSERS            01

   169057    REPLENISH SUPPLIES                              15      176.74

   168970    TISSUE FOR VARIOUS USE,GLOVES FOR PPE           36       40.10

   168970    TISSUE & TOWELS TO REFILL DISPENSERS            36

6932  AMEC FOSTER WHEELER        268439   05/26/2016                         8091.66

   164171    MATERIALS TESTING FOR SAN JOSE 3B               02     3288.99

   164171    PROJECT                                         02

   164172    CONSTRUCTION OBSERVATION SERVICES FOR           02     4802.67

   164172    SAN JOSE 3B PROJECT                             02

6990  SOUTHEAST READY MIX, INC.  268440   05/26/2016                         1234.67

   169066    CONCRETE FOR CEMETERY MAINTENANCE               26      639.55



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   73

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   161591    Unit/Asset: N/A                                 36      595.12

   161591    CONCRETE FOR VARIOUS REPAIRS                    36

7082  SOUTHWESTERN EQUIPMENT CO  268441   05/26/2016                         1298.00

   168916    Unit/Asset: SW,11592                            24     1298.00

   168916    PARTS FOR RESTOCK ON ARC TRUCK                  24

7135  TATE BRANCH AUTO PLEX      268442   05/26/2016                          509.74

   168905    Unit/Asset: M-41  F/D                           01      509.74

   168905    REMOVED EGR COOLER AND REPLACED HEATER          01

   168905    HOSE CLAMP ON EVAC CHANGE SYSTEM                01

7145  SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC  268443   05/26/2016                         1154.95

   167992    TABLES FOR SAN JOSE CENTER                      01      544.56

   169022    TO REPLACE TONER FROM FOREMAN OFFICE            01      134.00

   169096    SUPPLIES FOR FINANCE DEPT                       01      131.96

   169098    REPLACE TONER BOX                               15       60.00

   168449    OFFICE FURNITURE FOR THE SOLID WASTE            24      284.43

   168449    COORDINATOR                                     24

7340  TAXATION & REVENUE DEPT.   268444   05/26/2016                         5711.58

UNCLAIMED PROPERTY-GENDERAL VENDOR CKS          01     4473.35

MARCH 2013-MARCH 2015                           01

UNCLAIMED PROPERTY-DEPOSIT REFUND CKS           36     1238.23

JUNE 2015-APRIL 2016                            36

7482  THERMAL SCIENTIFIC, INC    268445   05/26/2016                           45.00

   168185    Unit/Asset: N/A                                 36       45.00

   168185    NMED / EPA COMPLIANCE ANALYSIS                  36

7513  SEW WHAT! THOMPSON ENTERP  268446   05/26/2016                          124.77

   168247    SEW CITY PATCHES ON THE COMMUNITY               01      124.77

   168247    SERVICE DEPARTMENT SHIRTS,AND JACKETS           01

7710  UNIVERSITY OF NM PRESS     268447   05/26/2016                         1030.42

   167741    NEW MEXICO AND ARCHIVAL BOOKS FOR               01     1030.42

   167741    COLLECTION  03/15/16-06/30/16                   01

8065  WASTE SYSTEMS              268448   05/26/2016                          978.90

   168892    Unit/Asset: 10780,10781                         24      482.40

   168892    PARTS FOR TRUCK SERVICE                         24

   168893    Unit/Asset: SW,10780                            24      496.50

   168893    PARTS FOR VALVE BANK AND HYD SYSTEM             24

   168893    FOR ARC TRUCK QUOTE EMAILED                     24

8076  WATER INVENTORY            268449   05/26/2016                        11910.77

   169153    MATERIAL TO REPAIR SEWER MAIN LINE LEAK         36       85.14

   169153    IN THE 500 BLOCK S. 11TH.                       36

   169154    MATERIAL TO REPAIR MAIN LINE LEAKS IN           36      340.00

   169154    LOCO HILLS.                                     36

   169154    (EAST OF CR-13 IN THE NORTH WELLFIELD,          36

   169154    & MAIN LINE NEAR THE MIDWAY PRV STATION)        36

   169163    MATERIAL TO INSTALL A NEW SERVICE AT            36      246.67



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   74

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   169163    805 S. ALAMEDA.                                 36

   169184    THIS GOES WITH REQUISITION NUMBERS              36     1030.04

   169184    10013742 & 10013759.                            36

   169184    (603 N. 9TH, 2812 MONTE VISTA, 2005 W.          36

   169184    PIERCE, & 916 SOLANA)                           36

   169198    MATERIAL TO REPLACE METERS, METER BOXES,        36     5203.97

   169198    VALVE BOX, & REPAIR MAIN/SERVICE LINE           36

   169198    LEAKS.  (4504 WILLOW, 2107 W. PIERCE,           36

   169198    713 RIDGECREST, NORTH AVE, 806 N. PATE)         36

   169199    MATERIAL TO REPLACE METERS, METER BOXES,        36     5004.95

   169199    VALVE BOX, & REPAIR MAIN/SERVICE LINE           36

   169199    LEAKS.  (713 RIDGECREST, 1408 GLAZIER,          36

   169199    1708 SANDY LN., 516 JUAREZ)                     36

8375  XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC  268450   05/26/2016                          519.92

   162282    MONTHLY ELECTRIC SERVICE FOR SIGNAL AND         01      519.92

   162282    STEET LIGHTING*                                 01

9012  IVAN M  ABELL              268451   05/26/2016                           12.00

   168722    PER DIEM-MEET WITH NMED ABQ 5/12/16             01       12.00

9013  BRAD ALPERS                268452   05/26/2016                          174.92

   168802    PER DIEM-CERTIFIED POOL OPERATOR TRNG           01      174.92

   168802    ROSWELL 5/3-4/16                                01

9139  KENNETH C. CASS            268453   05/26/2016                          522.44

B1-2015 B-1 RESIDENTIAL INSPECTOR EXAM          01      199.00

   167708    PER DIEM-CBO TRAINING ENGLEWOOD CO              01      166.72

   167708    4/10-17/16                                      01

   168426    PER DIEM-CBO TRAINING 3RD MODULE                01      156.72

   168426    ENGLEWOOD CO 5/1-8/16                           01

9146  SHERRI CHANDLER            268454   05/26/2016                          219.68

   167710    PER DIEM-NM AVIATION CONFERENCE                 01      219.68

   167710    RUIDOSO 5/11-13/16                              01

9280  JOSEPH ERWIN GANT III      268455   05/26/2016                          107.56

   161996    COURT APPOINTED CASES                           01      107.56

   161996    ENRIQUE GUROLLA ARZAGA                          01

9450  MOLZEN-CORBIN & ASSOC,INC  268456   05/26/2016                        22292.43

   159069    ENGINEERING SERVICES TO DRILL EQUIP             36    22292.43

   159069    AND CONNECT FIVE NEW WELLS TO THE D.E.          36

   159069    NORTH WELL FIELD . PURSUANT TO RFP NO.          36

   159069    2014-47 AND TO ENGINEER SVC. AGREEMENT          36

9980  CITRIX ONLINE LLC          268457   05/26/2016                           62.02

   162396    Unit/Asset: STATION 1                           01       62.02

   162396    REMOTE PC ACCESS SOFTWARE                       01

   162396    ANNUAL RENEWAL PER FISCAL YEAR                  01

10017  HARVEY FUELS INC.          268458   05/26/2016                          299.00

   169170    DEF FOR FUEL SYSTEM ON ARC TRUCKS               24      299.00



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   75

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

10020  INTERNATIONAL ROAD DYN     268459   05/26/2016                         2040.00

   164126    MONTHLY GPS TRACKING FOR SOLID WASTE            01     1292.00

   164126    WATER AND DOUBLE EAGLE DEPT                     01

   164126    MONTHLY GPS TRACKING FOR SOLID WASTE            24      459.00

   164126    WATER AND DOUBLE EAGLE DEPT                     24

   164126    MONTHLY GPS TRACKING FOR SOLIDE WASTE           36      289.00

   164126    WATER AND DOUBLE EAGLE DEPT                     36

10034  CARLSBAD QUALITY           268460   05/26/2016                          819.00

   168923    LINERS FOR WASTE RECEPTACLES                    01      750.00

   168957    LINERS FOR REFUSE CANS,CLEANER FOR              36       69.00

   168957    VARIOUS JOBS                                    36

10111  WHITE TRASH TRAILERS LLC   268461   05/26/2016                          387.68

   163976    Unit/Asset: NA                                  36      387.68

   163976    PORTABLE TOILET RENTAL FOR CITY                 36

   163976    EMPLOYEES DURING LH SHOP CONSTRUCTION           36

   163976    RENTAL FOR 11.01.15 TO 12.31.15                 36

10159  MEDLEY MATERIAL HANDLING   268462   05/26/2016                          699.16

   161573    RENT FORKLIFT FOR THE                           36      699.16

   161573    WATER DEPARTMENT/WAREHOUSE.                     36

10229  BIBLIOTHECA, LLC           268463   05/26/2016                         1015.00

   167390    RFID SECURITY SYSTEM TAGS FOR LIBRARY           01     1015.00

   167390    MATERIALS                                       01

10380  REBECCA THOMPSON           268464   05/26/2016                         8260.71

   162499    REVENUE PAYMENTS FOR CONCESSION SERVICES        29     8260.71

   162499    BFYSC PROVIDED BY REBECCA THOMPSON.             29

10578  LEE WILSON & ASSOCIATES    268465   05/26/2016                         2355.80

   165165    TO PREPARE WATER CONSERVATION PLAN              36     2355.80

   165165    CONFORMING TO CURRENT NMOSE REGULATIONS         36

10615  GENESIS ART SUPPLY INC     268466   05/26/2016                          994.85

   168870    FOAM BOARD FOR EXHIBITS                         01      994.85

10667  CARLSBAD PRINTING &DESIGN  268467   05/26/2016                           24.00

   168917    Unit/Asset: W,15303                             36       24.00

   168917    UNIT NUMBER FOR NEW TRUCK                       36

10731  LEATHERS AND ASSOC INC     268468   05/26/2016                        21400.00

   167028    PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR REFURBISHING          01    21400.00

   167028    THE PLAYGROUND ON THE PECOS.                    01

10865  BRUCKNER TRUCK SALES INC   268469   05/26/2016                         3562.36

   167692    SOFTWARE TO DIAGNOSE MACK TRUCK PROBLEM         01     3562.36

10866  RODGERS AND COMPANY INC.   268470   05/26/2016                        71017.06

   159914    TO DRILL FIVE (5) MONITORING WELLS AND          36    71017.06

   159914    FIVE (5) PRODUCTION WELLS AT THE DOUBLE         36



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   76

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   159914    EAGLE NORTH WELLFIELD                           36

10877  JASON BURNS                268471   05/26/2016                          853.33

   168723    PER DIEM-2016 NM AVIATION CONFERENCE            01      397.68

   168723    RUIDOSO 5/11-13/16                              01

   168724    PER DIEM-2016 ENGINEERING EXCELLENCE            01      455.65

   168724    AWARD PRES DBL EAGLE ABQ 4/29-30/16             01

10977  MAGNATAG VISIBLE SYSTEMS   268472   05/26/2016                         1860.20

   168578    EXHIBIT PLANNING SYSTEM                         01     1860.20

10979  C-N-G BBQ CATERING         268473   05/26/2016                          500.00

   168686    CATERING FOR THE VOLUNTEER DINNER AT            01      500.00

   168686    NMSRC                                           01

10981  TDS BROADBAND LLC          268474   05/26/2016                          235.31

   161594    PHONE, FAX, & DATA SERVICES FOR MODULAR         29      235.31

   161594    @ SPORTS COMPLEX                                29

10990  ROBERT TRUJILLO            268475   05/26/2016                         2823.20

DAMAGE TO PROPERTY-CINDER BLOCK FENCE AT        28     2823.20

1305 JULIAN                                     28

11034  THE TREE HOUSE             268476   05/26/2016                         3326.01

   168631    OFFICE SUPPLIES-PERD                            01      360.01

   168809    RESTOCK SUPPLIES FOR FINANCE DEPT               01     1940.00

   168928    RESTOCK PRINTER CARTRIDGES FOR EXECUTIVE        01      522.00

   168928    OFFICES                                         01

   168336    CARTRIDGES FOR LIN'S PRINTER                    36      252.00

   168908    NEED COLOR INK FOR PRINTER TO WORK              36      252.00

11036  GILLIE HYDE FORD LINCOLN   268477   05/26/2016                           99.72

   168922    Unit/Asset: 10780,14189                         24       90.93

   168922    FILTERS FOR LICENSED VEHICLE SERVICE            24

   168922    Unit/Asset: 10780,14189                         36        8.79

   168922    FILTERS FOR LICENSED VEHICLE SERVICE            36

11111  CAVEMAN PUMPING SERVICE    268478   05/26/2016                          760.38

   167001    A.D.A. PORTA-POTTIE RENTAL FOR THE              01      125.88

   167001    PUBLICS USE AT TROY YOUNG PARK 3-MONTH          01

   167001    RENTAL,2-TIMES PER WEEK CLEANING                01

   167001    02/25/16-05/25/16                               01

   167693    PORTA-POTTIE RENTAL FOR THE RESTROOMS           01      634.50

   167693    ACROSS THE TENNIS COURTS. 3-TIMES PER           01

   167693    WEEK CLEANING 03/21/16-04/21/16                 01

11135  GUESTLIFE NEW MEXICO       268479   05/26/2016                         3335.09

   164141    ADVERTISING IN GUEST LIFE BOOK FOR ARTS         23     3335.09

   164141    & CULTURE DEPT                                  23

11185  LEXJET LLC                 268480   05/26/2016                          941.00

   168871    EXHIBIT DEVELOPMENT SUPPLIES                    01      941.00

11239  CORROSION RESISTANT        268481   05/26/2016                         2498.00

   167372    RESEAL CEMENT, AND APPLY EPOXY COATING          36     2498.00



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   77

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   167372    ON RETENTION STRUCTURE                          36

11250  JACK BALDWIN               268482   05/26/2016                           26.86

   164773    NEED TO REMOVE BEE'S FROM METER CAN IN          36       26.86

   164773    ORDER FOR METER READERS TO READ METERS          36

11253  JAVINE WMC,LLC             268483   05/26/2016                          213.15

   164827    Unit/Asset: N                                   01      213.15

   164827    REPLACEMENT PARTS FOR STATION #4 BAY            01

   164827    ROOM HEATERS                                    01

11267  TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC  268484   05/26/2016                          286.86

   166109    Unit/Asset: N/A                                 01      286.86

   166109    REQUIRED ANNUAL EMPLOYEE PHYSICAL EXAMS         01

   166109    EMPLOYEE LIST ATTACHED                          01

11293  AWE ACQUISTION, INC        268485   05/26/2016                         5561.00

   165347    TWO AWE COMPUTER STATIONS FOR CHILDRENS         01     5561.00

   165347    LIBRARY                                         01

11308  LAU,LANE,PIEPER,CONLEY     268486   05/26/2016                          389.02

DAMAGE TO PROPERTY-GAS METER AT 1029 N          28      389.02

PATE ST                                         28

11317  ADVANCE AUTO PARTS         268487   05/26/2016                          110.39

   169138    Unit/Asset: PFA GARAGE                          01      110.39

   169138    PURCHASE FREON TO RECHARGE AC SYSTEMS           01

11364  ONE FIFTYS LLC             268488   05/26/2016                          103.78

   168357    TINT TWO FRONT WINDOWS OF F-22                  01      103.78

11468  CARLOS YANEZ               268489   05/26/2016                          104.07

   167700    PER DIEM-ATTEND BASIC ACADEMY HOBBS             01      104.07

   167700    4/3-7/16                                        01

11469  SERGIO MALDONADO           268490   05/26/2016                           66.01

   167701    PER DIEM-ATTEND BASIC ACADEMY HOBBS             01       66.01

   167701    4/3-7/16                                        01

11476  RELEVANT SOLUTIONS LLC     268491   05/26/2016                          518.03

   167694    Unit/Asset: NA                                  36      518.03

   167694    REPLACEMENT CABLES & POTTING GEL FOR            36

   167694    MAG METERS AT DOUBLE EAGLE PRV-4                36

11514  NEW HORIZONS CLC OF ALBUQ  268492   05/26/2016                         2282.93

   168310    INFORMATION SYSTEM TRAINING FOR WAYNE           01     2282.93

   168310    HATFIELD.  CERTIFIED INFORMATION                01

   168310    SYSTEMS AUDITOR (CISA) EL PASO, TX              01

   168310    MAY 23 - MAY 27 5 DAYS                          01

11531  ROADRUNNER SEWER & DRAIN   268493   05/26/2016                           90.00

   168779    NEED SEWER CLEANED AT THE VETERANS              01       90.00

   168779    MEMORIAL PARK RESTROOMS                         01



APCNR3       CITY OF CARLSBAD CHECK REGISTER   5/31/16                           PAGE   78

6/17/16

01:51 PM

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK      CHECK                FUND         CHECK

  Vendor/PO                           NUMBER       DATE     FUND     AMOUNT        AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

11532  STOP FALLING PRODUCTION    268494   05/26/2016                          336.45

   168469     LIBRARY STAFF SHIRTS                           01      336.45

11554  CENTER FOR ADVANCEMENT     268495   05/26/2016                           87.70

   169056    BOOKS FOR GIFT STORE                            12       87.70

11571  GLENNA GOODACRE LTD        268496   05/26/2016                          175.00

   169055    BOOKS FOR GIFT STORE AT MUSEUM                  12      175.00

11588  REYES LOPEZ &              268497   05/26/2016                         3403.72

DAMAGE TO PROPERTY-CINDERBLOCK FENCE AT         28     3403.72

2304 MOUNTAIN VIEW DR                           28

11589  CLINTON & JUNE MARRS       268498   05/26/2016                         4090.98

DAMAGE TO PROPERTY-MANSARD METAL ON EAST        28     4090.98

& NORTH SIDE OF BUILDING AT 301 W CHURCH        28

11590  ZACHARY SMITH              268499   05/26/2016                         2564.89

DAMAGE TO PROPERTY-CINDERBLOCK FENCE AT         28     2564.89

AT 514 N HALAGUENO ST                           28

14257  KENNETH AHRENS             268500   05/26/2016                           20.00

   169002    PER DIEM-NM AVIATION CONF FAA COMPLIANCE        01       20.00

   169002    CLASS RUIDOSO 5/12/16                           01

14592  D KENT WALLER              268501   05/26/2016                          358.00

   168805    PER DIEM-NM ASSOC OF CHIEF OF POLICE            01      358.00

   168805    ABQ 5/5-6/16                                    01

11561  PABLO GARCIA MENDOZA       268502   05/27/2016                          268.91

   168897    PERFORMANCE FEE FOR MAY 27TH OPENING            01      268.91

Report Totals:                               5158462.85    5158462.85



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 
PURCHASING RECOMMENDATION 

ounc1 ee mg C 'I M f D t a e: 6/28/16 
Department: BY: Date: 

Port Jefferson at Lake Carlsbad Matt F letcher, CPO 6/21/16 
SUBJECT: Services 
Description: 

Port Jefferson Concessions Services 

SYNOPSIS: Qty 1 Total Est. Cost Total Actual Cost 

Budgeted Yes Est. City Share Actual City Share 

Account# 

Account # 

Account# 

Account # 

TOTAL $ 0.00 

BACKGROUND, JUSTIFICATION AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.) 
The City of Carlsbad solicited proposals for the operation of the concession area located at Port Jefferson at the Lake Carlsbad recreation area. 

The City of Carlsbad owns Port Jefferson and is seeking an individual or company to lease the Port Jefferson facility as well as provide concessions 
and recreation equipment rentals for the Lake Carlsbad recreation area. 

The City only received one proposal from Carlsbad Cruises. Carlsbad Cruises currently operates Port Jefferson and has been providing food and 
drink concessions as well as rental of pedal boats, kayaks and a 50 and 20 passenger boat available for river cruises. Since there were no other 
offers, the proposal was not evaluated or scored by an evaluation committee. The proposal has been reviewed by the Deputy City Administrator and 
recommended for approval. 

Carlsbad Cruises offers to pay the City rent in the amount of $250 per month, paid in 6 month installments, with the first payment of $1,500 due on 
July 1st and the second payment on December 1st. The total annual rental income for the City is $3,000. 

If the City Council chooses to approve the award, Carlsbad Cru ises would continue to operate Port Jefferson beginning July 1, 2016 with the option to 
renew the contract annually for up to 3 additional years. 

Requested action to be taken by Council : Council Action Taken: Date: 

Select one Select one 

Reviewed by City Administrator: 

POST BID/RFP RECOMMENDATION Council Meeting Date: 

Requested action to be taken by Council : Council Action Taken: Date: 

Award RFP Number 2016-14 Select one 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 

The City requests permission to award RFP 2016-14 to Carlsbad Cruises for the lease and 
operation of Port Jefferson. 

Reviewed by City Administrator: 

ATTACHMENT(S):Dspecifications D Bid/RFP Summary [Z]other: -'-P_ro""'p;....;;o.c:.sa.;;_;l ___________ _ 

jabarrick
Typewritten Text
/s/ Stephanie Shumsky         June 22, 2016



arlsbad I 

__ fUISC: 



Table of Contents 

Overview 
Tab #1 

a) Services . 1 

b) Equipment 
Tab #2 

a) Qualifications 
b) Maintenance 

Tab #3 
a) Licensing & Permits 

Tab #4 
a) Experience 

Tab #5 
a) Insurance Requirements 

Tab #6 
a) Financial Documentation 

Tab #7 
a) Rental Agreement 

Appendix 
A. General Information Form 

~=~-~-==~- B. CamQaign Contribution Form 
C. Rental Agreement Offer 
D. Insurance Documentation 



I 

~ 

• 
• 
~ 

• • t 

• • • • t • • • • • • • 

~f.-1' ~· =- "'9 •• ~---,- ~.. •• __. '1 --..----.~-; • - ~r.. 

~-RFP 2016-14 . r - . , , 

OVEI~VIEW 

Carlsbad Cruises is a locally owned and 
operated family business that has been 
operating tour boats along the Pecos River 
for more than 31 years. Our ~ompany 
strives to provide a high quqUty experience 
for tourists and locals alike, by providing 
historical tours that highlight the best thai
Carlsbad and the surrounding area has to 
offer. We have a commitment to safety 
and maintenance of our watercraft and 
our courteous and polite s1·aff work hard to 
make every trip memorable for our guests . 

Tab #1 
a) Services 
For the past five years Carlsbad Cruises has been providing tourists and locals 
with high quality recreational fun along the Pecos River. We are proposing to 
continue our current recreational services for the term of the current proposed 
contract. Our services include guided historic boat tours up the river and our 
pedal boat kayak and paddleboard rentals. We also provide a full service 
concession stand with snow cones, hot dogs, popcorn, drinks and more . 

• 
Carlsbad Cruises will provide these services every weekend starting in March 

- =~~==---ana w ill move-to daily-seFViee fFom noon to.-dark.b.etweeM{emoiial Da_y and 

• Labor Day each year. We will be staffed with professional and polite employees 
trained to ensure that our guests have the best experience possible. 

Carlsbad Cruises will provide operators for the tours who are trained and 
certified and have passed the New Mexico Better Boating Certification. 
Carlsbad Cruises w ill also abide by all federaL state. and local boating laws and 
will maintain all health and safety standards required by New Mexico state law. 



b) Equipment 
Carlsbad Cruises currently owns and maintains 
the following equipment. 

Boaiing Equipment 
a. One. 50 passenger boat- Bella Sera 
b. One, 20 passenger bo.ai"- Bella Notte 
c. 12 K-Park Pedal boats} 
d. 6 Ocean Kayaks 
e . 4 Stand Up Paddleboards 

i. 140 life jackets rated specifically for 
each boat 

ii. 15 paddles for kayaks and paddle 
boards 

Restaurant Equipment 
a. Popcorn machine 
b. Ice machine- snow cone qualii·y 
c . Fountain coke machine 
d. Two commercial refrigerators 
e. Commercial freezer 
f. Commercial Nacho cheese machine 
g. Commercial hot dog cooker 
h. 2 stainless steel prep tables 

Tab #2 
a .) Quql.ifLc.a.t.[gns 

Carlsbad Cruises has successfully operated Port Jefferson and provided 
recreational services for the City for the past five years. We have the 

-------"'e""xgerience and crew to deliver tog__guality customer service for visitors to the 
beach area. Carlsbad Cruises is proud of our training program, which focuses 
on educating our staff about area attractions. the history of the area and 
delivering on customer service. We want every visitor to leave know ing more 
about our beautiful city and excited about sharing their positive experience 
wiH1 others. We know that people have a lot of options for vacations and we 
want to make their trip to Carlsbad memorable. 

In an effort to provide more for people to do at the beach we have inii·iajed a 
free family movie night during the summer. For the last couple of years we 
hove had more than a hundred people join us each weekend for movie nigh·i·. 
We intend ·ro continue our free movie night i·hrough this contract. 



- . . . - . . . 

RFP 2016-14 

Carlsbad Cruises is not only dedicated to providing services at Port Jefferson, we 
are also very committed to encouraging tourism for Carlsbad. Carlsbad Cruises 
has spent more i·han $5,000 a year on advertising and marketing efforts to 
promote Carlsbad and the beach area. This advertising has been focused on El 
Paso, Midland/Odessa, Lubbock, TX and Alb uquerque, NM. We have been 
promoting J·he three-day fa mily friendly trip to Carlsbad. 

For the past two years our adveri"ising has been focused on socia l media 
pla tforms such as Faceb<?J:>k, lnstagram, and TvviHer. We have found l"his to be a 
great way to encourage travel to our a rea and w e will coni·inue our advertising 
campaign as part of this new contract. 

In addii·ion to our advertising campaign Carlsbad Cruises has engaged w ith 
lmpronta public relations to increase media interest in Carlsbad and the beach 
area. This work ha s resul1·ed in ini·ernational and national publication articles and 
blog pieces. Our public relations e fforts hove a lso increased statewide interest 
and stories in i·he area . 

Carlsbad Cruises is a lso committed to giving back to our communii-y through 
donations and charii·able conhibutions. Over the past five years we have 
contributed more than $4,000 in services and direct contributions to Carlsbad 
charities and charii·ies around the state. 

b.) l\1a int~nqo.~E;_ ~-x.p_eri~ncE; 
Carlsbad Cruises has worked diligently to maintain the Port Jefferson building and 
surrounding area over the course of our previous contract. Throughout our open 
season our crews p ick up trash and maintain the cleanliness of the beach area. 
We also provide maintenance to the build ing including plumbing, fixing railings 
and other property damage as a result of vandalism. During off-season months 
the area is a ta rget for vandalism and that can be a costly endeavor. In the past 
couple of years we have had to replace the door w ith a new security metal 
screen door, install new w indows, lighting and more. 

Recently Carlsbad Cruises has replaced a ll of the decking on i"he attached dock, 
w ith new Trek boards, which are splinter free and will w ithstand the strong 
Carlsbad sun. We have a lso insta lled new landscaping features. 

Our boating equipment is also maintained to high standards. This year w e have 
replaced the cover and seats on our large 50-passenger pontoon boat and we 
have rep laced the seating and decking on the 20-passenger pontoon bo9t and 
added a full cover for increased shade. Our kayaks are all new and have been 
replaced in '!'he past year, with ·rwo new kayaks being delivered H1is mon·rh. Over 
tne course of the orevious con1-ract we added paddleboards to our rentals. The 
boards have been an excellent addi·~ion for adive visitors and have even been 
featured in s·rate's New M exico True campaign for Carlsbad. 



Tab #3 
a) Licensing/Permits 

Tab #4 

Tab #5 

Tab #6 

Carlsbad Cruises maintains a Carlsbad City Business license and a copy 
has been attached to this proposal. All o f our boats are registered and 
licensed with J·he state of New Mexico. 

We file yearly permitting with the State of New Mexico Environment 
Department and w e have the proud distinction of having no findings or 
incidents every yew of our previous contract. We are focused on 
providing training in food service and safety. This year per the new state 
regulations for food service providers we will be providing training for 
our employees so that they can obtain their food handler card and 
food handler manager certification. 

Carlsbad Cruises a lso maintains boater certification for a ll boat 
captains. Each captain receives a state certification license and 25 
hours training on J·he river with an experienced captain. 

a) ~erience 
The Balzano family has operated recreation services on the Pecos River 
in Carlsbad for more than thirty years. Toni Balzano. and Bad Girl 
Enterprises have operated Carlsbad Cruises in Carlsbad for the past five 
years. Carlsbad Cruises maintained Port Jefferson under the previous 
contract for services. Carlsbad Cruises has also provided boat services 
for the Carlsbad Chamber of Commerce for Christmas on the Pecos for 
the past four years. 

a) Insurance Requirements 
Carlsbad Cruises maintains a full liability insurance policy of one million 
dollars per incid ent. Our insurance policy also covers f1re. thefT and 
causality, as well as a general liability policy. Copies of our current 
insurance are attached in Appendix D. 

a) Financial Documenta1·ion 
Toni Balzano is the sole owner of Carlsbad Cruises as part of Bad Girl 
Enterprises. Ms. Balzano is also the owner of lmpronta Public Relations 
and the Balzano Family Pumpkin Patch. Carlsbad Cruises employs 
between 7 and 1 0 employees and has an annual payroll of nearly 
$30,000. Detailed financial information w ill not be provided per our 
attorney's recommendation. 

I 



~ i .•• 

RFP 2016-14 

Tab #7 
a) Property Rental Terms 

Carlsbad Cruises proposes that we w ill maintain the Port Jefferson building in 
accordance w ith 1"he City's rental agreement and standards. We w ill provide 
consistent, high quality, safe recreational services for the beach area and will 
provide food prepared in a safe. and clean environment. 

Carlsbad Cruises proposes paying a rental fee of $3,000 a year for the course 
of this contract. Carlsbad Cruises would like to reinvest into new railings along 
the porch and update electrical for the building in the coming years. 

Carlsbad Cruises would a lso request that the rental paymeni"s be paid in two 
payments yearly, $1500 on December 1st and $1500 on July 1st of each year. 
Carlsbad Cruises is a seasonal small business and monthly payments are 
difficult and have resulted in us paying late in bulk payments. Any flexibility on 
the part of the City would be greatly appreciated. 

Proposed Yearly Renial Payment 
Patd In two payments 

$3000 
$1 500 Paid on Dec 1 
$1 500 Paid n July 1 t 



arlsbad 
.J 



APPENDIX A 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
RFP 2016-14 

CONCESSION SERVICES AT PORT JEFFERSON 

INFORMATION SHEET 

.I 
A. General Information 

1. Name of Offeror: \cw\, h,ll;OI.tl\.0 
Address: li'( Of:> :Rcup-e- fttrttMf. 
City ~ State Aj W'\ 

Telephone Number 50S·e2t,\-1YCZ<l Mobile Number SCS "l-~\ .. lc.l~K 
Fax Number _,lf\LJ>.#:~""r.."'--:,.---;----,------,.._--------=----
Email Address +nvft o ba...bzo.tA.D @ tjWlO A L~ 

2. Business Type: (Check One) 

'l... Individual/Sole Proprietorship 

Name of Owner - ( 0 ttU ::E:xJ "i a.JA..O 

_ Partnership 

If a partnership, on a separate sheet of paper, list the names and addresses of all 
partners, share percentages, roles and date of partnership. 

_ Corporation 

If a corporation. on a separate sheet of paper, list state of incorporation, date of 
incorporation, names. titles and addresses of aH principal officers, NM registered 
agent and address of home office. 

3. Federal Tax ID number '-45 "'?i=i~'f'85 

4. State Tax ID number 0 3 · 2Ll 2. Cb3= W .. 00· ~ 

5. C itv Business Re2istration Number . ~ --------------

RFP?O l fi-1 4 

7 



APPENDIXB 

CAMYAIGN CONTRIBm~rON DfSCLOSURE FORM 

Pursuant to the Procurement Code, Sections 13-1-28, et seq., N1\1SA 1978 and 
1\TMSA 1978, § 13-1-191.1 (2006), as amended by Laws of2007, Chapter 234, 
any prospective contractor seeking to enter into a contract with any state agency 
or local public body for professional services, a design and build project delivery 
system, or the design and installation of measures the primary purpose of which is 
to conserve natural resources must file this form with that state agency or local 
public body. This forn.~rnust be filed even if the contract qualifies as a small 
purchase or a sole source contract. The prospective contractor must disclose 
whether they, a family member or a representative of the prospective contractor 
has made a campaign contribution to an applicable public official of the stare or a 
local public body during the two years prior to the date on which the contractor 
submits a proposal or, in the case of a sole source or small purchase contract, the 
two years prior to the date the contractor signs the contract, if the aggregate total 
of contributions given by the prospective contractor, a family member or a 
representative of the prospective contractor to the public official exceeds two 
hundred and fifty dollars ($250) over the two year period. 

Furthermore, the state agency or local public body may cancel a solicitation or 
proposed award for a proposed contract pursuant to Section 13-l-181 Nl\1SA 
1978 or a contract that is executed may be ratified or terminated pursuant to 
Section 13-1-182 NMSA 1978 of the Procurement Code if: l) a prospective 
contractoL a family member of the prospective contractor, or a representative of 
the prospective contractor gives a campaign contribution or other thing of value to 
an applicable public official or the applicable public official's employees during 
the pendency of the procurement process or 2) a prospective contractor fails to 
submit a fully completed disclosure statement pursuant to the taw. 

The state agency or local public body that procures the services or items of 
tangible personal property shall indicate on the form the name or names of every 

~~~-~----app!ieable-public-offtei-al,if-any,fur--wh:iefrcltselesure-is-Fequir-ed-by-ra-pmspeetiv·~~~~

contractor. 

THIS FOR.l\tf MUST BE rNCLUDED IN THE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
A.ND MUST BE FILED BY ANY PROSPECTNE CONTRACTOR WHETHER 
OR NOT THEY, THEIR FAMILY MEMBER, OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVE 
HAS MADE .ANY CONTRIBUTIONS SUBJECT TO DISCLOSlJRE. 

The following definitions apply: 

"Applicable public official" means a person elected to an office or a person 
appointed to 
complete a tetm of an elected office, who has the authority to award or influence 

RFP ?Oln-14 

8 



the award of the contract for which the pro~pective contractor is submitting a 
competitive sealed proposal or who lias the author~ty to negotiate a sole source or 
small purchase contract that may be awarded without submission of a sealed 
competitive proposaL 

"Campaign Contribution" means a gift, subscription, loan, advance or deposit of 
money 
or other thing of value, including the estimated value of an in-kind contribution, 
that is made to or received by an applicable public official or any person 
authorized to raise, collect or expend contributions on that official' s behalf for the 
purpose of electing the official to statewide or local office. "Campaign 
Contribution" includes the payment of a debt incurred in an election campaign, 
but does not include the value of services provided without compensation or 
unreimbursed travel or other personal expenses of individuals who volunteer a 
portion or all of their time on behalf of a candidate or political committee, nor 
does it incLude the administrative or soticitarion expenses of a political committee 
that are paid by an organization that sponsors the committee. 

"Family member" means spouse, father, mother. child. father-in-law, mother-in
law, 
daughter-in-law or son-in-law of(a) a prospective contractor, if the prospective 
contractor is a natural person; or (b) an owner of a prospective contractor. 

·'Pendency of the procurement process" means the time period commencing with 
the 
public notice of the request for proposals and ending with the award of the 
contract or the cancellation of the request for proposals. 

"Prospective contractor'' means a person or business that is subject to the 
competitive 
sealed proposal process set forth in the Procurement Code or is not required to 
submit a competitive sealed proposal because that person or business qualifies for 
a sole source or a small purchase contract. 

"Representative of a prospective conffactor"'--means-an-effiCer oulirector of a 
corporation, a member or manager of a limited liability corporation, a partner o{a 
partnership or a trustee of a trust of the prospective contractor. 

Name(s) of Applicable Public Official(s) if any: 

\1ayor Dale Janway 
Councilman Nick Salcido 
Councilman Wes Carter 
Councilwoman Sandra Nunley 
Councilman J.R. Doporto 
Councilman Lisa Anaya Flores 

RFP ?Ol n-T 4 

9 



APPENDIXC 

RENTAL AGREEMENT OFFER 

I, Ctltbba.d Cvui~ if selected to provide the services outlined in 
Name of Contractor (Please Print) 

this Request for Proposal, agre~ to pay the City of Carlsbad the following amount for 
rental of the Port Jefferson facility: 

Monthly Rental Amount S ......:~:::...:=-..5~/J""'_.t()_O _ _ ________ _ 

As compensation for this agreement the contractor named in this document agrees to the 
following payment terms: 

" Rent will be due, in fulL on or before the first business day of each month. 

• All rental payments shall be due and payable in advance without notice. 

• Rent shall be paid to: City of Carlsbad, P.O. Box 1569, Carlsbad, NM 88221 and 
sent to the attention of the Finance Director. 

• Rental payments made ten (10) or more days after the payment due date shall 
include a late fee in the amount of ten ( 10%) of the rental amount. 

The offer provided, if accepted, and the conditions stated above, will be incorporated into 
the final contract agreement. 

12 

RFP 701 n-14 



Councilman Jason Shirley 
Councilman Janel! Whitlock 
Councilman Dick Doss 
Municipal Court Judge Janet Ellis 

DISCLOSURE OF CONTRIBUTIONS BY PROSPECTIVE CONTRACTOR: 

Contribution Made By: 

Relation to Prospective. Contractor: 

Date Contribution(s) Made: 

A.mount(s) of Contribution(s) 

Nature ofContribution(s) 

Purpose of Contribution( s) 

(Attach extra pages if necessary) 

Signature Date 

Title (position) 

--OR- (see following page) 

RFP 2016-14 

10 



NO CONTRIBUTIONS IN THE AGGREGATE TOTAL OVER T\VO 
HtJNDRED FrFTY DOLLARS ($250) WERE MADE to an applicable public 
official by me. a family member or representative. ,. 

Date 

Title (Position) 

RFP /OTn- 14 

l l 



MARKEL AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY 
GLEN ALLEN, VIRGINIA 

MARKEl WATERCRAFT DECLARATIONS PAGE 
Page# 4 

Policy Number: !Agency Number: I Effective Dateffransaction: 
MTD00000338333 10747- OX0066 2016-06-25 New 

Policy Period: From 06/25/2016 To 06/25/2017 12:01 A.M. Standard Time at Your Mailing Address 

Insured Name and Mailing Address Your Agent 505-746-2796 
CARLSBAD CRUISES J S WARD AND SON INC 
TONI BALZANO 101 S 4th ST 
4908 RA YENE A VENUE NE 

ARTESIA, NM 88210 
Albuquerque, NM 871 10 

DECLARED USAGE 

Primary Usage and ID Rental 1 

Usage Type Onsite only, no offsite delivery permitted by insured or tow away by renter 
Additional Usage Description 

Hull Type Peddleboat/Water Bike #of Vessels 12 

Mooring Location ADVISE LOCATION ADDRESS Carlsbad Eddy NM 88220 

Navigation Limits rNLAND LAKES, RIVERS & WATERWAYS OF THE USA(EXCL GREAT LAKES AND TRIB. LAKE 
MEAD, LAKE POWELL, LAKE TAHOE & FOX RVR-CHAIN LAKES, IL) 

Lay-Up None From To 

COVERAGE LIMIT* DEDUCTIBLE* PREMIUM 
Hull, Actual Cash Value $30,000 per occurrence min. $1000 per vessel $407 

Watercraft Liability $1 ,000,000 per occmTence $1,000 $2,321 

*If Hull Coverage is shown above, the Hull Limit is the total value for all insured vessels. See Vessel Schedule for the individual vessel 
limits and deductible amounts. 

Endorsemen 
Premium Total $46.00 Usage Premium $2,774.00 

Seasonal Rating: More premium will be charged for the months that make up the boa tiny season, peaking during the summer, and less premium will 
be charged for the months during the offseason. If the policy is cancelled for any reason, ncluding for nonpayment of premium, any return foremium 
will be based on the len~th of time the ~olicy was in force and reflect the variance in premium associated with the months the policy was in orce. 
Minimum earned premiUm applies on y when you cancel the policy. 

Minimum Earned Premium $1,000.00 Policy Taxes/Fees $0.00 TOTAL ANNUAL PREMIUM $11,907.00 

Loss Payee Additional Insured 
CARLSBAD NATIONAL BANK CITY OF CARLSBAD 
PO BOX 1359 1010 NORTH HALAGUENO 

Carlsbad NM 88221 Carlsbad NM 88220 

Producer J S WARD AND SON INC Customer Ref# 

Forms and Endorsements 
MTD5001-0215, MTD501 8-0215, MTD5050-0215, MTD5110-0215 

Signed on 5/5/2016 at ARTESIA, NM ....L?~ c;__ 
~ 

lnsuted S/S/2016 



Ill 
MARKEL 

MARKEL AMERICAN INSURANCE ~Ol\1P ANY 
GLEN ALLEN, VIRGINIA 

Page# 6 
WATERCRAFT SCHEDULE PAGE 

Policy Number: Agency Number: Effective Date/Transaction: 
. MTD00000338333 10747 - OX0066 2016-06-25 New 

Policy Period: From 06/25/20 16 To 06/25/20 17 12:01 A.M. Standard Time at Your Mailing Address 

Primary Usage and ID Rental I 

Usage Type Onsite only, no offsite delivery permitted by insured or tow away by renter 
Additional Usage Description 
Hull Type Peddleboat/Water Bike #of Vessels 12 

Mooring Location ADVISE LOCATION ADDRESS Carlsbad Eddy NM 88220 

Navigation Limits INLAND LAKES, .J11VERS & WATERWAYS OF THE USA (EXCL GREAT LAKES AND TRJB. LAKE MEAD, 
LAKE POWELL, LAKE TAHOE & FOX RVR-CHAIN LAKES, IL) 

Lay-Up None From To 

MTD5000-0215 Page# 6 Rental l 

INDIVIDUAL VESSEL INFORMATION 

Manufacturer HIN# Limit Deductible 

KAY PARK RECREATION KAX07505BI10 $2,500 $1,000 

KAY PARK RECREATION KAX07507B110 $2,500 $1,000 

KAY PARK RECREATION KAX07506B110 $2,500 $1,000 

KAY PARK RECREATION K.AX07500B 110 $2,500 $1,000 

KAY PARK RECREATION KAX07499B110 $2,500 $1,000 

-- KAY PARK RECREATION - - IQ\X07501B110 $-2,500 $1,000-- -

KAY PARK RECREATION KAX07502B 11 0 $2,500 $1,000 

KAY PARK RECREATION KAX07503B II O $2,500 $1,000 

KAY PARK RECREATION KAX07501Cl!O $2,500 $1,000 

KAY PARK RECREATION KAX07510C l 10 $2,500 $1 ,000 



MTDS000-0215 Page # 7 Rental! 

INDIVIDUAL VESSEL INFORMATION 

Manufacturer HIN# Limit Deductible 

KAY PARK RECREATION KA.X074750C09 $2,500 $1,000 

KAY PARK RECREATION KAX075 11C110 $2,500 $1,000 

.I 



MARKEL AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY 
GLEN ALLEN, VIRGINIA 

MARKEl WATERCRAFT DECLARATIONS PAGE 
Page# 8 

Policy Number: !Agency Number: I Effective Dateffransaction: 
MTD00000338333 10747- OX0066 2016-06-25 New 

Policy Period: From 06/25/2016 To 06/25/2017 12:01 A.M. Standard Time at Your Mailing Address 

Insured Name and Mailing Address Your Agent 505-746-2796 
CARLSBAD CRUISES J S WARD AND SON INC 
TONI BALZANO 101 S 4thST 
4908 RA YENE A VENUE NE 

ARTESIA, NM 88210 
Albuquerque, NM 8711 0 

~ 

DECLARED USAGE 

Primary Usage and ID Rental2 

Usage Type Onsite only, no offsite delivery permitted by insured or tow away by renter 
Additional Usage Description 

Hull Type Canoe/Kayak # of Vessels 5 

Mooring Location ADVISE LOCATION ADDRESS Carlsbad Eddy NM 88220 

Navigation Limits INLAND LAKES, RIVERS & WATERWAYS OF THE USA (EXCL GREAT LAKES AND TRJB. LAKE 
MEAD, LAKE POWELL, LAKE TAHOE & FOX RVR-CHAIN LAKES, JL) 

Lay-Up None From To 

COVERAGE LIMIT* DEDUCTIBLE* PREMIUM 
Hull, Actual Cash Value $6,000 per occun·ence min. $1 000 per vessel $ 19 

Watercraft Liability $1 ,000,000 per occurrence $1,000 $966 

*If Hull Coverage is shown above, the Hull Limit is the total value for all insured vessels. See Vessel Schedule for the individual vessel 
limits and deductible amounts. 

Endursemen 
Premium Total $19.00 Usage Premium $1,004.00 

Seasonal Rating: More premium will be charged for the months that make up the boatin~ season, peaking during the summer, and less premium will 
be charged for the months during the offseason. If the policy is cancelled for any reason, mcluding for nonpayment of premium, any return foremium 
will be based on the len~th of time the ~olicy was in force and reflect the variance in premium associated with the months the policy was in orce. 
Minimum earned premmm applies on y when you cancel the policy. 

Minimum Earned Premium $1,000.00 Policy Taxes/Fees $0.00 TOTAL ANNUAL PREMIUM $11,907.00 

Loss Payee Additional Insured .. 

CARLSBAD NATIONAL BANK CITY OF CARLSBAD 
PO BOX 1359 1010 NORTH HALAGUENO 

Carlsbad NM 88221 Carlsbad NM 88220 

Producer J S WARD AND SON INC Customer Ref# 

Forms and Endorsements 
MTD500 1-0215, MTD50 18-0215, MTD5050-0215, MTD511 0· 0215, MTD5124-0215 

Signed on 5/5/2016 at ARTESIA, NM -..L?,.,.._.._ 4.. ~ 
1\lf'Tf)<;()()()_()') 1 " 

Insured 5/5/2016 



WATERCRAFT SCHEDULE PAGE ] 
Page # 10 

I 
MARKEL 

MARKEL AMERICAN I NSURANCE C OMPANY 
GLEN ALLEN, VIRGINIA 

.• 

[ 
Policy Number: Agency Number: Effective Date/Transaction: 
MTD00000338333 10747 - OX0066 2016-06-25 New 

Policy Period: From 06/25/2016 To 06/25/2017 12:01 A.M. Standard Time at Your Mailing Addr ess 

Primary Usage and ID Rental 2 

Usage Type Onsite only, no offsite delivery permitted by insured or tow away by renter 
Additional Usage Description 
Hull Type Canoe/Kayak #of Vessels 5 
Mooring Location ADVISE LOCATION ADDRESS Carlsbad Eddy NM 88220 

Navigation Limits INLAND LAKES, RIVER& & WATERWAYS OF THE USA (EXCL GREAT LAKES AND TRIB. LAKE MEAD, 
LAKE POWELL, LAKE TAHOE & FOX RVR-CHAIN LAKES, IL) I 

I 

Lay-Up None From To 1 

MTD5000-0215 Page# 10 Rental2 

INDIVIDUAL VESSEL INFORMATION 

Manufacturer HIN # Limit Deductible 

I 
UNKNOWN KAYAK ADViSE SERIAL $1,200 $ 1,000 

UNKNOWN KAYAK ADVISE SERIAL $1,200 $1,000 

UNKNOWN KAYAK ADVISE SERIAL $ 1,200 $1,000 

UNKNOWN KAYAK ADVISE SERIAL $ 1,200 $1 ,000 

UNKNOWN KAYAK ADVISE SERIAL $1,200 $1,000 



MARKEL AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY 
GLEN ALLEN, VIRGINIA 

MARKEL WATERCRAFT DECLARATIONS PAGE 
Page # 11 

Policy Number: ~Agency Number: I Effective Dateffransaction: 
MTD00000338333 10747 - OX0066 2016-06-25 New 

Policy Period: From 06/25/2016 To 06/25/2017 12:01 A.M. Standard Time at Your Mailing Address 

Insured Name and Mailing Address Your Agent 505-746-2796 
CARLSBAD CRUISES J S WARD AND SON INC 
TONI BALZANO 101 S 4th ST 
4908 RA YENE A VENUE NE 

ARTESIA, NM 88210 
Albuquerque, NM 8711 0 

DECLARED USAGE 
•• Primary Usage and ID Rental 3 

Usage Type Onsite only, no offsite delivery permitted by insured or tow away by renter 
Additional Usage Description 

Hull Type Paddleboard #of Vessels 4 

Mooring Location ADVISE LOCATION ADDRESS Carlsbad Eddy NM 88220 

Navigation Limits INLAND LAKES, RIVERS & WATERWAYS OF THE USA(EXCL GREAT LAKES ANDTRIB. LAKE 
MEAD, LAKE POWELL, LAKE TAHOE & FOX RVR-CHAIN LAKES, IL) 

Lay-Up None From To 

COVERAGE LIMIT* DEDUCTIBLE* PREMIUM 

Watercraft Liability $1,000,000 per occurrence $1 ,000 $1,031 

*If H ull Coverage is shown above, the H ull Limit is the total value for all insured vessels. See Vessel Schedule for the individual vessel 
limits and deductible amounts. 

Endorsement 
Premium Total $21.00 Usagel'r.emium $1,05.2_00 

Seasonal Rating: More premium will be charged for the months that make up the boa tin~ season, peaking during the summer, and less premium will 
be charged for tbe months during the offseason. If the policy is cancelled for any reason, mcluding for nonpayment of premium, any return /oremium 
will be 15ased on the len~th of time the ~olicy was in force and reflect the variance in premium associated with the months the policy was in orce. 
Minimum earned premmm applies on y when you cancel the policy. 

Minimum Earned Premium $1,000.00 Policy Taxes/Fees $0.00 TOTAL ANNUAL PREMIUM $11,907.00 

Additional Insured 
CITY OF CARLSBAD 
1010 NORTH HALAGUENO ; 

Carlsbad NM 88220 

Producer J S WARD AND SON INC Customer Ref# 

Forms and Endorsements 
MTD5001 -0215, MTD5018-02 15, MTD5110-0215, MTD5 124-0215 

Signed on 5/5/20 16 at ARTESIA, N M ....#~ .:<.. ~ 
Insured 5/512016 



.._._.... _ _... ___ -- .-

GLEN ALLEN, VIRGINIA 

WATERCRAFT,SCHEDULE PAGE MARKEL Page # 13 
Policy Number: Agency Number: Effective Dateffransaction: 
MTD00000338333 10747- OX0066 2016-06-25 New 

Policy Period: From 06/25/2016 To 06/25/2017 12:01 A.M. Standard Time at Your Mailing Address 

Primary Usage and ID Rental3 

Usage Type Onsite only, no offsite delivery permitted by insured or tow away by renter 
Additional Usage Description 
Hull Type Paddleboard #of Vessels 4 

Mooring Location ADVISE LOCATION ADDRESS Carlsbad Eddy NM 88220 

Navigation Limits INLAND LAKES, RIVERS & WATERWAYS OF THE USA (EXCL GREAT LAKES AND TRJB. LAKE MEAD, 
LAKE POWELL, LAKE !f'JiOE & FOX RVR·CHAIN LAKES, IL) 

Lay-Up None From To 

MTD5000-0215 Page # 13 Rental3 

INDIVIDUAL VESSEL INFORMATION 

Manufacturer IDN# Limit Deductible 

CRUISER DURAMAX ADVISE SERIAL n/a 

CRUISER DURAMAX ADVISE SERIAL n/a 

CRUISER DURAMAX ADVISE SERIAL n/a 

CRUISER DURAMAX ADVISE SERIAL nla 



MARKEL AMERICAN INSURANCE LOMPANY 
GLEN ALLEN, VIRGINIA 

MARKEl WATERCRAFT DE.CLARA TIONS PAGE 
Page# 14 

Policy Number: [Agency Number: l Effective Date/Transaction: 
MTD00000338333 I 0747 - OX0066 2016-06-25 New 

Policy Period: From 06/25/2016 To 06/25/2017 12:01 A.M. Standard Time at Your Mailing Address 

Insured Name and Mailing Address Your Agent 505-746-2796 
CARLSBAD CRUISES J S WARD AND SON fNC 
TONI BALZANO 101 S 4th ST 
4908 RA YENE A VENUE NE 

ARTESIA, NM 88210 
Albuquerque, NM 871 10 

DECLARED USAGE 
. .I 

Primary Usage and ID Charter - Captamed 4 

Usage Type Captained 
Additional Usage Description 

Hull Type Pontoon/Tritoon #of Vessels 2 

Mooring Location ADVISE LOCATION ADDRESS Carlsbad Eddy NM 88220 

Navigation L imits INLAND LAKES, RJVERS & WATERWAYS OF THE USA (EXCL GREAT LAKES AND TRJB. LAKE 
MEAD, LAKE POWELL, LAKE TAHOE & FOX RVR-CHAIN LAKES, IL) 

Lay-Up None From To 

COVERAGE LIMIT* DEDUCTIBLE* PREMIUM 
Hull, Agreed Value/Actual Cash Value Partial $103,000 per occurrence 3% min $750 per vessel $1,737 

Watercraft Liability $1,000,000 per occurrence $4,960 
Medical Payments $1 0, 000 per occurrence $104 
Emergency Towing and Assist $500 per occurrence/per vessel $6 
Trailer See Schedule See Schedule $170 

*If Hull Coverage is shown above, the Hull Limit is the total value for all insured vessels. See Vessel Schedule for the individual vessel 
limits and deductible amounts. 

Endorsement 
...-£remium Total_$100.00 Usage Premium $7,077.00 

Seasonal Rating: More premium wiU be charged for the months that make up the boatin~ season, peaking during the summer, and less premium will 
be charged for the months during the offseason. If the policy is cancelled for any reason, mcluding for nonpayment of premium, any return foremium 
will be based on the len~th of time the ~olicy was in force and reflect the variance in premium associated with the months the policy was in orce. 
Minimum earned premiUm applies on y when you cancel the policy. 

Minimum Earned Premium $1,000.00 Policy Taxes/Fees $0.00 TOTAL ANNUAL PREMIUM $11,907.00 

Loss Payee Additional Insured 
CARLSBAD NATIONAL BANK CITY OF CARLSBAD 
PO BOX 1359 1010 NORTH HALAGUENO -

Carlsbad NM 88221 Carlsbad NM 88220 

Producer J S WARD AND SON fNC Customer Ref# 

Forms and Endorsements 
MTD5001-0215, MTD5014-0215, MTD5051-0215, MTD5102-0215, MTD5107-0215, MTD5108-0215, MTD5110-0215, MTD5120-0215, MTDSJ 24-0215 

Signed on 5/5/2016 at ARTESIA, NM ~~c.. ~ 
InsUied 5/512016 



MARKEL 
Policy Number: 
MTD00000338333 

GLEN ALLEN, VIRGINIA 

WATERCRAFT SCHEDULE PAGE 

Agency Number: 
10747- OX0066 

Effective Dateffrans 
2016-06-25 

I Page# 16 

action: 
New 

Policy Period: From 06/25/2016 To 06/25/2017 12:01 A.M. Standard Time at Your Ma iling Address 

Primary Usage and ID Charter- Captained 4 

Usage Type Captained 

Additional Usage Description 

Hull Type Pontoonffritoon #of Vessels 2 

Mooring Location ADVISE LOCATION ADDRESS Carlsbad Eddy NM 88220 

D TRJB. LAKE MEAD, Navigation Limits INLAND LAKES, RIVERS & WATERWAYS OF THE USA (EXCL GREAT LAKES AN 
LAKE POWELL, LAKE TAHOE & FOX RVR-CHAIN LAKES, IL) 

. ~ 

Lay-Up None From To 

MTD5000-0215 Page# 16 Charter - Captained 4 

INDIVIDUAL VESSEL INFORMATION 

Max# 
Passengers 

HIN# Limit Deductible Year Length Manufacturer 

2004 55 FIEST A MARINE FYPC06Al404 $78,000 $2,340 49 

2001 26 SMOKER CRAFT SMK10561FOOJ $25,000 $750 19 

MTD5000-0215 Page# 16 Charter - Captained 4 

INDIVIDUAL TRAILER INFORMATION 

Year Manufacturer Limit Deductible 

2006 ROCKET $7,000 $250 

L001 - UNKN0WN=ADYISE ---~==-~~~=~~ $LO,OOO __ $2""'5~0-~ 

li, 
·, 

IL 



• • • • • 
• 
• 
• 

lli§!dJ UNITED STATES LIABILITY INSURANCE COMPANY 
..-- • PO BOX 62778 .. 

Invoice Date: 05/16/2016 
Account Number: CL 1708704 
Policy Number: CL 1708704A 

Page 1 of 2 

BALTIMORE, MD 21264-2778 

RENEWAL NOTICE- Your current policy CL 1708704 is up for renewal. In order for us to issue your Renewal 
Policy, you must pay the Current Balance Due shown below so that we receive it before 06/30/2016. 

Current Balance Due: 
Date Due: 

$350.00 
06/30/2016 

COMMERCIAL LIABILITY POLICY 

. f 

Policy Period: 06/30/2016 to 06/30/2017 
Policyholder Name: Bad Girl Enterprise, LLC 

Your Agent is: J.S. WARD AND SON, INC . 

(See Page 2 on reverse side for Itemized Billing Activity and Future Installments) 

Pay Online 

www.usli.com/ezpay 

Register online for policy & billing 
information 

PAYMENT OPTIONS 
Pay By Phone (24/7) 

866-632-2003 
(Pagar Por Telefono 24/7) 

PayCode#: 
677632170870465 
(Codigo De Pago) 

Pay By Check 

Make check payable to: 
UNITED STATES LIABILITY 

INSURANCE COMPANY 

Use Remittance Slip Below 

For billing & payment assistance, please contact us at: 
USLI 1-866-632-2003 

J.S. WARD AND SON, INC. 
575-746-2796 

"*For non-billing questions & assistance, please contact your local agent 

Thank you for your business! 

001 677632170870465 00035000 3 

BAD GIRL ENTERPRISE, LLC 
4908 ROYENE AVENUE NE 
ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87110 

UNITED STATES LIABILITY INSURANCE COMPANY 
PO BOX 62778 
BALTIMORE, MD 21264-2778 

1 •• 1.1 •• • 11 •• 1.1.11 ••• 1 •• 1 •• 1.11 •• • 11 ••• 11 •• 1.11 ••• 11 •••• •• 111 

For Office Use Only: 001 677632170870465 
Policy Number: CL 1708704A 
Amount Due: $350.00 !Date Due: 06/30/2016 
Amount Enclosed: 

Make Check Payable To: 

UNITED STATES LIABILITY INSURANCE COMPANY 

J.S. WARD AND SON, INC. 



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 
PURCHASING RECOMMENDATION 

Council Meeting Date: 6/28/16 
Department: 

All City Departments 
SUBJECT: Services 
Description: 

BY: 

Matt Fletcher, CPO 

Pest Control Services for FY2016/17 

SYNOPSIS: Qty 1 Total Est. Cost $ 11 940.00 

Budgeted Yes Est. City Share $ 11 940.00 

Account# $ 11,940.00 

Account# 

Account# 

Account# 

TOTAL $ 11,940.00 

Date: 

6/21/16 

Total Actual Cost $ 11 940.00 

Actual City Share $ 111940.00 

BACKGROUND, JUSTIFICATION AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.) 

The City of Carlsbad conducted bids for Pest Control Services for the upcoming 2016/17 fiscal 
year. The low bid was received by Advanced Pest Management in the amount of $995.00 per 
month for all City facilities. The annual cost is $11,940.00, which will be paid from the operating 
accounts of the various departments requesting the service. 

Requested action to be taken by Council: Council Action Taken: Date: 

Select one Select one 

Reviewed by City Administrator: 

POST BID/RFP RECOMMENDATION Council Meeting Date: 

Requested action to be taken by Council: Council Action Taken: Date: 

Award Bid Number 2016-18 Select one 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 

The City requests permission to award Bid# 2016-18 to Advanced Pest Management. 

Reviewed by City Administrator: 

ATTACHMENT(S):IZ)Specifications IZJ Bid/RFP Summary Oother: ____________ _ 

jabarrick
Typewritten Text
/s/ Stephanie Shumsky         June 22, 2016



BID NO. 2016-18 
SUBJECT: Pest Control Services 

BID SPECIFICATIONS 

GENERAL: The following specifications describe pest control services or equivalent to be used by the City facilities listed. All 
specifications shall be considered as minimum. You will be responsible for spraying for all bugs, insects, spiders, ants, 
roaches, etc. - once a month --inside and along the outside of the buildings listed below. 

ITEM MINIMUM/ BID PRICE BIDDER'S 
REQUIRED EACH SPECIFICATIONS11 l 

SPECIFICATIONS 
1 Fire Station No. 1 o Conforms 

409 S. Halagueno o Does Not Conform 
(Includes main office and 
app. reoom) 

2 Fire Station No. 1 o Conforms 
(Storage Bldg) o Does Not Conform 
(A-1 Building) 
501 S. Halagueno 

3 Fire Station No. 1 o Conforms 
409 S. Halagueno (Fire o Does Not Conform 
Marshall Bldg) 

4 Fire Station No. 1 o Conforms 
409 S. Halagueno (PF A o Does Not Conform 
Garage Bldg) 

5 Fire Station No. 2 o Conforms 
2415 W. Church o Does Not Conform 

6 Fire Station No. 3 o Conforms 
1028 N. Halagueno o Does Not Conform 

7 Fire Station No. 4 o Conforms 
4202 Nat'l Parks H'!-'Y o Does Not Conform 

8 Fire Station No. 6 o Conforms 
1507 Terminal Drive o Does Not Conform 

9 Library & Museum o Conforms 
101 S. Halagueno o Does Not Conform 

10 San Jose Senior Center o Conforms 
2814 San Jose Blvd. o Does Not Conform 

11 Wastewater Treatment o Conforms 
Plant, 45 Blackfoot Road o Does Not Conform 
(2 buildings equal in size) 

12 Riverwalk Recreation Ctr To be treated twice o Conforms 
400 Riverwalk Drive monthly. o Does Not Conform 

13 Playground on the Pecos o Conforms 
419 Riverwalk Drive o Does Not Conform 
(Perimeter only) 

14 Municipal Building o Conforms 
101 N. Halagueno o Does Not Conform 

15 North Mesa Senior Ctr o Conforms 
2212 N. Mesa o Does Not Conform 

16 Water Warehouse o Conforms 
209 N. Cyp]ess o Does Not Conform 

17 Water Department o Conforms 
1502 W. Stevens o Does Not Conform 

(1) Bidder is required to fill in this column. 
(2) Actual specifications must be provided in this column for any non-conforming specifications. 

BID NO. 2016-18- Pest Control Services. 
6/3/2016 

BIDDER'S ACTUAL 
SPECIFICATIONS 12l 

Page 2 of 3 
Specs prepared by msf 

(Print Initials) 



BID NO. 2016-18 
ITEM MINIMUM/ BID PRICE BIDDER'S 

REQUIRED EACH SPECIFICATIONS(1l 
SPECIFICATIONS 

18 Municipal Court o Conforms 
405 S. Halagueno o Does Not Conform 

19 Law Enforcement Center o Conforms 
602 W. Mermod (Service o Does Not Conform 
to begin upon occupancy 
by the Police 
Department) 
Airport 

20 1500 Terminal Drive o Conforms 
(Terminal only) o Does Not Conform 

21 Public Works Office o Conforms 
Building (only) o Does Not Conform 
1702 W. Fox Street 

22 Public Works Out o Conforms 
Buildings (Electrician o Does Not Conform 
Shop, Street Broom 
Room, Construction and 
Welding Shop) 
1702 W. Fox Street 

23 Public Works - Garage o Conforms 
o Does Not Conform 

24 Transit Building o Conforms 
510 N. Main o Does Not Conform 

25 City Hall Annex (Old o Conforms 
Federal Building) o Does Not Conform 

26 Carlsbad Water Park o Conforms 
(Office Building Only) o Does Not Conform 

VENDOR NOTES: 

(1) Bidder is required to fill in this column. 
(2) Actual specifications must be provided in this column for any non-conforming specifications. 

BID NO. 2016-18- Pest Control Services. 
6/3/2016 

BIDDER'S ACTUAL 
SPECIFICATIONS (21 

Page 3 of 3 
Specs prepared by msf 

(Print Initials) 



BID TABULATION 

Bid Opening Da~Je: 6/17/2016 

Bid Opening Tim~: 3:00p.m. 

Dept. All City Buildings 

BID# 2016-18 

BID ITEM/Project: Pest Control Services for FY2016/17 Fiscal Year 

Bidder Name: Bid Amount (Per M onth) 

Advanced Pest Management $ 995.00 

Pro-Treat Pest Control $ 2,055.00 

*All bid results are unofficial until approved b the Carlsbad City Council 



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 
PURCHASING RECOMMENDATION 

Council Meeting Date: 06128/16 
Department: BY: Date: 

Public Works Matt Fletcher, CPO 06/21 /16 
SUBJECT: Services 
Description: 

Ready Mix Concrete for FY2016/17 

SYNOPSIS: Qty 1 Total Est. Cost 

Budgeted Yes Est. City Share 

Account# 

Account# 

Account# 

Account# 

TOTAL 

Total Actual Cost _______ _ 

Actual City Share _______ _ 

$0.00 

BACKGROUND, JUSTIFICATION AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.) 

The City of Carlsbad conducted bids for the supply and delivery of ready mix concrete for the 
upcoming fiscal year 2016/17. The low bid was received from James Hamilton Construction dba. 
Thunder Run Concrete. 

Requested action to be taken by Council: Council Action Taken: Date: 

Select one Select one 

Reviewed by City Administrator: 

POST BID/RFP RECOMMENDATION Council Meeting Date: 

Requested action to be taken by Council: Council Action Taken: Date: 

Award Bid Number 2016-19 Select one 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 

The City requests permission to award Bid 2016-19 to James Hamilton Construction. 

Reviewed by City Administrator: 

ATTACHMENT(S):Dspecifications IZJ Bid/RFP Summary Oother: --------------

jabarrick
Typewritten Text
/s/ Stephanie Shumsky         June 22, 2016



BID TABULATION 2016-19 

Bid Opening Date: 6/20/2016 

Bid Opening Time: 2:30PM 

Dept. Public Works 

BID ITEM/Project: Ready Mix Concrete for FY2016/17 
----~------------------~--------------------------------

Resident Campaign 

Bidder Name: Southeast Ready Mix James Hamilton Construction Bidder Disclosure 

1. 3000 psi Inside City Limit (3 yards and over) $ 121.00 $ 108.00 N/A Y,Y 
N/A Y,Y 

2. 3000 psi Inside City Limit (Less than 3 yards) $ 145.00 $ 115.00 N/A Y,Y 
N/A Y,Y 

3. 3000 psi Outside City Limit (3 yards and over) $ 155.00 $ 115.00 N/A Y,Y 
N/A Y,Y 

4. 3000 psi Outside City Limit (Less than 3 yards) $ 175.00 $ 115.00 N/A Y,Y 
N/A Y,Y 

5. 5000 psi Inside City Limit (3 yards and over) $ 129.00 $ 120.00 N/A Y,Y 
N/A Y,Y 

6. 5000 psi Inside City Limit (Less than 3 yards) $ 175.00 $ 125.00 N/A Y,Y 
N/A Y,Y 

7. 5000 psi Outside City Limit (3 yards and over) $ 190.00 $ 125.00 N/A Y,Y 
N/A Y,Y 

8. 5000 psi Outside City Limit (Less than 3 yards) $ 195.00 $ 125.00 N/A Y,Y 
N/A Y,Y 

9. Polarset (added by%) $ 3.95 $ 4.00 N/A Y,Y 
N/A Y,Y 

10. Fiber Mesh (added per yard) $ 5.00 $ 5.50 N/A Y,Y 
Total Bid Amount $ 1,293.95 $ 957.50 



 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTENDANCE FOR MAY 2016 
 

21,464 



LIBRARY USAGE CIRCULATION
NUMBER OF USES NUMBER OF ITEMS

Visitors 7,449 Books 3,196

Computer Sessions 1,339 Large Print Books 424

Wireless Sessions 784 Graphic Novels 226

Annex Use 18 E-Books 242

ILL Loan items Received 60 Audio Books 313

ILL Loan Items Sent 29 E-Audio Books 347

Catalog Searches 3,762 Software 8

Reserves Placed 223 Music 0

Youth Information Requests 108 Videos 1,184

Adult Information Requests 425 Magazines 74

Virtual Librarian Information Requests 3  E-Magazines 33

Total Information Requests 536 Paperbacks 440

Reference 1

DATABASES eReaders 0

Databases 434

A to Z Maps 0 TOTAL ITEMS CIRCULATED 6,922

A to Z USA 0 Adult Items Circulated 3,703

Ancestry (In-Library Use) 130 Teen Items Circulated 427

Brainfuse 5 Children's Items Circulated 2,792

Britannica Image Quest 0 Digital Items Circulated 622

Britannica Online 25

Career Transitions 11 PATRONS
Chilton's Auto Repair 14 NUMBER OF PERSONS  

Freegal 222 New Patrons This Month (Reg & Dig) 134

Gale Databases - NMSL 2 Total Digital Patrons Registered 49

Gale Testing & Education Resource 6 Total Patrons Registered 9,516

Global Road Warrior 8 Unresolved Member Problems 78

Transparent Languages 11 Incidents 1

TOTAL DATABASE USAGE 434 NMLTG Users 87

Self-Check Station Users 121

CATALOGING OTHER SERVICES
NUMBER OF ITEMS NUMBER OF SERVICES

Items Added to Collection 439 Archival Requests 1

Items Withdrawn 104 Tests Proctored 5

Items Missing 74 Newspaper Features 6

Total Carlsbad Items 62,044 Pinterest posts 0

Materials Requests Fulfilled 33 Radio features 1

Facebook posts 11

ACTIVITIES ATTENDANCE
NUMBER SESSIONS / EVENTS NUMBER OF PERSONS

Preschool Story Time 0 Preschool Story Time 0

Toddler Time 0 Toddler Time 0

Summer Reading - Children 0 Summer Reading - Children 0

Summer Reading - Teen 0 Summer Reading - Teen 0

Tours 1 Tours 20

Outreach - school & daycare visits, Lions 11 Outreach - school & daycare visits, Lions 2,874

Teen Programs 0 Teen Programs 0

MAY 2016

CARLSBAD PUBLIC LIBRARY

NUMBER OF USES



Adult Programs 0 Adult Programs 0

Promo Events 0 Promo Events 0

Special Activities - LEGO 0 Special Activities -  LEGO 0

Technology Programs 5 Technology Programs 24

TOTAL 17 TOTAL 2,918

LIBRARY NEWS

The Board approved the Monthly Report for April, 2016.

Library Board of Trustees

Incidents/Complaints and Resolution

A man under the influence was noisy and verbally abusive to staff. The police were called and he was 

asked to leave for the day.

Library staff received the Scholastic Book Fair displays in mid-May, and ran a successful fair, which 

concluded June 1. The fair sales were $1,960.00, which earned a dividend for the library of over $700 

worth of new books to distribute to local children.

New paperback spinner racks were installed in May in the adult and children's departments. Cassandra 

visited with the Heights Lions Club, letting them know of the newest library offerings. The final projects 

of this fiscal year were approved - complete the wall covering project, rent equipment to move shelving 

in the adult department in preparation for new LED lighting, update the catalog authority records, and 

install an ADA-compliant door opener on the library back door.

Beth visited many elementary, preschool, kindergarten and daycare sites this month to promote the 

summer reading program in June. 

Samantha taught five technology literacy classes this month: Intro to PowerPoint; Beginner Internet; 

Intro to Word; Intro to Facebook; and a computer/tablet help workshop.

Programs, Events, and Outreach



Monthly Report 
for 

May 2016 
 

Department:  Carlsbad Museum & Art Center 

No. of Patrons Served: 689 

No. of Incidents / Complaints:  0 

Date of Next Board Meeting:  Wednesday, June 15, 2016, 1:30 PM 

Activities / Projects / Attendance 

May 2, Dave and Michele visited Monterey School to receive thank you letters 

May 4, meet with NPS staff to plan centennial exhibit 

May 5, Michele attended monthly Ambassador meeting 

May 6, Hillcrest school tour, 24 students attended 

May 9, Art Academy sign up begins 

May 10, Museum program by Michele on the rehabilitation floor at the Carlsbad Medical Center for patients on the 3
rd

 
floor, 3 patients attended.   

May 10, meet with NPS staff to plan centennial exhibit 

May 11, Dave attended FAAV meeting about planning phase 3 for HAP.  

May 11, Family History Center archive material moved from VIP storage to Edison school for temp storage.  

May 11, Dave met with Elizabeth Stevens from the Artesia Arts Council about the proposed Peter Hurd Trail.  

May 16, Paintings used in the February exhibit, Made in USA were returned to the artist Rey Ferrer 

May 17, Carlsbad Wind Symphony held its spring concert at the museum, 72 attended 

May 18, The museum hosted a Radio remote for International Museum Day 34 patrons came in during remote 

May 18,  Board meeting 

May 19, Museum program by Michele at Landsun.  15 Residents attended 

May 24, The maintenance crew emptied the second VIP storage unit by moving archives shelving to the new archives 
building.  

May 24, Museum program by Michele on the rehabilitation floor at the Carlsbad Medical Center for patients on the 3
rd

 
floor, 4 patients attended.   

May 25, The BLM came in to discuss a possible permanent artifact loan. 

May 26, Installation of Buffalo Dancers 

May 27, Opening reception for The Prints an exhibit of Roderick Mead’s art, and the Mayor’s unveiling of Buffalo Dancers, 
a new bronze sculpture for Halagueno Arts Park, 100 attended. 

 

 

 

 

 

Board / Committee Reports or Directives 

The Museum Board regular board meeting May 18, 2016. The next Museum Board meeting is scheduled for June 15
th
, 

2016 at 1:30 at the Carlsbad Museum & Art Center.  

Problem / Complaint Resolution: none 

 
Minutes Attached: Yes    No          
 
Signed:         Dave Morgan, Museum Director  
 



No.of Patrons served: 4,153

No. Of Incidents/Complaints: 0

Nutritional Program: 1,960
 

Amateur Hour 13 Training Classes (Driving) 10

Arts & Crafts 29 Safety Huddle Meeting 24

Bingo 225 Foster Grandparents 0

Puzzles 41 Lawyer Referral 4

Crochet Class 62 Leadership Carlsbad 0

Birthday Party (monthly) 89 Public Meeting 0

Dominos 0 CCVN Meeting 7

Exercise Equipment 212 SENMCA Adv./Project 0

Creative Coloring 107 SJ Adv. Board

Line Dancing 75

Mexican BINGO 90

NM State Tax Filing 0

Pool 206

Quilters 9 Announcements 12

Sing - Along 89 Copies 8

Low Impact Exercise Class 0 Forms 10

Vitals (BP/Sugar/Oxygen) 133 In-coming calls 463

NMLong Term (MCR) 0 Notaries 2

Mother's Day Dance (p.m.)                8888 Referrals (Walk-Ins) 9

Memorial Day Celebration 89 Transportation 2

Alzheimer Class 6 Computer Class 43

Mother's Day Tea 35 Other Activities 0

Veteran's Support Group 1

Board/Committee Reports or Directives

Problems/Complaints/Resolutions

Signed: _______________________________________________ 
Date

Signed: _______________________________________________ 
Date

Activities/Project Meetings

Services

San Jose Senior Recreation Center
 Monthly Report

May 2016

June 1, 2016

Date of next board meeting 

N/A



San Jose Senior Center

Activities/Project Attendance

Amateur Hour 13 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

Arts & Crafts 29 5 10 6 8

Bingo 225 45 42 43 42 53

Puzzles 41 3 3 3 3 3 2 2 2 1 1 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 1 2 1 1

Crochet Class 62 2 3 3 3 2 3 3 3 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3

Birthday Party (Monthly) 89 89

Dominos 0

Exercise Equipment 212 9 13 10 9 4 9 9 8 7 5 16 12 16 14 7 12 11 13 9 9 10

Creative Coloring Class 107 8 8 8 9 8 3 3 5 5 5 3 3 5 5 5 3 5 3 5 3 5

Line Dancing 75 10 10 10 12 11 11 11

Flu Shots 0

Mexican BINGO 90 7 7 7 10 12 12 6 7 7 6 9

NM State Tax filing 0

Pool 206 9 13 6 10 10 10 8 8 9 8 10 11 9 10 11 12 11 11 10 12 8

Quilters 9 2 2 3 2

Sing - Along 89 89

Low Impact Exercise Class 0

Vitals (BP/Sugar/Oxygen) 133 20 14 18 14 17 0 17 15 18

NMLong Term Ag. (MCR) 0

May Dance (p.m.) 88 88

Mother's Day Tea 35 35

Veteran's Support Group 1 1

Memorial Day Celebration 89 89

Alzheimer 6 2 2 2

Services

Announcements 12

Copies 8

Forms 10

In-coming calls 463 26 14 18 33 27 15 20 21 27 26 24 17 26 28 18 22 19 30 22 19 0 11

Notaries 2

Referrals (Walk-ins) 9

Transportation 2

Computer Classes 43 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 3 2 2 2 3 2 3 2 2 2 2

Meetings

Training Class (Driving) 10 10

Safety Huddle/Safety Meeting 24 6 6 6 6
Foster Grandparents 0
Lawyer Referral 4

Leadership Carlsbad 0

Public Meeting 0

CCVN Advisory Board 7

SENMCA Adv./Project 0

San Jose Advisory Board 0

Subtotal 2,193

Nutritional Program 1,960

No. Of Incidents/Complaints: 0

Date Of Next Board Meeting: 06/01/16

No.of Patrons served 4,153

30 3124 25 26 27 28 2918 19 20 21 22 2312 13 14 15 16 176 7 8 9 10 11
May-16

1 2 3 4 5



Monthly Report 

May 2016 

NORTH MESA SENIOR RECREATION CENTER 

 

Number of Patrons Served:  4272 

New Members:  22 

Number of Incidents/Complaints:  0 

Date of Next Board Meeting:  June 8, 2016 

Activities/Projects/Attendance 

 
American Contract Bridge League (ACBL) held an all-day charity game event on May 5th, with 16 who 

attended and played bridge for this great cause. 

 

The Disability Group met on Friday, May 6th with 5 who attended this meeting. 

 

AARP held their Defensive Driving Class on Friday, May 13th and had 13 who attended. 

 

Senior Socials were held on May 13th with 38 who attended, and also on May 27th with 39 in attendance. 

 

The Center held a volunteer appreciation dinner on May 23rd for those members who volunteer at our 

center and make it possible for us to do what we do. We had 37 volunteers and their guests attend this 

event. We had the food catered and staff helped serve our volunteers to show their appreciation. 

 

We held a pool tournament on Thursday, May 26th and had 14 pool players entered into the tournament 

and at least that many in spectators. 

 

Zia Quilt Guild held a retreat over the holiday weekend from Saturday, May 28
th

 – Monday, May 31
st
 and 

had 30 who came to work on their projects during this long weekend. 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Incidents/Complaints:  0 

 

  



NORTH MESA SENIOR RECREATION CENTER 

May 2016 

 

Activity Participation 

Exercise 998 

Library/Lapidary 140 

Arts/Crafts 232 

Pool/Ping Pong 600 

Card Games/Dominoes 325 

Western Jam/Bingo 97 

Line Dance 534 

Dance 297 

Social/Orgs/Events 185 

ACBL Bridge 315 

Health/Wellness 130 

Inquiries 410 

Visitors/Guests 9 

Total 4272 

 

Deposits 

Date Cash Checks   Total 

5/10/2016 185.04 45.00 230.04 

Total   $230.04 

 



Monthly Report  
For 

May 2016 
 

Department: 
 
Carlsbad Municipal Transit System 

 
No. of Patrons Served: 

 
4631 

 
No. of Incidents/Complaints: 

 
None 

  
 

 
Activities / Projects / Attendance        

Passenger Classification 

Total 
4631 

Elderly 
 601 

Handicapped 
552 
 

Non-Ambulatory 
 299 

Other  
3179 

Revenue 
$4442.01 

 

 
Service vehicle hours in May  – 2280.75 
Service vehicle miles in May –  20,075 
 
 

1. The After School Safety Program ended on May 27, 2016 for the summer.  We will be 
transporting a few students to summer school. 

2. Belinda Colorado and I attended the “New Hire Driver-Train the Trainer”.  Classes 
attended were (1) Training Methods (2) Training Plans (3) Training Records (4) Creating 
a Customer Service Culture (5) Having Control of Yourself (6) Vehicle Safety (7) Driving 
Safety (8) Passenger Safety (9) Reacting to an Emergency. We will be using the new 
training material for our monthly huddles.  Transit in-house trainers are: Mitzi Graham, 
Leroy Marzett, Belinda Colorado, and Jo Ann Moore.  All the trainers are certified by the 
NMDOT Transit & Rail. 

 
3.  The Fixed Route Ridership was up 1006 during the month of May.  We hope it 

continues to grow. 
 

 
 
 
 
__Jo Ann Moore, Transit Manager__ ____________________     ___06/08/2016 
 
___________________________________________________ 



MONTHLY REPORT 

FOR 

May 2016 

Department:  CCVN (Carlsbad Community Volunteer Network) 

No. of Registered Volunteers:                               330 
No. of Active Volunteers:                                               270  
No, of Work Stations:                                              20 
No. of Volunteer Hours for May 2016:    3,192 
 

Activities for the Month of May 

• CCVN Advisory Board meeting was held on May 2, 2016. The next regular board meeting 
will be held Monday June 6, 2016 at 12:00 p.m.   

• CCVN volunteer provided computer classes throughout the month of May at the San 
Jose Senior Center.  

• CCVN volunteers continue to assist the community on a daily basis with distribution of 
commodities at Jonah’s house, Outreach Center, and at the Community Kitchen. 

• CCVN continues to provide volunteer stations for community service clients. For the 
month of May the CCVN had 117 hours just in community services at the San Jose 
Senior Center and throughout the community. 

CCVN Staff meets with volunteer station managers once a month to collect the total hours the 
volunteers have worked.  The CCVN Assistant continues to assure that volunteers are 
established at their assigned station and she encourages the volunteers to try other volunteer 
opportunities.  

   

_______________________________________ 

Yanira Gonzales CCVN Coordinator  

_______________________________________ 

Patsy Jackson Director of Arts and Culture 

 



HISTORIC THEATRE REHABILITATION 

CAVERN THEATRE 

UPDATE REPORT JUNE 2016 

 
PROJECT VISION: A better future for our City through invigorating our 
economy with the rehabilitation of the historic Cavern Theatre into the 
Cavern Theatre & Performing Arts Center. 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 

FUNDING TO DATE: 
 

Building value (donation) $ 500,000 
Design / Consultant (Lodgers Tax) 300,000 
Asbestos abatement – complete FY15/16 (Lodgers Tax) 70,000 
Marquee restoration – budgeted FY 16/17 (Lodgers Tax) 173,000 
Construction – budgeted FY 16/17 (Capital Outlay) 250,000 
Portable equipment – budgeted FY16/17 (General Fund) 150,000 
Sound equipment for interim use – donated 2016  10,000 
 $1,453,000 

 
PROGRESS REPORT: 
 
Monthly meetings of the Mayor’s Cavern Theatre Advisory Committee chaired by Ken Britt since April 2015. 

Committee Members: 
Doc West 
Elaine Mead Murphy 
Janell Whitlock 
Karla Hamel 
Ken Britt 
Kyle Marksteiner 
Patsy Jackson-Christopher 
Ron Hyden 
Stella Davis 
Stephanie Shumsky 
Susan Campbell  
Truth LaClair 
Wayne Roberts 

 
Arrangement for acceptance of donations at the Carlsbad Foundation. Fundraising began with “Fireballs” concert and 
raffle held in Nov 2015.  
 
Janell Whitlock, Dick Doss, Ken Britt and Patsy Jackson-Christopher attended the SNMEDD meeting in January 2016 to 
present the project to the Board and to Trisha Korbas, the NM/West Texas regional representative from the Austin 
office of the EDA. Ms. Korbas was unable to attend, so promised a personal visit to Carlsbad for a site visit to the 
theatre. Steve McCutcheon and Janell are in touch with Hubert Quintana to schedule. This will be a very important 
meeting since the EDA has been the major funding source for several NM theater restoration projects.  



 
Donation of provisional sound equipment and keyboard by Al Marchion. 
 
Purchase of video projector for use in various City facilities that can be used in the Cavern Theatre temporarily. 
 
Asbestos abatement – Complete - GWC Construction of Lovington, NM. 
 
Pigeon removal – Complete - GWC Construction, pigeon control program by the City, Facility Maintenance crew. 
 
Trash removal, removal of carpet, general cleaning, replacement of toilet valves & making restrooms operational, 
snaking of sewer – Complete – City Facility Maintenance crew. 
 
Replacement of broken glass on front entrance – Complete – Crews Glass. 
 
Design – Durham Mackay Architects (Billy Tubb, Consultant) – Ongoing. 
 
Electrical and Fire inspections by the City of Carlsbad, pre-build – Complete. 
 
Attendance at NM MainStreet Historic Theater Institute in Raton in 2015 and Silver City in 2016; attendance National 
League of Historic American Theaters annual conference and workshops in Nashville in 2015 – Patsy Jackson-Christopher 
 
Public education through numerous presentations 2015-2016 – Patsy Jackson-Christopher and others. 
 
On-site consultation with Elmo Baca, Historic Theater Specialist, NM MainStreet – June 2016. 
 
Public tours conducted during MainStreet’s CavernFest, June 11, 2016 – over 200 people toured & given overview. 
 
Currently under review by NM Historic Preservation Division. 
 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CONSIDERATIONS: 
 
The Cavern Theatre can have a significant economic impact on Carlsbad by: 

 Signaling to private investors that it’s safe for them to spend money on downtown revitalization.  

 Spurring new business growth.  

 Stimulating investment in the City core as a result of downtown revitalization. 

 Enhancing the arts, an important factor used by many businesses and individuals when deciding to locate to a 
community. 

 Increasing cultural tourism, a huge economic benefit often cited as the main reason tourists visit a city.  

 Saving dollars and promoting recycling by using an existing building and infrastructure. 
 

Based on the 151,802 audience surveys conducted for this study: 

 The typical arts attendee spends $24.60 per person, per event, beyond the cost of admission. 

 32% of attendees live outside the county in which the arts event took place, and their event-related spending is 
more than twice that of their local counterparts. 

The potential economic impact* of a fully-operational historic Cavern Theatre in downtown Carlsbad will: 
 Sustain 41 full-time equivalent jobs in the community. 
 Create $1.2 mil in total expenditures (total dollars spent by the Cavern and its audiences). 
 Generate $115,000 in revenue for state and local governments. 
 Add $916,000 to household incomes in our community. 

(*2015 findings according to data taken from League of Historic American Theaters Association research applied to the Arts & Economic Prosperity IV study 
based on averages of U.S. communities population 50,000-99,000. These results are estimates with a statistical standard deviation of 0.86 and a 95% 
confidence interval.) http://www.americansforthearts.org/by-program/reports-and-data/research-studies-publications/arts-economic-prosperity-iv/calculator 

 

http://www.americansforthearts.org/by-program/reports-and-data/research-studies-publications/arts-economic-prosperity-iv/calculator


The historic Cavern Theatre presents a significant economic opportunity for Carlsbad. Donated to the City of Carlsbad by 
Bob Light, the objective is to develop a prestigious downtown performing arts theater, capable of staging professional 
drama productions, concerts, film, as well as broadcast programming and educational presentations. High quality 
performances will entice visitors to Carlsbad Caverns to spend time in our City. The plan is to phase the project to allow 
the public to see progress on the performing arts center development, demonstrating the intent of the City to 
rehabilitate the facility when funding is available and thus stimulate fundraising. The intention of Phase 1 is to get the 
facility into a minimally habitable condition in order to begin having limited shows, including upgrade of the electrical 
system. Phase 2 will be the restoration of the neon sign (including conversion to LED) to further excite public 
participation. Phase 3 will complete the rehabilitation, considering ADA compliance and stagecraft creating a fully 
functional performing arts center.  
 



 
Director:  Steve Hendley 

 

 

 

 

 

MONTHLY REPORT 
 
 

MAY 2016 
 

 

TOTAL PATRONS SERVED: 
 

37,091 
 



MONTHLY WORK REPORT 
 

 

DEPARTMENT: GOLF COURSE 
 

MONTH: MAY 
 

NO. OF EMPLOYEES: 5 FULL TIME 
 

NO. OF DAYS IN MONTH: 31 
 

HOLIDAYS THIS MONTH: 1 
 

NO. OF WORK DAYS THIS MONTH: 21 

 
ROUNDS PLAYED: MAY 2016: 3,830 DOWN 1,299 OVER MAY 2015  

TOTAL ROUND FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016: 31,004 DOWN 2,600 OVER FY2014/2015 
 

ROUTINE TASKS NON-ROUTINE TASKS 
TASK HOURS TASK HOURS 

Mowing Fairways 77 New Electric Line on #8 151.5 

Mowing Greens 86.5 Verticut 8 

Mowing Tees 36 Spray Greens 16 

Mowing Fringes 7 Aerify 8 

Mowing Roughs 99   

Setting Up 40   

Mower Maint. and Minor Repair 32   

Watering Trees -   

Irrigation System Maintenance 132   

Manual Watering 12   

Shop Housekeeping -   

Hand Mowing and Trimming 32   
Roll Greens 8   

Blow debris off greens, pick up 

branches 

-   

Clean bathrooms, empty trash, 

move tee markers, fill water 

cans, check ball washers 

 

 

57   

    

TOTAL HOURS SPENT ON 
ROUTINE TASKS 

618.5 TOTAL HOURS SPENT ON NON- 

ROUTINE TASKS 

183.5 

    

TOTAL GOLF COURSE 
HOURS 

802   

 

 
 
 
 
 

Prepared by:    
 

Kyle Boatman, Golf Course Superintendent 
 
 
 
 
 



Monthly Report-May 2016 

Department-Airport 

Attendance to Cavern City Airport: 1400 

Projects/Maintenance/F.A.A. Compliance  
Daylight and night-time daily inspections-perimeter check of all gates and intrusion of 
animals. 

OK 

Mowing airfield, weed-eating vegetation on taxiways and runways, around lights, signs, 
and buildings. Raking around lights where small animals are burrowing. Tumbleweed 
removal against perimeter fence. Filling in Fox holes with rocks and dirt. Trapping 
Goffers. 

OK 

Continuing with F.A.A. Part 139 training. OK 
Weekly maintenance including; cleaning of terminal, fueling and checking fluids on 
vehicles and equipment, running and servicing generators. 

OK 

Communications-NOTAM’s issued and monitoring aviation radio. OK 
Weekly cleaning of the Terminal building. OK 
As ramp lighting and terminal outside lighting is going out we have been replacing this fixture with 
L.E.D. lighting. We will get more illumination plus a longer lifetime.  

OK 

Weekly safety huddles. Attending formal safety training. 
 

OK 

F.O.D. removal off of runways, taxiways and ramp. OK 
Herbicide treatment of areas including; cracks on Runways, Taxiways, Ramp, around lights and signs, 
parking lot, around building and any other place where weeds are not wanted. 

OK 

 

Boutique Airlines Landing Report  
Here's the traffic report for Boutique Air at CNM for last month: 
 

 

Flights 
Scheduled 

Flights 
Flown 

Cancelled 
Weather 

Cancelled 
other 

Revenue 
Passengers 

May 2016 5/1 to 5/31 

Enplaned CNM ABQ 27 27 0 0 132 

Deplaned CNM ABQ 26 26 0 0 119 

Enplaned CNM DFW 26 26 0 0 123 

Deplaned CNM DFW 27 27 0 0 136 
 
 

Albuquerque-Arrival- up 33 
Albuquerque-Departures- up 11 
Dallas-Arrival- up 7 
Dallas-Departures- up 27 
  



Significant Weather Report  
None  
 

 



Monthly Report  
For 

May 2016 
 

 

Department: Beautification  

 

 
 
No. of Events: 4 

 

 
No. of Incidents/Complaints: 0 

  

 
Date of Next Board Meeting: 

June 16, 2016 

  
Activities / Projects / Attendance:     
Attended Anti-Drug-Gang Coalition Meeting- May 4, 2016 

Attended CavernFest Planning Meeting- May 5, 2016 

Set up 25 recycling bins for Relay For Life Event- May 6 & 7, 2016 

Attended Tree Board Meeting (No quorum)- May 17, 2016 

Attended Parks and Rec Board Meeting- May 19, 2016 

Set up 15 recycling bins for Class Act event- May 20, 2016 

Adopt a Street Kick-off for Carlsbad Medical Center- May 21, 2016 

Attended Board of Solid Waste Commissioners Meeting- March 16, 2016 

Attended Parks and Rec Board Meeting- March 17, 2016 

3 community service workers picked up 24 bags of trash @ 15 lbs./ea = 0.18 tons  

  
Board / Committee Reports or Directives: 
 

 

 
  

Problem / Complaint Resolution: N/A 

 

 
 
 
Signed: _________________________________________________ 
 

   Mary Garwood- Beautification/Special Events Coordinator 



 
 

MONTHLY REPORT 
FOR May  2016 

 
Department:                             Carlsbad Department of Sports and Recreation 

         Riverwalk Recreation Complex 
 
No. of Rental Events:               10 
No. of Incidents/Complaints:  20       
   
Activities No. of Events No. of Patrons Total 
Relay Meeting 1 30 30 
Radio Club 1 12                    12  
Crafts  2 8 16 
Schools 4 90 360 
PIYO 13 4 52 
Karate Class 8 6 48 
Tango Dance Lesson 5 1 5 
Basketball  12 10 120 
Fitness Class 16 20 320 
Coffee Drinkers  21 12 252 
Hockey Park 3 8 24 
Church Meeting 2 30 60 
Skate Park 30 120 3,600 
Racquet Ball Players 30 28 840 
Pickle Ball 12 8 96 
NA Meeting                      7 20 140 
Dance Practice                       9 12 108 
Walk-In  Attendance                    31 300  9,300 
Rentals:                         
Birthday Parties                      4               60 240 
Graduation Parties 3 60 180 
Baby Shower 2 60 120 
Prom 1 30 30 
Attendance for the month was 31  15,845 
Average for the day was                    514         
 
Problem/Complaint Resolution: Kids Jumping Off  Of Pier/Contacted Safety Guy 
                                    
Minutes Attached: Yes   ___   No _X__ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed:____________________________ 



CEMETERY MONTHLY REPORT 

May, 2016

 

          Carlsbad          Santa   Sunset              

                                               Cemetery       Catarina       Gardens            Total 
 
Number of Interments: 9 1 6 16 
 
    Cremations  

    (Columbaria,  included)  

 
 1(0) 

 
0 

 
4 

 
5 (0) 

 
     Babyland           0 

 
 0 

0 0 

 
     Indigent 0 

 
 0 

 
0  

 
0 

 
     Saturday 

1 0 0 

 
1 

 
 
     Double Depth 

 
0 

 
0  

 
0 

 
0 

 
     SUNDAY/Holiday 0 

 
 0 

 
0   

 
0 

 
     Disinterment: 0 

 
0  

 
0 

 
0 

 
Sale of Lots:  

    (Columbaria, included) 
8(0 ) 

 

0 

 

0 8(0 ) 

 
     On Payment Plan: 2 

 
 0 

 
0  

 
2 

 
     Pre-Need:  

    (Columbaria, included) 

 
3(0) 0 

 
          0 

 
3(0) 

 
Meetings: 0 

 
 

 
 

 
0 

 
Monument Permits: 4(0)     0         1          5 
 
Complaint/Incident 

Reports: 
         0 0 0 0 

 
     Vandalism  

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
     Damaged Stone   

 
  

 
 

 
     Sunken Grave  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
     Sunken Marker     

 
  

 
     Theft   

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
     Flowers     

 
 

 
  

 
  

 
     Maintenance    

 
  

 
 

 
     Other       

 
 

 
 

 
Correspondence:    

 
   

 
 

 



MONTHLY WORK REPORT 
 
 
 
 

Week of May 2nd through 6th  
One employee tested the water chemistry for the splash pad daily. Three employees prepared the softball 
area for the splash pad dedication ceremony. Two employees prepared (mowed, trimmed, drag, clean 
bleachers, repaired pitching mounds) for league play in softball, baseball, & junior/senior league. Three 
employee prepared baseball fields for the Shorthorn Machine Pitch Tournament. Two employees 
performed ARC litter control in softball, baseball, & Jr/Sr. league. Two employees assisted electrical 
department with conduit installation on the parking lot expansion. One employee mowed the open areas 
around baseball, softball, and soccer with the brush hog.   
Week of May 9th through 13th  
Two employees mowed the soccer, baseball, softball, & Jr/Sr fields. Two employees performed ARC litter 
control in softball, baseball, & Jr/Sr. fields. One employee applied herbicide on the Jr/Sr warning tracks. 
One employee aerated the soccer fields. One employee trimmed soccer & softball fields. One employee 
mowed the open areas around hackberry draw & baseball fields with the 1600 mower. One employee 
cleaned, washed, and greased mowing equipment.  One employee tested the water chemistry for the splash 
pad daily. Two employees cleaned dug-outs in baseball & softball.  

Week of May 16th through 20th   
 One employee tested the water chemistry for the splash pad daily. Five employees attended Public Works 
Week breakfast.  Two employees mowed the soccer, baseball, softball, & Jr/Sr fields. Two employees 
performed litter control in softball, baseball, & Jr/Sr. fields. One employee aerated and fertilized the soccer 
fields.  One employee applied herbicide for weed control in soccer common areas.  Two employees 
performed water audits on soccer fields, corrected deficiencies, and repaired leaks.  One employee mowed 
the south open areas with 1600 mower.  Two employees repaired pitching mounds in baseball. One 
employee prepared fields for recreational play after rainstorms. 
Week of May 23rd through 31st  
Two employees mowed the soccer, baseball, softball, & Jr/Sr fields. Two employees performed ARC litter 
control in softball, baseball, & Jr/Sr. fields. One employee trimmed the baseball and softball common 
areas. One employee aerated the softball fields.  One employee applied herbicide on the warning tracks in 
baseball, softball, & along Lea Street landscape.  One employee tested the water chemistry for the splash 
pad daily. One employee performed litter control along perimeter fences. Two employees repaired 
irrigation leaks in soccer. Employees were off on Monday May 30th in observance of Memorial Day.  

 
 

_________________________________________________________ 
John Lowe, Sports & Recreation Superintendent 

DEPARTMENT:  
Sports Complex 

BFYSC 

 
MONTH: 
May 2016 

 

NO. OF EMPLOYEES: 
5  

 
NO. OF DAYS IN THE 
MONTH: 
31 

 

HOLIDAYS THIS MONTH: 
1 

Estimated  
Attendance 
16,000 
  

 
 

NO. OF WORK DAYS 
THIS MONTH: 
21 

 



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

FY 2015-2016 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MAY 2016 
 
 
 

Luis Camero, Director of Utilities   



6/7/2016 1

Previous Calendar
Environmental Services: This Month Month Year to Date

State and Federal Environmental Violations by City 0 0 0
Environmental Assessments (CDBG, P&Z, Drilling) 0 0 0
Environmental Compliance Inspections 0 0 0
Criminal Complaints Filed 0 0 0
Environmental Projects or Programs 0 1 1
Grease Interceptors Inspections 1 1 2

Laboratory:
Municipal Water Sampling/Analysis:
Wellfield Chemical Characteristic Analysis               49 40 207
Partial Wellfield Chemical Characteristics 39 30 156
Monitoring Wells Chemical Analysis 10 14 71
Total Coliform Analysis 30 30 150
Fecal Coliform Analysis 0 0 0
Chlorine Residual Tests (DE) 22 21 108
Special Chemicals (BTEX, Ammonia, Nitrite) 0 0 0

Municipal Wastewater Sampling/Analysis (Reads):
Chemical Oxygen Demand Tests 0 0 0
Biochemical Oxygen Demand 4 4 21
Total Suspended Solids Tests 4 4 21
Volatile Alkalinity Tests 1 1 4
E-Coli on Effluent 22 21 108
Metals/TCLP/PCB/M2 Sampling on Sludge 0 0 0
Fecal Coliform Analysis on Sludge 0 0 0
Effluent Chemical Characteristic Analysis 1 1 5

Environmental Services Reports
May 2016



6/7/2016 2

Previous  Calendar
This Month Month Year to Date

DMR Bench Sheet
Influent BOD Avg. (Lbs.) 5,781 3,765 26,384
Effluent BOD Avg. (Lbs.) 125.38 97.75 675.38
BOD Removal (%) 97.83 97.40 487.16
Influent TSS Avg. (Lbs.) 4,621 3,214 30,560
Effluent TSS Avg. (Lbs.) 35.50 38.27 235.62
TSS Removal (%) 99.17 98.81 495.85

Private Well Analysis:
Total Coliform Analysis 43 42 207
Total Coliform Analysis (Construction) 1 2 11
Number of Positives for Confirmation 1 0 6
Chemical Characteristics Analysis 1 0 2
Environment Department Mediated Tests 0 0 0
Lake Carlsbad E-Coli Analysis Performed 14 0 14
Lake Carlsbad Beach Closures Due to Bacterial Count 3 0 3

Golf Course (Reclaimed) Water Analysis (NMED Groundwater Discharge Permit):
Nitrate 4 4 21
Total Kjeldahl Nitrogen 0 0 1
Total Dissolved Solids 1 0 4
E-Coli Analysis 22 4 91
Chemical Characteristics 0 0 0
Other NMED-Required Testing (Chlorides, etc.) 1 1 5

Environmental Services Superintendent: _______________________________________

Remarks:     

Digitally signed by Richard Aguilar 
DN: cn=Richard Aguilar, o, ou, 
email=rlaguilar@cityofcarlsbadnm.co
m, c=US 
Date: 2016.06.07 07:29:01 -06'00'



Solid Waste Department Summary
May 2016

6/9/2016  3

This Month Previous Month Last Year Calendar
Year to Date

Garbage Collection (ARC)
Number of ARC Trucks in Operation 11 11 11 12

Number of Repairs on ARC Trucks 26 43 0 188

Tons Collected and Delivered to Landfill 1,964.91 1,850.70 2,184.58 8,705.33

Number of Trips to Landfill 274 261 270 1229

Residential and Commercial Services
Number of Residential Services 9,581 9,503 9,516 9,581

Number of Commercial Services 999 964 961 999

Number of New Residential Services 1 2 14 29

Number of New Commercial Services 1 5 0 9

Container Maintenance
Number of 3 CuYard Containers Repaired 14 30 78 191

Number of 3 CuYard Containers Replaced 9 16 24 45

Number of 1.5 CuYard Containers Repaired 2 0 5 15

Number of 1.5 CuYard Containers Replaced 0 1 2 8

Number of 96 gallon Containers Repaired 0 0 17 25

Number of 96 gallon Containers Replaced 24 16 57 169

Number of 96 gallon Lids Replaced 2 4 3 145

Number of 96 gallon Wheels Replaced 0 1 33 11

Number of 1.5 CuYard Lids Repaired 0 0 3 7

Number of 3 CuYard Lids Repaired 5 26 32 69

Trash/Yard Waste Residential Collection (Grappler)
Number of Trucks in Operation 3 4 3 4

Number of Repairs on Trucks 3 7 0 25

Tons of Trash Delivered to Landfill 253.87 312.44 400.63 1,113.43

Number of Trips to Landfill 74 93 107 348

Green Waste Collected and Delivered to WWTP (TONS) 34.00 18.00 16.00 76.00

Number of trips to WWTP 17 9 8 38

Recycling Collection
Number of Trucks in Operation 1 1 1 1

Number of Repairs on Trucks 2 0 0 5

Tons Collected and Delivered to Rainbow 77.63 56.37 62.31 201.48

Number of Trips to Rainbow 83 76 68 243

Mulching Operation
Total Ground Mulch Produced (Cu. Yards) 0 0 0 60
Total Mulch Sold/Given Away (Cu. Yards) 0 0 0 0
Mulch Used on City Parks/Landscaping (Cu. Yards) 0 0 0 0
Mulch Sent to WWTP for Composting (Cu. Yards) 0 0 0 0



Solid Waste Department Summary
May 2016

6/9/2016  4

            This Month Previous Month Last Year Calendar
Year to Date

Sandpoint Landfill Operation
Waste Received from Carlsbad (Tons) 8,139.21 4,713.66 4,762.43 21,499.05

Waste Received from Artesia (Tons) 1,947.50 1,918.63 1,898.16 9,990.98

Waste Received from Eddy County (Tons) 1,532.63 1,199.13 1,577.17 5,958.72

Waste Received from Others (Tons) 17.15 21.61 13.28 115.26

Tipping Fees received at Gate $15,670.58 $5,854.68 $7,004.08 $38,585.90

Tipping fees Billed $40,810.22 $52,461.62 $53,446.90 $209,461.13

Solid Waste Facility Permit Violations 0 0 0 0

Rainbow Recycling Operation
Tons of Cardboard Recycled 42.13 41.69 38.38 126.27
Tons of Newspaper Recycled 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tons of Bi-metal Recycled 0.50 0.00 0.22 0.50
Tons of Aluminum Recycled 0.36 0.50 0.27 1.56
Tons of Office Pack Recycled 25.46 7.39 12.70 45.41
Tons of Plastic Recycled 2.99 0.59 0.67 5.25
Tons of waste material 6.19 6.20 10.74 22.49
Number of bales rejected & sent to Landfill 4 0 39

Convenience Station
Tons of Trash Collected and Delivered to Landfill 225.38 206.79 295.50 1,021.49
Green Waste Collected and Delivered to WWTP (TONS) 82.00 18.00 36.00 134.00
Number of trips to WWTP 17 9 18 43

Roll Off Rentals
Fees Billed $8,364.03 $8,144.66 $15,600.00 $36,872.10
Tons of Refuse Collected and Delivered to Landfill 99.7 127.03 59.8 470.52
No. of 40 CuYard Containers Rented 0 1 1 4
No. of 30 CuYard Containers Rented 20 20 20 25
No. of 25 CuYard Containers Rented 0 0 0 0
No. of 15 CuYard Containers Rented 3 3 3 3

REMARKS: 

Ruben Ramirez, Solid Waste Superintendent

Date

Digitally signed by Ruben Ramirez 
DN: cn=Ruben Ramirez, o=City of Carlsbad, ou=Public 
Works, email=rrramirez@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, c=US 
Date: 2016.06.09 14:44:05 -06'00'



Production Figures: This Month Previous Month Year to Date

Pumped from Sheep's Draw (Ac. Ft.) 672.93 573.56 2,468.34
Water Imported from Double Eagle (Ac. Ft.) 15.71 9.78 36.82
Water Sold to Residential Customers (Ac. Ft.) 527.35 456.92 1,905.60
Water delivered to Livestock (Ac. Ft.) 0.160 0.132 0.52
Water Sold to Commercial/Semi-Comm. Customers (Ac. Ft.) 108.20 108.65 475.83
Water Sold to Industrial Customers (Ac. Ft.) 0.33 0.16 1.29
Safe Drinking Water Act Violations 0 0 0

Wells:
Number in Operation (Sheep's Draw) 8/9 8/9 8/9
KWH Consumed 907,200 575,200 2,506,400
Capitan Aquifer Level (Ft. from Surface @ #6) 387.50 386.80 388

Meters:
Total in Service 12,143 12,125 12,143

Fire Hydrants:
In Service 814 814 814
Out of Service 0 0 0
Repaired 0 0 0

Remarks:
#6 Well -Finished Drilling

.

Superintendent
5

Carlsbad Municipal Water System Report
May-16

6/7/2016

Digitally signed by Jamey 
DN: cn=Jamey, o=City of Carlsbad, 
ou=Water,
email=jlschwieger@cityofcarlsbadnm.com
, c=US 
Date: 2016.06.07 13:49:35 -06'00'



ACRE 

FEET

1
2770 2734 14,400 150643 144563 6,080,000 18.66 15938 15875 63 1700

2
844 844 0 563119 563111 8,000 0.02 9185 9184 1 1100

3
10640 10229 164,400 1575624 1511392 64,232,000 197.12 24306 23667 639 1700

4
4852 4670 72,800 1677421 1639293 38,128,000 117.01 19169 18692 477 1400

5
14384 13959 170,000 2353657 2283880 69,777,000 214.14 24164 23471 693 1700

6
387.5

7
20761 20398 145,200 2092038 2025739 66,299,000 203.46 46747 46100 647 1700

8
15599 15413 74,400 1845313 1815952 29,361,000 90.11 4469 4142 327 1200

9
17749 17084 266,000 730690 723096 7,594,000 23.31 11089 11003 86 1400

10 398.50

907,200 2,933

281,479,000 863.83

226,062,000 693.76

55,417,000 170.07

6

CARLSBAD WATER SYSTEM WELL OPERATION
May-16

WELL

POWER CONSUMPTION X 400 WATER PRODUCTION X 1000 ENGINE HOUR CLOCK WATER LEVELS

GPM STATIC
CURRENT 

MONTH
LAST 

MONTH
KWH 

CONSUMED
CURRENT 

MONTH
LAST 

MONTH
GALLONS 
PUMPED

CURRENT 
MONTH

LAST 
MONTH

HOURS 
RUN

PUMPING
DRAW 
DOWN

Reservoir No. 4 Meter Total Gallons Pumped Comparison Total Rainfall Notes

TOTAL KWH CONSUMED TOTAL PUMPED 281,479,000 863.83 TOTAL HOURS RUN
OIL TOTAL CHLORINE USED

31.25 gal. 1606.6  lbs.

DIFFERENCE

Inlet This Month X 1000 16797383 THIS MONTH

.85"

Wells #4 and #5 on State Trust Land

Inlet Last Month X 1000 16578371

LAST YEAR, SAME MONTH



YEAR JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

1996 315.87 403.90 552.10 850.44 1269.81 1038.58 1152.33 791.39 516.96 522.84 304.57 313.96 8032.75

1997 342.07 328.10 561.85 643.72 767.99 1070.18 1228.69 886.86 885.44 526.72 301.11 340.26 7882.99

1998 426.17 385.79 554.45 826.67 1094.81 1420.73 1272.89 948.07 922.2 572.16 293.30 244.59 8961.83

1999 259.97 275.11 485.12 694.64 798.54 839.8 903.86 1,102.11 751.4 534.43 395.59 253.70 7294.27

2000 303.85 377.05 592.71 710.82 1,063.12 1,168.66 1,072.41 1,134.64 886.9 487.13 260.33 278.46 8336.08

2001 379.10 340.60 389.50 714.8 1,129.68 1,083.53 1,341.71 1,074.96 612.54 662.35 356.80 276.27 8361.84

2002 297.16 268.70 440.91 704.96 958.06 1,066.88 1,341.56 1,074.79 774.52 485.05 280.99 155.99 7849.57

2003 270.84 203.99 505.94 1,064.03 1,206.94 1,122.78 1,343.98 1,076.39 775.41 685.53 305.27 409.57 8970.67

2004 385.42 439.36 489.06 680.19 948.71 1,063.84 1,068.05 798.52 772.40 451.14 364.15 414.64 7875.48

2005 332.30 318.24 425.71 655.91 878.61 1,123.12 1,338.81 773.36 830.12 609.54 478.07 445.90 8209.69

2006 395.24 416.50 606.61 799.07 1,145.49 1,165.26 1,141.96 699.68 536.40 574.84 453.79 372.30 8307.14

2007 386.96 350.66 480.44 665.57 629.51 1,062.65 841.31 964.52 740.42 672.37 485.02 446.90 7726.33

2008 452.24 668.55 705.92 934.92 1,060.06 1,454.74 1,040.96 900.29 768.43 684.45 505.09 456.16 9631.81

2009 458.70 519.36 694.55 871.85 1,095.02 1,202.19 951.06 980.82 809.14 666.16 529.67 420.61 9199.13

2010 422.56 352.26 539.69 327.39 1,150.19 1,219.15 848.31 1,057.28 738.68 677.68 503.09 461.84 8298.12

2011 474.73 536.44 800.88 973.90 1,238.89 1,355.98 1,423.54 1,226.62 886.11 776.71 540.43 454.95 10689.18

2012 466.85 431.44 701.69 810.10 828.11 1,185.27 901.47 1,013.28 806.85 652.17 480.34 461.15 8738.72

2013 423.91 412.36 633.53 822.91 947.12 1,047.09 800.86 925.05 727.29 611.46 451.84 377.93 8,181.35

2014 388.31 383.82 557.69 701.51 872.84 1,031.98 1,122.07 893.82 552.90 541.69 414.16 391.00 7,851.79

2015 428.54 369.38 490.96 711.13 732.60 903.17 919.01 994.43 789.98 522.56 432.59 418.96 7,713.31

2016 408.24 364.58 449.03 573.56 672.93 2,468.34

7

MUNICIPAL WATER SYSTEM
WATER RIGHTS PUMPED (C-76)

ACRE FEET
(9867 Acre Ft. Available Per Year)

6/7/2016



YEAR JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

1998 380.65 332.18 418.14 613.32 1057.78 1043.25 1511.13 1220.90 964.15 816.10 544.73 365.24 9267.57

1999 350.77 374.47 397.90 656.23 911.43 4297.85 920.96 1014.63 905.42 728.53 529.12 405.76 11493.08

2000 373.25 650.60 546.39 773.25 931.39 1142.12 887.46 1038.70 1263.06 789.03 390.59 337.31 9123.16

2001 359.22 321.33 350.51 521.39 826.57 1078.63 3129.89 1129.37 1153.48 696.13 620.56 508.76 10695.82

2002 361.07 373.67 374.24 527.03 956.91 1164.77 996.81 977.93 1153.18 607.92 431.21 301.17 8225.93

2003 391.07 304.91 404.05 598.44 999.69 1030.55 1061.59 1169.02 1046.52 731.67 559.33 342.90 8639.75

2004 418.82 310.23 337.47 479.72 685.58 983.31 984.35 814.65 763.90 475.02 413.97 302.17 6969.19

2005 368.27 275.02 299.95 503.81 693.61 840.97 1296.63 886.95 754.89 658.48 468.42 377.74 7424.74

2006 414.11 677.07 450.26 678.99 725.58 1280.61 1083.09 705.47 564.79 572.49 430.08 334.08 7916.62

2007 354.13 318.22 380.07 437.50 653.63 756.31 899.69 774.47 896.99 541.76 530.36 344.60 6887.72

2008 326.32 375.13 413.71 627.22 842.55 1025.43 943.54 855.66 605.32 559.79 494.03 0.00 7068.68

2009 439.03 352.25 614.56 2321.13 1268.55 1211.80 1099.85 927.66 1030.30 765.46 976.92 564.86 11572.39

2010 567.77 471.98 547.89 757.41 1272.59 1066.67 1081.09 913.03 1105.63 1031.30 950.35 786.38 10552.09

2011 444.27 760.40 774.56 1233.94 1338.54 1352.52 1717.55 1405.40 1347.32 924.66 874.25 677.51 12850.91

2012 565.38 642.97 581.75 926.04 848.01 1000.31 1440.24 1151.94 1237.78 866.01 865.02 670.56 10796.01

2013 616.99 671.05 645.27 975.32 1,049.04 1,249.35 944.16 951.65 1,058.15 785.76 592.98 469.93 10009.65

2014 475.55 470.88 507.96 653.04 920.21 1,041.43 1,157.15 978.54 953.20 558.14 550.55 417.07 8683.72

2015 554.03 282.77 520.21 624.18 758.14 800.23 985.58 863.21 1,068.91 639.91 478.42 448.68 8024.27

2016 456.11 302.09 482.13 615.67 708.66 2564.66

8

MUNICIPAL WATER SYSTEM
WATER SOLD

ACRE FEET

6/7/2016



YEAR JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

1997 10327 10321 10304 10346 10378 10403 10431 10431 10457 10319 10362 10318

1998 10356 10389 10391 10433 10468 10485 10519 10509 10481 10487 10410 10396

1999 10394 10420 10425 10474 10473 10509 10490 10523 10483 10466 10431 10352

2000 10378 10370 10365 10394 10450 10468 10490 10479 10517 10456 10368 10318

2001 10350 10344 10315 10376 10497 10460 10442 10462 10449 10484 10401 10354

2002 10385 10398 10360 10396 10485 10486 10492 10479 10512 10468 10448 10534

2003 10453 10420 10550 10505 10549 10682 10604 10670 10688 10631 10586 10606

2004 10608 10541 10617 10624 10627 10678 10700 10730 10671 10672 10684 10597

2005 10581 10552 10635 10618 10645 10733 10757 10747 10725 10695 10692 10669

2006 10676 10669 10663 10704 10687 10759 10720 10746 10739 10711 10670 10645

2007 10633 10661 10679 10717 10726 10814 10801 10786 10740 10735 10761 10753

2008 10804 10784 10809 10826 10836 10880 10861 10875 10820 10758 10713

2009 10747 10881 11126 11179 11156 11232 11160 11184 11158 11169 11182 11107

2010 11132 11105 11201 11157 11208 11221 11216 11225 11201 11205 11184 11165

2011 11271 11292 11256 11270 11281 11349 11331 11333 11327 11300 11267 11224

2012 11249 11229 11277 11305 11333 11353 11368 11370 11319 11332 11344 11321

2013 11290 11361 11415 11405 11412 11450 11488 11527 11507 11478 11482 11442

2014 11501 11709 11803 11807 11848 11893 11919 11988 12001 12022 11892 11993

2015 11865 11871 11916 12014 11957 12153 12062 12087 12020 11968 11825 11978

2016 11854 12116 12166 12125 12143

9

MUNICIPAL WATER SYSTEM
METERS IN SERVICE

6/7/2016



YEAR JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

2002 0.12 0.32 0.00 0.02 0.02 0.48

2003 1.31 0.90 0.19 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.03 0.37 0.08 0.02 2.93

2004 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.02 0.04 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.14

2005 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.02 0.02 0.05 0.03 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.06 0.20

2006 0.11 0.11 0.11 0.03 0.03 0.07 0.01 0.02 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.53

2007 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2008 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01

2009 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.03 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.15 0.03 0.02 0.26

2010 0.13 0.02 0.04 0.55 0.18 0.85 0.03 0.10 0.03 0.04 0.19 0.76 2.94

2011 2.10 0.98 0.83 0.38 0.21 1.01 0.59 0.28 0.57 0.42 1.24 0.44 9.05

2012 0.59 0.62 1.08 0.83 1.83 3.64 2.31 3.67 2.27 2.01 1.67 1.87 22.41

2013 0.89 2.32 2.26 1.18 1.28 1.73 1.9 3.69 2.01 2.62 1.99 1.06 22.93

2014 1.86 0.73 1.04 1.55 0.66 0.20 3.17 0.96 0.37 1.89 0.80 0.61 13.84

2015 0.03 0.07 0.03 1.02 1.59 2.47 2.57 2.96 2.13 1.35 2.46 1.57 18.25

2016 1.14 2.21 3.25 3.48 2.43 12.51

YEAR JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

2002 0

2003 0

2004 0

2005 0.03 0 0.01 0 0 0 0 0.06 0.1

2006 0.01 0.02 0.19 0.38 0.02 0.07 0.02 0 0 0.01 0.72

2007 0.01 0 0 0.09 0.02 0 0 0 0 0.02 0 0 0.14

2008 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2009 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.2 0.2

2010 0.02 0 0 0 1.2 0.08 0.03 0.11 0.04 0.04 0.2 1.53 3.25

2011 1.18 1.09 3.76 3.87 3.32 3.91 3.32 1.69 3.5 3.25 3.99 0.81 33.69

2012 2.36 2.65 3.77 3.84 1.27 3.02 2.66 4.22 2.62 2.3 2.65 1.28 32.64

2013 1.32 1.11 0.88 0.49 0.64 1.67 1.78 2.70 1.22 0.97 1.20 0.95 14.93

2014 1.15 0.05 1.51 0.82 0.07 0 0.44 0.27 0.01 0.02 0.01 0.01 4.36

2015 0.01 0 0 0 0 1.04 1.78 3.12 1.12 1.60 2.07 1.25 11.99

2016 1.4 2.14 2.86 3.35 9.75

10Note: Water Sold Report  is always one month behind.

AIRPORT WELLS
WATER SOLD

ACRE FEET

AIRPORT WELLS
WATER RIGHTS PUMPED

ACRE FEET
(61.24 Acre Ft. Available Per Year)

6/7/2016



YEAR JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

2007 0.15 0.05 0.19 0.36 0.13 0.27 0.10 0.43 0.23 0.17 0.13 0.08 2.28

2008 0.16 0.14 0.07 0.12 0.10 0.14 0.26 0.06 0.09 0.07 0.08 0.06 1.34

2009 0.07 0.08 0.10 1.07 0.91 0.02 0.15 0.12 0.18 0.10 0.12 0.08 3.00

2010 0.03 0.03 0.06 0.10 0.10 0.67 0.15 0.13 0.15 0.11 0.09 0.06 1.67

2011 0.04 0.04 0.09 0.22 0.43 0.78 0.67 0.72 0.43 0.35 0.07 0.03 3.88

2012 0.05 0.04 0.08 0.17 0.17 0.31 0.22 0.19 0.09 0.10 0.09 0.03 1.54

2013 0.05 0.03 0.12 0.16 0.18 0.28 0.21 0.32 0.16 0.20 0.08 0.05 1.84

2014 0.07 0.10 0.16 0.10 0.13 0.29 0.34 0.31 0.17 0.18 0.11 0.10 2.06

2015 0.08 0.07 0.12 0.12 0.11 0.12 0.12 0.26 0.21 0.12 0.08 0.09 1.50

2016 0.07 0.08 0.10 0.07 0.10 0.42

YEAR JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

2012 10.75 0 10.75

2013 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.51 4.53 4.47 2.98 5.09 1.73 0.51 0.00 0.00 20.82

2014 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.81 2.58 0.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.92

2015 0.00 0.00 0.07 2.68 2.84 1.93 1.13 2.72 4.71 1.47 2.17 0.26 19.98

2016 0.13 1.89 3.37 4.30 4.49 14.18

YEAR JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

2007 Removed Removed 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.96 3.59 2.90 1.64 0.08 15.16

2008 1.23 4.83 1.99 9.94 8.47 5.77 5.74 9.59 5.04 5.52 2.49 0.50 61.10

2009 2.19 0.66 4.03 10.91 16.08 16.77 14.51 11.66 13.44 8.40 3.00 0.14 101.79

2010 0.02 0.07 1.71 6.32 14.64 17.33 5.79 12.66 6.97 8.66 0.63 1.55 76.36

2011 0.08 0.90 11.80 9.78 22.64 22.54 18.60 19.88 37.60 8.30 2.20 0.02 154.34

2012 0.00 4.81 9.11 11.16 11.79 18.76 10.00 11.69 15.24 1.89 0.05 0.64 95.13

2013 0.35 0.61 7.29 12.51 16.04 16.64 10.62 16.57 8.61 4.90 2.34 0.27 96.75

2014 1.36 1.79 6.64 10.62 16.04 22.07 21.01 13.50 3.31 4.42 0.12 0.25 101.13

2015 0.29 1.31 4.58 13.01 37.20 2.17 11.54 20.96 8.74 1.62 0.44 0.55 102.41

2016 0.27 2.67 14.42 13.03 22.09 52.48

11

(416 Acre Ft. Available Per Year)

SUNSET GARDEN WELL
WATER RIGHTS PUMPED

ACRE FEET

WOOD FARM WELLS

(28.2 Acre Ft. Available Per Year)

SHOOTING RANGE WELL
WATER RIGHTS PUMPED

ACRE FEET

WATER RIGHTS PUMPED
ACRE FEET

(3 Acre Ft. Available Per Year)

6/7/2016



Water Department Summary
Double Eagle Water System

May-16

Production Figures: This Month Previous Month Year to Date
Water:
Pumped from Double Eagle (Ac. Ft.) 28.85 26.75 160.64
Water Exported to Carlsbad Municipal System (Ac. Ft.) 15.71 9.78 36.82
Water delivered to "Paying Livestock Water" Customers (Ac. F 0.54 0.81 1.66
Water delivered to "Free Livestock Water" Customers (Ac. Ft.) 1.25 1.71 3.99
Water sold to "Governmental Domestic Water" Customers (Ac. Ft.) 0.43 0.50 1.70
Water sold "Commercial Domestic Water" Customers (Ac. Ft.) 0.81 0.31 1.61
Water sold to "Industrial Water" customers (Ac. Ft.) 1.39 4.09 25.61
Water delivered to WIPP (Ac. Ft.) 1.31 1.18 5.89
Water Used by Well Drillers 0 0 0.29
Safe Drinking Water Act Violations 0 0 0

Wells:
Wells in Operation 18 19
KWH consumed 30,772 26,803 161,630
Total Wells in Service 19 19
Ogallala Aquifer Level (Mean Sea Level) at Hudson 1 125.81 125.88
Tatum Aquifer Level (Mean Sea Level) 119.25 120.82
Meters in Service 61 61

Distribution Figures:
Transmission Lines:

Line Extension (feet) 0 0 0
Line Replacement (feet) 20 0 60
Leaks (Main Lines) 4 3 25
Leaks (Service Lines) 1 0 5
Number of Isolating Valves Operated 6 1 18
Number of Isolating Valves Serviced 0 0 2
Number of Pressure Reducing Valves Serviced 2 0 2
Number of Air Relief Valves Serviced 0 1 3
Line Location Services 103 111 672

Remarks:

City 1 pump and motor pulled for testing.

.

Superintendent

Wells Down - C-3, AMB-1, AMB-3 and CR-16

6/7/2016

Digitally signed by Ron Myers 
DN: cn=Ron Myers, o=City of Carlsbad, ou, 
email=rwmyers@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, 
c=US 
Date: 2016.06.07 14:38:43 -06'00'



6/7/2016

Present Previous Present Previous Avg Static Water Pumping

Read Read Gallons Acre Ft. Read Read GPM Elevation Elevation

AMBASSADOR # 1 Neptune/ Trident off

AMBASSADOR # 4 Well Inoperable

AMBASSADOR # 3 Well Inoperable 75,075 74,914 161 off

CAPROCK # 2 Well Inoperable

CAPROCK # 3 Well Inoperable

CAPROCK # 1 Mc Crometer 3,491,027 3,488,944 2,083 0.01 18,937 18,818 119 2,017.6 2,016.7 1 30

CAPROCK # 4 McCrometer 4,206,323 4,203,585 2,738 0.01 23,547 23,239 308 2,097.4 2,096.4 1 45

CAPROCK # 5 Well Inoperable

CAPROCK # 6 Neptune/ Trident 55,163,500 53,554,600 1,608,900 4.94 160,210 155,841 4,369 4,791.5 4,561.9 230 105

C-5 Well Inoperable

C-4 Mc Crometer

CAPROCK # 18 Sensus/ Omni 1,834,275 752,101 1,082,174 3.32 35,405 32,590 2,815 9,091.3 8,876.4 215 90

CAPROCK # 10 Mc Crometer 48,333,820 45,978,740 2,355,080 7.23 170,806 161,519 9,287 9,242.9 8,826.4 417 90

C-3 Mc Crometer 4,297.2 4,297.2 0 off

CAPROCK # 20 Sensus/ Omni 857169/17758987 0/17758987 857,169 2.63 174,181 171,749 2,432 10,324.7 10,200.9 124 150

CAPROCK # 17 Mc Crometer 37,591,526 37,278,520 313,006 0.96 86,476 85,590 886 6,335.8 6,270.7 65 80

CAPROCK # 13 Mc Crometer 54,438,700 53,445,800 992,900 3.05 83,141 81,007 2,134 4,724.8 4,617.7 107 140

CAPROCK # 19 Mc Crometer Mag 11,693,583 11,691,642 1,941 0.01 31,836 31,761 75 6.6 5.5 1 25

CAPROCK # 16 Mc Crometer off

CAPROCK # 15A Mc Crometer 64,827,330 64,593,650 233,680 0.72 117,284 116,715 569 9,182.2 9,157.9 24 130

CAPROCK # 14 Mc Crometer 51,208,130 51,011,740 196,390 0.60 3,555 3,053 502 7,315.3 7,293.1 22 110

HUDSON # 1 Mc Crometer Mag 49,975,365 49,965,722 9,643 0.03 75,950 75,862 88 7.2 6.3 1 130

CAPROCK # 21 Mc Crometer 7,880,511 7,870,337 10,174 0.03 7,190 7,053 137 1,879.0 1,877.5 2 65

C-1 Mc Crometer 17,938,534 17,938,484 50 0.00 105,964 105,874 90 9,542.1 9,542.0 0 110

C-2 Mc Crometer 60,981,400 60,971,500 9,900 0.03 2,332 2,217 115 2,202.5 2,201.6 1 160

Frontier # 1 Sensus/ Omni 6,267,243 6,150,835 116,408 0.36 132,614 132,232 382 13,731.7 13,703.1 29 50

Frontier # 2 Mc Crometer 1,749,358 1,747,439 1,919 0.01 12,407 12,203 204 1,016.7 1,015.9 1 30

FRONTIER # 3 Mc Crometer 7,169,000 6,420,000 749,000 2.30 167,896 166,328 1,568 1,345.5 1,266.4 79 140

C-6 Mc Crometer 2,320,584 2,300,201 856,086 2.63 241,092 238,663 2,429 11,392.0 11,308.5 84 140

Boosters 185,830 183,839 1,991 14,291.1 14,185.1 106

2 MG RESERVOIR 16,253 16,142 111

Totals 9,399,241 28.85 30,772 1,508
Meter Reads In Barrells 13
Ambassadors #1 &  # 3 - Wells Inoperable
C-3, & Caprock #16 - Wells Inoperable

Hours RunWell Status

Water Pumped

KWH Current Previous

Double Eagle Well Operation
May-16

Water Production Power Consumption Motor Hours Well Information



YEAR JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

1992 116.28 105.80 97.68 99.61 130.79 151.09 159.78 101.99 131.91 85.53 114.48 126.61 1,421.55
1993 127.26 125.49 102.69 115.96 103.63 136.57 140.64 145.47 95.59 115.61 125.89 112.29 1,447.09
1994 124.08 119.20 113.05 145.59 105.80 110.30 94.00 149.20 112.90 111.90 146.80 78.10 1,410.92
1995 90.90 128.40 89.40 89.10 98.80 140.90 125.90 106.80 133.80 161.70 97.50 99.20 1,362.40
1996 111.80 77.60 100.00 151.20 133.20 117.70 205.40 158.80 164.10 136.10 120.70 112.20 1,588.80
1997 132.10 154.30 111.60 155.20 123.50 161.90 170.90 132.77 105.89 111.54 110.91 129.78 1,600.39
1998 130.83 155.18 113.30 131.10 152.43 119.88 130.83 112.66 116.60 121.75 95.89 118.50 1,498.95
1999 78.68 71.70 77.54 114.55 109.99 98.33 160.17 127.84 99.14 97.14 106.14 130.77 1,271.99
2000 113.29 117.02 135.80 108.22 147.45 140.18 132.03 130.61 164.64 123.90 119.08 109.78 1,542.00
2001 146.50 99.75 131.68 126.49 119.52 134.26 156.98 177.92 88.05 121.14 132.68 97.17 1,532.14
2002 110.71 96.18 114.93 131.16 117.33 107.38 108.68 108.99 171.67 130.89 132.41 115.11 1,445.44
2003 122.27 104.02 106.63 131.16 131.94 108.31 137.27 122.89 129.50 122.80 83.40 125.20 1,425.39
2004 94.10 99.14 108.96 88.59 85.29 104.91 80.47 96.62 108.99 99.07 84.00 132.98 1,183.12
2005 81.06 73.83 91.00 90.00 110.71 129.71 103.80 125.81 89.55 91.54 92.55 103.75 1,183.31
2006 99.66 92.01 109.29 75.35 137.85 132.18 86.22 98.53 96.51 96.88 103.45 82.69 1,210.62
2007 73.12 78.65 99.85 73.60 97.46 93.25 114.77 141.58 113.26 111.06 98.79 109.92 1,205.31
2008 108.28 117.41 93.89 110.54 91.87 107.59 103.60 134.80 114.37 126.79 119.45 139.80 1,368.39
2009 115.53 83.87 105.70 112.09 109.80 124.02 128.01 105.62 101.64 134.59 96.48 98.93 1,316.28
2010 98.23 113.03 134.55 139.75 121.56 152.79 139.33 180.08 160.27 158.58 167.75 151.88 1,717.80
2011 171.89 131.01 144.73 160.28 185.57 170.30 157.83 137.34 139.25 135.26 137.58 117.98 1,789.02
2012 112.77 108.16 110.15 110.62 111.76 186.92 141.80 163.02 72.61 134.45 161.72 175.64 1,589.62
2013 164.38 146.44 142.20 145.50 142.80 124.28 97.54 94.88 109.18 103.89 93.63 85.58 1,450.30
2014 85.93 86.42 87.69 97.98 125.16 108.77 144.13 120.58 98.47 114.24 102.38 107.72 1,279.47
2015 89.83 63.29 89.61 87.98 64.58 50.44 70.24 51.81 37.52 33.59 30.08 30.07 699.04
2016 30.64 38.22 36.18 26.75 28.85 160.64

14

DOUBLE EAGLE WATER SYSTEM
WATER RIGHTS PUMPED

ACRE FEET

6/7/2016



YEAR JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

1997 164.98 142.78 141.45 164.01 136.07 198.32 223.12 182.77 187.52 170.22 197.76 1,909           

1998 200.04 159.87 122.00 121.08 125.87 196.82 157.93 150.40 118.47 117.29 121.67 102.30 1,694           

1999 106.42 73.98 68.12 86.24 93.07 85.15 95.56 100.62 95.88 74.37 101.29 99.00 1,080           

2000 137.51 122.38 127.96 110.84 90.93 110.81 111.90 82.50 89.49 45.71 60.36 45.43 1,136           

2001 75.00 65.55 45.53 81.43 74.79 103.72 71.29 139.47 65.07 36.06 50.18 61.96 870              

2002 43.84 82.83 80.26 161.21 93.23 113.19 96.36 119.52 105.17 96.72 77.40 111.07 1,181           

2003 103.16 118.81 92.16 100.16 106.02 121.98 117.48 118.48 96.98 96.27 117.92 65.14 1,255           

2004 77.06 132.54 98.28 113.37 95.77 156.29 95.71 102.28 75.52 133.76 82.88 78.70 1,242           

2005 95.53 53.68 62.88 76.56 70.95 68.86 107.91 88.42 76.59 66.83 88.31 60.69 917              

2006 68.06 68.09 64.04 74.07 54.60 73.13 70.56 65.77 63.28 71.94 70.15 67.72 811              

2007 63.47 71.20 43.33 64.06 81.36 83.03 80.18 72.46 89.35 38.88 49.77 115.89 853              

2008 73.31 54.99 170.85 58.17 113.89 87.58 112.17 93.30 54.07 113.46 87.57 0.00 1,019           

2009 133.68 134.89 193.91 128.57 124.42 147.29 149.87 144.41 403.39 204.34 216.64 205.47 2,187           

2010 166.20 147.23 156.74 206.90 262.81 159.74 235.21 209.27 261.26 289.04 249.98 202.71 2,547           

2011 273.88 296.83 197.17 305.62 293.17 356.46 306.39 341.59 373.96 299.28 332.79 115.34 3,492           

2012 70.53 108.07 365.95 127.64 147.59 169.53 110.81 151.82 168.33 94.88 158.73 145.76 1,820           

2013 304.62 105.90 114.03 89.49 91.59 72.45 66.60 67.58 58.66 52.40 62.94 49.32 1,136           

2014 60.02 54.78 73.24 66.94 80.62 76.05 68.73 80.55 75.86 58.67 67.36 63.32 826              

2015 59.07 47.81 31.75 28.16 38.17 18.94 17.79 19.48 17.51 11.21 9.04 8.54 307              

2016 11.61 8.13 9.02 7.07 5.58

Note: Free Stock Included 15

DOUBLE EAGLE WATER SYSTEM
WATER SOLD

ACRE FEET

6/7/2016



6/7/2016

16

Previous Calendar
Wastewater This Month Month Year to Date

Total Effluent Discharge to Pecos River  (Acre/Ft.) 220.94 199.36 1,090.81
Treated Effluent Delivered to Mun. Golf Course (Acre/Ft.) 37.41 42.00 146.34
Treated Effluent Sold to County (Acre/Ft.) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Treated Effluent Sold to Other Customers (Acre/Ft.) 0.00 0.00 0.00
After Hours Control Panel Alarms 0 0 0
KWH Consumed x 160 184,800 172,160 870,560
NPDES Permit Violations 0 0 0
Sodium Hyprochloride for Reuse 0 0 0

Septage Disposal Report
Total Number of Loads 134 141 738
Rejected Loads 0 0 4
Total Number of Gallons 378,470 410,875 2,088,085
Manifest Books Sold 6 2 24
$.08 per Gallon $30,277.60 $32,870.00 $167,046.80
$30.00 per Manifest Book $180.00 $60.00 $720.00
Total Amount Billed $30,457.60 $32,930.00 $167,766.80

Biosolids:
Total Compost Produced (Cu. Yds.) 0.00 320.00 320.00
Amount of Sludge Sent to Compost Operation (Cu. Yds.) 252.00 336.00 922.00

Previous Permit
Wastewater Discharge Characteristics: Month Limit

Average Biochemical Oxygen Demand (Lbs./Day) 125.38 97.75 1,051.00
Average Total Suspended Solids (Lbs./Day) 38.58 38.28 1,051.00
Average Flow (Million Gallons/Day) 2.29 2.17 NA
E.Coli (30 Day Avg.) 16.00 14.63 126.00

Significant Incidents / Remarks:  

                                                                                             _________________________________

WASTEWATER TREATMENT REPORT
MAY 2016

Joe P. Harvey, Wastewater Superintendent

Digitally signed by Joe Harvey 
DN: cn=Joe Harvey, o=City of Carlsbad, 
ou=WWTP,
email=jpharvey@cityofcarlsbadnm.com,
c=US
Date: 2016.06.07 07:46:41 -06'00'



Calendar Average

This Month Previous Month Year to Date Year to Date

Collection Lines:

Total Mileage of Main Line in System 139

Line Extension (Ft.) 0 0 0

Line Replacement (Ft.) 8 8 52

Repairs on Main Lines 1 2 6

Main Line Stoppages 5 5 43

Number of Manholes and Cleanouts n/a 0 0

Manholes Flushed 1 0 1

Manholes Repaired 0 0 3

Customer Service Repairs 0 0 0

Customer Complaints, All Other 9 10 57

Carlsbad Line Location Service 201 202 950

Double Eagle Line Location Service 103 111 672

Ft. Sewer Liner Cleaned/Rodded 6,413 8,446 48,921

Sewer Tap Inspections 0 0 0
Total No. of Customer Services 10,033 10,061 50,098 5,010

Total No. of New Cust. Services Installed 0 0 0 0

Lift Stations:

Total in Service 19

Number of After-Hour Control Panel Alarms 1 0 1

Number of Repairs 0 0 0

KWH Consumed, Primary Lift Station     49,600 51,520 266,880

KWH Consumed, All Other Lift Stations  14,116 13,628 70,383

Replaced 8 feet of 8 inch line on 300 block of S. 11th.  Power outage at the Primary Lift Station.

SEWER COLLECTIONS REPORT
May 2016

              _____________________________________________

Wesley Nichols, Wastewater Collections Superintendent

6/1/2016  17

Digitally signed by Wes Nichols 
DN: cn=Wes Nichols, o=City of Carlsbad, 
ou=Waste Water Coll., 
email=wwnichols@cityofcarlsbadnm.com,
c=US
Date: 2016.06.01 13:44:07 -06'00'



6/7/2016 18

YEAR JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

1996 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1997 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1998 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1999 321.96 281.14 277.87 284.86 325.79 338.14 368.30 364.52 353.57 350.40 329.14 305.76 3,901.45
2000 275.31 248.42 260.88 233.80 316.16 282.37 276.77 278.69 311.94 258.03 349.52 325.73 3,417.62
2001 272.21 204.60 217.67 191.40 142.09 236.98 244.68 224.77 225.64 195.79 254.84 265.78 2,676.45
2002 266.35 232.01 263.62 256.99 225.81 190.74 250.02 214.79 206.30 244.07 207.28 239.84 2,797.82
2003 195.98 143.44 168.79 155.94 169.64 151.16 185.64 183.40 174.65 209.24 209.88 236.34 2,184.10
2004 232.32 213.56 223.88 291.51 274.82 213.81 209.05 186.17 199.53 241.73 280.59 208.26 2,775.23
2005 184.13 164.12 178.11 168.66 206.41 168.17 167.37 181.58 157.77 173.60 147.12 169.92 2,066.96
2006 141.87 127.02 172.99 140.40 140.92 169.70 174.86 188.76 197.39 185.97 178.88 182.23 2,000.99
2007 175.29 153.32 169.55 166.88 207.94 153.26 271.96 303.14 316.00 351.48 364.76 305.84 2,939.42
2008 259.44 239.22 252.53 246.40 228.69 180.08 206.35 210.09 240.35 261.89 258.89 171.21 2,755.14
2009 358.99 231.11 189.22 175.11 196.47 196.37 167.43 158.99 147.30 182.56 165.29 186.18 2,355.02
2010 179.80 164.40 171.85 172.47 136.28 138.37 220.04 174.07 196.08 190.49 192.02 181.35 2,117.22
2011 177.75 161.00 153.44 128.22 131.87 132.52 140.71 144.86 149.98 149.77 158.14 176.47 1,804.73
2012 177.26 133.35 158.96 132.17 197.54 139.17 163.09 149.43 143.97 124.39 140.86 183.20 1,843.39
2013 174.54 155.21 161.36 131.65 121.07 133.60 175.46 164.14 177.28 206.07 240.30 209.81 2,050.49
2014 210.63 150.47 156.04 153.06 160.67 157.52 218.21 280.09 284.34 255.76 244.57 224.53 2,495.89
2015 251.82 212.71 212.94 169.98 208.69 201.13 216.44 237.77 198.80 221.07 202.61 233.28 2,567.24
2016 250.84 215.81 203.86 199.36 220.94 1,090.81

EFFLUENT DISCHARGE TO PECOS RIVER
ACRE / FEET



6/7/2016 19

YEAR JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

1996 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1997 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1998 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2001 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2002 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2003 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2004 18.94 15.45 17.52 25.36 40.46 43.55 50.58 38.81 31.31 20.14 7.82 8.08 318.02
2005 6.96 5.99 14.35 35.49 31.91 43.54 45.14 30.45 37.52 25.95 25.12 20.74 323.16
2006 22.68 22.17 23.21 37.40 49.95 99.47 207.81 72.92 23.20 34.28 20.50 17.75 631.34
2007 13.63 13.91 24.14 31.79 27.52 49.34 36.59 38.53 32.68 25.42 12.77 13.64 319.96
2008 15.06 20.54 21.83 41.29 46.49 48.50 35.56 40.95 22.85 38.63 26.92 7.18 365.80
2009 16.77 20.71 26.54 40.51 39.84 41.08 44.08 51.38 49.33 43.70 27.62 11.71 413.27
2010 16.58 8.89 23.08 31.79 62.07 61.63 15.10 49.33 28.02 29.55 21.36 18.51 365.91
2011 14.69 8.13 38.05 54.54 56.44 52.72 55.45 50.42 49.73 44.67 23.78 7.38 456.00
2012 5.82 10.40 24.91 46.25 37.18 50.67 42.51 59.86 50.03 26.67 15.56 8.15 378.01
2013 8.68 7.48 21.68 38.81 58.76 53.68 37.15 36.50 21.42 29.52 12.20 14.36 340.24
2014 19.88 23.44 34.05 32.20 47.27 54.26 67.18 45.85 21.00 32.05 19.69 28.04 424.91
2015 7.33 13.31 21.93 47.89 49.49 75.50 63.51 46.70 44.23 16.48 17.41 12.08 415.86
2016 7.43 17.65 41.85 42.00 37.41 146.34

EFFLUENT REUSE 
ACRE / FEET



YEAR JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

1993

1994

1995

1996

1997

1998

1999

2000 9208 9177 9197 9203 9234 9240 9228 9159 9115

2001 9108 9126 9227 9178 9227 9208 9210 9166 9103

2002 9111 9123 9132 9156 9207 9202 9202 9179 9210 9162 9170 9142

2003 9114 9130 9173 9172 9198 9253 9251 9278 9272 9236

2004 9205 9203 9233 9242 9276 9259 9283 9255 9256 9224 9182

2005 9225 9238 9305 9325 9263 9238

2006 9226 9235 9240 9283 9290 9313 9357 9419 9306 9295 9275 9274

2007 9265 9282 9298 9302 9366 9400 9389 9356 9343 9379 9340 9343

2008 9367 9383 9383 9389 9414 9420 9438 9302 9258 9441

2009 9337 9453 9485 9533 9579 9533 9502 9518 9493 9458

2010 9469 9466 9517 9486 9506 9532 9524 9527 9530

2011 9578 9595 9536 9609 9589 9613 9627 9660 9629 9603

2012 9650 9626 9669 9680 9694 9706 9714 9710 9674 9695 9672

2013 9672 9696 9754 9720 9715 9759 9796 9807 9804 9786 9806 9765

2014 9800 9787 9830 9843 9855 9891 9895 9941 9945 9943 9931 9943

2015 9892 9908 9911 9953 9958 10007 9969 10003 9968 9990 9935 9975

2016 9924 10026 10054 10061 10033

MUNICIPAL SEWER SYSTEM
ACTIVE SERVICES

6/1/2016 20



 
 CITY OF CARLSBAD 
 
 INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM  
Dale Janway, Mayor Steve McCutcheon, City Administrator 
 
 
    June 22, 2016 
 
 
 
TO:  Council Members 
 
FROM: Mayor Janway  
 
RE:  Board, Commission and Committee Appointments 
  
 
Subject to the approval of the Governing Body, I would like to appoint the following: 
 
Walter Gerrell’s Advisory Board 
 
Appoint:  Todd Hyden   4 year term 
 
Appoint: Kristopher Walls  4 year term 
 
Carlsbad Parks and Recreation Advisory Board 
 
Appoint:  John Barry     4 year term  
 
Appoint: Denton McCullough  4 year term 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
 
DJ/cm 
 



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 
PURCHASING RECOMMENDATION 

Council Meetmg Date: 06128116 
Department: BY: ~ (}L (L Date: 

Tom CarTs~irector of Public Works 06/22/16 Street 
SUBJECT: Services 
Description: 

Grounds Keeping, landscaping, and Maintenance of City Wide Medians, Gateways, and Properties. 

SYNOPSIS: Qty_1 ____ Total Est. Cost 

Budgeted Yes Est. City Share 

Account# 01-0060-60040 

Account#---------
Account# ________ _ 

Account#---------

$ 201 ,986.00 Total Actual Cost __ ...:z..$_:1...::;;2~8=,6....::..6.:....:7 . ....:...15.::... 
$ 201 ,986.00 Actual City Share __ ....:::$.....;1:..=2:.=;8J.;:,6:....::6...:....7.:....:.1...::...5 

$ 201 ,986.00 

TOTAL __ $.:::.....=.20::.....1'-'-', 9:.....::8....::..6-'-"'.0~0 

BACKGROUND, JUSTIFICATION AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.) 

Certain medians and roadway shoulders are high profile or have been improved with landscaping 
and require a lot of attention to keep them looking nice. We have used a contractor to provide this 
service on the following streets: National Parks Highway from Terminal Drive to San Jose 
Boulevard, South "Y" medians, Midtown "Y" medians, Canyon Street landscaping, Hobbs Highway 
to Ridgecrest, Canal from Midtown "Y" to Pierce Street at Alameda and the Artesia Highway to City 
Limits. 

Requested action to be taken by Council: Council Action Taken: Date: 

Other: Select one 

Reviewed by City Administrator: 

POST BID/RFP RECOMMENDATION Council Meeting Date: 

Requested action to be taken by Council: Council Action Taken: Date: 

Select one Select one 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 

It is recommended for the existing contract to be renewed until October 13, 2017. 

Reviewed by City Administrator: 

A TT ACHMENT(S): D specifications D Bid/RFP Summary [{]other: -=C~o:..:..:nt.:..:::ra:.:::ct:....:E::..:x.:.:::te.:..:;ns:.:.:io::.:.;n:..__ ______ _ 

jabarrick
Typewritten Text
/s/ Stephanie Shumsky         June 22, 2016

jabarrick
Typewritten Text



.. 

. ,_ 

FIRST RENEWAL OF THE 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN 

THE CITY OF CARLSBAD AND ORLANDO M. GARZA 
FOR GROUNDS KEEPING AND MAINTENANCE SERVICES 

OF CITYWIDE LANDSCAPES, MEDIANS, GATEWAYS, AND PROPERTIES 

THIS RENEWAL OF AGREEMENT is entered into at Carlsbad, New Mexico, this_ day 
2 of , 2016, by and between the CITY OF CARLSBAD, New Mexico, a municipal 

corporation, hereinafter referred to as "City," and ORLANDO M. GARZA, an individual, 
4 hereinafter referred to as "Garza". 

6 WHEREAS, there are several landscapes, medians, gateways, and properties throughout the 
City which require grounds keeping and maintenance services; and 

9 WHEREAS, the City requested proposals for the provision of such services on those 
to properties in its RFP No. 2014-26 and RFP. No. 2014-48; and 
II 

12 WHEREAS, the City did not award the RFP, but directed staff to negotiate a contract. 
13 

t4 WHEREAS, the City entered into an agreement with Garza for the provision of grounds 
ts keeping and maintenance services of certain landscapes, medians, gateways, and properties; and 
16 

11 WHEREAS, the parties wish to renew that agreement for two years beginning on 14 October 
18 2015. 
19 

20 NOW THEREFORE, the parties, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements 
21 herein contained, agree as follows: 
22 

23 1. 2014 Agreement. The Agreement Between the City of Carlsbad and Orlando M. Garza for 
24 Grounds Keeping and Maintenance Services of Citywide Landscapes, Medians, Gateways, and 
2s Properties dated October 14, 2014, is attached and is incorporated herein and made a part of this 
26 Renewal Agreement. 
27 

28 2. Renewal. The parties agree to renew the Agreement dated October 14, 2014, for the period 
29 beginning October 14, 2015, and ending October 13, 2017. 
30 

3t 3. Terms & Conditions. This renewal shall be under the same terms and conditions, and the 
32 parties shall have the same rights and responsibilities as in the attached Agreement. 
33 

34 4. Captions. The captions of any paragraphs or sections hereof are made for convenience only 
3s and shall not control or affect the meaning or construction of any of the provisions thereof. 
36 

37 5. Exhibits. Any instrument or document made and attached to this Agreement shall constitute 
38 a part hereof as though set forth in full in the body of this Agreement, whether made a part hereof 
39 by reference or whether made a part hereof by attachment. 



CITY OF CARLSBAD: 

4 

DALEJANWAY,MAYOR 

ATTEST: 
9 

10 

II 

12 CITY CLERK 
13 

14 

IS ORLANDO M. GARZA 
16 

17 

18 

19 

20 ORLANDO M. GARZA C 
21 

22 

23 STATEOFNEWMEXICO ) 
24 ) ss. 

COUNTY OF EDDY ) nJ 
~(J~j~ foregoing instrument was signed and acknowledged before me this ~ day of 

dJ_~ ,20~,1=~~RL(CANDOM.GARZA~~ ---

My commission expires:_~--f--4-:..=:.<JI.!....i..--,__.:......!7"-- JWdLt 
1 1 NOTARY PUBLIC 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

• 

OFFICIAL SEAL . 
MaiNDA A. ROUNTREE . 

IKJTARY RI8Ur4FATE ~~i!J 
My commJsslon explres·?l 7 

2 



AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF CARLSBAD AND 
ORLANDO M. GARZA 

FOR GROUNDS KEEPING AND MAINTENANCE SERVICES 
OF CITYWIDE LANDSCAPES, MEDIANS, GATEWA VS, AND PROPERTIES 

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into at Carlsbad, New Mexico, this lq~ay of Qc~ 
2 __ , 2014, by and between the CITY OF CARLSBAD, New Mexico, a municipal corporation, 

hereinafter referred to as "City," and ORLANDO M. GARZA, an individual, hereinafter referred 
.. to as "Garza". 

6 WHEREAS, there are several landscapes, medians, gateways, and properties throughout the 
1 City which require grounds keeping and maintenance services; and 
8 

q WHEREAS, the City requested proposals for the provision of such services on those 
10 properties in its RFP No. 2014·26; and 
II 

12 WHEREAS. the City awarded that RFP to Orlando M. Garza, hereinafter referred to as 
u "Garza": and 
14 

WHEREAS, a protest of that award was filed; and 
16 

,, WHEREAS, the City issued a second revised Request for Proposals, RFP No. 2014-48, for 
•• the services; and 

WHEREAS, the City did not award the RFP, but directed staff to negotiate a contract. 
11 

11 NOW THEREFORE, the parties, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements 
:u herein contained, agree as follows: 

:s 1. Property Descriptions. The City of Carlsbad property ("Property" or hProperties") subject 
zo to this agreement are those locations listed on the attached Exhibit "A". 
27 

2a 2. AS IS Copdition. Prior to the commencement of this Agreement, Garza has fully examined 
l9 and inspected the Properties and all improvements, buildings, fixtures, appliances, and personal 
10 property therein. Garza accepts the Properties and such improvements. buildings, fixtures, 
11 appliances, and personal property in their existing condition and state of repair. Garza accepts them 
12 in an AS IS CONDITION. Garza agrees that no representations, statements, or warranties, express 
n or implied, have been made by or on behalf of the City in respect thereto, including, but not limited 
)4 to their suitability for any purpose~ and the City shall in no event be liable for any latent defects. 

)6 

JB 

]9 

3. Garza Provided Services. Garza shall provide the City with full grounds keeping and 
maintenance services at the Properties including, but not limited to, the following: 

A. General Services. General Services as defined herein. 
B. Grounds Keeping and Maintenance Services. Grounds Keeping and Maintenance 
Services as defined herein. 



6 

10 

II 

1:: 

IJ 

... 

·~ 

II 

19 

~· 

l5 

l6 

27 

21 

l9 

JO 

Jl 

4. General Services. hGeneral Services" shall include~ but not necessarily be limited to. the 
following: 

A. Meetings. Attend such meetings as may be requested from time to time by the 
governing body of the City of Carlsbad, the City Administrator, or City staff. 
B. Monthly Reports. Prepare and submit monthly maintenance reports no later than 
the S'h of each month. The report shall be in a format and contain the information required 
by the City. including, but not limited to an accounting of the services provided at each 
Property, the number of man-hours of services provided. and a description of the service 
provided. 
C. Annual Budget. No later than March I sr of each year, Garza shall provide the City 
with an itemized budget for the City.,s following fiscal year's expenses for the items to be 
provided by the City pursuant to Paragraph 6, below. 
D. Additional Duties. Such additional duties as may from time to time be mutually 
agreed to by the parties . 
E. Equipment. Provide all equipment and tools required to satisfactorily and efficiently 
perform the services and duties required by this Agreement and all acquisition, repair, 
maintenance, and operational costs of such equipment or tools. All equipment shall be 
specifically designed and developed by its manufacturer for the intended task within the 
scope of services rendered by Garza. All equipment used shall be sized appropriately for the 
work within the operating environment of the Properties. · 
F. Materials. Provide all materials required to satisfactorily and efficiently perfonn the 
services and duties required by this Agreement including, but not limited to: 

i. Pesticides; 
ii. Materials required for vennin control; 
iii. Fertilizers; 
iv. Herbicides; and 
v. Irrigation system materials needed for the maintenance and repair of the 
irrigation systems including damage caused by traffic accidents. 

G. Labor. Provide all managerial, supervisory, skilled and unskilled labor required to 
satisfactorily and efficiently perfonn the services and duties required by this Agreement. 

u S. Grounds Keepinc and Maintenance Services. "'Grounds Keeping and Maintenance 
u Services" shall include all services required to assure that the Properties are .well maintained, 
,.. manicured, and provide a safe and attractive envirorunent. Those services shall include, but not 
Js necessarily be limited to, the following: 
J6 A. Weed Control Program. Garza shall develop, implement, and maintain a written 
n Weed Control Program to minimize the occurrence of weeds within the Properties. Weeds 
11 that do occur on the Properties shall be kept shorter than five inches ( S 11

) tall at all times. The 
J9 Program shall utilize a combination of herbicides, biological controls, and mechanical 
..a eradication. The written Program shall be provided to the City for its review and approval 
.. , prior to implementation. Should the City wish to change the previously approved Program, 
42 it shall notify Garza in writing of the proposed change. Garza shall then estimate the 
u increase or decrease in the cost of this Agreement should the change be implemented. Garza 
.... shall not implement the change until authorized to do so by the City in writing. 

2 



I 

It) 

II 

I~ 

ll 

... 

16 

II 

19 

10 

21 

21 

11 

24 

11 

]0 

ll 

35 

)6 

ll 

19 

41 

42. 

B. Fertilizer Program. Garza shall develop, implement, and maintain a written 
Fertilizer Application and Management Program to develop and maintain a continuing 
program to appropriately fertilize all beneficial vegetation within the Properties. The written 
Program shall be provided to the City for its review and approval prior to implementation. 
Should the City wish to change the previously approved Program, it shall notify Garza in 
writing of the proposed change. Garza shall then estimate the increase or decrease in the cost 
of this Agreement should the change be implemented. Garza shall not implement the change 
until authorized to do so by the City in writing. 
C. Water Management Program. Garza shall develop, implement, and maintain a 
written Water Management Program to appropriately irrigate all vegetation on the Properties. 
The Program shall maximize plant health, minimize water use and possible damage to City 
property, and eliminate any over-water use. The program shall include the following 
elements, as applicable: 

i. Continuous evaluation of the moisture content of all soils to assure that all 
vegetation receives adequate moisture for optimal growth. Methods of moisture 
content detection shall include observation of plant stress, soil probing, and meter 
monitoring as needed. Irrigation scheduling will be perfonned to encourage deep 
roots. including deep watering through use of multiple repeat cycles. 
ii. Random checks on an ongoing basis of all spray heads and other components 
of the systems such that each entire system is checked each month to assure that all 
components of the irrigation systems are kept in proper working order, as per 
manufacturers' specifications. Malfunctioning components shall be corrected 
immediately. 
111. Weekly or bimonthly reprogramming of the irrigation controllers. Soil 
moisture levels shall be inspected throughout planted areas, and appropriate 
adjustments ma~e t9 the irrigation schedule. The irrigation schedules shall comply 
with City mandated "odd/even address'' watering schedules using the location of the 
water meter for the section as the applicable street address. 
iv. Monthly activation of all irrigation valves. Each valve shall be operated 
individually to inspect for and correct the following conditions: 

a. Misaligned irrigation heads; 
b. Clogged or obstructed heads; 
c. Missing or damage heads; 
d. Low-head drainage conditions; 
e. Overspray onto impervious or non-landscaped surfaces; 
f. Poor coverage or unifonnity; 
g. Stuck valves; 
h. Broken risers, laterals, or mains; 
i. Irrigation spray nozzles not of a height sufficient to clear the highest 
urunowed turf; and 
j. Unbalance of various heads on a single circuit. 

v. Irrigation system pressure to be checked and adjusted at least monthly to 
insure efficient operation of irrigation systems. 

3 



6 

10 

II 

u 

16 

17 

II 

19 

:!I 

2J 

1 .. 

lS 

27 

21 

JO 

u 

.12 

lJ 

l4 

JO 

Jl 

J9 

40 

6. 

vi. All irrigation replacement pans to be checked and adjusted at least monthly 
to insure efficient operation of irrigation systems. 
vii. Turf spray heads to be uniform in output and kept adjusted for accurate throw. 
If the irrigation is not adequate to provide unifonn coverage, Garaz shall upgrade the 
system to achieve site efficiency. 

The written Program shall be provided to the City for its review and approval prior to 
implementation. Should the City wish to change the previously approved Program, it shall 
notify Garza in writing of the proposed change. Garza shall then estimate the increase or 
decrease in the cost of this Agreement should the change be implemented. Garza shall not 
implement the change until authorized to do so by the City in writing. 
D. Plant Program. Garza shall develop, implement, and maintain a written Plant 
Supplement and Replacement Program to appropriately supplement existing vegetation and 
replace vegetation that requires replacement for safety, aesthetics, or because of loss or 
damage. All plant materials shall be of the type, kind, and size capable of growth and 
aesthetically comparable to and compatible with adjacent plantings. The written Program 
shall be provided to the City for its review and approval prior to implementation. Should the 
City wish to change the previously approved Program, it shaH notify Garza in writing of the 
proposed change. Garza shall then estimate the increase or decrease in the cost of this 
Agreement should the change be implemented. Garza shall not implement the change until 
authorized to do so by the City in writing. 
E. General Grounds Maintenance. Complete grounds keeping and maintenance 
services at the Properties as described in Exhibit B. 

City Provided Services. The City shall be responsible for the following at the Properties: 
A. Utility Services. The City shall pay all reasonable utility expenses including, where 
available, water service and electric service. 
B. Plants. The City shall provide landscaping trees, shrubs, and other plants as needed 
as additions to or replacements of damaged or dead vegetation. Garza shall be responsible 
for labor and materials to install the trees, shrubs, and other plants. 
C. Repairs. Except for damage or vandalism by Garza • s officers, employees, or agents, 
and for damage to the irrigation systems. the City shall provide structural, electrical and 
mechanical repair or maintenance of Properties and those repairs covered by the City's 
insurance. 
E. Excess Materials. All items and materials acquired by the City that exceed the 
actual quantities required for a specific task shall remain the property of the City and shall 
only be used for other purposes at or on a Property as specifically authorized by the City in 
writing. 
F. Reimbunement. The City shall not reimburse Garza for any materials acquired by 
Garza unless the acquisition was authorized by the City in writing prior to the acquisition. 

... 7. Compensation. In consideration for all services provided pursuant to this Agreement, the 
•% City shall pay Garza nine thousand nine hundred and eighty dollars and 00/1 OOths per month 
•1 ($9,980.00/mo.) plus applicable gross receipt taxes. Garza shall be responsible for the payment of 

4 



all taxes and fees. Garza shall submit an invoice to the City by the fifth (5'h) day of each month for 
2 the previous month's services. 

8. Term. The tenn of this Agreemeru_shall be for one (I) year beginning on the ILl{~.\. day of 
October 2014, and terminating on the Ja_~ay of October 2015. This Agreement may be renewed 

6 for three (3) additional one (1) year tenns upon the mutual agreement of the parties upon such terms 
1 and conditions as may be mutually agreeable. Not later than thirty {30) days before the expiration 
s of this contract, if both parties desire to renew for an additional year, the parties shall meet to 
.. negotiate renewal terms and conditions, including compensation. 

10 

,, 9. Compliance with Laws. Garza and his officers, employees, and agents shall comply with 
12 all applicable local, state, and federal laws, rules. regulations, and policies. ln the event Garza or his 
u officers, employees, or agents should fail to comply with all applicable local, state, and federal laws, 
... rules, regulations, and policies, Garza shall immediately cease the noncompliance and inform the 
•s City Administrator of the matter. Within five (5) days, Garza shall also notify the City Street 
t6 Superintendent in writing of that event. 
11 

11 10. Licenses. Garza and his officers, employees, and agents shall obtain and continuously 
IQ maintain any and all permits, licenses, or certifications that may be necessary to carry out the 
10 operations contemplated by this Agreement. Such permits, licenses, and certifications shall include, 
11 but not limited to, those needed to use pesticides, vermin control, fertilizers, and herbicides, and to 
n perform irrigation system installation, repair, and maintenance. Garza shall annually provide the 
:!) City with written proof that he, his officers, employees, or agents have the permits, licenses, and 
z.t certifications that may necessary to carry out the operations contemplated by this Agreement. Garza 
:!~ shall provide the City with written notice of any change in any permit~ license, or certification and 
:t» furnish to the City written proof of acquirement of a new or substitute pennit. license, or 
n certification. ln the event Garza or his officers, employees, or agents should cease to be properly 
:a permitted, licensed, or cenified, he shall immediately inform the City Administrator and shall 
:9 immediately cease his operations pursuant to this Agreement. Within five (5) days of ceasing to be 
10 properly permitted, licensed, or certified, Garza shall also notify the City in writing of that event. 
ll 

n 11. Prevention ofWaste and Damaae. Garza shall use all reasonable cautions to prevent waste, 
n dantage, or injury to the Properties, structures, vegetation, monuments, utilities or other 
]• improvements in the performance of his obligations under this Agreement. Garza shall be solely 
1~ responsible for any damage to or destruction of the Properties' structures, vegetation, monuments, 
Jtt utilities or other improvements caused by the acts, willful or otheiWise, of Garza's officers, 
l' employees, or agents. 
)I 

)~ 12. Rcportine Damaee. Garza shall immediately verbally report any vandalism, damage, or 
.co destruction to the Properties or structures. vegetation, monuments, utilities or other improvements 
•a whether caused by Garza or not as well as any repair or maintenance needed to be perfonned by the 
•2 City. He shall also report such matters in writing within five (5) business days. 
4J 

5 



13. Storaee of Equipment and Materials. Garza shall be solely responsible for the proper 
handling and storage of all equipment, materials, and other items including materials provided by 
the City. All equipment, materials, junk, debris, waste, and unsightly mater shan be removed 
promptly from the Properties. There shall be no storage on the Properties overnight. The City shall 
not be responsible for any damage or injury to equipment. materials. or other items. Garza shall be 

I) solely responsible for the security of all equipment, materials, or other items, and for insuring them. 
Garza shall be solely responsible for any waste or damage to or destruction of the City provided 

a materials or his own equipment and materials caused by the acts, willful or otherwise, by Ga.rZa's 
9 officers, employees, or agents or Garza's failure to provide adequate insurance, security, or 

10 protection from inclement weather . 
. II 

11 14. Structural Chanaes. Garza shall not make any structural changes to the Properties or to any 
u structure or building used by Garza, without the prior written consent of the City. All such changes 
,.. shall be performed in a workmanlike manner and shall be done in accordance with all applicable 
n laws, rules, and regulations. All alterations, additions, and improvements to the Properties shall 
16 become a part of the Properties and the sole property of the City, except as agreed by the parties in 
,., writing. Garza shall also: 
'' A. City Approval. Submit all plans and specifications to the City Administrator for 
IQ written approval prior to commencing any work; and 
:zo B. Filliag. File with and obtain the approval of all plans and specifications with all 
11 governmental departments and authorities having jurisdiction, prior to the commencement 
n of any work. 
ll C. Licensed Contractor. All such activity shall be done by appropriately licensed 
2-' contractors and shall be done in accordance with all applicable laws, rules. and regulations. 
:!S 

2o 15. Riaht to Enter and Inspect. The City shall have the right to enter the Properties and to 
21 inspect the Properties or to have a third party enter and inspect the Properties and all improvements, 
:21 structures, and appurtenances at any reasonable time 
29 

10 16. Surrender of Properties. Garza shall, on the last day of the term ofthis Agreement or on 
ll earlier termination and forfeiture of this Agreement, peaceably and quietly surrender and deliver the 
12 Properties free of subtenancies, including all additions and improvements constructed or placed 
u thereon by Garza., except movable trade fixtures, all in good condition and repair. Any trade fixtures 
J.l or personal property belonging to Garza, not removed within 30 days after the tennination of this 

· 1s Agreement, and if the City shall so elect, shall be deemed abandoned and become the property of the 
J& City without any payment or offset thereof. 

Ja 17. Destruetion of Properties. In the event a Property or any portion of it is totally destroyed 
39 or so partially destroyed or damaged as to render it incapable of reasonable use, then the City may, 
.ao at its sole discretion, choose to repair the damage or destruction or choose to terminate this 
"' Agreement without incurring any penalty or further liability. 
4:Z 

6 



18. Records. For the term of this Agreement and for five (5) years after the expiration or 
2 termination of this Agreement, Garza shall maintain copies of all records regarding any and all 

activities he conducts pursuant to this Agreement. The City shall have the right to inspect and copy 
such records upon reasonable notice to Garza. · 

6 19. Indemnification. Garza agrees to indemnify, save, and hold hannless the City, its officers, 
and employees against all liability, claims, damages, losses, or expenses of every kind, including 
reasonable attorneys' fees together with costs and expenses of litigation, arising out of, from, or 

9 associated in any manner with the acts or omissions of Garza, his officers, employees, or agents. 
10 

II 

13 

14 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

2l 

2<1 

2.5 

26 

20. Insurance. At all times material to this Agreement: 
A. Public Liability Insurance. Garza shall obtain and maintain, at his own expense, 
public liability and automobile liability insurance insuring against such claims and which 
insurance names the City as an additional insured. This insurance shall have an aggregate 
limit in the amount of one million dollars ($1 ,000,000.00). 
B. Certificate Insurance. Garza shall provide the City with a current Certificate of 
Insurance. The insurance shall be \vith a company or companies licensed and authorized to 
do business in the State of New Mexico. Garza shall annually furnish to the City a 
Certificate of Insurance for the above required insurances. Garza shall provide the City with 
notice of any change thereof, and furnish to the City evidence of acquirement of a substitute 
therefore, and payment of the premium thereof. 
C. Tort Claims Aet The City and its "public employees" as defined hi the New 
Mexico Tort Claims Act do not waive any sovereign immunity, defense, or limitation of 
liability pursuant to law. No provision of this Agreement modifies and/or waives any 
provision of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act. 

21 21. Release. Garza, upon final payment of the amount due under this Agreement, releases the 
.zs City, it's officers, and employees from all liabilities, claims, and obligations whatsoever arising from 
29 or under this Agreement. Garza agrees not to purport to bind the City of Carlsbad, unless Garza has 
Jo express written authority to do so, and then only within the strict limits of that authority. 
ll 

n 22. Default or Breach. Each of the following event shall constitute a default or breach of this 
ll Agreement: · 
J4 A. Bankruptcy. If Garza, during the tenn of this Agreement, shall file a petition in 
1.~ bankruptcy or insolvency or for reorganization under any bankruptcy act, or shall voluntarily 
l6 take advantage of any such act by answer or otherwise, or shall make an assignment for the 
n benefit of creditors. 
Ja B. Involuntary Proceedings. If involuntary proceedings under any bankruptcy law or 
]9 insolvency act shall be instituted against Garza, or if a receiver or trustee shall be appointed 
.-o for all or substantially all of the. property of Garza and such proceedings shall not be 
.c• dismissed or the receivel"ship or trusteeship vacated within sixty ( 60) days after the institution 
.c:z or appointment. 

7 



:: 

6 

7 

a 

C. Failure to Comply. If Garza fails to perform or comply with any ofthe conditions 
of this Agreement, and if the nonperformance shall continue for a period of fifteen ( 15) days 
after notice thereof by the City to Garza, or, if the performance caMot be reasonably had 
within the fifteen ( 15) day period, and Garza shall not in good faith have commenced 
performance within the fifteen ( 1 5) day period and then diligently proceeded to completion 
of perfonnance. 
D. Transfer of Agreement. If this Agreement shall be transferred to or shall pass to or 
devolve to any other person or party, except in the manner specified herein. 

ao 23. Effect of Default. In the event of default hereunder as set forth in this Agreement, the rights 
,, of the non-defaulting party shall be as follows: 
11 A. Cancel. The non-defaulting party shall have the right to cancel and terminate this 
u Agreement. On expiration of the time fixed in the notice, this Agreement and all rights, title, 
... and interest of the defaulting party hereunder shall terminate in the same manner and with 
r> the same force and effect, except as to the defaulting party's liability, as if the date fixed in 
a6 the notice of cancellation and tennination were the end of the term herein originally 
n determined. 
as B. Payment. The non-defaulting party may elect, but shall not be obligated, to make 
a9 any payment required of the defaulting party herein or comply with any agreement, tenn, or 
20 condition required hereby to be performed by the defaulting party, and the non-defaulting 
21 party shall have the right to enter the Properties for the purpose of directing or remedying any 
n such default and to remain until the default has been corrected or remedied; but any 
2.1 e~penditure for correction by the non-defaulting party shall not be deemed to waive or 
2.. release the default of the defaulting party or the right of the non-defaulting party to take any 
2S action as may be otherwise permissible or to seek other remedy under the law. 
26 

21 24. Non-Waiver. Waiver by the City of any default in performance by Garza of any of the tenns 
2s or conditions contained in this Agreement shall not be deemed a continuing waiver of that default 
:r9 or any subsequent default. 
lO 

11 25. Funding Availability. The funding of this Agreement is subject to the availability and 
11 appropriation of funds by the City Council of Carlsbad, New Mexico. If sufficient funding is not 
ll available or not appropriated by the City Council, then this Agreement is terminated and the City 
3.. shall not incur any penalty or further liability. 
JS 

36 

37 

38 

J9 

40 

41 

42 

43 

26. Termination. Either party may tenninate this Agreement without cause by providing the 
other party with written notice of its intention to terminate this Agreement at least ninety (90) days 
prior to the tennination date. By such termination, neither party may nullify obligations already 
incurred prior to the date of termination of the Agreement. However, neither party shall have any 
obligation to perform services or make payment for such services rendered after such date of 
tennination. 

8 



27. Entirety of Aereement. This Agreement incorporates aiJ the agreements"' covenants, and 
understandings between the parties hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such 
covenants, agreements, and understandings have been merged into this written Agreement. No prior 
agreement or understanding. verbal or othetwise, of the parties or their agents shall be valid or 
enforceable unless embodied in this Agreement. The parties expressly waive any other or further 

b representations, warranties, or agreements not set forth in this document. This Agreement caMot 
be changed except by a written instrument subsequently executed with the same fonnalities as with 
this Agreement. 

IJ 

w 28. Assienment of A&reement. Neither Garza nor his successors or assigns, if any, shall assign~ 
11 transfer, mortgage, pledge, or encumber any interest in or right to this Agreement or the Propenies 
u without the prior written approval of the City. If there is an approved assignment, transfer, mortgage, 
u pledge, or encumbrance, Garza shall continue to be liable hereunder in accordance with the terms 
~~ and conditions of this Agreement and shall not be released from the performance of the terms and 
1s conditions hereof. The consent by the City to an assignment, transfer, mortgage, pledge, or 
16 encumbrance shall not be construed to relieve Garza from obtaining the express written consent of 
., the City to any future transfer of interest. 
II 

r9 29. Independent Contractor. Garza, his officers, employees, and agents are independent 
lo contractors perfonning professional services for the City and are not employees of the City. Garza 
:!1 and his officers, employees, and agents shall not accrue leave, retirement, insurance, bonding, use 
:u of city vehicles, or any other benefits afforded to the employees of the City of Carlsbad as a result 
"1 of this Agreement. 

2~ 30. Workers' Compensation. Garza shall comply with state laws and rules applicable to 
1~ workers compensation benefits for his employees. If Garza fails to comply with the Workers' 
11 Compensation Act and applicable rules when required to do so, this agreement may be tenninated 
:!R by the City. 

Jo 31. Workplace Safet)'. Garza shall comply with all local. state, and federal laws, rules, and 
11 regulations related to the safe completion of all wor~ including, but not limited to complying with 
u the standards and requirements of the Manual on Unifonn Traffic Control Devices when applicable. 
ll Garza shall maintain an active workplace safety program which includes, but is not limited to safe 
J4 work practices. the use of safety gear, and traffic control and vehicle and equipment operational 
J' safety. 

11 32. Procurement Code Penalties. The Procurement Code, NMSA 1978~ Sections 13-1-28 et 
la al., imposes civil and criminal penalties for its violation. In addition, the New Mexico criminal 
l9 statutes impose felony penalties for illegal bribes, gratuities, and kickbacks . 

.. , 33. Campaian Contribution Djsc:losure. The Procurement Code, NMSA 1978, Sections 13-1-
n 28, et al., requires certain prospective contractors to submit a fully completed campaign contribution 
u disclosure statement. Garza states that he has complied with all such applicable requirements. 

9 



34. Notices. All notices permitted or required by the terms of this Agreement shall be in writing 
and be deemed to have been duly given and delivered~ if mailed, certified postage prepaid: 

If to City: If to Garza: 
The City of Carlsbad Orlando M. Garza 
c/o City Administrator 1117 N. Canal St. 
P .0. Box 1569 Carlsbad, NM 88220 
Carlsbad, NM 88221-1569 

The parties shall notify each other in writing of any change in the above information. 

1n 35. New Mexico Law and Venue. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with New 
1, Mexico law. The parties agree that, in the event any legal action arising out of this Agreement is 
1: permitted to be bought other than in arbitration .. such action shall be brought in the District Court 
n of Eddy County, New Mexico for the Fifth Judicial District. The parties expressly consent to both 
14 in personam and subject matter jurisdiction of the Eddy County District Court and agree that venue 
~~ shall properly lie in the Eddy County, New Mexico District Court. 
16 

11 36. Arbitration. Should any dispute arise. between the parties in connection with the Agreement 
.. and if such dispute cannot be resolved by discussion between the parties .. the parties agree to submit 
10 the unresolved dispute to binding arbitration in lieu of litigation. The parties expressly consent to 
lo holding all arbitration proceedings in Eddy County, New Mexico. 
%1 

l:! 3 7. Captions. The captions of any articles, paragraphs, or sections hereof are made for 
:J convenience only and shall not control or affect the meaning or construction of any of the provisions 
~4 thereof. 

:o 3 8. Exhibits. Any instrument or document made and attached to this Agreement shall constitute 
21 a part hereof as though set forth in full in the body of this Agreement, whether made a part hereof 
lS by reference or whether made a part hereof by attachment. 

JO 

)I CITY OF CARLSBAD: 

JS ~y~~~ 
ll 

JO 

RICHARD DOSS. MAYOR PRO TEM 
)I ATIEST: 
)9 

40 

41 

42 

10 



6 

C) 

10 

" 
ll 

ll 

... 

·~ 
16 

17 

II 

ORLANDO M. GARZA 

ORLANDO M. GARZA 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO ) 
) ss. 

COUNTY OF EDDY ) 

A The foregoing instrument was signed and acknowledged before me this ID '1-'1 day of 
'-Jc.i-o b M. , 2014. by ORLANDO M. GARZA . 

~~·~ N y PUBLIC 
My commission expires: 8 =22-\8 

C :=FICI A.~ SEAL 

11 



EXHIBIT A 

Properties to be Maintained 

1. Artesia Highway Entrance 
Artesia Highway (285) from the intersection of Pierce and Camp to the City Limit Sign including 
trimming and cleaning concrete medians and sidewalks. 

2. North Canal Street 
North Canal St. (285) from '•Midtown Y"' to Pierce Street ending at the Alameda cross street 
including medians, fenced or landscaped areas and along City sidewalks on both sides of Canal 
Street and the landscaped area at the uNorth Y" on North Canal near Tate Branch Dodge. 

3. Canyon Street Landscape 
Canyon Street bounded by South Canal and Stevens~ including planters mid-block on Mermod 
between Canal and Canyon. 

4. Greene Street (Hobbs Highway) to Muscatel Drive 
Hobbs Highway (Greene Street) from Canyon to Muscatel Drive including medians and both sides. 

5. Hobbs Highway Entrance 
Extended Hobbs Highway from Muscatel Ave to Ridgecrest Dr. including the medians and both 
sides from ROW to ROW. Area to include rough mowing. trimming, and trash removal. 

6. "Midtown Y'' 
Medians at the intersection of Canyon and South Canal 

7. •'South Y" 
Medians at intersection of US 62/180 and NM 285 

8. National Parks Highway 
National Parks Highway from ira intersection with Tenninal Drive (Airport Entrance) to its 
intersection with Derrick Road including both sides of the highway from Right-of-Way (ROW) to 
ROW and including the tree line on the west side of the highway. Area to include rough mowing, 
trimming, and trash removal. 

9. Airport Industrial Park 
National Parks Highway bounded by Commerce Drive and Terminal Drive including the entrance 
areas and landscaping mounds. 



EXHIBITB 

Grounds Keeping and Maintenance Services 

Complete grounds keeping and maintenance services shall include. but not be limited to the 
following: 

1. Implement Proarams. Garza shall maintain all Properties as specified in the approved 
Programs. 

A. Weeds. All weeds shall be controlled as specified in the approved Weed Control 
Program. 
B. Fertilization. All turf and other vegetation shall be fertilized as specified in the 
approved Fertilizer Application and Management Program. 
C. Water. All vegetation shall be properly irrigated as specified in the approved Water 
Management Program. 
D. Plants. All plants shall be supplemented and replaced as specified in the approved 
Plant Supplement and Replacement Program. 

2. Tree Maintenance. Tree pruning and trimming shall be perfonned as necessary to insure 
a well manicured, well tended appearance, to promote proper growth and remove dead, diseased, 
unsightly or hazardous limbs and branches, and to provide adequate sight distance for vehicle safety. 
All new trees shall be staked to allow movement (at least 6") in the wind. Stakes shall be removed 
as soon as trees are deemed established in the soil or by one year of planting. whichever comes first. 
Trees shall be deep watered to encourage deep roo~s and di~courage surface root damages. Deep 
watering is especially important during particularly wann weather. Potential damage caused by tree 
roots will be identified on site walks. Where appropriate, root pruning shall be performance to avoid 
costly structural damages and tripping liabilities. Trees causing consistent physical damage or 
nuisance can be recommended for removal. Garza shall report/recommend such hazards to the City. 

3. Shrub Maintenance. Shrub pruning and trimming shall be performed as necessary to insure 
a well manicured, well tended appearance, to promote proper growth and remove dead, diseased, 
unsightly or hazardous branches and vines, and to provide proper sight distance for vehicle safety. 
Pruning shall be done on an as needed basis only. The intent of this style of pruning is to maintain 
the natural plant appearance. Shrubs are intended to fill planting spaces as much as possible. Shrubs 
on slopes are not to be pruned or shaped, but are to be allowed to spread naturally. Shearing back 
of shrub stems and branches is not encouraged unless the plant poses a safety hazard, or unless 
directed by the City. Shrub fertilization shall be performed using slow release, complete organic 
based products in April and October, or as deemed necessary to encourage optimal growth and plant 
health. 



4. Groundcover Maintenance. Groundcover shall be maintained to fiiJ large areas, provide 
significant color and present a lush appearance. All groundcover areas shall be uniformly irrigated 
to insure consistent growth and plant coverage in confonnance with approved Water Management 
Plan. Bare areas may require hand tilling of soil, addition of amendment and replanting to create 
plant uniformity. 

5. Trash Removal. The Properties shall be kept at all times free of unsightly materials. All 
litter, debris, trash, and waste shall be removed from the Properties. In those cases where mowing 
is required, the litter, debris, and trash shall be removed prior to mowing to keep from shredding it. 



 
  

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 
 Council Meeting Date: 6/28/16                              

DEPARTMENT: Public Works  BY: Tom Carlson, Director of Public Works DATE: 6/22/16 

SUBJECT: Lighting Agreement Between the City and NMDOT for new Street Lights at the Intersection 
of NM 200 (North Loop Bypass) and US 62-180 (East Greene Street). 

BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.) 

To improve road safety, NMDOT is installing new street lights at the intersection of NM 200 (North Loop 
Bypass) and US 62-180 (East Greene Street). They are requesting that the City pay for the electric 
power and maintenance of the street lights (bulb replacement, cover damage, etc.), which is standard 
practice. In addition, the agreement specifies that the City will repair the light pole if it becomes 
damaged.  
 
Increased lighting at this intersection will improve visibility and driver safety, therefore staff recommends 
approval.  
 
 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION:   Approval of Agreement 

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION: N/A 
� P & Z 
� Museum Board 
� Library Board 

� Lodgers Tax Board 
� San Jose Board 
� N. Mesa Board 

� Cemetery Board 
� Water Board 
� __________Committee 

 

� Approved 
� Disapproved 
� Other ______ 

Reviewed By: 

City Administrator:________                                                         Date _________________  
 

ATTACHMENT(S):  proposed agreement 

jabarrick
Typewritten Text
/s/ Stephanie Shumsky         June 22, 2016



Contract No.: -------
Vendor No.: -------

~TENANCEAGREEMENT 

ROADWAY LIGHTING 

This Agreement is between the NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
("Department"), and the, CITY OF CARLSBAD ("Public Entity"). This Agreement is effective 
as of the date of the last party to sign it on the signature page below. 

RECITALS 

Whereas, the Department contemplates the construction of a highway project within the 
boundaries ofthe Public Entity, identified as PN: 9900712 CN: 9900712 ("Project"); and, 

Whereas, the Department and Public Entity agree with the need for installation of roadway 
lighting at the following location(s): The intersection ofNM 200 and US 62/ 180; and, 

Whereas, the installation of the roadway lighting will promote traffic safety; and, 

Whereas, the parties want to set forth their responsibilities on operation and maintenance of the 
roadway lighting. 

Now therefore, pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 67-3-28, the parties agree as follows: 

1. The Department Shall: 
a. Provide the necessary plans, designs and estimates and other documents required for the 

construction of the Project and cause the Project to be constructed in the manner provided 
by law. 

b. Determine the design, provide and install new roadway lighting equipment with cabinet, 
concrete foundations, poles, luminaires, underground conduit, and conductor for 
complete roadway lighting. 

c. Provide and install approximately 10, LED luminaires, with full cutoff fixtures, on type V 
standards on the intersection of NM200 and US 62/180 (Greene St.), from mile post 8.3 
to mile post 8.4, for a fully operational lighting system. 

d. In the design of the pole foundation, provide a system in which the anchor bolt protrusion 
is replaceable using a threaded coupling and threaded stud. This is intended to allow 
replacement of anchor bolts without replacing the entire concrete foundation. 

e. After construction is completed, provide the Public Entity as built drawings of the repairs 
to the roadway li-ghts and a complete list of all parts and components, used including the 
brands and specifications. 

f. After completion of the Project, allow the Public Entity to enter into the Department's 
right of way to perform maintenance as detailed in Section 2 below. 

1 



2. The Public Entity Shall: 
After the roadway lighting system has been constructed: 

a. Provide at its so le cost and expense all electrical energy. 
b. Perform at its sole cost and expense any and all maintenance to keep the system operating, 

which includes luminaire replacement as well as replacement of all parts and components 
as a result of equipment failure, accidental damage and intentional damage, which includes 
vandalism. 

c. Perform maintenance as detailed in this Section 2, to all parts and components, which 
includes and is not limited to poles or fixtures, conduits and wiring, and as provided by as
built drawings. 

d. Replace all parts and components with the same kind or brand for continued satisfactory 
operation of said roadway lighting system. 

e. Do one of the following: (1) procure and maintain insurance or performance bond or (2) 
provide to the Department, annually, a maintenance program document that identifies the 
budget and staffing for the beacon and lighting systems. The purpose of this requirement 
is to ensure that that all maintenance requirements as listed in this Section 2 are 
performed. 

f. Reimburse the Department within 30 days of receipt of invoice for any and all costs the 
Department has to bear for any maintenance that and the Department is required to 
perform on the roadway light system. g. Any rebates related to this project from the 
electric utility shall be provided to the Public Entity as partial compensation for the 
continued cost of electrical energy. 

3. Term. 
This Agreement becomes effective upon signature of all parties. The effective date is the date 
when the last party signed the Agreement on the signature page below. 

4. Third Party Beneficiaries. 
It is not intended by any of the provisions of any part of this Agreement to create in the public or 
any member thereof a third party beneficiary or to authorize anyone not a party to the Agreement 
to maintain a suit(s) for wrongful death(s), bodily and/or personal injury(ies) to person(s), 
damage(s) to property(ies), and/or any other claim(s) whatsoever pursuant to the provisions of 
this Agreement. 

5. New Mexico Tort Claims Act. 
As between the Department and Public Entity, neither party shall be responsible for liability 
incurred as a result of the other party's acts or omissions in connection with this Agreement. Any 
liability incurred in cormection with this Agreement is subject to the immunities and limitations 
of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act, NMSA 1978, Section 41 -4-1 , et seq. This paragraph is 
intended only to define the liabilities between the parties and it is not intended to modify, in any 
way, the parties' liabilities as governed by common law or the New Mexico Tort Claims Act. 

6. Scope of Agreement. 
This Agreement incorporates all the agreements, covenants, and understandings between the 
parties concerning the subject matter. All such covenants, agreements, and understandings have 

2 



been merged into this written Agreement. No prior Agreement or understandings, verbal or 
otherwise, of the parties or their agents shall be valid or enforceable unless embodied in this 
Agreement. 

7. Terms of this Agreement. 
The terms of this Agreement are lawful; performance of all duties and obligations shall conform 
with and do not contravene any state, local, or federal statutes, regulations, rules, or ordinances. 

8. Equal Opportunity Compliance. 
The parties agree to abide by all federal and state laws and rules and regulations, and executive 
orders of the Governor of the State ofNew Mexico, pertaining to equal employment opportunity. 
ln accordance with all such laws and rules and regulations, and executive orders of the Governor 
of the State of New Mexico, the parties agree to assure that no person in the United States shall, 
on the grounds of race, color, national origin, ancestry, sex, sexual preference, age or handicap, 
be excluded from employment with, or participation in, any program or activity performed under 
this Agreement. If the parties are found to not be in compliance with these requirements during 
the term of this Agreement, the parties agree to take appropriate steps to correct these 
deficiencies. 

9. Appropriations and Authorizations. 
The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorizations 
being made by the governing board of the Public Entity, the Legislature of New Mexico, or the 
Congress of the United States if federal funds are involved, for performance of the Agreement. If 
sufficient appropriations and authorizations are not made by the Public Entity, Legislature or the 
Congress of the United States if federal funds are involved, this Agreement shall terminate upon 
written notice being given by one party to the other. The Department and Public Entity are 
expressly not committed to expenditure of any funds until such time as they are programmed, 
budgeted, encumbered, and approved for expenditure. 

10. Severability. 
ln the event that any portion of this Agreement is detetmined to be void, unconstitutional or 
otherwise unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect. 

11. Public Entity Sole Jurisdiction. 
The Department is not incorporating this Project into the State Highway System, nor is the 
Department assuming maintenance responsibility or liability for the Project. 

12. Project Responsibility. 
Design, construction and installation of this Project are the Department's sole responsibility and 
nothing is intended to give the Department any responsibility for future maintenance of the 
Project or related road improvements within the Public Entity's road system. 

13. Contingent on Project Being Let. 
In the event that the Project is not let for any reason, this Agreement shall become null and void 
and shall create no obligation on any of the parties. 

3 



In witness whereof, each party is signing this Agreement on the date stated opposite that party's 
signature. 

NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

By: __________ _ _ Date: ------
Cabinet Secretary or Designee 

Recommended by: 

By: __________ _ Date: -------
State Traffic Engineer 

By: ____________ _ Date: -------
District Engineer 

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency by the New Mexico Department of Transportation' s 
Office of General Counsel 

By: __________ __ _ Date: - ------
Assistant General Counsel 

(NAME OF PUBLIC ENTITY) 

By: ____________ _ Date: - ------

Title: -------- - ---

Attest: _ _____ _____ _ 

5 



 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2016-____ 
 

AN ORDINANCE REZONING PART OF "C-2"  
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT TO "R-1" 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT FOR AN 
APPROXIMATELY 1.83  ACRE LOT, LOCATED 
AT 118 WEST ROSE STREET, LEGALLY 
DESCRIBED AS TRACT 66, ASSESSOR’S PLAT 
AMENDED, SE ¼, SE ¼, SEC. 18, TOWNSHIP 22 
SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 3-21-1 ET. SEQ. NMSA 1978 AND 
SECTIONS 56-150(B) AND 56-140(I), CARLSBAD 
CODE OF ORDINANCES. 
 

 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD, 

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, that:  

The official zoning map of the City is hereby amended to rezone part of "C-2" Commercial District 

to "R-1" Residential District for an approximately 1.83 acre lot, located at 118 W. Rose Street, 

Carlsbad, NM, legally described as:  

TRACT 66, ASSESSOR’S PLAT AMENDED, SE ¼, SE ¼, SEC. 
18, TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST 

 
INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 9th day of August, 2016. 

 
 
____________________________________ 
DALE JANWAY, MAYOR 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
CITY CLERK 



 

ORDINANCE NO. 2016-____ 
 

AN ORDINANCE REZONING PART OF "C-2"  
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT TO "R-1" 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT FOR AN 
APPROXIMATELY .50  ACRE LOT, LOCATED AT 
205 WEST ROSE STREET, LEGALLY DESCRIBED 
AS BLOCK L, LOT 2, HEMLER SUBDIVISION, 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 3-21-1 ET. SEQ. NMSA 
1978 AND SECTIONS 56-150(B) AND 56-140(I), 
CARLSBAD CODE OF ORDINANCES. 
 

 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD, 

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, that:  

The official zoning map of the City is hereby amended to rezone part of "C-2" Commercial District 

to "R-1" Residential District, an approximately 0.50 acre lot, located at 205 W. Rose Street, 

Carlsbad, NM, legally described as:  

BLOCK L, LOT 2, HEMLER SUBDIVISION 
 

INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 9th day of August, 2016. 

 
 
____________________________________ 
DALE JANWAY, MAYOR 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
CITY CLERK 



 

ORDINANCE NO. 2016-____ 
 

AN ORDINANCE REZONING PART OF "C-2"  
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT TO "R-1" 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT FOR AN 
APPROXIMATELY 0.96  ACRE LOT, LOCATED 
AT 206 WEST ROSE STREET, LEGALLY 
DESCRIBED AS TRACT 67, ASSESSOR’S PLAT, 
MAP OF THE E ½ OF SEC. 18, T22S, R27E, 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 3-21-1 ET. SEQ. NMSA 
1978 AND SECTIONS 56-150(B) AND 56-140(I), 
CARLSBAD CODE OF ORDINANCES. 
 

 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD, 

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, that:  

The official zoning map of the City is hereby amended to rezone part of "C-2" Commercial District 

to "R-1" Residential District, an approximately 0.96 acre lot, located at 206 W. Rose Street, 

Carlsbad, NM, legally described as:  

TRACT 67, ASSESSOR’S PLAT, MAP OF THE E ½ OF SEC. 18, T22S, R27E 
 
INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 9th day of August, 2016. 

 
 
____________________________________ 
DALE JANWAY, MAYOR 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
CITY CLERK 



 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2016-____ 
 

AN ORDINANCE REZONING PART OF "C-2"  
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT TO "R-1" 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT FOR AN 
APPROXIMATELY 0.55  ACRE LOT, LOCATED 
AT 208 WEST ROSE STREET, LEGALLY 
DESCRIBED AS THE EAST HALF OF TRACT 68, 
IN SWSE DESCRIBED BEG 190’W & 30’N OF SE 
COR SWSE, N306’, W 80’, S TO PUBLIC HWY, E 
TO POB, ASSESSOR’S PLAT OF SEC. 18, T22S, 
R27E, PURSUANT TO SECTION 3-21-1 ET. SEQ. 
NMSA 1978 AND SECTIONS 56-150(B) AND 56-
140(I), CARLSBAD CODE OF ORDINANCES. 
 

 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD, 

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, that:  

The official zoning map of the City is hereby amended to rezone part of "C-2" Commercial District 

to "R-1" Residential District, an approximately 0.55 acre lot, located at 208 W. Rose Street, 

Carlsbad, NM, legally described as:  

THE EAST HALF OF TRACT 68, IN SWSE DESCRIBED BEG 190’W & 30’N OF SE 
COR SWSE, N306’, W 80’, S TO PUBLIC HWY, E TO POB, ASSESSOR’S PLAT OF 
SEC. 18, T22S, R27E 
 

INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 9th day of August, 2016. 

 
 
____________________________________ 
DALE JANWAY, MAYOR 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
CITY CLERK 



 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2016-____ 
 

AN ORDINANCE REZONING PART OF "C-2"  
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT TO "R-1" 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT FOR AN 
APPROXIMATELY 0.37  ACRE LOT, LOCATED 
AT 209 WEST ROSE STREET, LEGALLY 
DESCRIBED AS BLOCK L, LOT 3, HEMLER 
SUBDIVISION, PURSUANT TO SECTION 3-21-1 
ET. SEQ. NMSA 1978 AND SECTIONS 56-150(B) 
AND 56-140(I), CARLSBAD CODE OF 
ORDINANCES. 
 

 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD, 

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, that:  

The official zoning map of the City is hereby amended to rezone part of "C-2" Commercial District 

to "R-1" Residential District for an approximately 0.37 acre lot, located at 209 W. Rose Street, 

Carlsbad, NM, legally described as:  

BLOCK L, LOT 3, HEMLER SUBDIVISION 
 

INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 9th day of August, 2016. 

 
 
____________________________________ 
DALE JANWAY, MAYOR 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
CITY CLERK 



 
 

 
 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 

  
Dale Janway, Mayor Steve McCutcheon, City Administrator  
 

June 23, 2016 
 
TO:  Council Members  
 
FROM: Mayor Dale Janway 
  
 
Subject to the approval of the Governing Body, I would like to appoint the following: 
 
 
City of Carlsbad-Finance Director 
 
Appoint:  Wendy Hammett 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Thank you 
 
 
 
DJ/jab 



CITY OF CARLSBAD

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM

Council Meeting Date: June 28, 2016___

DEPARTMENT: City Clerk  BY: Annette Barrick DATE:  June 16, 2016

SUBJECT: Annual City Liquor License Renewals

BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.)

Annually, the City Clerk’s Office requests the City Council’s approval of all City Liquor Licenses. The City Liquor
Licenses are renewed upon the payment of the $250.00 Fee and proof of State Issued Licenses.   Attached is
the current list of Liquor Licenses in the City of Carlsbad.

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION:  
The Department recommends approval of all existing Liquor Licenses subject to receipt of proof of  NM State
Liquor License and payment of the Annual City Liquor License Fee of $250.00.

  
BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION:

 9     P & Z
 9     Museum Board
 9     Library Board

9    Lodgers Tax Board
9    San Jose Board
9    N. Mesa Board

9   Cemetery Board
9   Water Board
9 _______I________ Committee

}   “  APPROVED
}  
}   “ DISAPPROVED

Reviewed by:
City Administrator__ _________________________________ Date: __________________

ATTACHMENT(S): 
City Liquor License Renewals Exec. 8/02

jabarrick
Typewritten Text
/s/ Stephanie Shumsky			June 22, 2016



Business Name License Location License Type

Albertson's #907 808 N. Canal St. Dispenser/Retailer

Allsups #179 1101 W. Lea St. Dispenser/Retailer

Allsups #190 1010 S. Canal St. Dispenser/Retailer

Allsups #195 2417 W. Pierce St. Dispenser/Retailer

Allsups #201 2303 W. Texas St. Dispenser/Retailer

Allsups #219 920 W. Mermod St. Dispenser/Retailer

Allsups #243 102 E. Church St. Dispenser/Retailer

Allsups #269 2301 W. Lea st. Dispenser/Retailer

Allsups #285 3220 Natl Pks Hwy Dispenser/Retailer
American Legion Bryan 
Mudget Post #7 2311 Legion Avenue Restaurant.Club License
Best Western Steven's 
Inn 1829 S. Canal St. Dispenser/Retailer

BPOE Lodge # 1558 710 Muscatel Avenue Restaurant.Club License

Brewer‐LaHuerta 1401 N. Canal St. Dispenser/Retailer
Brewer Church St. 
Shell 713 N.  Canal St. Dispenser/Retailer

Brewer Fiesta Chevron 1725 N. Canal St. Dispenser/Retailer
Brewer North Gate 
Chevron 1311 W. Pierce St. Dispenser/Retailer

Brewer South Y Shell 3024 Natl Pks Hwy Dispenser/Retailer
Brewer Windmill 
Chevron 3624 Natl Pks Hwy Dispenser/Retailer

Buffalo Wild Wings 1801 W. Pierce St. Restaurant.Club License

Cal's Shade Western 1611 S. Canal St. Dispenser/Retailer

Chapmans, Inc. 106 W. Bonbright St. Restaurant.Club License

2016‐17 Liquor License



Chili's Grill & Bar #967 2249 S. Canal St. Restaurant.Club License
CVS Pharmacy, Inc. 
#10448 803 N. Canal St. Dispenser/Retailer

Dragon China Buffet  2125 S. Canal St. Restaurant.Club License
Executive Suites & 

Hotel 601 S. Canal St. Voluntary Suspension

Larez Restaurant 1524 S. Canal St. Restaurant.Club License

La Tienda Thriftway 1301 S. Canal St. Dispenser/Retailer

Little Italy, LLC 1000 S. Canal St. Restaurant.Club License
Lucy's Mexicali 
Restaurant 710 S. Canal St. Restaurant.Club License
Lucy's Mexicali 
Restaurant 701 S. Canal St. Restaurant.Club License
Lucy's New Mexican 
Bar & Grill 400‐2 Cascades Ave. Restaurant.Club License

Lucky Bull 220 W. Fox St. Restaurant.Club License

MiCasita, LLC 309 N. Main St. Restaurant.Club License

Milton's Brewery 108 E. Mermod St. Brewery

Ocotillo Inn Motel 3706 Natl Pks Hwy Dispenser/Retailer

Pizza Hut 1201 S. Canal St. Restaurant/Club

Pizza Inn 3005 Natl Pks Hwy Restaurant/Club

Pizza Inn 1210 W. Pierce St. Restaurant/Club
Red Chimney Pit Bar‐B‐
Que 817 N. Canal St. Restaurant/Club

Riverside Country Club 1700 W. Orchard Lane Restaurant/Club
Stripes‐Town & 

Country Food Store  2005 W. Pierce St. Dispenser/Retail
Sukura Japanese 
Restaurant 509 S. Canal St. Restaurant/Club
Tokyo Japanese 
Steakhouse & Sushi  1409 W. Pierce St. Restaurant/Club

Trinity Hotel & Suites 201 S. Canal St. Restaurant/Club



Urban Food & 

Beverage Co. ( L & M) 610 W. Church St. Restaurant/Club

Vintage 1892 201 S. Canal St. Growers
Walmart Supercenter 
#868 2401 S. Canal St. Dispenser/Retail

Yellow Brix Coffee LLC 201 N. Canal St. Restaurant/Club



 
  

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

 Council Meeting Date: 6/28/2016                              

DEPARTMENT: Planning, Engineering, 
& Regulation     

 BY: Georgia Goad, Deputy Planning 
Director    

DATE: 6/22//2016  
   

SUBJECT: Permission from the City Council to allow for mobile sales of snow cones out of an snow 
cone truck on City rights-of-way, parks, etc. by Bryan Ingram. 
 
Applicant: 
Bryan Ingram  
1006 Eddy St. 
Carlsbad, NM  88220 

BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and 
Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.) 

The purpose of this request is to allow vending of snow cones products on City-owned property, 
including streets and parks.  
 
Code of Ordinances Section 56-80, regarding temporary uses, requires permission from the property 
owner in order to allow someone other than the property owner to utilize the property. In this case, the 
City of Carlsbad is the property owner. Approval of this request will allow the applicant to obtain a 
Temporary Use Permit.  
 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Approval of the request with the following conditions: 

1. The applicant shall not disturb the peace with a loud speaker, megaphone, bell, music or other 
disruptive noise in an extremely loud manner. 

2. The applicant shall limit vending from 9am-7pm, as per the application information. 

3. No vending is allowed in parks where a booster club or city-approved vendor is already vending 
unless the existing booster club or vendor has provided the City with prior written approval. 

4. A Temporary Use Permit is required prior to the start of sales within the public right-of-way. 

5. A business registration is required prior to the start of sales.  

6. A copy of the NMED permit is required prior to the issuance of a business registration. 

7. In lieu of the surety bond required in previous years, proof of commercial vehicle insurance in 
the State of New Mexico with minimum limits of $100,000 per person and $300,000 per 
occurrence is required prior to the issuance of a Temporary Use Permit. 

8. Approval of this request grants permission to the applicant to vend snow cones products on 
City-owned property, including streets and parks for one year provided a business registration 
is current and a temporary use permit is obtained, as required. 

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION: N/A 

      P & Z 
      Museum Board 
      Library Board 

    Lodgers Tax Board 
    San Jose Board 
    N. Mesa Board 

   Cemetery Board 
   Water Board 
   ______________   
      Committee 

} APPROVED 

}  DISAPPROVED 

Reviewed By: 

City Administrator:                                                                                          Date    
 

ATTACHMENT(S): Application, Temporary Use Regulations 

jabarrick
Typewritten Text
     

jabarrick
Typewritten Text

jabarrick
Typewritten Text

jabarrick
Typewritten Text

jabarrick
Typewritten Text

jabarrick
Typewritten Text

jabarrick
Typewritten Text

jabarrick
Typewritten Text
 

jabarrick
Typewritten Text

jabarrick
Typewritten Text
               

jabarrick
Typewritten Text

jabarrick
Typewritten Text

jabarrick
Typewritten Text

jabarrick
Typewritten Text

jabarrick
Typewritten Text

jabarrick
Typewritten Text

jabarrick
Typewritten Text

jabarrick
Typewritten Text
                  

jabarrick
Typewritten Text

jabarrick
Typewritten Text

jabarrick
Typewritten Text
/s/ Stephanie Shumsky         June 22, 2016

jabarrick
Typewritten Text

jabarrick
Typewritten Text

jabarrick
Typewritten Text

jabarrick
Typewritten Text

jabarrick
Typewritten Text
      

jabarrick
Typewritten Text

jabarrick
Typewritten Text



 
  

(regulations applicable to this request are in bold type) 

SEC. 56-80. TEMPORARY USES.  

(a) Allowed Uses.  

Temporary uses shall be allowed in accordance with the standards of the zoning district and this subsection. 

These uses require written permission from the property owner and an approved Temporary Use 

Permit from the Planning Director and in some cases a Business Registration, unless otherwise expressly 

permitted or allowed.  

1. Carnivals, Circuses, Fairs and Public Events. Carnivals, circuses, fairs and public events shall only 

be approved by the City Council on a case by case basis and shall be in accordance with all 

applicable regulations. Permission of the property owner is required. 

2. Garage, estate and yard sales.  Garage, estate and yard sales require a Temporary Use Permit but 

do not require a business registration and may be conducted, but shall comply with the following 

minimum requirements:   

(a) There shall be no more than two such activities per residence per twelve month period;  

(b) Each sale shall begin and end within a consecutive seventy-two hour (72 hr.) period;  

(c) Sales shall be conducted on the property of the person selling the goods.  Multiple home 

sales must be held on the property of one or more of the participants;  

(d) No goods purchased for resale may be offered for sale or sold and no consignment goods 

may be offered for sale or sold;  

(e) Directional and advertising signs shall not be located in the public right-of-way or 

attached to utility poles or other structures located in the public right-of-way; and 

(f) All directional or advertising signs shall be removed within twenty-four hours (24 hrs.) of 

the completion of the sale.   

3. Natural Disaster and Emergency Personal Assistance Locations.  Temporary uses and structures 

needed to provide personal services as the result of a natural disaster or other health and safety 

emergency are allowed for the duration of the emergency and do not require a temporary use 

permit or business registration.   

4. Parking Lot Sales. Permission of the property owner is required for parking lot sales. 

Parking lot sales may include the sale of rugs, blankets, fruits, vegetables, and other such 

items.  Parking lot sales are allowed in the parking lot of a permitted structure or use in the 

C-1, C-2, and I zoning districts for up to thirty (30) consecutive days at a time.   

5. Real Estate Sales Offices.  Sales offices are allowed on development sites in any zone until all lots 

or houses are sold. Use of the sales office for lots or homes outside of the project area is 

prohibited.   

6. Other Uses. The Planning and Zoning Commission may approve other temporary uses and 

activities or special events. Such uses shall not jeopardize the health, safety or general welfare, or 

be injurious or detrimental to properties near the proposed location of the activity.  Such uses shall 

comply with all applicable ordinances, laws, rules, regulations, codes and policies.   

(b) General Regulations.  

1. All temporary uses shall comply with the provisions of this Section: 

(a) Permanent changes to the site are prohibited; 

(b) Permanent signs are prohibited. All temporary signs associated with the temporary   use  

shall comply with all applicable ordinances, laws, rules, regulations, codes and policies 

and shall be placed no more than seventy-two hours (72 hrs.) in advance of the event, and 

shall be removed within twenty-four hours (24 hrs.) of the end of the event;  

(c) Temporary uses shall not violate any applicable conditions of approval that apply to the 

principal use on the site;  

(d) All other required permits and licenses, such as health department permits, shall be 

obtained; and 

(e) Temporary uses shall be subject to site plan review as required by the Temporary Use 

Permit process.   

2. Approval Criteria.     

The Planning Director may approve a Temporary Use Permit if it is determined that all of the 

following conditions are met: 

(a) That the proposed site is adequate in size and shape to accommodate the temporary use; 

(b) That the proposed site is adequately served by streets or highways having sufficient width 

and improvements to accommodate the kind and quantity of traffic that such temporary 

use will or could reasonably generate; 



 
  

(c) That adequate parking to accommodate vehicular traffic to be generated by such use will 

be available either on-site or at alternate locations (with an approved alternative parking 

plan);  

(d) That the operation of the requested use at the location proposed and within the time 

period specified will not endanger, jeopardize or otherwise constitute a menace to the 

public health, safety or general welfare; and 

(e) All other required permits have been obtained. 

3.    Conditions of Approval.  

In approving Temporary Use Permits, conditions may be imposed as necessary to reduce or 

minimize any potential adverse impact upon adjacent property. Conditions shall relate to an 

impact created or aggravated by the proposed use and shall be roughly proportional to the impact.  

For example, any or all of the following conditions may be imposed: 

(a) Provision of temporary parking facilities, including vehicular access, ingress, and egress; 

(b) Control of nuisance factors such as, but not limited to, the prevention of glare or direct 

illumination of adjacent properties, dirt, dust, gases, heat, noise, odors, smoke and 

vibrations;   

(c) Limits on temporary buildings, facilities and structures, including height, placement and 

size, and location of equipment and open spaces, including buffer areas and other 

setbacks; 

(d) Provision of medical and sanitary facilities; 

(e) Provision of solid waste collection and disposal; 

(f) Provision of safety and security measures; 

(g) Regulation of operating hours and days, including limitation of the duration of the 

temporary use to a shorter time period than that requested or specified in this Section;   

(h) Submission of a performance bond or other financial guarantee to ensure that any 

temporary buildings, facilities or structures used for such proposed temporary use will be 

removed from the site within a reasonable time following the event and that the property 

will be restored to its former condition; and   

(i) Other conditions deemed appropriate by the City Administrator.     

 



.Receipt Date Stamp 

JUN 2 1 2016 

09-1 7-1 5 

~CITY OF CARLSBAD 
Planning, E ngineering, 

<ind Regulation Dep<utment 
PO Box 15(J'J, Carbhad, 1 ;'\ I ~(122 1 

Phone (575) 885- 11 85 
Fax (575) 628-8379 

TEMPORARY USE 'APPLICATION 
Sec. 56-80 and Temporary Housing 

Application Date: 06/16/2016 

TYPE OF USE REQUEST ED: 
0 Carnival, Circus, Fair , Public Event 
0 Parking Lot Sale 

0 Garage, Estate, Yard Sale 

0 Natural Disaster, Emergency Personal Assistance 
Location 

APPLICANT INFORMATION: 

0 Real Estate Sales Office 
0 Temporary Housing 

~ Other 

Bryan K. Ingram 11 06 Eddy St. 
N t\!111'. ADDRESS 

Carlsbad NM 88220 575-706-1260 kingkones1979@yahoo.com 
CITY :;T \'J'F / .II ' l'll< l '\;l 1' .\1 Ill 

L------------------------------------·-·--·---

PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION* (IF DIFFERENT FROM APPLICANT): 

Nt\!IIF 

<TIY ST\TF /. II' l'l ll iC.. I ' I· \I \II 

* A signed affidavit from the property owncr(s), consenting ro submi ttal of the application , mu~t be included 
with the applica tion. 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND / OR STREET ADDRESS OF PROPERTY (FOR \XIHI CH TEMPORARY 

USE IS REQUESTED): 

ADDRESS LOT BLOCK SUBUfVISIO N ZON ING 



Tcmpor<~ry Usc .\ppltcalion l'a~c 2 of 6 

Description and Duration ofTemporary Use: 

Sell snow cones, ice cream, drinks, candy, pickles, & chips. 

Site Plan: 

Carlsbad and surrounding area. 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY: 

0 1\pproved 0 .-\ pproved with CondiLions 0 Denied B\': _ ____ _ 

Approval Date: ___ __ _ Permi t Expiration D ate: _____ _ 

Conditio ns of approval: 



SEC. 56-80. T EMPORARY USES. 

(a) Allowed Uses. 

Temporary uses shall be allowed in accordance with the standards of the zoning district and this subsection. These 
uses require written permission from the property owner and an approved Temporary Use Permi t from the Planning 
Director and in some cases a Business Registration, unless otherwise expressly permitted or allowed. 

I. Carni vals, Circuses, Pairs and Public Events. Carn iva ls. circuses, fai rs and public events shall only be 
approved by the City Council on a case by case basis and shal l be in accordance with all applicable 
regulat ions. Permission of the property owner is required. 

2. Garage, estate and yard sales. Garage, estate and yard sales require a Temporary Use Permit but do not 
require a business registration and may be conducted, but shal l comply with the follow ing minimum 
requirements: 

(a) There shal l be no more than two such act ivities per residence per twelve month per iod; 

(b) Each sale shal l begin and end wi th in a consecuti ve seventy-two hour ( T2 hr.) period: 

(c) Sales shal l be conducted on the property of' the person sel l ing the goods. M ul ti ple home sales 
must be held on the property of one or more ol'thc parti cipants: 

(d) No goods purchased for resale may be of fered for sale or sold and no consignment goods may be 
offered for sale or sold; 

(e) D irectional and advertising signs shall not be located in the public right-of-way or attached to 
uti l ity poles or other structures located in the public r ight-of-way; and 

(f) A II directional or advert ising signs shall be removed w ithin twenty-four hours ( 24 hrs.) o f the 
completion of the sale. 

3. Natural Disaster and Emergency Personal Assistance Locations. Temporary uses and structures needed to 
provide personal services as the result of a natural disaster or other health and safety emergency are 
allowed for the duration of the emergency and do not require a temporary use permit or business 
registration. 

4. Park ing Lot Sales. Permission of the property owner is required for parking lot sales. Parking lot sales may 
include the sale of rugs, blankets, frui ts, vegetables, and other such items. Park ing lot sales are al lowed in 
the park ing lot of a permitted structure or use in the(' - I ,(' -2. and I ;oning districts for up to thirty (30) 
consecutive days at a time. 

5. Real Estate Sales O ffices. Sales offices are allowed on development sites in an} zone unt i l all lots or 
houses are sold. Use o f the sales office for lots or homes outside of the proj ect area is prohibited. 

6. Other Uses. T he Planning and Zoning Commission may approve other temporary uses and activities or 
special events. Such uses shall not j eopardize the health, safety or general welfare, or be injurious or 
detr imental to propert ies near the proposed location of the activity. Such uses shall comply w ith all 
applicable ordinances, laws, rules, regulations, codes and policies. 

(b) General Regulations. 

I . A ll temporary uses shall comply wi th the provisions o f this Section: 

(a) Permanent changes to the site are prohibited; 

(b) Permanent signs are prohibited. A ll temporary signs associated w ith the temporary use shall 
comply w ith all appl icable ordinances, laws, rules, regulations, codes and policies and shall be 
placed no more than seventy-two hours (72 hrs.) in advance of the event, and shall be removed 
w ithin twenty-four hours (24 hrs.) of the end of the event; 

(c) Temporary uses shall not violate an) appl icable conditions of approval that apply to the principal 
use on the site; 

(d) A ll other required permits and l icenses, such as health department permits. shall be obtained; and 

(e) Temporary uses shall be subject to site plan review as required by the Temporary Use Permit 
process. 

2. Approval Cr iteria. 



Temporary Usc i\pplication l'agc 4 of 6 

The Planning Director may approve a Temporary Use Permit if it is determ ined that all of the fo llowing 
condit ions are met: 

(a) That the proposed site is adequate in size and shape to accommodate the temporary use; 

(b) That the proposed site is adequately served by streets or highways having sufficient width and 
improvements to accommodate the kind and quantity of traffic that such temporary use will or 
could reasonably generate; 

(c) That adequate parking to accommodate vehicular traffic to be generated by such use wi ll be 
available either on-site or at alternate locations (with an approved alternative parking plan); 

(d) That the operation of the requested use at the locati on proposed and wi thin the time period 
specified will not endanger, jeopardi ze or otherwise constitute a menace to the public health, 
safety or general welfare; and 

(e) All other required permits have been obtained. 

3. Conditions of Approval. 

In approving Temporary Use Permits, conditions may be imposed as necessary to reduce or minimize any 
potential adverse impact upon adjacent property. Conditions shall relate to an impact created or aggravated 
by the proposed use and shall be roughly proporti onal to the impact. r or example, any or all of the 
following conditions may be imposed : 

(a) Provision of temporary parking faciliti es, including vehicular access, ingress, and egress; 

(b) Control of nuisance factors such as, but not limited to, the prevention of glare or direct 
illumination of adjacent properties, dirt, dust, gases, heat, noise, odors, smoke and vibrations; 

(c) Limits on temporary buildings, faciliti es and structures, including height, placement and size, and 
location of equipment and open spaces, including buffer areas and other setbacks; 

(d) Provision of medical and sanitary faci lities; 

(e) Provision of solid waste col lection and di sposal ; 

(f) Provision of safety and security measures; 

(g) Regulation of operating hours and days, including limitation of the duration of the temporary use 
to a shorter time period than that requested or specified in this Section; 

(h) Submission of a performance bond or other financial guarantee to ensure that any temporary 
buildings, facili ties or structures used for such proposed temporary use wil l be removed from the 
site within a reasonable time fo llowing the event and that the property will be restored to its 
fo rmer condition: and 

( i) Other conditions deemed appropriate by the City Admi nistrator. 

In addition to the Temporary Use Regulations provided in Code of Ordinances, Sec. 56-80, the following are 
requil'ements for Temporary Housing (as approved by the City Council on 10/22/13 and amended on 8/12/14,8/11115 
and 8/25/15): 

Temporary Housing is defined as: "Housing for indivi duals or families, on a temporary basis. ei ther 
in pre-fabricated, self-conta ined modular structures with other amenities, OR individual self
contained recreational vehicles, not including tents , truck campers or camper shell s. Specifically for 
the purpose of this definition , Temporary Housing may also be referred to as crew-camp housing, 
work force housing, congregate residence or employee housing. Residents living withi n the 
temporary housing may be employed solely by one company, industry or proj ect or may be 
employed by a variety of employers." 

Temporary Housing, self-contained is defined as: "Temporary Housing that does not require 
connection to city utilities, is served by an independent waste water and ti·eshwater delive ry service, 
and that includes sleeping, cooking, dining, toi let and shower faci lities. contained wi th in an 
individual RV or contained wi thin individual or multip le modular structures." 

I. Temporary Housing is permitted only on land currentl y las oftht: datt: of approval of these regulati ons) zoneci"C-2" 
Commercial Distr ict and "R-R" Rural Residential District, with a minimum of two acres fo r the temporary housing 
area, and where primary access to the area ofTemporary Housing is from an Arterial Street, as defined in the Code 
of Ordinances. 

2. The land on which a Temporary Housing Use is permitted shall be properly addressed for 9 1 I purposes. 



Temporary U!<i<.: t\pplic:ttion Page 5 ol- 6 

3. Temporary Housing shall be connected to city water and sewer utili ties or completely se lf-contained, except for 
electrical service, which shall be obtained from the service provider. All electrical work must be conducted by a 
licensed electrician and City electrical permits and inspections are required. The use of generators is prohibited 
except in an emergency power outage situation. 

4. A site plan shall be provided that identifies: 
a. the location of all pre-fabricated modular units and/or RV spaces with required setbacks and spacing 

between units; and 
b. ingress and egress locations (a minimum of2 with a minimum wid th of2-l" each ); and 
c. vehicular dri ve a is les - mi nimum width of24' with no on-street parking, mini mum chip sea l or gravel 

paving and graded to prevent ruts, muddy and dangerous dri ving surfaces; and 
d. emergency access and turn around, if necessary, (min imum 80' diameter); and 
e. parking spaces ( I - 9'x 18' space per sleeping unit or recreational vehicle space); and 
f. visitor parking spaces ( I - 9'x 18 'space for every 4 sleeping units) in designated vis itor parking area; and 
g. the location of ameni ties such as park areas, swimming pool, picnic tabl es and/or recreational activity 

areas, ifprovided. 
h. a utility plan that shows the location, size and details of all lines located on the site as we ll as connections 

to temporary housing and any connections to city utili ties. 
5. A grading and dra inage plan is not required because permanent changes to the site, inc luding grading, are not 

permitted. 
6. A minimum 4 ' tall perimeter fence shall surround the area of the site util ized for temporary housing and parking 

area. The purpose of this fence is to define the temporary housing area and to prevent litter and debris from blowing 
onto adjacent land. A building permit for the fence is required. 

7. A 20' set back from this fence shall be maintained free of obstructions at all times. 
8. A minimum I 0 ' clear separation between all temporary structures shall be maintained at all times. 
9. A minimum I 0' clear separation between all R V spaces shal l be maintained at all times. 
10. A minimum 30' set-back from the front property line shall be mai ntained. Thi s area may be used for landscaping or 

parking but may not be used for temporary housing units or R V spaces. 
II . If not connecting to C ity sewer facilit ies, a copy of a NM ED approved Sanitat ion Plan shall be provided to the City. 

At a min imum, the Sanitation Plan shall indicate the type of service (storage tank, septic system, daily pick up, etc.) 
and the sanitary service provider' s name and contact information, type of sanitary services provided (grey water, 
black water, fresh water, litter control, trash collection), the schedule or fi·eq uency tbr such service provision, and 
the responsible party for im mediate clean up if a spil l occurs. All temporary housing uni ts and/or R Vs must be 
provided sanitary service on a regu lar basis, as needed, and identified in the Sanitation Plan. 

12. The Sanitation provider shall comply with a ll Federal, Stare, and Local regulations including obtaining a permit 
from the C ity Wastewater Department. 

13. Permission to connect to City water and/or sewer faci lities is dependent upon approval from the Utilities Department 
Director. The Di rector may require detai led plans regarding the size and location o f the li nes and connections. The 
developer is responsible for costs associated with the installation of, and connection to, the City facilities, both 
within the public right-of-way, if applicable, and within the private property used for the temporary housing. All 
construction work, including connections, wi ll require the proper C ity perm its and inspections will be conducted by 
the City in order to protect the health, safety and wel fare of future temporary housing res idents. 

14. Temporary Housing shall not be located within a tl oodway as del ineated on the City's Flood Insurance Rate Maps. 
15. City Code Enforcement personnel may conduct unscheduled periodic inspections of the temporary housing use to 

ensure regulations and cond itions are met. 
16. I f all ofthe requirements are met, staff shall forward the request to the Planning and Zoning Commi ssion for their 

recommendation to the City Council. The C ity Council shall make the fi na l decision regard ing the issuance of a 
Temporary Use Permit for Temporary Housing. The Ci ty Council may approve a permit for up to five years. The 
Planning Director may renew a permit for up to an additional fi ve years, if it is determined that the need for 
temporary housing still exists. If renewal is requested by an applicant, City staff will verify if a need sti ll exists by 
contacting permitted RV Parks and mobi le home parks to assess vacancy rates. 

17. A Temporary Use Perm it for Temporary Housing may be revoked by the City Adm inist rator upon findi ng that: 
a. the temporary housing is unsafe 
b. the housing or grounds are unsanitary 
c. c rime or safety issues are prevalent 

18. 1 f approved, you are required to contact the City Clerk to obtain a lodger's tax application. 
19. Water and sewer fees will be based on the number of spaces approved by City Council , not the number of occupied 

spaces. 
20. An approved Temporary Use Permi t for Temporary Housing runs with the land and is transfer rable to the new land 

owner for the remainder of the permit timeframe. After exp iration of the permit, the new owner may apply for a 
renewal, as provided for in item 11 16 above. 

21. The permit period begins when the firs t unit is placed on-site . The permit period ends as specifi ed by the City 
Counci l and renewals expire as specified by the Planning Director. 



Temporary Usc .\pphc:uum Page(\ ol 6 

= ==--=-·-=··=---=--=·-=· ====~~·~ 
CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AFF_!E! V_IT BY PROPE RT_Y OWN~R(S) 

IF AN APPLICATION IS MADE BY SOMEONE OTHER THAN THE PROPERTY OWNER 
THIS FORM MUST ACCOMPANY THE APPLICATION MATERIALS. 

APPLICATION TYPE: 

OZONING CHANGE 0CONDITIONAL USF. 0 VARIANCE O TEtVJPOR.t.\ RY Usr. 

I (wE) HEREBY CERTIFY that I am (we are) the owners of record of the property described as fo llows: 

ADDRESSOFPROPERTY: ______________________ o===~===------------------------
STREET ADDRESS 

LEGA L D ESSCR PTI ON: -;c::--:7:7:'c-=:;:-:-----------..,.~,.--------------------:-:c,.,.-,;:--;::~:---------
st IIIli \ ISIO" Ill 0!'"- l 0 I OR rR -\n 

1 (WE) HAVE AliTHOIHZJ..:D the following ind ividuals to act as my (our) agent w ith regard to this application. 

AGENT: 
NAME I'IIONE 

I (WE) UNDERSTAND, CONCUR AND AFFIRM : 

That this application may be approved, approved with conditions or den ied and that. as the property 
owner, it is my responsibility to ensure that any cond it ions are compl ied with and to ensure that the 
property is maintained in a condition so as not to jeopardize the health, safety or welfare of others and 
that compliance w ith all applicable City ord inances is required, and 

I (WE) HEREBY EXECUTE THIS AFFIDAVIT in support of the proposed appl ication as presented: 

OWNER 1: 

BY: ________ ~~~~--------------------
SIGNATURE :--JCHARY Sr.;\1. 

BY: ________ nn.~~~-------------------
PRtNTED AME 

DATE: ______ ~"""'""'""" __________________ _ 
DATE SIGNED 

OWNER 2: (IF APPLICABLE) 

BY: ________ ~~~,--------------------
SIGNATURE 

BY: ________ nn.~~~------------------
PRINTED NAM E 

DATE: ______ --=-c~==-------------------
DAT E SIGNED 

ADDITIONAL OWNERS: ATTACH SEPARATE SH EETS AS NECESSARY 



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

Council Meeting Date: 28 June 2016 

DEPARTMENT: Legal I BY: E. Riordan I DATE: June 20, 2016 

SUBJECT: 
Proposed Resolution requiring the removal of the building and debris at 2817 Davis Street 

BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.) 

The property commonly known as 2817 Davis Street is at the corner of Davis and Carver streets. There 
is a single-family residence on the property. The residence looks as if it has been empty for years and has not been 
maintained. The roof is collapsing into the home. Because of the roof damage, water has entered the residence 
and damaged the ceilings. There are cracks in the outer walls of the residence. These may be from the roof failure 
pushing the exterior walls outward. There are gaps between the inner walls and the outer walls. 

The Eddy County Assessor's Office lists Maurine Alexander and Marilyn Alexander Barnes as owning or 
having an interest in the property. City Code Enforcement Officers have tried to contact the owners to have them 
remove the residence and clean up the property. On May 27, 2016, Marilyn Barnes contacted Code Enforcement 
and said that she was out of town, she would return in ten days, and she would contact the City upon her return. 
A month has now passed, and the work has not been done. The home and property remain in unacceptable 
condition. 

The property and structures were inspected by a City Building Inspector and a Code Enforcement Officer. 
Due to the lack of maintenance and extensive structural damage, it is believed that rehabilitating the structure would 
be impractical. They recommend that Council consider a resolution requiring the removal of the residence and 
cleanup of the property. 

On June 21 , 2016, a letter was sent to Ms. Alexander and Ms. Barnes at the address as shown on the 
records of the Eddy County Assessor's Office. The letter invited them to attend the meeting and speak with Council 
about the property. 

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: 
Adopt the proposed resolution. 

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION: N/A 

o P&Z o Lodgers Tax Board 
o Museum Board o San Jose Board 
o Library Board o North Mesa Board 

ATTACHMENT(S): 
Proposed Resolution with Attachments 
Photographs 

o Cemetery Board 
o Water Board 
o Committee 

} o APPROVED 
} 
} o DISAPPROVED 

Letter to Maurine Alexander and Marilyn Alexander Barnes dated 20 June 2016 

Davis. 2817, Alexander Maurine & Barnes Mariyn Alexander, Res 2016-##, ABM #1 .wpd 6/20/16 



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-_ 

A RESOLUTION FINDING THE BUILDINGS OR 
STRUCTURE AT THE PROPERTY 
COMMONLY KNOWN AS 2817 DAVIS STREET 
TO BE RUINED, DAMAGED, AND 
DILAPIDATED AND FINDING THE PREMISES 
TO BE COVERED WITH RUINS, RUBBISH, 
WRECKAGE, WEEDS, DEBRIS; REQUIRING 
THE REMOVAL OF THE BUILDINGS, 
STRUCTURES, RUINS, RUBBISH, 
WRECKAGE, WEEDS, DEBRIS 

WHEREAS, the records of the Eddy County Assessor's Office show Maurine 
Alexander, Marilyn Alexander Barnes to be the owners of or to have an interest in the 
property commonly known as 2817 Davis Street, Carlsbad, Eddy County, New Mexico and 
more particularly described as: 

Lot 33, Block 8 SOUTHRIDGE SUBDIVISION, to the City of 
Carlsbad, Eddy County, New Mexico, as shown on the official 
plat thereof on file in the Office of the County Clerk of Eddy 
County, New Mexico. 

hereinafter referred to as the "Property"; 

WHEREAS, there is a single family residence on the Property; and 

WHEREAS, the residence appears to have been vacant for some time; and 

WHEREAS, the residence has not been maintained; and 

WHEREAS, a City of Carlsbad Building Inspector, a Code Enforcement Officer, and 
the Fire Marshal have inspected the Property; and 

WHEREAS, those inspections found that the residence was ruined , damaged, and 
dilapidated, and the Property contained ruins, rubbish, wreckage, weeds and debris; and 

WHEREAS, the roof of the residence has almost collapsed, the roof damage has 
allowed water in to damage the ceilings which have then fallen down, and roof collapse has 
put pressure on the exterior walls cracking them and pushing the exterior walls away from 
the interior walls; and 

WHEREAS, the specific violations, under the building codes, include, but are not 
limited to those listed on the attached Exhibit "A"; and 

WHEREAS, the specific violations under Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Carlsbad, include, but are not limited to those listed on the attached Exhibit "B"; and 



WHEREAS, the structures, ruins, rubbish, wreckage, weeds, and debris are a 
menace to the public comfort, health, peace, and safety and require removal forthwith ; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Body of the City of 
Carlsbad, Eddy County, New Mexico that: 

1. A copy of this Resolution shall be served on the record owner, occupant, or 
agent in charge of the premises. Such service shall be in person if such a person can be 
found within the City of Carlsbad, New Mexico after a reasonable search . 

2. If the record owner, occupant, or agent in charge of the premises cannot be 
located within the City of Carlsbad, New Mexico, notice shall be by posting at the premises 
and by publishing this Resolution one time in a newspaper in general circulation in the City 
of Carlsbad. 

3. Within ten days of either the receipt of a copy of this Resolution or the posting 
and publishing of this Resolution, the owner, occupant, or agent in charge of the premises 
shall commence removing the buildings, structures, ruins, rubbish, wreckage, weeds, and 
debris from the premises; or the owners, occupant, or agent in charge shall file a written 
objection with the Carlsbad Municipal Clerk at 101 N. Halagueno, Carlsbad, New Mexico 
88220 and request a hearing before the City Council. 

4. If a written objection is filed as required, the City Council shall proceed as 
directed by Chapter22, Article II of the Code of Ordinances, City of Carlsbad, New Mexico. 

5. The removal of the buildings, structures, ruins, rubbish, wreckage, 
weeds, and debris, shall begin immediately, and proceed properly and with 
diligence, and shall be completed in a timely manner, BUT IN NO CASE SHALL SUCH 
WORK TAKE LONGER THAN: 

A. Ten days to remove all ruins, rubbish, wreckage, weeds, debris; 
and 

B. Thirty days to remove all structures. 

6. Any removal of the structures, ruins, rubbish, wreckage, weeds, and debris 
shall leave the premises from which the materials have been removed in a clean, level, and 
safe condition, suitable for further occupancy or construction and with all excavations filled. 

7. If the owners, occupant, or agent in charge do not commence the removal 
of the stated items, and if no written objection is filed as required , or if the removal of the 
stated items is not completed in a timely manner, the City may remove the structures, 
ruins, rubbish, wreckage, weeds, and debris, at the cost and expense of the owners. 

8. The reasonable cost of such a removal shall constitute a lien against the 
structures, wreckage, rubbish, weeds, and debris, so removed and against the lots or 
parcel of land from which it was removed . 

2 



9. The City Clerk shall make out, sign , attest, file, and record in the office of the 
Eddy County Clerk's Office, a claim of lien upon the described premises. 

10. The lien shall bear interest at the rate of twelve percent (12%) per annum 
from the date of filing until paid, together with reasonable attorney's fees for the foreclosure 
of the same. The lien shall be foreclosed in any manner approved by an applicable state 
lien foreclosure law. 

INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED, AND APPROVED this __ day of __ 
__ , 2016. 

DALE JANWAY, MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

CITY CLERK 

3 



CITY OF CARLSBAD 
INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 

Dale Janway, Mayor Steve McCutheon, City Administrator 

TO: Eileen Riorden, City Attorney 

FROM: Danny J. Jones, Building Official 

DATE: 2 June 2016 

SUBJECT: 2817 Davis St 

On 1June2016, Robert Garcia, Code Enforcement Supervisor and I did an inspection of the 
residence located at 2817 Davis Street. We found the roof has almost collapsed. Further 
inspections revealed that the roof collapsing has caused the 'exterior walls to fail. The house is 
constructed of CMU, concrete masonry units. All of the ceilings have gotten wet and have 
fallen to the floor. There are cracks in the exterior walls where the failing roof is pushing the 
exterior walls away from the interior walls. 
It is the opinion of the Building Official that this structure is not sound and should be 
condemned and torn down. 

EXHIBIT "A" 



15 CITY OF CARLSBAD 
Planning, Engineering, and Regulation Department 

L NOTICE OF CODE VIOLATION 
Code Enforcement Division 

Date: 8/5/15 
101 N. Halagueno St., PO Box 1569 
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 
Phone (575) 885-1185, Fax (575) 628-8379 

\~~~~BAD Case: CE-~ - _2_65 ____ _ 
't: Address: 2817 Davis St. 

Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 
Name and Address of Property Owner or Occupant* 

Barnes, Marilyn Alexander Et AL 
14306 Unit B Arthur Ashe Court 
El Paso,Tx 79938 

The following violation(s) of the Carlsbad Code of Ordinances have been identified as existing on your property. It is 
your responsibility, if you have any control over the property, to take immediate action to correct these violation(s), even 
if you do not actually occupy the property or if the property is occupied by others. 

COMPLETION OF CORRECTIVE ACTION(S) IS REQUIRED NO LATER THAN: _8_/1_9_/1_5 _______ _ 

CORRECTIVE ACTION TO BE TAKEN (WHAT YOU SHOULD DO) BEFORE DEADLINE: 

Per our phone conversation on 7n/15, please cut/mow/spray weeds on property. Please bring property 
up to code pertaining to the house. Any questions please contact me at 575-885-1185 ext. 2239 

CODE VIOLA TED: 
DILAPIDATED BUILDINGS AND STRUCTURES 
Sec. 22-32. - Determination; resolution requiring removal. 
Whenever any building or structure is ruined, damaged and dilapidated, or any premises covered with ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris or weeds, the city council may, 
by resolution, lind that the ruined, damaged and dilapidated building or structure or weed covered premises is a menace to the public comfort, health, peace or safety 
and require the removal from the city of the building, structure, ruin. rubbish, wreckage, debris or weeds. 

CODE VIOLA TED: 
EXCESS WEEDS - LOTS (CCO 22-64): It shall be unlawful for any owner having charge or control of any lot within the city to 
permit or maintain on any such lot, including the area located between the property line and the middle of the alley adjacent to 
the property, and the area located between the property line and the curb, and the area located ten feet outside the property line 
where there is no curb, any growth of weeds to a greater height than 12 inches, or any accumulation of weeds. 

CODE VIOLA TED: 

. . . 
Note. Spec1fic details regarding the applicable ord~nance may be obta~ned from the Code Enforcement DIVISion Office listed above. The complete 
Code of Ordinances may be found on the City of Carlsbad website: w.vw.gtvofcarlsb adnm.com or in the office of the City Cleric 

The required Corrective Active listed above must be initiated immediately and be completed no later than the deadline. 
Failure to comply with the Ordinances of the City of Carlsbad is subject to specific actions. If the owner of the property 
cannot be located or refuses compliance, the City may initiate condemnation procedures under Chapter 22, Article II, of 
the Carlsbad Code of Ordinances to remedy the violation. Under this procedure the City will file a claim of lien against 
the premises in the amount of the expenditure by the City to correct each violation. Optionally, the City may seek a 
judgment in Municipal Court for the maximum penalty allowed by ordinance for violation of municipal ordinances. 
Unless a lesser maximum penalty or a specific penalty is established by ordinance for a particular offense, a fine of not 
more than $500 or imprisonment for not more than 90 days, or both , plus court costs, may be imposed by the court. 

er information is received from the Eddy County Assessor's Office, Occupant, or City records. 

EHarrell 8/5/15 
Printed Name Date 

EXHIBIT "B" 
Page 1 of 2 



NOTICE OF CODE VIOLATION 

GENERAL NOTES REGARDING COMPLIANCE 

This Notice of Violation was based on a recent inspection of your property by Carlsbad Code Enforcement Personnel. 
Are-inspection of your property will be made after the date specified for compliance. A decision will be made at that 
time regarding the need for further action. 

If you are willing to complete the required actions, but are unable to do so in a reasonable manner by the compliance 
date, the date for compliance may be extended for certain violations with a demonstration of a realistic need and 
supported with appropriate justification. This extension must be requested prior to the original compliance date. The 
date, however, for mitigation of violations that involve a serious and/or immediate threat to the health, safety, and/or 
welfare of the occupants of the property or general population may not be extended, but must be resolved without 
delay. 

Code Enforcement Personnel will evaluate each request, as sole arbitrator, and will offer an Agreement to Abate, if 
appropriate. An Agreement to Abate is a written agreement between the individual responsible for mitigation, most 
generally the owner of the property or agent, and the Code Enforcement Personnel by which the applicant is afforded 
additional time to achieve compliance without threat of sanction. If awarded, the Agreement will extend the date for 
compliance the minimum amount of time required for compliance, and is generally not renewable. 

The Code Enforcement Division is located in the Municipal Building Annex at 114 S. Halagueno Street. 
Code Enforcement Personnel may also be contacted by phone at (575) 885-1185 for additional information or 
guidance regarding resolution of this matter. 

PLEASE DON'T DELAY-CORRECTTHE PROBLEM NOW! 

Page 2 of 2 



15 CITY OF CARLSBAD 
Planning, Engineering, and Regulation Department 

L NOTICE OF CODE VIOLATION 
Code Enforcement Division 
101 N. Halagueno St., PO Box 1569 
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 
Phone (575) 885-1185, Fax (575) 628-8379 

Name and Address of Property Owner or Occupant• 

Marilyn Alexander Barnes 
14306 Arthur Ashe Court Unit B 
EIPaso,TX 79938 

Date: 5/11/2016 

Case: CE-~ _2_6_5 __________ _ 

Address: 2817 Davis St 

Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 

RNA!NDHGE 
The following violation(s) of the Carlsbad Code of Ordinances have been identified as existing on your property .It is 
your responsibility, if you have any control over the property, to take immediate action to correct these violation(s), even 
if you do not actually occupy the property or if the property is occupied by others. 

COMPLETION OF CORRECTIVE ACTION(S) IS REQUIRED NO LATER THAN: _M_a..;.y_2_5_, 2_0_1_6 _____ ---' 

CORRECTIVE ACTION TO BE TAKEN (WHAT YOU SHOULD DO) BEFORE DEADLINE: 

This structure has become dangerous, unsafe and unfit for human habitation and must be demolished 
and removed of all debris by above mentioned date. If you have any questions or concerns please 
contact me at 57 5 885-1185 ext 2229. 

CODE VIOLA TED: 
International Property Maintenance Code 108.1.3 Structure unfit for human occupancy. A structure is unfit for human occupancy 
whenever the code official finds that such structure is unsafe, unlawful or, because of the degree to which the structure is in disrepair or 
lacks maintenance, is unsanitary, vermin or rat infested, contains filth and contamination, or lacks ventilation, illumination, sanitary or 
heating facilities or other essential equipment required by this code, or because the location of the structure constitutes a hazard to the 
occupants of the structure or to the public. 

CODE VIOLA TED: 

5. The building or structure, or part of the building or structure, because of dilapidation, deterioration, decay, 
faulty construction, the removal or movement of some portion of the ground necessary for support, or for any 
other reason, is likely to partially or completely collaspe, or some portion of the foundation or underpinning of the 
building or structure is likely to fall or give way. 

CODE VIOLA TED: 

110.3 Failure to comply. If the owner of a premises fails to comply with a demolition order within the time prescribed, 
the code official shall cause the structure to be demolished and removed, either through an available public agency or 
by contract or arrangement with private persons, and the cost of such demolition and removal shall be charged 
against the real estate upon which the structure is located and shall be a lien upon such real estate. 

... Note. Spec1fic deta1ls regard1ng the applicable ordmance may be obtamed from the Code Enforcement DIVISIOn Office hsted above. The complete 
Code of Ordinances may be found on the City of Carlsbad website: www.cilyofcarlsbadnm.com or in the office of the City Clerk. 

The required Corrective Active listed above must be initiated immediately and be completed no later than the deadline. 
Failure to comply with the Ordinances of the City of Carlsbad is subject to specific actions. If the owner of the property 
cannot be located or refuses compliance, the City may initiate condemnation procedures under Chapter 22, Article II , of 
the Carlsbad Code of Ordinances to remedy the violation. Under this procedure the City will file a claim of lien against 
the premises in the amount of the expenditure by the City to correct each violation. Optionally, the City may seek a 
judgment in Municipal Court for the maximum penalty allowed by ordinance for violation of municipal ordinances. 
Unless a lesser maximum penalty or a specific penalty is established by ordinance for a particular offense, a fine of not 
more than $500 or imprisonment for not more than 90 days, or both, plus court costs, may be imposed by the court. 

•Property and owner information is received from the Eddy County Assessor's Office, Occupant, or City records. 

Robert D Garcia 05/11/2016 

Code Enforcement Signature Printed Name Date 

Page 1 of2 















Post Office Box 1569 
Carlsbad, NM 88221-1569 
(575) 887-1191 
1-800-658-2713 
www.cityofcarlsbadnm.com 

Ms. Maurine Alexander 
Ms. Marilyn Alexander Barnes 
14306 Arthur Ashe Court, Unit B 
El Paso, TX 79938 

June 20,2016 

DALEJANWAY 
MAYOR 

STEVE MCCUTCHEON 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

RE: Dangerous Premises at the property known as 2817 Davis Street, Carlsbad, New Mexico 

Dear Ms. Alexander and Ms. Barnes: 
According to the records of the Eddy County Assessor's Office, you are the owners or have an 
interest in the property commonly known as 2817 Davis Street, Carlsbad, New Mexico. This 
property has been inspected by a City Code Enforcement Officer and the City Building Inspector. 
They found the property and the structures on it to be in violation of a number of health, safety, and 
building laws. 

Because of the condition of the property and structures, a Resolution has been prepared requiring the 
demolition and removal of the buildings and the cleaning of the property. The Carlsbad City Council 
will consider passing that Resolution at its meeting on Tuesday, June 28, 2016 at 6:00p.m. That 
meeting will be held in the Council Chambers in the Municipal Building at 101 N. Halaguefio, 
Carlsbad, New Mexico. You are encouraged to come to the meeting and speak with Council about 
the property. A draft of the Resolution is included with this letter. 

If the Council adopts the Resolution, you must begin removing the buildings and the ruins, rubbish, 
wreckage, debris, and weeds from the property within ten days and complete the work within thirty 
days. The property must be left in a clean, level, and safe condition, suitable for further occupancy 
or construction and with all excavations filled. If the work is not done, the City may do the work 
itself or hire someone to do the work. All reasonable costs to the City for such work will become 
a lien against the property. The City may then foreclose the lien as allowed by law. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at (575) 887-1191, or at the 
Municipal Building, 101 N. Halagueno, Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220. 

Enclosure 

;;J_:t/!;?L 
Eileen P. Riordan 
City Attorney 

COUNCll.ORS 



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

Council Meeting Date: 28 June 2016 

DEPARTMENT: Legal I BY: E. Riordan I DATE: 18 May 2016 

SUBJECT: An ordinance amending Section 16-29 of the Code of Ordinances to increase the maximum 
compensation that may be paid to an acting Municipal Judge 

BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.) 

Under Section 16-29 of the City Code, if the Municipal Judge is temporarily unable to perform the duties as judge 
or is temporarily unavailable, then the Municipal Court Administrator is appointed to act as judge. In the event both 
the Judge and the Court Administrator are unable to act as judge, then any duly qualified attorney practicing law 
within the city can be appointed to act as the Municipal Judge. That section sets the acting Municipal Judge's pay 
at $50 per day with the total of such pay being capped at $1 ,500 during any calendar year. 

The Court Administrator usually fi lls in as acting Municipal Judge. It is rare that both the Judge and the Court 
Administrator are absent or unavailable at the same time. In the event of either multiple absences of the Municipal 
Judge or an extended absence, the maximum annual cap may be exceeded. It is recommended that the cap be 
raised from $1 ,500 to $3,000 to prevent that. 

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: 
Adopt proposed ordinance 

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION: 

0 P&Z 0 Lodgers Tax Board o Cemetery Board } 0 APPROVED 

0 Museum Board 0 San Jose Board 0 Water Board } 

0 Library Board 0 North Mesa Board 0 Ordinance Committee } 0 DISAPPROVED 

tL ~ Reviewed by: 
City Administrat~ /~ ~VI / '/ _7 

Date: .> .... J ff-1' 
£ 

ATTACHMENT(S): Draft Ordinance 

Ord, Municipal Court, Compensation for Acting Judge, Increase in Maximum Compensation, Sec 16-29, No 2016-##, ABM.wpd 5/18/16 



ORDINANCE NO. 2016-_ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 16-29 OF 
THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CITY OF 
CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO TO INCREASE THE 
MAXIMUM COMPENSATION OF AN ACTING 
MUNICIPAL JUDGE. 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 16-29 of the Code of Ordinances, City of Carlsbad, New 
Mexico, in the event of the temporary absence of the municipal judge, the court administrator shall 
act as the judge, and if the court administrator cannot or does not act as judge, then a duly qualified 
attorney practicing law within the city may be appointed to act as judge; and 

WHEREAS, currently, the court administrator or any attorney appointed to act as municipal 
judge under the provisions of Section 16-29 receives $50 per day for discharging the duties of acting 
municipal judge with a maximum of $1,500 per calendar year; and 

WHEREAS, the Council wishes to increase the maximum annual amount that may be paid 
to an acting municipal judge. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY 
OF CARLSBAD, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, that: 

Section 16-29( c) of the Code of Ordinances, City of Carlsbad, New Mexico shall be amended to 
state: 

2016. 

(c) Any person so appointed and who shall discharge any duties as acting judge, 
whether the court administrator or a duly qualified attorney, shall receive a flat rate 
fee of $50.00 per day or any part thereof as reasonable compensation. With respect 
to the court administrator, such compensation for judicial duties shall be in addition 
to the salary paid by the city, provided that neither the court administrator nor any 
attorney appointed to act as judge under the provisions ofthis section shall receive 
or otherwise be paid combined fees in the aggregate for acting hereunder in excess 
of $3,000.00 during any one calendar year. 

INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this __ day of ___ _ 

DALE JANWA Y, MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

CITY CLERK 



No document for this
Agenda Item



No document for this
Agenda Item



Carlsbad 
MainStreet 

June 1, 2016 

Mr. Steve McCutcheon 
City Administrator 
City of Carlsbad 
P.O. Box 1569 
Carlsbad, NM 88221 

Dear Mr. McCutcheon: 

P.O.Boa 302•124 N. C.nron• 
Carlsbad, HM•II8220 

Office: 575-6211-37611• 
Fu: 575-6211-3778 

The following report is submitted to the City of Carlsbad to provide an update on the progress and 
status of the Carlsbad MainStreet Project for May 2016, per the Downtown Revitalization Services 
Contract. With this report, MainStreet is enclosing an invoice requesting the May monthly allocation 
from the City of Carlsbad in the amount of $5,071.66 based on the total annual services contract of 
$60,860. 

New Mexico MainStreet 

• Site Visit: Waiting to get a report from Eduardo and Daniel about our site visit from 
January 26 

Eddy County 
• Received contract for FY 2016-17 

Cavern Fest 

• The best event to ever come to Carlsbad! 

NMMS Building and Business Project Pipeline 

• Building project Sheet 

• IOOF purchase is pending. An offer for the purchase of the building and if they succeed 

in the purchase, the plans for the IOOF building wi ll be businesses that wil l enhance and 

fit right in to MainStreets vision. 

• Existing Business Project Sheet 

• Carter Building (Quintana, owner). Visited with Mr. Quintana and he seems to be 

interested in making the upstairs of his building businesses that fit in to the MainStreet 

vision. 
New Business in MainStreet District 

• A Liquor License Hearing Milton's brewing on May 17. This business is technically not 

part of our district. However, they are interested in opening a tap house in our district 
within the next year as soon as they get the brewery up and running. 

CARLSBAD MAINSTREET REPORT 6/16 



Carlsbad 
MainStreet 

P.O.Boa 302•124 N. Canyon• 
Carlsbad, NM•88220 

Office: 575·628·3768• 
Faa: 575·628·3778 

Meetings/Training required by New Mexico Main Street (NMMS} to become a Certified 
MainStreet Executive Director: 

• September 10, Albuquerque, Time Management (attended} 

• September 11, Albuquerque, Grant Writing part I (attended} 

• October 2, Albuquerque, Grant Writing part II (attended} 

• November 2, Albuquerque, Grant Writing part Ill (attended} 

• November 4-6, Santa Fe, Building Creative Communities Conference (attended} 
• December 4, Albuquerque, Grant Writing Institute part IV (attended} 

• January 14, Albuquerque, Developing a strategic fundraising plan from start to finish 
part I (attended} 

• February 10-12, Santa Fe, NMMS Winter Leadership Network Meeting (attended} 

• March 3, Albuquerque, Developing a strategic fundraising plan from start to finish part II 
(attended} 

• April 14, Albuquerque, Developing a strategic fund raising plan from start to finish part Ill 

(attended} 

• May 23-25, Milwaukee, WI, National MainStreet Conference (attended} 

Executive Director Boards and Committees: In addition to MainStreet activities, the Carlsbad 
MainStreet Executive Director serves on the following boards and committees related to 
downtown promotion and economic development and attends weekly and monthly meetings 
in support of their priorities and activities. 

• Cavern Theater, Tourism Council, Beautification, Retirement Council, Creative Carlsbad, 
Positively Carlsbad, Chamber of Commerce, Rotary, School Board, City Council, FAAV 

Downtown Farmers' Market 

• Committee meeting May 3, 2016 

• 23 people attended 

• Opening June 11, 2016, as part of Cavern Fest 

Special Projects 
• Two downtown businesses will have fa<;:ade improvements 

• 
THANK YOU FOR YOUR CONTINUED SUPPORT OF CARLSBAD MAINSTREET! 

Respectful ly, 

Karla Hamel, Executive Director, Carlsbad MainStreet 

CARLSBAD M AINSTREET REPORT 6/16 


	1.June 28,  2016 Council Agenda
	2.Financial Report May 2016
	Cash Report
	Budget Review
	Selected Taxes & General Revenues 2015-16 as a Percentage of Total Budget Received YTD
	SWD 15-16
	Water Projection 15-16
	Statistical Report
	Budget Summary of Revenue & Expenses

	3.Res No 2016-29,  Budget Adjustments
	01 - General Fund 
	02 - Capital Outlay GRT Fund
	15 - Municipal Transit
	24 - Solid Waste
	29 - Sports Complex
	51 - NMFA Loans - Governmental
	52 - NMFA Loans - Solid Waste
	54 - Capital Outlay GRT Bond
	56 - 2002 Sales Tax Bond Fund
	72 - Municipal Court Trust Fund 
	88 - WIPP Acceleration Fund

	4.A.June 14, 16 Council Minutes
	4.B.Personnel Report
	4.C.Check Register May 2016
	4.D.1.Award, RFP 2016-14, Carlsbad Cruises
	4.D.2.Award, Bid 2016-18, Advanced Pest
	4.D.3.Award, Bid 2016-19, Ready Mix Concrete
	4.E.1.Monthly Department Report, Arts & Culture
	Arts & Culture May 2016 Report
	Transit.pdf
	Carlsbad Municipal Transit System
	None


	Cavern Theatre Project - Update for City Council

	4.E.2.Monthly Department Report, Sports & Rec
	4.E.3.Monthly Department Report, Utility
	pg 18 19.pdf
	Effluent Table
	Reuse Table

	SW Summ MAY 2016.pdf
	May 2016


	4.F.Board Appointments
	4.G.1.Agrmt, Median, Landscaping, Grounds Keeping
	4.G.2.NMDOT Street Lighting Agreement - Greene and Bypass - 2016
	A.pdf
	CITY OF CARLSBAD
	Council Meeting Date: 6/28/16


	4.H.1.Set Date, 118 W. Rose  St. - Zone Change
	4.H.2.Set Date, 205 W. Rose  St. - Zone Change - Ord
	4.H.3.Set Date, 206 W. Rose  St. - Zone Change - Ord
	4.H.4.Set Date, 208 W. Rose  St. - Zone Change
	4.H.5.Set Date, 209 W. Rose  St. - Zone Change - Ord. 2016 -00000
	5.Appointment Memo, Finance Director
	CITY OF CARLSBAD

	6.2016 Annual Liquor License Renewals
	7.Temporary Use - Snow Cone Bryan Ingram
	8.Res No 2016-30, Condemnation, 2817 Davis St.
	9.Ord No 2016-17 Municipal Court, Compenstion for Acting Judge
	10.Council Committee Reports
	11.Adjourn
	Miscellaneous Report



